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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

P u b l i c Hearing, I n Re: : 

DESIGN - INTERSTATE ROUTE 266 : 
• 

Departmental Auditorium 
Department of Commerce 
Co n s t i t u t i o n Avenue, Northwest 
12 t i l and 14 th S t r e e t s 
Washington, D. C. 

Tuesday, December 15, 1970 

The above-entitled matter came on f o r hearing pur

suant to n o t i c e , a t 10:00 a.m., JULIAN R. DUGAS, D i r e c t o r , 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia Department of Economic Development, 

p r e s i d i n g . 

BEFORE: 

JULIAN R. DUGAS 
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L !L 92. ^ I L E 2. £ !L £. £ 

MR. DUGAS: The hearing i s c a l l e d to order. 

This i s the second day of the J o i n t Designed P u b l i c 

Hearing on Proposed Interstate 266, held by the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia Government and the State Highway Commission of the 

Commonwealth of Vi r g i n i a . 

My name i s Ju l i a n R. Dugas and I am the D i r e c t o r of 

the Department of Economic Development, D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

Government• 

Mr. Thomas F. A i r i s , the D i r e c t o r of the Department 

of Highways and T r a f f i c of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia Government, 

and Mr. Leonard DeGast, Deputy D i r e c t o r of the Department of 

Highways of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia are seated a t my r i g h t 

at the table; along with Mr. H. M. Snead, the D i s t r i c t Right-

of-Way Engineer for the S t a t e of V i r g i n i a , and Mr. D. D. 

Harris, the Road Design Engineer of the St a t e of V i r g i n i a . 

A l l of these gentlemen are a v a i l a b l e to you f o r the 

purpose of answering any i n q u i r i e s t h a t you may have regard

ing the s e v e r a l problems as posed i n t h i s hearing. 

Mr. H a r r i s has asked me to t e l l you th a t a s e t of 

the d e t a i l e d design plans f o r the V i r g i n i a approach are 

a v a i l a b l e f o r viewing a t the f r o n t of the room. I f you 

contact him, he w i l l be delighted to show you these d e t a i l e d 

plans. 

Nov;, i n t h i s i n s t a n c e , the record i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 
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proceeding w i l l remain open u n t i l December 28, 5:00 p.m. i n 

the afternoon, and we would welcome any statements from any 

of you or any experts upon any of the f a c t o r s upon which the 

public i s given the opportunity to comment. Among those 

matters that the public must be given the opportunity to 

comment, are these: 

1. Fast, safe and e f f i c i e n t t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ; 

I t s e f fect on the n a t i o n a l defense; 

3. I t s e f f e c t on economic a c t i v i t y ; 
1. I t s e f f e c t on employment; 

5. I t s e f f e c t on r e c r e a t i o n and parks; 

I t s e f f e c t on f i r e p r o t e c t i o n ; 

B, I t s e f f e c t on a e s t h e t i c s ; 

8. I t s e f f e c t on p u b l i c u t i l i t i e s ; 

9. I t s e f f e c t on the p u b l i c h e a l t h and s a f e t y ; 

10. I t s e f f e c t on r e s i d e n t i a l and neighborhood 

character and l o c a t i o n ; 

11. On r e l i g i o u s i n s t i t u t i o n s and p r a c t i c e s ; 

On the conduct and f i n a n c i n g of government, 

i n c l u d i n g e f f e c t on l o c a l t a x base and s o c i a l s e r v i c e c o s t s ; 

13. On conservation, i n c l u d i n g e r o s i o n , sedimenta

t i o n , w i l d l i f e and general ecology of the area; 

14. Natural and h i s t o r i c landmarks; 

15. Noise and a i r and water p o l l u t i o n ; 

16• On property values ? 
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17. On m u l t i p l e use of space; 

18. On problems of replacement of housing; 

19. Education, i n c l u d i n g d i s r u p t i o n of school 

d i s t r i c t operations; 

20. .Any displacement of f a m i l i e s end businesses; 

21. Engineering r i g h t s of way and cons t r u c t i o n cost: 

of the p r o j e c t and r e l a t e d f a c i l i t i e s ; 

22. Maintenance and operating cost of the p r o j e c t 

and r e l a t e d f a c i l i t i e s ; and 

23. Operation and use of e x i s t i n g highway f a c i l i t i e : 

and other t r a n s p o r t a t i o n fe i c i l i t r e s during c o n s t r u c t i o n and 

a f t e r completion. 

Now, these are the 23 f a c t o r s upon which you as 

members of the p u b l i c are given the opportunity to comment. 

And on behalf of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia and the State of 

V i r g i n i a , we welcome these comments. For our purpose i n 

holding these hearings i s to i n s u r e you an opportunity to 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n the process of determining the s p e c i f i c a l i g n 

ment and major design f e a t u r e s of one of the two s e c t i o n s of 

1-266. 

Your comments w i l l be studied along w i t h information 

gained from other sources regarding what design should be 

pursued from t h i s point on. The Department w i l l make p u b l i c 

announcements of designs f i n a l l y s e l e c t e d f o r submittal to 

the governments f o r t h e i r s u b m i t t a l and approval. 
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Pe e l f r e e to o f f e r your own design a l t e r n a t i v e and 

e x p l a i n , i f p o s s i b l e , how the economic, s o c i a l and environ

mental impacts of the f a c i l i t y w i l l be a l t e r e d . 

Our f i r s t witness f o r the morning s e s s i o n w i l l be the 

i Reverend Waiter Fauntroy. Along w i t h Reverend Fauntroy w i l l 

be Mrs. P o l l y Shackleton. T h i s w i l l be a j o i n t presentation 

of the Model Inner C i t y Community Organization by Reverend 

Fauntroy and Mrs. Shackleton. 

STATEMENT OF REVEREND WALTER FAUNT?*OY 

AND MRS. POLLY SHACKLETON, MODEL INNER CITY 

COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: Thank you, Mr. Dugas. 

My name i s Walter Fauntroy. I am accompanied by 

Mrs. P o l l y Shackleton, d i s t i n g u i s h e d former member of the 

D. C. C i t y Council,and l i k e w i s e 6; statement from Mr. John 

Hechinger, d i s t i n g u i s h e d f i r s t Chairman of the Council. They, 

i too, w i l l have some remarks f o r the record. 
-

As you know, I was Vice Chairman of the D. C. Council 

and Chairman of i t s Transportation Subcommittee i n December of 

1968 when f together w i t h the Mayor-Commissioner and the 

National C a p i t a l Planning Commission,we adopted the p o l i c y t h a t 

a d d i t i o n a l gateways i n t o the D i s t r i c t of Columbia were not 

needed i n order to achieve a balanced t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system, 

and t h a t such a d d i t i o n a l gateways — i n c l u d i n g the proposed 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge — were not i n the best i n t e r e s t s of the 
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D i s t r i c t of Columbia* 

That p o s i t i o n evolved a f t e r numerous s t u d i e s and 

thorough p u b l i c hearings held j o i n t l y by the D. C. Council 

and the National C a p i t o l Planning Commission. 

Residents from a l l over the D i s t r i c t and from both 

the Maryland and the V i r g i n i a suburbs t e s t i f i e d overwhelmingly 

i n opposition to the Three S i s t e r s Bridge and other gateways. 

They c i t e d the enormous s o c i a l cost of new freeways i n the 

l o s s of hoiising, i n the d i s r u p t i o n of neighborhoods and 

businesses, i n f u r t h e r clogging of i t s s t r e e t s w i t h automo

b i l e s , which then r e q u i r e s t i l l more space f o r parking. 

Studies irade by the Plaaning Commission i n d i c a t e d — 

e s p e c i a l l y regarding the Three S i s t e r s Bridge — t h a t the 

c o n s t r u c t i o n of the planned r a i l r a p i d t r a n s i t would amply 

s a t i s f y t r a n s p o r t a t i o n needs a r i s i n g from population and 

employment growth i n t h i s c i t y and the region. Those Planning 

Commission s t u d i e s a l s o pointed out t h a t , f a r from needing 

s t i l l another freeway i n t o the D i s t r i c t of Columbia from 

Northern V i r g i n i a , the e x i s t i n g Theodore Roosevelt and Memorial 

Bridges a t present c a r r y f a r l e s s t r a f f i c during rush hour 

than t h e i r c a p a c i t i e s permit, f o r the very b a s i c reason t h a t 

present s t r e e t networks on both s i d e s of those bridges cannot 

absorb as much t r a f f i c as the bridges can generate. I n f a c t , 

Mr. Dugas, I remind you t h a t Planning Commission f i g u r e s 

showed t h a t Memorial Bridge c a r r i e s l e s s t r a f f i c now than i n 
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The conclusion i s , then elementary that no design 

of a Three S i s t e r s Bridge can increase the c a p a c i t y of 

Arlington or D. C. streets to e f f i c i e n t l y c a r r y more t r a f f i c 

than at present, and without such increased c a p a c i t i e s , a 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge can only further d i s r u p t both the commun

i t y immediately affected — Georgetown — as w e l l as the 

Central Business D i s t r i c t i t s e l f . 

Indeed, Mr. Chairman, as a l l who have studied t h i s 

issue know, building the Three S i s t e r s Bridge w i l l only s e t 

up inevitable pressures to construct an inner c i t y network 

of additional freeways to handle the new t r a f f i c ; thus, i f 

t h i s bridge i s b u i l t , we can be c e r t a i n t h a t the next c a l l s 

w i l l be for a "North Lagg" across U S t r e e t or F l o r i d a Avenue 

or K Street i n order to carry the over3.oad of t r a f f i c t r a v e l 

ing t h i s Bridge. We a l l know t h i s . We know from the exper

ience of working i n the Shaw Renewal Area p a r t i c u l a r l y , there 

has been an overwhelming o b j e c t i o n on the p a r t of the people 

of that community of the proposed North Leg Inte r l o o p across 

the U S t r e e t Corridor. 

As a matter of f a c t , the plan which has been 

developed by the people, approved by the C i t y C ouncil, and 

funded by the Federal Government, p r e s e n t l y c a l l e d f o r a 

number of houses being r e h a b i l i t a t e d f o r the people who now 

l i v e i n t h a t community. Across the U S t r e e t C o rridor, business 



development i s being planned i n a fashion that the p o s s i b i l i t y 

of a North Leg of the Innerloop coming through Shaw i s n i l . 

The f a c t i s , the people who worked so hard to plan the 

community, who have resources now a t work to r e b u i l d i t , 

j u s t cannot even conceive of our responding to the pressures 

i f the Three S i n t e r s Bridge., were b u i l t , by allowing a freeway 

through our area. 

Those are very s e r i o u s consequences of the b u i l d i n g 

of t h i s bridge and we hope you w i l l take their, w i t h the 

seriousness appropriate f o r the i s s u e . 

Lewis Mumford, i n h i s book "The C i t y I n H i s t o r y " , 

s a i d , as f a r back as 1961, when he formed the C i t i z e n s 

Committee f o r Homes and Highways to r e a c t to the proposed 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge, the North Leg of the Innerloop and the 

North C e n t r a l Freeway, wrote: 

" . . . Washington has proved a c l a s s i c t e s t i n g 

s t a t i o n f o r the question of whether a c i t y dedicated whole

heartedl y to t r a f f i c could s u f f i c i e n t l y s u r v i v e f o r any other 

purposes * 

"Already i t i s plan i n Washington — and w i l l become 

p l a i n e r as the c i t y r e c e i v e s the inundations of new express

ways, which r e c k l e s s l y s p o i l ever/ view and d e f i l e every 

approach to i t s f i n e s t urban prospects — t h a t when t r a f f i c 

takes precedence over a l l other urban f u n c t i o n s , i t can do 

longer perform i t s own r o l e , t h a t of f a c i l i t a t i n g meeting and 
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i n t e r c o u r s e . The assumed r i g h t of the p r i v a t e motor car to 

go to any place i n the c i t y and park anywhere i s nothing l e s s 

than a l i c e n s e to destroy the c i t y . . . " 

I r o n i c a l l y , Mr. Mumford goes on i n h i s book to 

i l l u s t r a t e t h a t the beauty and a t t r a c t i o n of Georgetown as 

a favored r e s i d e n t i a l s e c t i o n of our c i t y was f o s t e r e d i n 

p a r t because the e i v t i c i n g narrow s t r e e t s and compact layout 

of i t s "domestic s c a l e " was f r e e of "grand t r a f f i c avenues, 

w i t h t h e i r noise and t h e i r poisonous gases." 

P h i l l i p G. Hammer, former Chairman of the National 

C a p i t a l Planning Commission and an i n t e r n a t i o n a l l y known 

economic consultant, has s a i d t h a t a d d i t i o n a l t r a f f i c con-

:.'.. .'• prove i n j u r i o u s to downtown r e t a i l business by 

discouraging prospective shoppers from contending w i t h the 

increased inconvenienced, expense, and chaos of inadequate 

s t r e e t systems and parking f a c i l i t i e s . 

I n a d d i t i o n , Mr. Chairman, no design elements can 

prevent a Three S i s t e r s Bridge from c o n t r i b u t i n g to a f u r t h e r 

s e r i o u s e s c a l a t i o n of a i r p o l l u t i o n problems, along the 

Georgetown Waterfront i n p a r t i c u l a r and i n the region g e n e r a l l y 

7md t h i s a t a time when we are beginning to look forward to an 

a e s t h e t i c a l l y and commercially healthy development of the 

Georgetwon r i v e r f r o n t . 

The peop.le of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, black and 

v/hite, a f f l u e n t and poor, have c o n s i s t e n t l y opposed t h i s 



bridge. They have done so by every means a v a i l a b l e to them: 

by speaking out, by p u b l i c a c t i o n , by l e g a l a c t i o n , by 

demonstrations i n the s t r e e t s and testimony i n the h a l l s of 

At t h i s very moment, hundreds of c i t i z e n s i n 

A r l i n g t o n , a t the other end of t h i s proposed bridge, are 

organizing and t e s t i f y i n g a g a i n s t the construction of t h i s 

v e r y bridge. They are opposed to the damage i t w i l l do to the 

environment; they r e s i s t the noise and a i r p o l l u t i o n i t w i l l 

generate; they ere t r y i n g to save the housing and schools 

which w i l l be taken f o r 1-65, the route which i s to feed i n t o 

t h i s bridge. 

I n f a c t , Mr. Chairman, i f the c i t i z e n s of A r l i n g t o n 

p r e v a i l — and we pray they w i l l — 1-66 w i l l not be completed, 

450 A r l i n g t o n i a n s opposed t h a t freeway i n a recent p u b l i c 

hearing and some 600 protested i t a t a recent c i t i z e n s * r a l l y . 

When the route f o r 1-66 and the Three S i s t e r s Bridge was 

postulated 12 years ago, we didn't know what we have s i n c e 

learned about the import of a i r p o l l u t i o n on the ecology; we 

did not have the prospect of mass r a i l t r a n s i t as an a l t e r 

n a t i v e . Now we know about a i r p o l l u t i o n and the people of 

t h i s region have overwhelmingly endorsed the b u i l d i n g of a 

subway. 

S i m i l a r c i t i z e n s ' opposition has a r i s e n i n the 

Maryland suburbs. Representative Gude from Maryland and many 
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c i t i z e n groups i n Maryland are adamantly r e s i s t i n g the 

prospect of a North C e n t r a l Freeway, which they see as both 

unnecessary and detrimental to t h e i r county. 

The C i t y Council heard and heeded the peoples* 

voice i n December 1968. Although i t i s widely f e l t t h a t the 

Council f a l t e r e d i n the face of a resurgence of t r a d i t i o n a l l y 

c a l l o u s pressures i n a subsequent a c t i o n , I urge you now to h 

hear the people of the D i s t r i c t and to see t h a t they are repre 

sented i n the d e c i s i o n w i t h respect to the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge. I n sh o r t , design elements cannot f i t the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge where i t does not belong. 

Thank you. 

MR. DUGAS: Reverend Fauntroy, are there any ques

t i o n s t h a t you would l i k e to ask of our Highway e x p e r t s , 

p a r t i c u l a r l y on where the t r a f f i c w i l l go once i t gets across 

the bridge, i f b u i l t ? 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: There are no questions which I 

have not asked a thousand times over the past ten y e a r s , the 

most of recent of which quastions were asked during the 

hearings by the C i t y C o uncil. For the record, I should l i k e 

very much to ask what we propose to do again with the t r a f f i c 

coming across the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, once i t i s i n t o 

Georgetown and i n t o the C i t y , 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. A i r i s . 

MR. A I R I S : I would l i k e to respond to t h a t , 
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Reverend. The t r a f f i c , as you observe on the mosaic, w i l l 

come v i a 1-66 from Dulles and 1-66 beyond the Beltway, across 

the r i v e r , or we w i l l go o f f to the r i g h t and thence through 

Rosslyn and on down to the e x i s t i n g Roosevelt Bridge. But i f 

i t doe3 come across t h i s bridge, which a c t u a l l y as I under

stand i t your question p e r t a i n s t o , i t w i l l go down the 

Potomac R i v e r Freeway,the laneage i 3 balanced and w i l l not 

go i n t o Georgetown a t a l l . 

I t w i l l bypass Georgetown. That i s one of the 

p r i n c i p a l reasons o f t h i s p a r t i c u l a r f a c i l i t y . 

Then wa w i l l go on down i n t o the Potomac R i v e r 

Freeway, which i s already b u i l t , has about four lanes i n each 

d i r e c t i o n , i n the v i c i n i t y of 26th S t r e e t and V i r g i n i a Avenue, 

or i t w i l l have the a l t e r n a t i v e of coming i n the K S t r e e t 

Expressway and N to the i n n e r c i t y . 

Now, one of the p r i n c i p a l reasons f o r t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

f a c i l i t y i s a d i r e c t high-speed, good connection between the 

in n e r c i t y and Dulles A i r p o r t without which, of course, 

Dulles A i r p o r t cannot be put i n t o a competitive p o s i t i o n w i t h 

National. 

Now, t h a t g e n e r a l l y , i n g e n e r a l i t i e s , i s the answer 

to your question. I t i s not intended a t t h i s hearing as a 

s u b j e c t , but s i n c e I was asked the question, I thought perhaps 

I should answer i t . ' There are other reasons, but I think t h a t 

i s s u f f i c i e n t f o r an answer to your question,- s i r . 
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REVEREND FAUNTROY: Mr. Chairman, to Mr. A i r i s , i s 

the import of your statement that the b u i l d i n g of the bridge 

does not n e c e s s i t a t e a North Leg of the Inner Loop? 

MR. AIRIS: We would only b u i l d any f a c i l i t y — I 

w i l l t r y to get r i g h t to your question — we would only b u i l d 

any f a c i l i t y i n what we r e f e r to as useable segments. I n 

other words, the f a c i l i t y that we would b u i l d can stand on i t s 

own f e e t and i t W i l l function without the North Leg, but I 

would have to add t h a t i t w i l l f u n c t i o n much b e t t e r w i t h some 

kin d of a North- Leg, e i t h e r K S t r e e t or some other f a c i l i t y 

to the north of K S t r e e t . 

Now, as you know, t h a t North Leg has not y e t been 

f u l l y studied and the l o c a t i o n of i t has not y e t been n a i l e d 

down. The Council and the Mayor, of course, have s a i d i t 

should be K S t r e e t . The most recent a c t i o n of the Council on 

the North Leg s a i d i t should be K S t r e e t or L or N or some 

s t r e e t i n t h a t v i c i n i t y . 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: Yes, i t i s not going to be i n 

Shaw, f o r sure. 

I want to be very c l e a r , Mr. A i r i s , on what you are 

saying. You are saying to us t h a t the b u i l d i n g of the Three 

S i s t e r s w i l l not req u i r e the North Leg and from what you t o l d 

me about the egress on the e a s t side of town, i t w i l l not 

n e c e s s i t a t e a North C e n t r a l Freev/ay? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes. I n general, I would answer your 
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question, "Yes. 1 1 These f a c i l i t i e s you are lco k i n g a t up here 

can stand on t h e i r own f e e t . They w i l l , of course, not 

function to f u l l usage f o r the C i t y unless the r e s t of the 

Inner Loop i s b u i l t . 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: That i s a con t r a d i c t o r y s t a t e 

ment, Mr. Chairman. Yes and no. 

MR. AIRI S : Well, I can't give you - — 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: Yes, they w i l l function; no, 

they w i l l not fun c t i o n . 

MR. AIRI S : I t w i l l f u n c t i o n , but i t w i l l function 

of course, not to f u l l e f f i c i e n c y u n t i l the r e s t of the 

Inner Loop i s b u i l t . 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: Then i t w i l l be i n the same 

shape t h a t the Memorial Bridge and the Theodore Roosevelt 

Bridge p r e s e n t l y a r e , f a i l i n g to func t i o n to f u l l c a pacity and 

they w i l l f unction to f u l l c a p a c i t y , I take i t , only when we 

pave the c i t y over w i t h a network of freeways. 

I t h i n k , Mr. Chairman, I am s u g j e s t i n g t a t we ought 

to give s e r i o u s a t t e n t i o n to what the people have s t a t e d , 

what the Council and the NCPC have a f t e r thorough study con

cluded, and what the Mayor and the Council presented to the 

Congress i n 196 8; namely, t h a t i f we are going to deal w i t h 

the problem of D u l l e s , l e t ' s get a subway out there. I f we 

are going to deal w i t h problems of 1-66, the r a p i d t r a n s i t 

system holds our best hope f o r preserving the q u a l i t y of l i f e 
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i n the c i t y , w hile dealing on the other hand w i t h the 

ne c e s s i t y to move people through the region. 

MR. AIR I S : Mr. Chairman, I didn't, of course, 

i n s t i g a t e the questioning. But I think I should say t h i s , 

Reverand, j u s t to t r y to c l a r i f y a few po i n t s . On Memorial 

Bridge,, the reason f o r the reduction i n the capacity t h a t you 

mention i s the f a c t t h a t we and the Park S e r v i c e stopped 

unbalancing a lcine on t h a t bridge some years ago. That i s the 

reason, and the ony reason, f o r the reduction i n the usage 

of Memorial Bridge. 

The Pcirk S e r v i c e intends e v e n t u a l l y to use Memorial 

Bridge as a part of the L i n c o l n Memorial Complex and the 

Ar l i n g t o n Memorial Cemetery. I n other words, they are attempt 

ing to put the bridge i n i t s monumental usage, f o r which i t 

was o r i g i n a l l y intended. 

Now, the reason f o r the l a c k of f u l l c a pacity on 

Roosevelt Bridge, although i t i s c a r r y i n g good t r a f f i c a t the 

time, i t w i l l not reach capacity u n t i l the V i r g i n i a 

Highway Department b u i l d s i t s segment f a r t h e r than Rosslyn 

C i r c l e . And a t t h a t time, of course, i t w i l l b e t t e r i t s 

usage. 

Those are two of the til i n g s I would l i k e to j u s t add 

to what has already been s a i d here. 

Thank you. 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: I would be pleased f o r Mr. 
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A i r i s to inform the NCPC s t a f f that the s t a f f of the Council 

of D, C. found information to the contrary. 

MR. .AIRIS: I w i l l be very happy to do so. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you. 

Mrs. Shackleton. 

STATEMENT OF MRS. POLLY SHACKLETON ON 

BEHALF OF JOHN W. HECHINGTER, FORMER 

CHAIRMAN, D. C. COUNCIL 

MRS. SHACKLETON: Mr. Dugas, I thank you very much 

f o r p u t t i n g us on b r i g h t and e a r l y t h i s morning. Unfortunately 

I have Mr. Hechinger's r e g r e t s . He had an o l d colleague, 

b u s i J i e s s colleague, who died and he had to go to Baltimore f o r 

the f u n e r a l t h i s morning. He r e g r e t t e d very much t h a t he 

could not be here. 

He has asked me to read h i s prepared statement, 

a f t e r which I w i l l have a few b r i e f remarks of my own. T h i s 

i s Chairman Hechinger's statement: 

"Mr. Dugas: 

" I appreciate f u l l y t h a t t h i s hearing has been 

c a l l e d to hear testimony on s p e c i f i c design and engineering 

q u a l i t i e s of the Three S i s :ers Bridge. However, the time has 

long past when gineers alone can determine what highways 

should be b u i l t and the path t h a t these roads should take. 

" I t has been recognized f o r many years now by those 

who are concerned about the q u a l i t y of urban l i f e t h a t the 
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I n t e r s t a t e Highway Program has created an awareness of the 

d i s t r e s s i n g s t a t e of the urban environment which has been 

s p e c i f i c a l l y exacerbated by t h i s highway program. I t has put 

i n t o focus t h i s metropolitan area to the Three S i s t e r s Bridge 

p r o j e c t . Through the focus i n t h i s metropolitan area on the 

Three S i s t e r s p r o j e c t , the p l i g h t of the inner c i t y has become 

v i s i b l e . Therefore, f o r those of us who have been standing 

f a s t against the mas3ere c o n s t r u c t i o n t h a t w i l l destroy the 

q u a l i t y of the c i t y , w i l l be t h a n k f u l t h i s indeterminable 

debate on the highway i s s u e has w e l l l e d o f f the p l i g h t t h a t 

e x i s t s . 

"During my time as Chairman of theCi t y Council, 

we deeiddddon the approval of the trunkated highway plan but 

only a f t e r most exhaustive research and . . . study. Our 

contention was the very simple and the l o g i c a l idea we do not 

want i n the 1980*s and beyond a t i t l e wave of a d d i t i o n a l 

automobiles on the already loaded 1970 s t r e e t capacity of our 

c i t y . We contend there are e x c e l l e n t a l t e r n a t i v e s open t h a t 

w i l l be p r e f e r a b l e to help t r y to manage our t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

needs. We a r r i v e d a t a thoroughly adequate and balanced 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system t h a t w i l l take care of the growth i n our 

metropolitan area without any more gateways i n t o the c i t y , 

and t h a t i s without the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, 

"Proponents of more highways argue t h a t by the time 

the Metro i s b u i l t , we w i l l be swamped wit h cars and there 
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w i l l be no balance. But what i s forgotten i s t h a t i t w i l l 

take j u s t as long to complete the freeway p a r t of i t as i t 

w i l l to construct the Metro System. True congestion w i l l 

continue to e x i s t f o r a few y e a r s . 

" . . . proposed i n our plan are both completed. 

But t h i s congestion w i l l p e r s i s t i f the v a s t l y more extensive 

Department of Highway s o l u t i o n i s adopted, Our highway plans 

recognized t h a t the D i s t r i c t i s approaching a l i m i t on the 

number of c a r s -hat can be brought i n t o the c i t y and p a r t i 

c u l a r l y i n t o the downtown area. Several hundred m i l l i o n 

d o l l a r s ' worth of freeway and parkway improvements are t h e r e 

fore designed to improve the c o n t i n u i t y and c o v e r a g e of the 

highway networks without b r i n g i n g i n a l a r g e number of motor 

v e h i c l e s through new routes i n t o the D i s t r i c t . 

"Furthermore, these p r o j e c t s are r e a l i s t i c i n the 

sense they i n v o l v e very l i t t l e d e s t r u c t i o n of the community. 

The plans go r i g h t to the hea r t of the concept of balancing 

the c i t y . We w i l l not have a balance u n t i l we are a c t u a l l y 

operating the subway system. A f t e r the subway system i s 

operating, there w i l l be time to consider other t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

improvements, whether i n the form of a d d i t i o n a l highways, 

r a p i d t r a n s i t or other means of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

" I n the downtown area of t h i s c i t y , over h a l f of the 

land i s taken up by s t r e e t s , parking l o t s and parking garages. 

Within the c i t y as a whole, over 25 percent of the land i s now 
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taken up by roads. Of these, over 1,000 miles of road, 

approximately 250 miles are i n a r t e r i a l highways, freeways, 

and express-ways , 

"The continuous fa l l a c i o u s argument about the need f o r 

a balanced t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system i s demonstrated by the 

fact t h a t only the t r u e way to achieve a balance i s to stop 

building roads and f i n i s h the Mass T r a n s i t System. I n 

a r r i v i n g at our decision to provide no more gateways i n t o the 

City, we were responding l i k e almost every other major c i t y ' s 

municipal body i n t h i s country., such as Baltimore, N a s h v i l l e , 

San F r a n c i s c o , New Orleans / to mention a few. 

"The Federal Highway Act has been a great boon to 

t h i s country, has connected one great c i t y t c another. But 

everywhere i t h i t s the c i t y boundary, i t has become a destroyer 

of the urban environment. 

" I t i s my contention, f u l l and proper hearings have 

been hel d on the highway p stem f o r the D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

and t h i s plan c a l l s f o r no Three S i s t e r s Bridge. The r e v e r s a l 

of the Council's d e c i s i o n to b u i l d the Three S i s t e r s Bridge 

by a l a t e r Council was done without f u l l hearings and ther e 

f o r e , i n my view, i s i n v a l i d . 

"The mounting c r i e s of desperation i n our suburban 

communities sxapports the D i s t r i c t of Columbia C i t y Council f o r 

mass tra n s p o r a t i o n planning. Therefore, i n conclusion, I 

c a l l f o r you to r e j e c t the f u r t h e r study of the engineering 



12-H 

332 
and design q u a l i t i e s of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge as i t has 

been o f f i c i a l l y s t r i c k e n from the Mass Transportation Plan 

under the f u l l procedure of T i t l e 23 of the Highway A c t . u 

That, Hr. Chairman,, concludes Chairman Hechinger's 

statement. 

STATEMENT OF MRS. POLLY SHACKLETON 

MRS. SHACKLETON; Now, as someone who has been long 

i n v o l v e d i n the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problem of the D i s t r i c t , I 

w i l l add a few comments of my own. 

Over the y e a r s , I worked w i t h Reverend Fauntroy, 

w i t h Mrs. Rowe,with Peter C r a i g , and with many others opposing 

d e s t r u c t i v e freeway programs, and a t the same time a l l of us 

were pushing very hard f o r a subway system.' 

I served as a member of the Council's Transportation 

Committee, which Reverend Fauntroy shared, a t the time of the 

s t u d i e s t h a t were made, iind a 3 both Chairman Hechinger and 

Reverend Fauntroy have noted,, the C i t y Council and NCPC i n 

f u l f i l l i n g t h e i r o b l i g a t i o n s conducted e x t e n s i v e s t u d i e s and 

hearings p r i o r to i s s u i n g the Landmark Comprehensive 

Transportation Plan i n December, 1968. 

T h i s f u l f i l l e d the l e g a l requirements and had the 

f u l l support of the Mayor, the then Secretary of Transportation, 

Mr. A l l e n Boyd, and of the National Democratic Administration. 

You may r e c a l l t h a t a t the opening meeting of the 

new C i t y Council i n November, 1967, Chairman Hechinger s a i d 
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t h a t the Cou n c i l , h i s idea of the functions of the Council, 

were t h a t the Council would serve as the heartbeat of the new 

government and would represent the people and respond to the 

needs and a s p i r a t i o n s of a l l of the c i t i z e n s of the D i s t r i c t . 

I b e l i e v e t h a t t h a t f i r s t C o u n c i l , which Reverend Fauntroy 

was the Vice Chairman of and I served on, c a r r i e d out t h i s 

r e s o l v e of Chairman Hechinger's. 

And i n t h a t 8-to-0 vote f o r the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

p l a n , which was j o i n t l y developed w i t h NCPC, I b e l i e v e t h a t 

they r e a l l y c a r r i e d out the r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s to the c i t i z e n s 

of the D i s t r i c t . 

I n c i d e n t a l l y , on t h a t vote, Chairman Nevius ab-

st a i n e d . I t was an 8-to-0 vote w i t h h i s a b s t a i n i n g . 
i 

When under the pressure a subsequent Council r e 

versed the design by a 6-to-2 vote, the C i t y Council i n my 

view l o s t i t s s o u l . I th i n k from t h a t point on, i t ceased 

to be a r e p r e s e n t a t i v e heartbeat, responsible to the c i t i z e n s 

of the D i s t r i c t . I t h i n k i t l o s c r e d i b i l i t y and gave the 

appearance of being simply a puppet organization. I think 

i t i s most r e g r e t t a b l e t h a t that happened. 

Furthermore, I r e g r e t t h a t the Council apparently 

f u r t h e r copped out on i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t y by not conducting 

the hearing. Whether i t f e e l s , as some of us do, t h a t t h i s 

hearing i s not l e g a l l y r e q u i r e d , t h a t may be, but i f t h a t i s 

the case I think they should have so s t a t e d , t h a t they d i d 



not f e e l t h a t i t was a l e g a l l y required hearing. Otherwise, 

I t h i n k i t i s the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the Council to conduct 

hearings of t h i s nature. They seem to get i n t o hearings 

on almost every other s u b j e c t t h a t comes along, but when i t 

comes to a tough one, I am a f r a i d they have copped out on 

t h i s one. 

One other p o i n t , as I thin k Reverend Fauntroy 

mentioned, how can one conduct a design hearing when one 

i s n ' t t a l k i n g about where i t i s coming to and where i t i s 

going? A f t e r a l l , apparently, as I b e l i e v e I am c o r r e c t — 

Mr. A i r i s can c o r r e c t me i f I am wrong — t h a t the going on 

the entrances of the bridge and o f f the bridge on the other 

I s i d e --• are they included i n t h i s design concept here? The 

ramps, the e x i t s ? 

MR. A I R I S ; Madam, the s e c t i o n s t h a t are included 

i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r design hearing are shown i n yellow on t h a t 

p a r t i c u l a r c h a r t . 

Wow, j u s t t o r e i t e r a t e f o r you, s t a r t i n g a t the 

D. C. end, i t i s approximately a t the l o c a t i o n of MacArthur 

and F o x h a l l , south of t h a t p a r t i c u l a r i n t e r s e c t i o n , which I 

am sure you are f a m i l i a r w i t h . I t crosses the r i v e r and then 

comes up underneath the present Route 1 Parkway Bridge and 

makes a connection w i t h 1-36.» as shown i n yellow on the 

mosaic. 

I t i s about 2800 f e e t on the V i r g i n i a s i d e and 
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about 1500 f e e t on the D i s t r i c t s i d e . 

MRS. SHACKLETON: How close on the D i s t r i c t s i d e 

does t h a t go to the houses i n that Fo>ihall~Macarthur area? 

MR. AIRI S : How clos e to the houses? 

MRS. SHACKLETON: Yes. 

MR. AIRI S : Of course, I could go up and s c a l e i t . 

I don't have i t i n my memory. 

I f you would permit me to check a minute • 

MRS. SHACKLETON: I j u s t wonder how much t h a t 

a f f e c t s t h a t p a r t i c u l a r r e s i d e n t i a l area there. 

MR. AIRI S : I t would, i n our opinion, have very 

l i t t l e , i f any, e f f e c t on i t . 

MRS. SHACKLETON: Well, do you think Mr. DeGast 

could f i g u r e out, so we could have j u s t how close i t does go 

bo the homes i n t h a t a r e a ? 
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MR. DE GAST: I t i s i n the range of 200 f e e t . 

MR. A I R I S : To the c l o s e s t house? 

MR, DE GAST: To the c l o s e s t house, 

MRS. SHACKLETON: How f a r i s t h a t from some point 

i n the room. 

MR. A I R I S : I t i s about from here to the other s i d e 

of the s t r e e t . 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: Two hundred f e e t ? 

MRS. SHACKLETON: Two hundred f e e t or two hundred 

yards? 

MR. AI R I S : I would be glad to pace i t out f o r you. 

I used to do a l o t of pacing out. I f you would l i k e to see 

i t . I can t e l l you what the distance i s to the door out 

there . 

MRS. SHACKLETON: I t i s approximately 70 yards and -

REVEREND FAUNTROY: A f o o t b a l l f i e l d i s 300 f e e t . 

MRS. SHACKLETON: Wel l , I guess t h a t places i t i n 

context. I t i s l e s s than between the goal post and 

MR. A I R I S : That i s 300 f e e t , 

MRS. SHACKLETON: So, what we are t a l k i n g about i s 

l e s s u 

MR. A I R I S : I t i s about two-thirds of t h a t to the 

i c l o s e s t house, c l o s e s t b u i l d i n g . 
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Run area over there? 

MR. AIRIS: Now, I would have to r e f e r t h a t to ray 

colleagues i n the V i r g i n i a State Highway Department. They 

probably can give you a better answer than I can. Could one 

of you? 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Harris. 

MR. HARRIS: Mrs. Shackleton, the approaches on the 

V i r g i n i a side, as you know, are i n the Spout Run Parkway. And 

looking at the mosaic, I would say t h a t the c l o s e s t house —• 

t h i s scale i s one inch equals 100 f e e t — i t looks around 

around t200/250 f e e t , looking a t the mosaic. 

MRS. SHACKLETON: So t h a t I assume that the point 

has been brought up about d e s t r u c t i v e n a t u r a l park areas. How 

can one not destroy the Spout Run area? What i s the width of 

t h a t approach? 

MR. A I R I S : Of the bridge? 

MRS. SIACKLSTON: Of the approaches; to Spout Run. 

MR. A I R I S : I n Spout Run? We l l , the roadway i s what, 

34 f e e t ? 

MR. HARRIS: T h i r t y - s i x . 

MR.AIRIS: T h i r t y - s i x f e e t i n each lane and you have 

got shoulders — t h a t i s another 

MR. HARRIS: F i f t e e n f e e t . 

MR. A I R I S : The width where there are no ramps, then, 
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i s i n the neighborhood of 100 f e e t , would you say? 

MR. HARRIS: About 100 f e e t , r i g h t . 

MRS. SHACKLETON: So t h a t would be hard to deny 

t h a t t h a t would not e f f e c t i v e l y destroy t h a t n a t u r a l Spout 

Run atmosphere? 

MR. A I R I S : There are i n the brochure some d e t a i l s 

w i t h dimensions on them, which give a p r e t t y good id e a of the 

d e t a i l s there. 

MRS. SHACKLETON: So t h a t you f e e l you are conforming 

w i t h a l l of the highway r e g u l a t i o n s , even though you are 

destroying Spout Run? 

MR. AIRI S : Well, 

MRS. SHACKLETON: I mean, l e t ' s face i t . 

MR. A I R I S : That i s a "Stop beating your w i f e " 

question p o l i c y . We th i n k t h a t i n the s e c t i o n t h a t we have 

under t h i s design hearing, we have done our l e v e l best to 

preserve the a e s t h e t i c s of the area and preserve the area 

g e n e r a l l y . We have t r i e d very hard t o . And the booklet does 

go i n t o some d e t a i l on these p a r t i c u l a r aspects. 

MR. HARRIS: Mrs. Shackleton, i n answer to some of 

your questions, we have design d e t a i l plans on the V i r g i n i a 

s i d e up f r o n t , t h a t we would be glad to di s c u s s w i t h you. 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: Mr.Chairman, I wonder i f I may 

conclude by saying i t i s very c l e a r to me and people across 

t h i s community t h a t there has been no i s s u e i n my memory t h a t 
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there has been no i s s u e i n my memory t h a t has come before 

the people of the c i t y t h a t has had a broader base of support, 

a broader recognition than the p o s i t i o n which the people 

expressed to the Council and which we t r a n s l a t e d i n t o p u b l i c 

p o l i c y and p r a c t i c e two years ago. 

I f democracy i s to be meaningful, i f self-government 

i n the C i t y i s to be more than an empty phrase, I think we 

must recognize t h a t we have here a moral i s s u e . I t cannot be 

answered by more hearings on design. I t cannot be addressed 

by more c a r e f u l testimony. I have c a r e f u l l y t e s t i f i e d , I guess 

a thousand times over the l a s t ten y e a r s . We have a moral 

question before us. 

I t i s a time f o r a c t i o n on the p a r t of people who 

respond f o r j u s t i c e and r i g h t . I t i s time f o r a c t i o n i n the 

D i s t r i c t Government. I t i s a time f o r reasoned a c t i o n i n the 

Highway Department. I t i s a time f o r a c t i o n i n the Congress. 

I t i s a time f o r a c t i o n among the people of good w i l l i n t h i s 

community. And those who s i t back and do nothing about t h i s 

c r i s i s are i n v i t i n g chaos and despair and those who a c t boldly 

t o respond to the w i l l of the people, w i l l be recognized not 

only r i g h t , but reasoned. 

I c e r t a i n l y hope t h a t out of these hearings the 

gong w i l l again be sounded to the people of t h i s community 

to respond not simply to the c a l c u l a t i o n s of the t e c h n i c i a n s , 

but more important, to the w i l l of the people. Not to l i s t e n 
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to those whose p u r s u i t of p r i v a t e power and property exceeds 

t h e i r p u b l i c sense of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y , but to make democracy 

meaningful f o r those of us who have been denied so long i n 

t h i s c i t y access to the command post of power over our l i v e s . 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGASs Thank you. 

MR. AIRIS: Mr. Chairman, could I j u s t add one short 

comment, j u s t to v e r i f y one point. 

Would your group have any f e e l i n g one way or the 

other on the s t r u c t u r e s t h a t are proposed i n the a l t e r n a t i v e 

plan f o r t h i s p a r t i c u l a r design hearing? They are r i g h t up 

here. Would you have f e e l i n g one way or the other? 

REVEREND FAUNTROY: Yes, we have one f e e l i n g , and 

t h a t i s t h a t n e i t h e r should be approved. No design f o r Three 

S i s t e r s Eridge i s f u n c t i o n a l i n terms of the h e a l t h and 

we l f a r e of the people. The people of the C i t y should be con

s i d e r e d , Mr. Ch a i man. 

MR. DUGAS: Our next witness scheduled i s the 

Reverend Channiug P h i l l i p s . 

MR. STROUD: I am Arthur Stroud, member of the 

Democratic C e n t r a l Committee. Mr«. P h i l l i p s has bsen delayed. 

I would l i k e to ask h i s testimony be deferred u n t i l a f t e r 

other w i t n e s s e s . 

MR. DUGAS: Yes, :4r. Stroud. 
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I s Mr.George Mitchell i n the house? 

(Mo response.) 

MR. DUGAS; Mr. James G. Deane. 

STATEMENT OF JAMES G. DEANE, THE WILDERNESS 

SOCIETY 

MR. DEANE: I am James G. Deane. I am a s s i s t a n t 

e d i t o r on the s t a f f of The Wilderness Society,, a n a t i o n a l 

nonprofit conservation o r g a n i z a t i o n of some 70,000 members 

e s t a b l i s h e d i n 1935. The Society has i t s headquarters i n 

Washington. 

We b e l i e v e the plan f o r the Three S i s t e r s Bridge and 

i t s connections c o n f l i c t s w i t h proper environmental goals f o r 

the National C a p i t a l . A fundamental environmental goal f o r 

Washington should be the p r e s e r v a t i o n of the c i t y E s s t r i k i n g l y 

b e a u t i f u l n a t u r a l s e t t i n g . T h i s includes the Potomac and 

Anacostia R i v e r s and much of t h e i r shores, the stx-eam v a l l e y 

parks t h a t extend i n l a n d from the r i v e r s , and the r e s t of 

Washington' ex c e p t i o n a l park system. Another fundamental 

environmental goal should be the r e s t o r a t i o n of the once c l e a r 

condition of our a i r . 

Another fundamental environmental goals should be 

the curbing of the noise which i s d r a s t i c a l l y eroding the 

l i v a b i l i t y of t h i s metropolis. Another fundamental environ-r 

mental goasl should be the conserving of the l i m i t e d space we 

i n h a b i t . But the Three S i s t e r s plan seems to us to c o l l i d e 
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head-on w i t h a l l these goals. 

The bridge, i t s massive approaches, and the huge 

t r a f f i c flows they would c a r r y would intrude on and blemish 

the beginning of the Potomac Gorge, one of Washington's 

n a t u r a l s c e n i c wonders. They would a l s o encroach on the park 

lands along both r i v e r shores and threaten d s s t r u c t i o n of 

f u r t h e r park Ictfid. The t r a f f i c growth i n v i t e d by the bridge 

would make our a i r s t i l l d i r t i e r and the d i n s t i l l louder 

arid would preempt s t i l l more of our s h r i n k i n g l i v i n g space. 

The bridge would press forward a w a s t e f u l and d e s t r u c t i v e 

t r e n d , promoting the use of s t i l l more motor v e h i c l e s when 

already we struggle w i t h an automotive g l u t . 

The Wilderness Society favors r e v e r s i n g t h i s 

d e s t r u c t i v e trend by providing modern mass t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r 

the Washington metropolitan area. An adequate high-speed r a i l 

r a p i d t r a n s i t system w i l l obviate the need f o r l a y i n g countless 

r i v e r s of new pavement to provide f o r the commuter. Since a 

high-speed r a i l t r a n s i t l i n e i s to be tunneled under the 

r i v e r near the Three S i s t e r s s i t e , i n a d d i t i o n to one a t 

14th S t r e e t , a Three S i s t e r s automotive c r o s s i n g seems to us 

not only needless but s e l f - d e f e a t i n g i n terms of s e n s i b l e 

planning and p u b l i c investment. 

We a l s o veiw the Three S i s t e r s Bridge p r o j e c t as 

unacceptable because of i t s s p e c i a l t h r e a t to the f u t u r e of 

Glover-Archbold Park. Glover-Archbold Park occupies a wooded 
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stream v a l l e y which extends f o r two and one-half miles i n t o 

Northwest Washington. The v a l l e y s t a r t s a t the Three S i s t e r s 

s i t e . The proposed bridge would point d i r e c t l y up t h i s stream 

v a l l e y . 

For irany y e a r s , some highway planners have been 

eager to construct an express highway up t h i s park. Some 

plans have c a l l e d f o r making both t h i s park-invading express

way and the Three S i s t e r s bridge p a r t of an Intermediate Loop 

Freeway t r a v e r s i n g much other park land i n both Washington 

and A r l i n g t o n . 

I n the minds of some engineers, these are not dead 

proposals. I n f a c t , there i s every reason to expect, i f a 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge a c t u a l l y i s constructed, t h a t i t w i l l 

q u i c k l y b r i n g a r e v i v a l of the e f f o r t s to b u i l d a freeway up 

Glover-Archbold Park, very l i k e l y as p a r t of an Intermediate 

Loop. 

The Three S i s t e r s Bridge would a c t u a l l y be a great 

dagger poin t i n g i n two d i r e c t i o n s — a t Washington and i t s 

Maryland suburbs on one s i d e of the Potomac, and a t Arl i n g t o n 

and other V i r g i n i a communities on the other. 

The Wilderness Society t h i n k s the Three S i s t e r s 

p r o j e c t i s obsolete, i l l - c o n c e i v e d , d e s t r u c t i v e , and menacing 

to the environment. We t h i n k i t ought to be dropped. 

I want to add to the prepared statement a comment 

about the booklet, c a l l e d , * 1-256 Design Hearing Information" 
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t h a t was prepared i n connection w i t h t h i s hearing by the 

D i s t r i c t and V i r g i n i a Highway Departments and was made r e f e r 

ence to a few moments ago by Mr. A i r i s . 

There are some statements about conservation 

a e s t h e t i c s , n o i s e , a i r , and water p o l l u t i o n i n t h i s booklet, 

which i n my opinion bear no resemblance to the f a c t s of t h i s 

p r o j e c t . I think these statements are u t t e r l y misleading. I 

th i n k t h a t the environmental and conservation i m p l i c a t i o n s of 

t h i s p r o j e c t are a l l bad. 

I think the attempt to present these s o c i a l values 

and o b j e c t i v e s as being s a t i s f i e d i n any sense i n t h i s 

booklet are r i d i c u l o u s and I t h i n k t h a t the booklet deserves 

to be thrown i n t o the wastebasket from t h a t standpoint. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DEANE: I th i n k I w i l l submit a f u r t h e r s t a t e 

ment f o r the record, dealing i n more d e t a i l w i t h what I have 

j u s t r e f e r r e d to i n t h i s booklet. 

I t h i n k an even grosser p e r v i s i o n of the o b l i c a t i o n 

of Government o f f i c i a l s to deal f r a n k l y and candidly w i t h 

the proposals they are presenting to the p u b l i c i s the f a c t 

t h a t we are being given a t o r s o , a trunkated piece of a 

highway t h a t i s being proposed, or bridge, or whatever you 

want to c a l l i t . T h i s i s described on the cover of the 

booklet as'1-265 Design Hearing Information.' But as I 

understand i t , 1-266 runs from 1-66 over to Rock Creek Park 
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and y e t the yellow s t r i p on t h a t a e r i a l photograph up there 

steps a t the bottom of Glover™Archbold Park. 

We don't have the f u l l interchange, we don't have 

the Ptoomac Paver Freeway which runs between the park and 

the bridge, up to Rock Creek Park. Why don't we? 

1 don't see t h a t there i s any j u s t i f i c a t i o n f o r 

having t h i s k i n d of torso presented by the Highway Departments 

of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia and V i r g i n i a , , i f they s e r i o u s l y 

are t r y i n g to do something to comply w i t h the law. I don't 

think t h i s complies wi t h the law i n any sense, moral or 

otherwise. 

As a former nes man, b r i d l e a t t h i s k i n d of 

t r a v e s t y . I t h i n k t h i s whole proceeding i s a t r a v e s t y . I 

th i n k the Highway Departments had t h e i r minds made up long 

ago they were going to b u i l d a Three S i s t e r s I s l a n d Bridge, 

and they don't r e a l l y care whether the c i t i z e n s are opposed to 

i t , w h e t h e r the f a c t s c o n t r a d i c t the arguments they are pre

senting i n support of i t . 

They are going to go ahead w i t h i t anyway. I am 

here and I hope a l o t of ether c i t i z e n s are going to be here 

because we want to take advantage of any opportunity t h a t i s 

o f f e r e d to express ourselves and s e t f o r t h what we th i n k to be 

i n the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t s . And t h a t i s what I have attempted 

to do on behalf of the Wilderness Society. 

I may say I have been a r e s i d e n t of the D i s t r i c t f o r 
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I became a c t i v e i n highway plans a number of years ago because 

I wrote a long report f o r the Evening S t a r on the s u b j e c t of 

these p l a n s , some of which are s t i l l dreigging around here. 

T h i s bridge was not a p a r t of the s e r i e s I wrote about i n 

1952. I t came along the fol l o w i n g year, but the highway up 

Glover-Archbolc Parkway was, the intermediate loop, was 

born about t h a t time. 

These are obsolete proposals. They were conceived 

a t the time when nobody was t h i n k i n g there was going to ever 

be a subway system f o r Washington. They wera conceived a t a 

time when the r e a l o b j e c t i v e of the highway planners was to 

t r y to cope w i t h simply the t r a f f i c crush of t h a t time i n the 

best way they knew how. 

I give f u l l c r e d i t to the engineers, and some of 

them are my f r i e n d s , f o r t h e i r attempts to cope w i t h the 

c o l o s s a l problem. But I th i n k t h e i r attempts are j u s t making 

the problem worse. I don't think there i s any way of s o l v i n g 

the highway problems by b u i l d i n g more highways, c r e a t i n g more 

t r a f f i c . ^ 

I n a growing s o c i e t y of t h i s k i n d , where we have 

more and more people, you can't solve the t r a f f i c problem by 

c r e a t i n g more t r a f f i c . 

That r e a l l y i s the b a s i c o b j e c t i v e of Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge, to cr e a t e more t r a f f i c . That i s the o b j e c t i v e of the 
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says otherwise i s j u s t misleading himself. 

I t h i n k i t i s time to forget a l l of t h i s nonsense 

and s e t about b u i l d i n g the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i l i t i e s that w i l l 

s o l v e the problem, and I think the Three S i s t e r s Bridge i s 

abominable,is a p r o j e c t t h a t should be abandoned and thrown 

i n t o the ash can. 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you. 

MR. AI R I S : Mr. Chairman, I wonder, would you mind 

i f I j u s t asked the witness i f he does have any preference to 

e i t h e r of these two treatments or any other a l t e r n a t i v e ? 

MR. DEANS: No, s i r . 

MR. EUGAS: The Reverend Channing P h i l l i p s . 

STATEMENT OF REVEREND CHANNING PHILLIPS, 

DISTRICT DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE 

REVEREND PHILLIPS: I appear here today both f o r 

myself and f o r the D i s t r i c t Democratic C e n t r a l Committee. I 

am here today to oppose the Three S i s t e r s Bridge j u s t as I 

have repeatedly opposed i t i n the l a s t s e v e r a l y e a r s . I n 

doing so, I am confidant t h a t I represent the over 80 percent 

of D i s t r i c t r e s i d e n t s who are Democrats s i n c e D i s t r i c t 

Democrats voted 93,524 to 4,986 or 1 9 - t o - l i n 1968 to oppose 

a l l f u r t h e r highway c o n s t r u c t i o n unless the highway was 



25 

3^8 

p r e v i o u s l y approved by a referendum. That i s p r e c i s e l y my 

p o s i t i o n today. 

The Democratic C e n t r a l Committee f i r s t of a l l o bjects 

to t h i s hearing. We thin k i t i s time t h a t t i e D i s t r i c t 

Government spoke w i t h one voice on freeways. As I understand 

i t , the Mayor opposes freei*ays. Yet, Thomas A i r i s , the head 

of the Highway Department,does h i s best to pave the c i t y 

over from one end to the other. 

For example, the Department has d i s t r i b u t e d f o r t h i s 

hearing a booklet named "1-266 Design Hearing Information" 

which i s the most one-sided d e s c r i p t i o n of the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge imaginable. I thin k t h a t the Mayor should take leader

s h i p of the D i s t r i c t Government on t h i s v i t a l i s s u e , stop f r e e 

c o n s t r u c t i o n and stop these hearings. I t i s time, i n other 

words, f o r the D i s t r i c t Government to decide once and f o r a l l -

does i t want to b u i l d Three S i s t e r s Bridge and other freeways 

or not. 

There are many reasons why these hearings are im

proper. F i r s t , , no hearings should be held pending the deter

mination of the Court of Appeals i n the Three S i s t e r s Bridge 

case. As I expect you know, I am a p l a i n t i f f i n t h a t case 

and the D i s t r i c t Court has already h e l d t h a t the D i s t r i c t 

Government proceeded i l l e g a l l y . Rather than to break the law 

again, i t would seem appropriate f o r the D i s t r i c t Government 

to w a i t u n t i l the courts complete t h e i r determination. 
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Second, new c o r r i d o r p u b l i c hearings are needed i n 

V i r g i n i a . The l a s t such hearing was i n 1958. The Department 

of Transportation * s own r u l e s r e q u i r e a new hearing when the 

s o c i a l , economic or environmental e f f e c t s of a highway have 

changed and t h i s i s c l e a r l y t r u e over the l a s t 12 y e a r s . 

T h i r d , t h i s hearing does not consider the highway 

approach to Three S i s t e r s Bridge. I t i s impossible to con

s i d e r the design of the bridge without knowing what the 

D i s t r i c t approach w i l l be. I t i s c l e a r what the Highway 

Department i s doing. As always, i t proposes only one piece 

of highway a t a time so opponents w i l l not j o i n together. 

And once the Bridge i s b u i l t , the approach to the bridge w i l l 

be a f a i t accompli. 

Le t me now turn to the merits of the bridge. I 

regard the proper design as a b e a u t i f u l r i v e r and three s m a l l 

i s l a n d s . While the r i v e r i s not now b e a u t i f u l , we hope t h a t 

i t w i l l soon be a f t e r we meet the Potomac's ser i o u s p o l l u t i o n 

problem. But i.t w i l l never be b e a u t i f u l i f i t i s paved over 

by bridge a f t e r bridge a f t e r bridge to meet the i n s a t i a b l e 

demand of the automobile. 

The defense of the bridge i n the booklet i s l i t t l e 

s h o r t of l u d i c r o u s . I t says the bridge i s good f o r n a t i o n a l 

defense but no explanation i s given. I don't know who i s 

a :tackim. us. 

I t says t h a t the bridge w i l l save l i v e s . Maybe so 
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when compared to other highways. But i t and a l l other auto-

bobile t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i s much more dangerous than the subway 

w i l l be. So you ought to be comparing i t w i t h r a p i d t r a n s i t * 

not other highwasy. 

I t gives precis? f i g u r e s about cost b e n e f i t s because 

of t r a v e l time saved i n comparison to other highways. But 

again the subx/ay w i l l be r;.uch f a s t e r . 

I t notes the great economic b e n e f i t from b u i l d i n g 

the bridge i n employment. But j u s t as many men could be em

ployed on other c o n s t r u c t i o n of much great e r v a l u e , l i k e 

schools, parks,, and l i b r a r i e s , and housing, things people need. 

I t completely neglects the f i n a n c i a l and other costs 

to the p u b l i c of the bridge. What w i l l the e f f e c t on a i r 

p o l l u t i o n be, i n c l u d i n g more car s to t r a v e l to the c i t y . How 

much w i l l t h i s cost i n money, i n h e a l t h , i n decent l i v i n g ? 

What w i l l be the e f f e c t on subway f a r e s i f more persons d r i v e 

t h e i r own c a r s ? 

And, f i n a l l y , and most important, there i s no 

i n d i c a t i o n what w i l l happen to a l l these c a r s . What other 

freeways w i l l have to be b u i l t i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia i f 

t h i s bridge i s b u i l t . W i l l the North Leg have to be b u i l t , 

which w i l l destroy much of. the Adams-Morgan and Shaw areas? 

W i l l these c a r s be handled on e x i s t i n g s t r e e s t which are alr e a d 

overcrowded, such as Wisconsin Avenue and M S t r e e t ? W i l l more 

parking be needed downtown, which w i l l destroy e x i s t i n g s m a l l 
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businesses? 

We t h i n k the p u b l i c deserves a l l t h i s information 

on these problems i f any hearings are to be meaningful. The 

D i s t r i c t Government needs t h i s information i f a d e c i s i o n i s 

to be made based on a l l r e l e v a n t f a c t o r s . As i t now stands, 

t h i s hearing i s a mere window-dressing w i t h a preordaiiied 

conclusion. I t should be stopped u n t i l a meaningful hearing 

to c a r e f u l l y consider the numerous severe problems involved 

here can be held. 

V i r t u a l l y no one i n t h e D i s t r i c t wants the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge. I t w i l l simply a t t r a c t the cars of more 

suburban commuters. The only argument f o r i t i s t h a t i t i s 

the only way to get the subway. But I don't b e l i e v e we can 

bow to t h i s b l a c k m a i l . Mien the C i t y Council gave i n i n 1969, 

the b l a c k m a i l e r s simply r a i s e d t h e i r p r i c e . I n 1969, i t was 

the bridge, today they want the North C e n t r a l Freeway, tomorrow 

i t w i l l be the North Leg, on and on and on. 

But t h i s year no one surrendered aad i t appears t h a t 

the e f f o r t to force the North C e n t r a l Freeway on the D i s t r i c t 

has been stopped. I hope t h a t t h i s lesson i s remembered by 

everyone and e s p e c i a l l y t h e D i s t r i c t Government. The l e s s o n i s , 

as I and others argued i n 1969 — don't give i n to b l a c k m a i l . 

I , t h e r e f o r e , hope t h a t the c i t y w i l l adjourn these 

hearings, make no d e c i s i o n concerning the design of the bridge 

u n t i l a f t e r the Court of Appeals decides and a f a i r hearing 
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can be held, or better yet, forget the whole miserable idea. 

Thank you very much. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you. 

MR. AIRIS: Mr. Chairman, 

Reverend, I assume you would not prefer to express 

a preference or any other a l t e r n a t i v e to the two that are 

shown there f o r t h i s p a r t i c u l a r bridge? 

REVEREND PHILLIPS: Where are the bridges, s i r ? 

MR. AIRIS: Right here (indicating). 

REVEREND PHILLIPS: Those are bridges? 

MR. AIRIS: That i s an i d e n t i c a l view to that con

tained i n the pamphlet. 

REVEREND PHILLIPS: No, s i r , I would prefer not to 

express a preference. My preference i s the r i v e r and the 

three islands. 

MR. AIRIS: Thank you. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Reverend P h i l l i p s . 

Mr. George M i t c h e l l . 

STATEMENT OP GEORGE MITCHELL, CITIZEN, 

1100 SIXTH STREET, NORTHWEST, WASHINGTON, D. C. 

MR. MITCHELL: Mr. Chairman, ladies and gentlemen. 

I am George M i t c h e l l , a candidate for the D. C. 

Delegate seat, and I , too, oppose the design of this bridge 

because i t i s designed to do what a l l of the other highways 
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t h a t lead i n and out of t h i s c i t y are designed to do. They 

are designed to get those persons i n the high economic 3trats 

i n and out of t h i s c i t y a t w i l l . 

We f e e l t h a t t h i s bridge i s j u s t one more i n d i c a t i o n 

of one more e f f o r t to make i t easy f o r people who come i n t o 

the C i t y of Washington and suck i t f o r a l l i t i s worth, and 

then rush back c u t of i t a t a given time a t 5:00 o'clock i n 

the evening. 

So we oppose the design f o r t h a t purpose. We take 

the p o s i t i o n t h a t i t i s an a f f r o n t to the peojjle of t h i s c i t y 

to have a hearing as to whether the design i s proper, when the 

p u b l i c and the pure sentiment of t h i s c i t y appears to be t h a t 

the bridge should not be constructed a t a l l . 

We, too, would l i k e to voice our ob j e c t i o n to t h i s 

hearing and s t a t e t h a t we f e e l t h a t i t i s an i l l e g a l hearing 

and suggest t h a t the proper t h i n g to do, as has been suggested 

by previous speakers, would be to can t h i s matter and put i t 

on i c e and for g e t i t altogether. 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. M i t c h e l l . 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman. 

I would presume, Mr. M i t c h e l l , you would not p r e f e r 

to express a preference f o r t h i s treatment, the too treatments 

shown, or any other a l t e r n a t i v e ? 
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MR. MITCHELL: I take the same p o s i t i o n t h a t the 

design i s o f f e n s i v e to me, because i t i s designed to do what 

has been done to t h i s c i t y a l l along, to take the resources 

from t h i s c i t y , to take the people who a c t u a l l y make the 

bi g money i n t h i s c i t y back out of i t . 

We f e e l , the c i t i z e n s and taxpayers of t h i s c i t y , 

s i r , t h a t t h i s money should be spent on Seventh S t r e e t , i t 

should be spent on housing i n t h i s c i t y . I t should be spent 

on r e h a b i l i t a t i n g 14th S t r e e t . There are so many things and 

so many people who are going hungry i n the c i t y and t h i s money 

should be spent on things of t h a t s o r t , i n s t e a d of a bridge 

Resigned to get the commuter i n and out of here ett w i l l . 

MR. A I R I S : But no preference to any p a r t i c u l a r 

design? 

MR. MITCHELL: No preference. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mr.Mitchell. 

Mr. Peter S. C r a i g . 

STATEMENT OF PETL'R S. CRAIG, CITIZEN, 3406 

MACOMB STREET, NORTHWEST, WASHINGTON, D. C. 

MR. CRAIG: L e t me s t a r t a l i t t l e b i t w i t h my q u a l i 

f i c a t i o n s , because I do appear here as an expert w i t n e s s , a l s o 

as an i n t e r e s t e d c i t i z e n and a t r u s t e e of the Committe of 100 

on the Federal C i t y . . 

I am a t r a i n e d economist, having majored i n economics 

and graduated P h i Beta Cappa from Overland College i n 1950. I 
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am also t r a i n e d as a lawyer, having graduated from Yale Law 

School i n 1953. I have been p r a c t i c i n g law i n Washington 

since 1953, p r i m a r i l y i n t r a n s p o r t a t i o n lav?. My c l i e n t s have 

included American A i r l i n e s , other a i e l i n e s , t r u c k i n g companies, 

s hipping companies, the Department of T r a n s p o r t a t i o n , r a i l r o a d s . 

I have represented a l l modes of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

In the course of these proceedings, i t i s important always to 

get a t the underlying economic p o l i c y assumptions and f o r e 

c a s t i n g needs and determining what the lawyers u s u a l l y c a l l 

the p u b l i c convenience and n e c e s s i t y . 

Since I960, I have had occasion i n the community 

i n t e r e s t to be i n t e n s e l y i n t e r e s t e d i n t r a n s p o r t a t i o n planning 

i n the Washington Metropolitan Area. I b e l i e v e I spent more 

time studying the t r a n s p o r a t i o n needs between V i r g i n i a and 

the D i s t r i c t of Columbia than any other i n d i v i d u a l , i n c l u d i n g 

any member of the D i s t r i c t and V i r g i n i a Highway departments. 

I t e s t i f i e d i n hearings i n November, 1961; I again 

t e s t i f i e d i n hearings i n November, 1964; and I would i n v i t e 

anyone concerned about my c r e d e n t i a l s to compare my testimony 

there w i t h what has happened subsequently, and they w i l l f i n d -

and t h i s i s confirmed by my E x h i b i t No. 1 which I handed to — 

t h a t of the v a r i o u s f o r e c a s t s t h a t have been made of rush-hour 

commuting t r a f f i c from V i r g i n i a to Washington, D. C., only I 

have come w i t h i n the b a l l park of a c t u a l trends, a c t u a l growth 

p a t t e r n s . 
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On the f i r s t page of my E x h i b i t No. 1 , I reproduced 

an e x h i b i t I submitted i n the hearings i n November, 1964, which 

c o n s t i t u t e the comparison between the a c t u a l trend which i s 

shown by the bottom l i n e , which a t t h a t time was f o r a 

suburban population of about 625,000 and projected i n t o f u t u r e 

years based upon the growth i n Suburban V i r g i n i a population. 

The numbers a t the top r e f l e c t the Suburban V i r g i n i a 

Population of A r l i n g t o n , A l e x a n d r i a , F a i r f a x County, C i t y of 

F a i r f a x , and F a l l s Church. We have now passed the 100,000 

mark on t h a t c h a r t . 

By the Mass Transportation Survey Forecast of 1959, 

which the Highway Department has frequently c i t e d as a u t h o r i t y 

f o r t h i s bridge, the number of commuters i n V i r g i n i a through 

the D i s t r i c t of Columbia should have been over 73,000 by 

today. I t i s not. I t i s under 50,000. 

The National C a p i t a l Transportation Agency i n 1962, 

under mandate from Congress, reviewed and modified the Mass 

Transportation Survey f o r e c a s t of 1959. The l i n e i n d i c a t e d 

NCTA was the NCTA f o r e c a s t . By t h e i r f o r e c a s t , we should 

have today i n excess of 53,000 people from V i r g i n i a to the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia during the morning peak hour. We are f a r 

below the NCTA's f o r e c a s t . 

Then i f you w i l l n o t i c e to the l e f t , t h a t DCHD, t h a t 

i s the D. C. Highway Department's s o - c a l l e d updating of the 

NCTA f o r e c a s t , which was submitted a t the hearings i n November, 
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Suburban. V i r g i n i a population i n t h i s area exceeded 1.200 

m i l l i o n , there would be 97,000 people a t the morning peak 

hour from V i r g i n i a to the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. 

Mow, i t would save you some time i f I can get agree

ment from the D. C. Highway Department through Mr.Leonard 

DeGast, t h a t the 1964 f o r e c a s t submitted a t the l a s t hearing 

has now been abandoned by the D.C. Highway Department. 

Can you answer t h a t , Mr. DeGast? 

MR. A I R I S : This i s a question 

MR. CRAIG: For Mr. DeGast. 

MR. AI R I S : I am s o r r y , i s t h i s a question to the 

Highway Department? 

MR. CRAIG: I t i s a question to Mr. DeGast. 

MR. A I R I S : I would p r e f e r to handle t h a t , i f i t i s 

per m i s s i b l e to the Cha i r . 

MR. DUGAS: He i s the D i r e c t o r of the Department. 

I suppose he ought t o be able to speak f o r the Department. 

MR. CRAIG: He can speak f o r the Department, but we 

had a hearing before Judge S i r i c a . I t i s q u i t e evident Mr. 

A i r i s doesn't know what he i s t a l k i n g about. 

MR. DUGAS: We ought t o give him the opportunity to 

be wrong again. 

MR. CRAIG: Mr. A i r i s , you give an answer and then 

I would l i k e an answer from Mr. DeGast. 



MR. AIRIS: I would prefer to answr t h i s . Mr. 

DeGast did not talk and did not t e s t i f y a t the hearing before 

Judge S i r i c a . I did. And i f you w i l l bear with me, I w i l l 

give you an answer to your question. 

I did not r a i s e t h i s i s s u e ; you did. So I w i l l t r y 

to answer you the best I can. 

I would l i k e to point out t h a t a l l of your s t a t i s t i c s 

and I haven't had a chance to study them 

MR. CRAIG: I don't want to waste time w i t h a speech, 

I want a yes or no answer. Are you not r e l y i n g on the t r a f f i c 

f o r e c a s t submitted i n the November 1964 hearings? 

MR. A I R I S : I w i l l get to t h a t point. 

MR. CRAIG: I xvant a yes or no answer. I don't have 

time f o r speeches. I want to t e s t i f y . 

MR. A I R I S : Please, s i r , you are going to t e s t i f y 

and i t w i l l j u s t take me about one second. A l l of your 

s t a t i s t i c s are on the b a s i s of rush hour. 

Now, I pointed out i n that testimony before Judge 

S i r i c a , t h a t one of our 14 points here on the c o n t r o l of 

t r a f f i c i n the c i t y i s to attempt to cut down parking as one 

of the c r i t e r i o n s i n the downtown area. Anomer i s to stagger 

work hours. Now,, by doing those things here, i n cooperation 

w i t h every other governmental agency, we have increased the 

rush hour to not a rush hour any more. I t i s a rush, period. 

I t i s not an hour any more of the time of 1958, i t i s a rush 
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Therefore, these s t a t i s t i c s that you have got here 

are erroneous because the vehicles that are funneled into the 

c i t y i n t h i s rush period have to be taken care of. You are 

relying solely with a one-hour rush. 

Now, i n answer to your question on 1964 

MR. CRAIG: Could Mr. DeGast answer my question, 

please? I t i s very simple. Does the D. C. Highway 

Department s t i l l r e l y , or has i t abandoned, the t r a f f i c f o r e 

cast submitted at the hearings i n November, 1964? 

MR. AIRIS: Nov/, on the 1964 f o r e c a s t , i t was 

correct as of t h a t time f o r rush hour. Not f o r anything e l s e . 

MR. CRAIG: I am only i n t e r e s t e d i n the peak-hour 

forecast of 97,000 person t r i p s from V i r g i n i a to the D i s t r i c t 

of Columbia. 

MR. AIRIS: And I answered your quastion. 

MR. CRAIG: No. May I have an answer from Mr. 

DeGast, please. 

MR. AIRIS: You can only address them to the 

Department and I w i l l speak f o r the Department. 

MR. CRAIG: I was told by Mr. Dugas a t the beginning 

of t h i s hearing, t h a t each of these gentlemen a t the t a b l e , 

questions could be d i r e c t e d to them. I am d i r e c t i n g a question 

to him. 

MR. AIRIS: I dcn't r e a l l y c a r e , Mr. Chairman. I f 
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i t would help t h i n g s , I would be glad to l e t Mr. DeGast speak. 

MR. DUGAS; Mr. C r a i g , I b e l i e v e the or d e r l y way to 

proceed would c e r t a i n l y be to l e t the man who i s responsible 

u l t i m a t e l y f o r the dec i s i o n of the Highway Department to make 

the answer, i f he so d e s i r e s . I b e l i e v e he has answered the 

question. I t h i n k a more o r d e r l y way to proceed, Mr. Craig — 

and I don't suggest as to how you should do i t , but i n order 

t h a t we may get out of here sometime today •— i s t h a t you 

perhaps f i n i s h your testimony and then address such questions 

as you may have to the gentleman on the r i g h t . 

MR. CRAIG; Mr. A i r i s , what i s your present f o r e c a s t 

f o r the year 1990 of the t o t a l number of persons e n t e r i n g the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia a t the a.m. peak hour from the State of 

V i r g i n i a ? 

MR. AIR I S : I don't have i t here. We w i l l have to 

put i t i n f o r the record. 

MR. DUGAS? He says he does not hv a i t , Mr. C r a i g , 

and he w i l l f u r n i s . / i t f o r the record a t a l a t e r time. 

MR. CRAIG: May we t u r n to ray E x h i b i t No. 2, Mr. 

Dugas. I t has been s i x years t h a t the D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

Highway Department hasn't had any records. Under date of 

November 13, 1964, I addressed a l e t t e r to Mr. A l b e r t Grant, 

Mr. DeGast's predecessor, asking f o r information which i n my 

judgment was necessary t o evaluate the plans t h a t were the 

s u b j e c t of a November 1964 hearing. That information was not 
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supplied i n 1964 or 1965, or 1966 or 1967 or 196 8 or 1970. 

And I commented upon i t again before Judge S i r i c a 

i n May of t h i s year t h a t information, i n s i x years the D. C. 

Highway Department has been unable to supply the information. 

A f t e r t h a t l e t t e r , you w i l l f i n d a l e t t e r dated 

December 7, 1970, addressed to Mr. Thomas F. A i r i s , i n which 

I asked f o r information necessary to evaluate the design 

proposal f o r t h i s hearing. Attached to t h a t l e t t e r are ten 

questions, a i l bearing the date of December 7, 1970. Mr. 

A i r i s ' r e p l y i s the l a s t page of t h a t e x h i b i t . He responds to 

the f i r s t four of my questions and says i n the l a s t sentence, 

"We are unable to provide the other data requested because of 

the l i m i t e d time a v a i l a b l e . " 

I f i n s i x years t h i s information i s not y e t a v a i l 

a b le, I would l i k e you to f i n d out from Mr . A i r i s when the 

balance of the information I requested w i l l be a v a i l a b l e . 

MR. A I R I S : I s t h a t a question, s i r ? 

MR. CRAIG: Yes. 

MR. A I R I S : Your l e t t e r came to me about a day 

before the time, the deadline you gave me to get i t back to 

you. Two days before. Nov, we did our l e v e l best to get t h i s 

data f o r you, Mr. C r a i g , and I d i d give you an answer. The 

other data i s a v a i l a b l e , we are compiling i t , we w i l l have tto 

to you very s h o r t l y . 

MR. CRAIG: My question i s , when w i l l we have i t . 
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When w i l l the p u b l i c have i t ? 

MR. A I R I S : Well, i t i s a most voluminous l e t t e r , 

as you w e l l know, and I have been t a l k i n g with Mr. DeGast 

here of the Planning Bureau. We w i l l t r y to get i t to you. 

And w h i l e I can't get an i n d i c a t o r r i g h t here of e x a c t l y when 

a l l of i t w i l l be a v a i l a b l e , we w i l l s t a r t o n ' i t and we w i l l 

give i t to you p r e t t y soon. That i s the best I can do r i g h t 

offhand hero. 

MR. CRAIG: Mr. Dugas, c o n s i s t e n t with the r e q u i r e 

ments of T i t l e 23 U. S. Code, p r o v i s i o n s regarding hearings, 

I would appreciate once t h i s information, which i s v i t a l to 

t h i s typa of hearing, i s p u b l i c l y available. and i s a v a i l a b l e 

to a l l of the p u b l i c , not j u s t myself, t h a t there be 30 days' 

no t i c e and a resumption of t h i s hearing so wo can get a t the 

a c t u a l f a c t s and not fantasy. 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. C r a i g , we had t h i s hearing on 

n o t i c e , and we had p r e l i m i n a r y n o t i c e long before i t . I f you 

d e s i r e d some d e t a i l e d data, I would have done the very best we 

could to get i t f o r you, i f you had given us a l i t t l e b i t of 

n o t i c e . You, y o u r s e l f , as an economist and a good one and a 

good lawyer know t h a t you simply cannot p u l l a l l of these 

f i g u r e s together on the spur of the moment. I don't intend 

to give ycu f i g u r e s t h a t are not e x a c t . 

MR. CRAIG: I don't want f i g u r e s t h a t are not e x a c t , 

M r . A i r i s , but. I am s u r p r i s e d you c l a i m l a c k of n o t i c e . I s n ' t 
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s i x y e a r s ' n o t i c e enough? You have known s i n c e November, 

1964, I wanted t h i s data. You have known s i n c e the i n i t i a l 

d e c i s i o n by Colonel I s r a e l s o n i n 1965, i t was v i t a l to look 

a t t h i s k i n d of data. You have known s i n c e the hearings 

before Judge s i r i c a t h a t I wanted t h i s data. The l e t t e r of 

December 7, Mr. A i r i s , i s not your f i r s t n otice t h a t t h i s 

information i s v i t a l to the p u b l i c of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

and to any f a i r a p p r a i s a l of your f i n d i n g s . 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. C r a i g , I know you are a very 

competent leiwyer and a very good one. I n o t i c e , however, t h a t 

y ur technique c a l l s to send l e t t e r s d i r e c t to Bureau C h i e f s . 

Your l e t t e r of November 13, t h a t you have here, 1964, i s to 

A l Grant, who was; a t t h a t time the head of our planning. 

Now, i f you f o r sure want to get an answer out of 

the Department, you send the l e t t e r to the D i r e c t o r of the 

Department and I w i l l guarantee you, we w i l l give you prompt 

s e r v i c e on i t . 

MR. CPAIG: I t was addressed to Mr. Grant a t the 

Highway Department's request. I asked f o r the information 

o r a l l y and they would not supply i t unless I put i t i n a 

l e t t e r and they s a i d , address the l e t t e r to Mr. Grant. 

Now, p l e a s e , M r . A i r i s . 

Can you make a r u l i n g on t h a t , Mr-. Dugas? 

MR. DUGAS: What i s the requested r u l i n g ? 

MR. CRAIG: That once the information requested i n 
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Items f i v e through ten of my l e t t e r dated December 7 are pro

duced ar.d a v a i l a b l e to the general p u b l i c , t h a t there be 

f u r t h e r n o t i c e of at l e a s t 30 days to allow the i n t e r e s t e d 

p u b l i c to present testimony and views on the b a s i s of the 

a c t u a l data. 

MR. DUGAS: The Chair r u l e s i n t h i s i n s t a n c e , s i r , 

t h a t the f i r s t n o t i c e of t h i s hearing appeared i n the l o c a l 

press as of Saturday, November 14, 1970, and t h a t your request 

to Mr. A i r i s on December 7, 1970„ g i v i n g him only two or 

three days to answer the r a t h e r voluminous questions as posed 

i n your l e t t e r of December 7, would be unreasonable. 

Therefore, I would o v e r r u l e your o b j e c t i o n and the 

hearing w i l l be continued. 

MR. CRAIG: Before I proceed f u r t h e r , I wonder i f 

Mr. A i r i s would p r e f e r Mr. DeGast to answer the question. 

Apparently, I was misinformed. Mr. DeGast i s not permitted to 

speak; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. DUGAS: No, t h a t i s not c o r r e c t , s i r . Mr. 

DeGast has not been ordered not to speak. 

MR. CRAIG: May I address questions to him and 

expect an answer from him? 

MR. DUGAS: You ought to d i r e c t your questions to 

the Highway Department and i f Mr. DeGast i s the proper one to 

answer i t , M r . A i r i s w i l l i n d i c a t e t h a t , s i r . 

MR. CRAIG: Mr. A i r i s , on the map i n f r o n t of us, 
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there i s a wiggly yellow l i n e which I think i s the proposed 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge. That stops being yellow around the 

base of Glover-Archboid Park. 

My questions r e l a t e to the t o t a l highway lanes and 

r i g h t of way a t t h a t northern terminus of the bridge and the 

bridge approache s. 

Can you t e l l me what the t o t a l highway r i g h t of way 

i s from those roadways which appear to be r e l o c a t e d Canal Road 

and the Three S i s t e r s Bridge and roads coming i n from Canal 

Road to the P a l i s a d e s Parkway? 

What i s the t o t a l width of t h a t highway r i g h t of wa , 

i n c l u d i n g both pavement and non-£>avement 

MR„ AIR I S : Please look on page seven, a t f i g u r e 12. 

I t shows i n d e t a i l . 

MR. CRAIG: What does i t show? I couldn't f i n d i t 

i n the brochure. 

MR. A I R I S : I t shows the width of the roadway, the 

laneage, and the width of the shoulders, the width of the 

median and the width of the outside shoulder. 

MR. CRAIG: Which f i g u r e are you speaking o f ? 

MR.AIRIS% The one e n t i t l e d , "1-266", north of 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge. 

MR. CRAIG: That j u s t shows the bridge length. The 

map i n f r o n t of us, s i r , — and my question r e l a t e s to the 

t o t a l 



MR. AIRIS: You are looking at the wrong figure. 

Look to the right on page seven, figure 12. 

MR. CRAIG: That i s the one I am looking at, s i r . 

Can you j u s t state — perhaps i t i s and perhaps i t i s n ' t , 

perhaps I j u s t can't read a brochure. But could you s t a t e f o r 

the record the t o t a l width of the r i g h t of way f o r r e l o c a t e d 

Canal Road and the Three S i s t e r s Bridge approach a t the base 

of Glover-Archbold Park? 

MR. AIRIS: T h i s figure does not contain the r e 

located Canal Road. I think i n order to give you t e width 

of Canal Road, we would have to get up there — of course, 

t h i s i s available, but i t takes a l i t t l e time to work i t out -

but I would have to get up there and s c a l e t h a t o f f on the 

relocated Canal Road. I f the point i s t h a t i t s t a y s out of 

the Glover-Archbold area, i t does. 

MR. CRAIG: Don't a n t i c i p a t e my questions, Mr. A i r i s 

J u s t please t r y to a n s w e r them. I am i n t e r e s t e d i n the t o t a l 

width of the r i g h t of way of the r e l o c a t e d Canal Road. 

MR. DUGAS: I t h i n k M r . A i r i s i n d i c a t e d p r e s e n t l y he 

i s unable to give you t h a t information. But I assume he w i l l 

make i t a v a i l a b l e f o r the record a t a l a t e time. 

MR. CRAIG: A l l r i g h t . I understand, Mr. Dugas. 

What i s the t o t a l width of the r i g h t of way, exclud

i n g r e l o c a t e d Canal Eoad? 

MR. A I R I S : J u s t one second. 
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The out-to-out dimension, there i s 108 f e e t . 

MR. CRAIG: One hundred f e e t r i g h t of way? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes, s i r . That i s a c r o s s - s e c t i o n 

there. I t includes the shoulder. 

MR. CRAIG: How many t o t a l t r a f f i c lanes are there i n 

t h i s area? 

MR. AIR I S : S i x l a n e s , s i r . 

MR. CRAIG: And on r e l o c a t e d Canal Road? 

MR. AIR I S : Two i n each d i r e c t i o n , s i r . Four lanes. 

MR. CRAIG: So t h a t thus f a r , i t i s ten lanes? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , there are four lanes on r e l o c a t e d 

Canal Road, the same as Canal Road a t the present time, and 

then the 1-266 has s i x lanes on i t , and they go i n t o a tunnel 

as noted up t h e r e . 

MR. CRAIG: Are there a l s o highways coming i n from 

the P a l i s a d e s Parkway a t t h a t point? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes, there i s a lane i n each d i r e c t i o n 

t h a t i s provided f o r i n the 1968 Act, as connecting w i t h — no, 

I am wrong, I take t h a t back. There i s a lane i n each 

d i r e c t i o n t h a t comes i n t o the Potomac R i v e r Freeway, which i s 

j u s t beyond t h a t yellow s e c t i o n you were t a l k i n g about, and 

connects i n along w i t h the three lanes i n each d i r e c t i o n from 

the bridge. 

MR. CRAIG: So i t then becomes four lanes i n each 

d i r e c t i o n . 
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MR. AI R I S : Four lanes i n each d i r e c t i o n on the 

Potomac R i v e r Freeway. 

MR. CRAIG: Plus four lanes t o t a l r e l o c a t e d Canal 

Road. A t o t a l of 12 lanes i n t h a t s e c t i o n ? 

MR. AIRI S : Yes. Of course, I want to point out, 

as you can see up t h e r e , the eight lanes of the Potomac 

R i v e r Freeway are i n tu n n e l . 

MR. CRAIG: They go i n t o tunnel a t a point e a s t of 

t h a t ? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes, so the.t a l l t h a t appears on the 

su r f a c e i s r e l o c a t e d Canal Road. 

MR. CRAIG: Where i s the f i r s t e x i t f o r t r a f f i c 

e n t e r i n g on the D i s t r i c t of Columbia on t h a t bridge? 

MR. AI R I S : I t would be not i n Georgetown, but i t 

bypasses Georgetown and would be down i n the v i c i n i t y of 26th 

S t r e e t , s i r . 

MR. CRAIG: Am I c o r r e c t t h a t the d r i v e r entering 

the D i s t r i c t of Columbia on the Three S i s t e r s Bridge would 

have a choice of e x i t i n g a t K S t r e e t , on the K s t r e e t 

Expressway, or on the west l e g of the in n e r loop? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes, he could a l s o t u r n o f f on some of 

those s t r e e t s down there t h a t t i e i n t o V i r g i n i a Avenue. 

MR. CRAIG: Hi3 f i r s t choice,though, as a motorist, 

does he take the K S t r e e t e x i s t or the West Leg e x i s t ? I s 

that c o r r e c t ? 
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MR. AIRIS: I think that i s a f i r s t choice but he 

:y ones. 

MR. CRAIG: A f t e r t h a t he can make other choices, 

but t h i s i s a f i r s t choice? 

MR. AIRIS: Yes. 

MR. CRAIG: So a l l of t h i s t r a f f i c i s going to 

designations e a s t of Rock Creek? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes. 

MR. CRAIG: And from points i n V i r g i n i a . 

MR. AI R I S : I n c l u d i n g Dulles A i r f i e l d , yes. 

MR. CRAIG: On the Dulles A i r p o r t point, Mr. Hearing 

Examiner, I am t i r e d of hearing the cl a i m t h a t t h i s f a c i l i t y 

i s r e q uired f o r Dulles A i r p o r t . I t h i n k , f i r s t , i t should be 

pointed out, h i s t o r i c a l l y , t h a t Dulles A i r p o r t was planned and 

approved before consideration was given the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge. Some cl a i m could perhaps be made as to 1-66 and 

Theodore Roosevelt Bridge and Dulles A i r p o r t . But 1-266 has 

no relevance whatsoever to Dulles A i r p o r t . 

Furthermore, as to D u l l e s , there are e x i s t i n g 

express routes today from Dulles A i r p o r t to downtown. Both 

the 3eltway and the George Washington Memorial Bridgeway on 

the V i r g i n i a Side, or the Dulles Access road and the Dolly 

Madison Highway, which are coming across the Maryland s i d e on 

down. 

The i n d i c a t e d f u t u r e needs f o r D u l l e s , a l s o , i n 
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addition to the rapid t r a n s i t plan that has been described, 

the C i v i l Aeronautics Board has already approved from Dulles 

to Downtown Washington. Whether or not t h a t would be under-

operated i s controversial. But there i s no l a c k of access or 

Wi l l be no lack of access to Dulles A i r p o r t . I th i n k t h a t 

should be made c r y s t a l - c l e a r . 

Dulles was not located there or planned or i n any 

way related to t h i s bridge being b u i l t and any cl a i m to the 

contrary i s f a l s e . 

MR. AI R I S : I s t h a t a question to ire? 

MR. CRAIG: No question, a statement. 

MR. DUGAS: J u s t a statement. 

MR. A I R I S : Thank you. 

MR. CRAIG: Going back to the Highway F o r e c a s t i n g , 

Mr. Dugas, I would l i k e to point out f o r the record t h a t I 

have made two very exhaustive analyses of t h i s t r a f f i c f o r e 

c a s t made by the D. C. Highway Department i n November, 1964, 

which we submitted to the Highway Department a t the time, and 

which are not contained i n the l i s t i n g of p e r t i n e n t information 

a v a i l a b l e f o r p u b l i c i n s p e c t i o n and comment on the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge. 

I see the Highway Department has included the study 

t h a t I submitted a t the November 1964 hearing, e n t i t l e d 

"Rush-Hour Commuting from V i r g i n i a to Washington," and my 

supplementary r e p o r t . But these are not my most recent s t u d i e s 



i n the f i e l d . 

MR. DUGAS: I would be very happy a t t h i s time, 

Mr.Craig, to r e c e i v e an make a p a r t of t h i s record any reports 

or any statement or any memoranda t h a t you may want to present 

f o r the purpose of copying or e x h i b i t i n g or f o r whatever 

purpose you may deem necessary, s i r . 

MR. CRAIG: I would l i k e permission — I am sure 

the Government has copies, because I have submitted these 

s e v e r a l times before -- I would l i k e to make reference to f o r e 

c a s t i n g of 1985 t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

MR. DUGAS: I der.'t want to i n t e r r u p t you, but i f 

there, i s something you b e l i e v e w i l l be h e l p f u l to the 

Commonwealth of V i r g i n i a and the D i s t r i c t of Columbia i n t h i s 

regard, I would hope t h a t you would submit i t , because, you 

see, although you h ave 3 ubsnitted i t to the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia, I s i t here a l s o on behalf of the Commonwealth of 

V i r g i n i a and I would l i k e to make i t a v a i l a b l e to them, i n the 

event i t i s not made a v a i l a b l e to them by any other source. 

MR. CRAIG: On the t r a n s c r i p t of these hearings, 

Your Honor, l e t me name these s t u d i e s . They are very 

voluminous. I f e i t h e r the V i r g i n i a Highway Department or the 

D. C. Highway Department do not have copies, I w i l l undertake 

to reproduce them a t my own expense. 

The f i r s t i s c a l l e d , "Forecasting 1985 Transportation 

Requirements," dated February 26, 1966. The second i s c a l l e d 
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"The 1965 G r a v i t y Model Forecast and the Transportation 

Survey Forecast Versus A c t u a l T r a f f i c Growth," dated February 

15, 1966. 

I n the course of preparing these two analyses, I 

discovered a number of r a t h e r shoclting things about the 

t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t submitted i n 1964. One of the assumptions 

used by the D. C. Highway Department was t h a t s e v e r a l 

hundred thousand school c h i l d r e n i n Suburban V i r g i n i a and 

Suburban Maryland would commute d a i l y i n t o the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia, p r i n c i p a l l y i n the Federal T r i a n g l e area, to attend 

p u b l i c schools. This helped s w e l l t h e i r p r o j e c t i o n s of 

t r a f f i c to the C e n t r a l C i t y . 

Now, t h i s was t y p i c a l of the type of garbage t h a t 

was fed i n t o the computers to produce the gospel f a c t s that 

came out. 

MR. DUGAS: I am not sure. Would you mind going 

over t h a t again? 

MR. CRAIG: One of the assumptions that they used 

i n developing t h e i r t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t submitted i n November, 

1964, was t h a t decisions on t r a f f i c would not be a f f e c t e d i n 

any way by such considerations as boundaries of school 

d i s t r i c t s . I n other words, t h a t a c h i l d r e s i d i n g i n 

A r l i n g t o n would have the option of attending any school 

throughout the Washington Metropolitan area. And the g r a v i t y 

model f o r e c a s t t h a t they produced ended up by assigning 
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s e v e r a l hundred thousand suburban school c h i l d r e n to D i s t r i c t 

schools, many of them l o c a t e d i n the Federal T r i a n g l e area. 

I don't q u i t e know why they assumed so many school t r i p s i n 

the Federal T r i a n g l e . 

T h i s i s the type of a r b i t r a r y assumption t h a t went 

into that t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t . 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Craig, are these students t h a t you 

refer to students i n the p u b l i c schools, or are we t a l k i n g 

about the various u n i v e r s i t i e s , or what i s i t ? 

MR. CRAIG: A l l students, a l l ages. 

MR. DUGAS: I see. I n c l u d i n g the use of the p u b l i c 

schools? 

MR. CRAIG: I n c l u d i n g f i r s t - g r a d e r e r e s i d i n g i n 

Ar l i n g t o n County, yes . Any layman would be shocked i f they 

looked a t the way these f o r e c a s t s were put together. That i s 

why I t h i n k the p u b l i c - a t - l a r g e should have t h i s k i n d of 

information. 

MR. DUGAS: Thi s information i s contained i n the 

documents t h a t you have described to us? 

MR. CRAGI: I n the document I described to you, I 

go over step by step the f a c t o r s t h a t created t h i s monstrous 

and impossible t r a f f i c c o r r i d o r . 

Now, a t the time — and I want t h i s to be put on 

the record, because i t i s not contained i n the w r i t t e n report 

I discussed t h i s thoroughly w i t h Arthur D. L i t t l e , I n c , which 
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was reviewing the f o r e c a s t i n g a t the time, and Mr. Tom Dean 

of A l l e n M.Voorhees and A s s o c i a t e s , who had seen r e t a i n e d by 

the D. C. Highway Department to evaluate the D. C. Highway 

Department's t r a f f i c forecasting.. 

Both of these persons t o l d me t h a t they had been 

t o l d by the D„ C. Highway Department t h a t the D. C. Highway 

Department recognised i t s t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t was i n v a l i d and had 

abandoned i t . 

I woxtld l i k e Mr. A i r i s to s t a t e whether or not t h a t 

was c o r r e c t , t h a t both Arthur L i t t l e and A l l e n M. Voorhees 

and Associates had been t o l d when they were appraasing the 

t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t of the Highway Department,that the t r a f f i c 

f o r e c a s t submitted i n the November '64 hearing had been 

abandoned by the D, C. Highway. Department. 

MR. DUGAS: Can you answer t h a t question, Mr. A i r i s 

MR. A I R I S : I am t r y i n g to rejuvenate my memory ont 

what happend back the r e . As f a r as we can r e c a l l , and i n 

c o n s u l t i n g w i t h my Chief here of the Bureau, t h a t i s not 

c o r r e c t . 

MR. CRAIG: Well, i t i s r a t h e r strange t h a t both 

Arthur D. L i t t l e , who was r e t a i n e d a t the d i r e c t i o n of 

P r e s i d e n t Johnson to review your t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t , and A l l e n 

M. Voorhees, and Wilbur Smith A s s o c i a t e s , r e t a i n e d by your own 

Highway Department to review your own t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t , t h a t 

n e i t h e r of these mentioned your f o r e c a s t i n any way whatsoever 
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i n t h e i r published r e p o r t s . 

MR. AIRI S : T h i s was which f o r e c a s t ? 

MR. CRAIG; The one submitted i n November, 1964. 

MR. AI R I S : For what year? 

MR. CRAIG: For 1985. 

MR. AIRI S ; ' E i g h t y - f i v e ? 

MR. CRAIG: Yes, s i r . 

MR. AI R I S : I don't r e c a l l of any such thin g . As 

you w e l l know, these f o r e c a s t s are done with the data a t hand, 

and they never t u r n out e x a c t l y r i g h t . They are e i t h e r high 

or low. I t i s not an e n t i r e l y exact s c i e n c e . I w i l l be f r e e 

to agree w i t h you t h a t the f o r e c a s t i n g i s not an ex a c t science. 

The s p e c i f i c things t h a t you mentioned, I have no r e c o l l e c t i o n 

o f , and i f you are pointing out to me t h a t the f o r e c a s t s a t 

th a t time were i n e r r o r , I probably w i l l agree w i t h you. 

Because i t i s easy to determine whether they are i n e r r o r or 

not, just, check thera w i t h the e x i s t i n g crossings on the bridge, 

which we keep r i g h t up to date. 

But I would l i k e to point out, though, t h a t i f you 

are merely comparing the rxish hour, t h a t i s e a s i l y manipulated 

by the things I mentioned. You should take the rush period or 

ADT. 

MR. CRAIG: I would appreciate i t , once Mr. A i r i s 

i s able to check on t h i s , i f he would advise the record, one, 

whether i n e a r l y 1966 whan the Wilbur Smith Associates and 
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Alan M. Voorhees s t u d i e s were undertaken, t h a t the Highway 

Department recognized i t s 1985 f o r e c a s t was i n v a l i d and had 

abandoned i t and was, i n s t e a d , r e l y i n g on the NCTA f o r e c a s t 

of '62 and the Mass Transp c r a t i o n Forecast of 1969. 

MR. AIRIS: I would l i k e to check t h a t out. 

MR. CRAIG: I would l i k e to know whether Arthur D. 

L i t t l e was advised of the same t h i n g . Having been t o l d by 

both planning c o n s u l t a n t s , whom I consider to be reputable, 

having been so advised by the Highway Departmant, I would i k e 

to see the Highway Department's v e r s i o n of the f a c t s . 

MR. AIRI S : I w i l l be happy to check t h i s out. You 

catch me co l d here and I j u s t don't have i t . 

MR. CRAIG: I f these consultants were advised con

t r a r y , I would l i k e to be informed why n e i t h e r the Arthur D. 

L i t t l e report nor the A l l e n M. Voorhees and Wilbur Smith report 

made any reference whatsoever to the Highway Department pro

j e c t forecase. 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. C r a i g , I wonder i f we could put t h a t 

burden on Mr. A i r i s , as to why these companies didn't include 

something i n t h e i r reports? 

MR. CRAIG? They were consultants employed by the 

Highway Department. 

MR. DUGAS: I would hope when we h i r e c o n s u l t a n t s , 

Mr. C r a i g , we would not t e l l them what to put i n r e p o r t s , but 

r a t h e r seek t h e i r judgment and t h e i r expertise* as to what they 
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t to us. Otherwise, consultants do us no good. 
f i n a l l y repor 

I c e r t a i n l y hope Mr. A i r i s won't be able to speak 

f o r Arthur D. L i t t l e and the other company you spoke of; 

otherwise, \*e won't need them any more. 

MR, CRAIG: I would agree wi t h your observation. 

But t h a t i s not the way Highway consultants have worked i n 

t h i s area. They are t o l d what to put i n t h e i r r e p o r t s . 

MR. DUGAS: Are you suggesting t h a t Arthur L i t t l e 

and the Voorhees companies do what they are t o l d i n t h i s 

regard and they are not p r o f e s s i o n a l s ? 

MR. CRAIG: I do know as a f a c t before the Smith-

Voorhees report was i s s u e d , i t was submitted to the D. C . 

Highway Department f o r review and e d i t i n g and approval f o r the 

p u b l i c a t i o n . I t was not t r u e of the Arthur D., L i t t l e report, 

MR. DUGASs Do you know whether or not changes were 

made by the Highway Department and incorporated i n the f i n a l 

r e port as submitted by the one who submitted ;.t f o r e d i t i n g ? 

MR. CRAIG: Yes, t h a t i s a f a c t . 

MR. DUGAS: Changes were made? 

MR, CRAIG: Yes. 

MR. DUGAS; And were the e r r o r s i n judgment or e r r o r s 

i n f a c t ? 

MR. CRAIG: That i s a matter of argument. I don't 

have a v a i l a b l e to me the d r a f t prepared b e f o r e s u b m i t t a l to 

the Do C . Highway Department. 
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t h a t type of s i t u a t i o n unless we have the Voorhees Company 

and the Arthur D. L i t t l e Company here to defend themselves. 

MR, CRAIG: I want nothing I s a i d to be an adverse 

r e f l e c t i o n on those consulting f i r m s . The stu d i e s conducted 

by a l l of them confirm there i s no need f o r t h i s f a r c e . 

MR. AIRI S : I take exception to t h a t . 

MR. CRAIG: Can you c i t e one, then, Mr. A i r i s ? 

MR. AI R I S : You looked a t the A. D. L i t t l e report. 

YOu saw t h e i r t a b l e on t h e i r f i n d i n g s on i t . 

MR.CRAIG: Are you claiming the Arthur D. L i t t l e 

found a need f o r the Three S i s t e r s Bridge? 

MR. A I R I S : No, but i t gave the Department a very 

c l o s e , clean b i l l of he a l t h on t h i s p a r t i c u l a r bridge, on the 

very things we are looking a t today. 

MR. CRAIG: I s t h a t your reading, s i r , of the Arthur 

D. L i t t l e report? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes, s i r ; indeed. 

MR. CRAIG: And you are the head of our Highway 

Department? 

MR. AI R I S : You know the answer to t h a t question. 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Cr a i g , I know you have a great deal 

t h a t you want to t e l l us. 1 would hope you .and Mr . A i r i s would 

not continue ---

MR. CRAIG: I would l i k e to t a l k about t h i s growing 



rush hour. I don't know how many minutes i t i s according to 

Mr. A i r i s , but t h i s i s a r a t h e r fundamental t h i n g . I f you 

would p u l l out E x h i b i t 4, I would l i k e to discus s t h a t . 

T h i s shows the t r a f f i c e n tering the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia on a l l bridges from V i r g i n i a by half-hour periods 

from midnight to midnight on an average weeklay i n May, 1970. 

And you w i l l see t h a t from an average of a few hundred 

v e h i c l e s of half-hour and the night-time hours, you get a 

r a p i d buildup i n the e a r l y morning, reaching i t s peak from 

7:30 to 8:30 a.m. I t has peaked i n t h i s way from 7:30 to 8:30 

a.m. s i n c e before World War I I . 

There i s now and always has been a peak hour f o r 

t r a f f i c e n tering the D i s t r i c t from V i r g i n i a . And whether or 

not t h a t peak a c t u a l l y extends i n t o other hours i s i r r e l e v a n t 

from the planner's point c f view. He i s only concerned w i t h 

the peak demand period. The peak demand period on the e x i t i n g 

bridges from V i r g i n i a to the D i s t r i c t of Columbia i s and 

c o n s i s t e n t l y has been from 7:30 a.m. to 8:30 a.m., wit h s l i g h t l y 

lower t o t a l s i f you take 7:00 to 8:00, or 8:00 to 9:00. The 

a.m. peak hour i s and always has been 7:30 to 8:30. 

Mr. A i r i s has had trouble understanding t h i s , but 

i t i s r a t h e r fundamental before you can look a t any t r a f f i c 

I p l a n , 

On the second page, I show the average hourly 

t r a f f i c , g r a p h i c a l l y on Key Bridge, e n t e r i n g the D i s t r i c t of 
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ago. And you w i l l n otice from t h i s e x h i b i t , t h a t there has 

been a s u b s t a n t i a l d e c l i n e i n t r a f f i c on Key Bridge from 1965, 

which i s the top l i n e , to 1970, which i s the bottom l i n e . 

The d e c l i n e has been g r e a t s s t a t the morning and evening 

peak hours. 

There has been v i r t u a l l y no change i n the night-time 

t r a f f i c . I t has been daytime hours, p a r t i c u l a r l y a t the peak 

hours, t h a t t h i s t r a f f i c has declined. 

Now, I hope t h i s gives some concept to what I am 

t a l k i n g about, when I say a.m. peak hour and v/hat the planners 

are t a l k i n g about when they d i s c u s s a.m. peak hour. That i s 

the r e l e v a n t c r i t e r i a i n determining design capacity of your 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system. And anyone who doubts any other c r i t e r i a , 

I suggest i t i s hardly competent to be d i r e c t o r of the D. C. 

Highway Department. 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman, I would l i k e to point out 

here, i f I could, t h a t these s t a t i s t i c s Mr. Craig has j u s t 

shown, c l e a r l y show t h a t there i s a rush period of about two 

hours on every bridge t h e r e . Some of them go up to three 

hours. And t h i s i s the d i r e c t r e s u l t of e f f o r t on the p a r t of 

the C i t y to stagger these hours, and other e f f o r t s . 

MR. CRAIG: Mr. A i r i s , i f you w i l l compare your 

f i l e s of t r a f f i c f o r 1970 to 1965, theyare e x a c t l y the same. 

MR. A I R I S : We have, s i r . 
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MR. CRAIG: I would l i k e now to t u r n to E x h i b i t 3, 

which I th i n k 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. C r a i g , l e t me ask you, i n a r r i v i n g 

a t t h i s does the co n s t r u c t i o n of the Theodore Roosevelt 

Bridge and the enlargement of the 14th S t r e e t span have 

anything to do w i t h how t h i s r e f l e c t s i t s e l f on t h i s c h a r t ? 

MR. CRAIG: I w i l l be looking a t the bridges as a 

system l a t e r on. 

Right now, I am going to look a t the. s p e c i f i c area 

immediately in v o l v e d . 

MR. DUGAS: Right. 

MR. CRAIG: And the problem t h i s presents. 

MR. DUGAS: Would you remember i t ? 

MR. CRAIG: I w i l l t r y to come back to i t . I f I 

don't, I hope you w i l l ask me. 

I have t r i e d to detect g r a p h i c a l l y i n E x h i b i t 3, 

the t o t a l p a t t e r n of t r a f f i c a t the a.m. peak hour on the 

roads i n the Georgetown w a t e r f r o n t . I have the 1954 graph, 

or c h a r t , which was prepared by Wilbur Smith and Ass o c i a t e s . 

The 1963 ch a r t was prepared by the National C a p i t a l T r a n s p o r t a t i 

Agency. The present c h a r t was prepared by me, from information 

supplied by the D. C. Highway Department. The 1990 ch a r t i s 

prepared by me. Lacking any information supplied by the D. C. 

Highway Department, I took the most recent announced estimates 

t h a t they had made of the pc;ak hour t r a f f i c on Three S i s t e r s 



Bridge and Key Bridge, which was three years o l d , i n 

December of IS67, to the House P u b l i c Works Committee and 

have simply — the other numbers are picked out of the a i r . 

I b e l i e v e they proved to be lower than the numbers t h a t the 

Highway Department w i l l produce pursuant to my request. To 

show trie problem, I have included them. 

Now, look a t 1954 and 1963. I n t h a t period, there 

was a bu dup of t r a f f i c on the Key Bridge, and why? Between 

1954 and 1963, Key Bridge was widened to s i x lanes from the 

p r e - e x i s t i n g four l a n e s . And t h i s a t t r a c t e d more t r a f f i c 

from V i r g i n i a headed toward downtown i n t o the Georgetown 

water f r o n t and t h i s has r e f l e c t e d both increased loads on M 

S t r e e t and increased loads on the Whitehurst Freeway. 

But l e t ' s look a t what happened from 1963 to 1970, 

or '59. You w i l l n o t i c e t h a t the peak-hour t r a f f i c on Key 

Bridge declined from 3600 v e h i c l e s to 3660 v e h i c l e s . And 

there i s a sharp d e c l i n e on the t r a f f i c on the Key Bridge 

headed f o r downtown. 

The t r a f f i c destined f o r Whitehurst Freeway has 

dec l i n e d 27 percent of inbound t r a f f i c on Key Bridge. 

MR. DUGAS: I s t h i s a good time f o r me to ask my 

question? 

MR. CRAIG: I n p a r t , t h i s i s r e f l e c t i o n of the 

opening of Theodore Roosevelt Bridge, but there i s one other 

very important development and t h i s i s shown on the 1969 
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c h a r t , i f Your Honor please. T h i r d page. 

The most recent a v a i l a b l e are apparently April-May 

1969. There has been a steady i n c r e a s e , as Your Honor knows, 

of t r a f f i c from D. C. and Maryland o r i g i n s t o downtown, 

t r a v e r s i n g the Georgetown w a t e r f r o n t , the Whitehurst Freeway. 

T h i s t r a f f i c enters t h i s iirea from F o x h a l l Road, MacArthur 

Boulevard, Canal Road, merges immediately west of Key Bridge 

and has a choice of using e i t h e r M S t r e e t or the Whitehurst 

Freeway. 

T h i s t r a f f i c from Northwest Washington, j o i n i n g 

Montgomery County, probably w i l l continue to grow i n the 

f u t u r e . I t i s v i t a l f o r v a l u a t i o n of the Georgetown Waterfront, 

t h a t t h i s t r a f f i c have a continued and s a f e route to the down

town. The National C a p i t a l Planning Commission, recognizing 

t h i s need, recommended a tunnel throughout the length of the 

Georgetown Waterfront to accommodate t h i s t r a f f i c headed 

tov/ard downtown. That would a l s o permit r e s t o r a t i o n of the 

Georgetown Waterfront. 

T h i s t r a f f i c i s going to grow. Th i s t r a f f i c has 

no a l t e r n a t i v e . Three i s no r a p i d t r a n s i t l i n e proposed 

through the area t h a t t h i s t r a f f i c comes from, I t w i l l depend 

Oil the motor v e h i c l e , bus and automobile. Trie V i r g i n i a 

commuter w i l l have two r a p i d t r a n s i t l i n e s to downtown* The 

V i r g i n i a commuter w i l l have f i v e bridges to downtown, one, 

the Theodore Roosevelt, one a t Memorial, three of the 14th 
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S t r e e t Bridges» Why should the V i r g i n i a communter be pumped 

i n t o the Georgetown Waterfront to mix wi t h t h i s t r a f f i c ? 

The p r a c t i c a l f a c t i s t h a t t h i s plan can't work and i f you 

look a t the 1990 c h a r t , I w i l l show you why. 

T r y i n g to mix t h i s major t r a f f i c flow from Northwest 

Washington wi t h an a r t i f i c i a l t r a f f i c flow from V i r g i n i a , 

whose f i r s t e x i t i s going to be downton on the Georgetown 

Waterfront, cannot work. The design c a p a c i t y of the Potomac 

Freeway eastbotuid i s four l a n e s . 

Mr. A i r i s , what do you estimate to be the maximum 

peak houx" capacity of the Potomac Freeway eastbound? 

MR. A I R I S : I don't know offhand j u s t what the peak-

hour volume i s , Mr. C r a i g . 

MR. CRAIG: L e t Mr. DeGast answer my question., 

ME. DUGAS: Can you answer i t , L e n ? 

MR. DE GAST: The capacity on freeway lanes v a r i e s , 

of course, much wit h speed. Normal design c a p a c i t y i n urban 

areas i s used as 1500 to i n s u r e f r e e flow. However, the 

freeway f c i c i l i t i e s , i n c l u d i n g the bridges, we have applied 

c a p a c i t i e s of 17 and 18 hundred per lane, which on a four-lane 

f a c i l i t y , w i t h four l a n e s , would give us 6800 a t 17, or a t 18, 

some 7200 v e h i c l e s per l a n e , f o r four lanes i n the peak hour. 

MR. CRAIG: Would you say the 7200 i s the maximum, 

s i r , maximum ca p a c i t y ? 

MR. DE GAST; Muah higher volumes per hour have been 



recorded. 

MR. CRAIG: Well, what i s your testimony, p o s i t i o n , 

w i t h respect to the maximum capacity of the Potomac Freeway 

e a s t of the j u n c t i o n of Three S i s t e r s Bridge and Pa l i s a d e s 

Parkway? And t h i s i s , bearing i n mind t h i s inundaced nature 

going down and up and down and up f o r a mile and a h a l f before 

i t reaches Rock Creek. 

MR. BE GAST: Maximum c a p a c i t y , Mr. C r a i g , on t h i s 

s i t u a t i o n would range between seven and eight thousand per 

hour. 

MR. CRAIG: You can't be more d e f i n i t e than t h a t ? 

MR. DE GAST: I t v a r i e s w i t h the f a c i l i t y , i t v a r i e s 

w i t h the mix of the t r a f f i c . 

MR. CRAIG: I am t a l k i n g about your f a c i l i t y and 

your mix of the t r a f f i c . We w i l l f i n d out what t h a t t r a f f i c 

i s and what t h a t mix i s l a t e r . 

MR. AI R I S : That i s a reasonable answer, Mr. Cra i g . 

MR. CRAIG: You have no more p r e c i s e estimates than 

t h a t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. AI R I S : That i s good enough. 

MR. CRAIG: And what i s the maximum capacity of 

M S t r e e t e a s t of Key Bridga, inbound, per hoar? 

MR. AIRI S : W e l l , you are asking us s p e c i f i c 

questions t h a t you have been able to do a l i t t l e research on 

and we are catching i t c o l d here. Now, we can supply t h a t 
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information to you. I would have been glad to t a l k i t over 

w i t h you ahead of time, and dig out the M S t r e e t capacity. 

I suppose t h a t I could say t h a t M S t r e e t capacity i s about 

what i t c a r r i e s r i g h t now. 

MR. CRAIG: We l l , i t p r e s e n t l y c a r r i e s , i f the 

figur e s supplied me l a s t F r i d a y are c o r r e c t , ol790 v e h i c l e s 

e a s t of Key Bridge. 

MR. A I R I S : T h i s i s per lane, per hour? 

MR. CRAIG: T o t a l . I am considering the t o t a l 

c a p a c i t y of M S t r e e t . And i f we add to t h a t , the capacity of 

1700 on the Potomac Freeway, we would have t o t a l capacity f o r 

about 9,000 v e h i c l e s eastbound. 

MR. AIRIS: Well, i t might be a l i t t l e higher than 

"chat. 

MR. CRAIG: Well, I don't want to be d e f i n i t e . I 

am always accused of p u l l i n g numbers out of zhin a i r and I 

have to do t h a t a f t e r s i x or seven y e a r s , when the Highway 

Department doesn't know. 

MR. DUGAS: At t h i s point i n the record, Mr. C r a i g , 

I would ask t h a t Mr. A i r i s f u r n i s h you as exact f i g u r e as he 

can f o r i n s e r t i o n i n the record a t t h i s time, 

MR. AI R I S : I would be glad t o . 

MR. CRAIG: By my p r e l i m i n a r y — and bear i n mind 

these are o u t - o f - t h e - a i r estimates — but I th i n k conservative, 

they are the t r a f f i c flows on the D. C. side — i f we add to 
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t h a t the flows from both Three S i s t e r s Bridge and Key Bridge, 

we would have 3500 v e h i c l e s moving eastbound on M S t r e e t e a s t 

of Key Bridge, i n s t e a d of 1700 today. 

Now, to accommodate t h i s volume of t r a f f i c on M 

S t r e e t , we bear i n mind a l l of the t r a f f i c from F o x h a l l Road 

and MacArthur Boulevard w i l l have to use M S t r e e t , because 

t h i s design plan would sever the connections w i t h Whitehurst 

Freeway f o r F o x h a l l Road and MacArthur Boulevard. M S t r e e t 

would be c a r r y i n g t r a f f i c from Key Bridge. M S t r e e t would be 

c a r r y i n g t r a f f i c from the P a l i s a d e s Parkway, Canal Road. 

The only f a c i l i t y t h a t would not dump t r a f f i c on 

M S t r e e t , Key Bridge, would be Three S i s t e r s Bridge. But 

everything e l s e would. T r a f f i c would a l s o be backed up on the 

Potomac Freeway, because i t would be so preempted by the 

Three S i s t e r s T r a f f i c there wouldn't be room f o r D. C. and 

Maryland mo t o r i s t s . 

I t i s going to be a t e r r i f i c t r a f f i c jam. T h i s 

w i l l be demonstrated by the data t h a t the Highway Department 

has refused to d i s c l o s e f o r s i x y e a r s . I t has known f o r s i x 

years i t i s proposing something t h a t won't work. Th i s has 

been pointed out to them by highway engineers f o r the l a s t s i x 

y e a r s . And, of course, they haven't supplied the information. 

I t would ban them. I t would prove c o n c l u s i v e l y t h a t the 

proposing of the f a c i l i t y which from the standpoint of design 

and t r a f f i c s e r v i c a b i l i t y cannot work. 



383 

MR. AIRI S : Mr. Chairraan, I would have to say t h i s 

i s r i d i c u l o u s . 

MR. DUGAS: These are opinions of these two men. 

MR. CRAIG: Now, i f you look a t the back of my 

c h a r t , I summarize the t o t a l t r a f f i c volume i n the Georgetown 

Waterfront. From 1963 to 1999, a t the a.m. peak hour, there 

was a dec-Sine of t r a f f i c i n the Georgetown Waterfront from 

7700 t o 7600. Not much of an improvement, but a s l i g h t im

provement . 

Under the design planned, i n f r o n t of you, the 

t r a f f i c on the Georgetown Waterfront, i n my judgment, the 

Highway Department's f i g u r e s w i l l show t h a t i t w i l l be about 

21,000 a t the peak hour. The t r a f f i c i n the o v e r a l l Georgetown 

Waterfront, i n c l u d i n g t h i s bridge and every other r e l a t e d 

f a c i l i t y on the D i s t r i c t s i d e ™ Canal Road, M S t r e e t , Key 

Bridge — w i l l be three times the t r a f f i c volume t h a t they are 

today. And moving a t f a r slower speeds than they move today. 

Because of the underdesign of the highway to accommodate the 

t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t , which means not j u s t three times the a i r 

p o l l u t i o n of the l a y , but f i v e to s i x , to sevsn times the a i r 

p o l l u t i o n of the day. Because, as Mr. A i r i s so eloquently 

pointed out, the slower moving cars emit much more exhaust. 

And he w i l l have one of the world's l a r g e s t parking 

l o t s i n operation here on the Georgetown Waterfront. There 

won't be red l i g h t s stopping cars,, there w i l l be bumper l i g h t s 
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ahead of them. And t h i s w i l l be demonstrated by t h e i r t r a f f i c 

f o r e c a s t data. 

Turning back to E x h i b i t 1, Your Horor, the second 

page , I summarize a l l of the t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t s t h a t have been 

made i n the l a s t 11 y e a r s . As I p r e v i o u s l y noted, only the 

two t h a t I have made have been clo s e to being c o r r e c t . A l l 

of trie others have exaggerated t r a f f i c i n c r e a s e from V i r g i n i a 

to Washington by seme 66 percent to 351 percent. M i l l i o n s and 

m i l l i o n s of d o l l a r s have been spent on t h i s k i n d of t r a f f i c 

f o r e c a s t i n g . 

Overlooking the f a c t t h a t the National C a p i t a l 

Planning Commission, the D„ C. Highway Department, Washington 

Metropolitan T r a n s i t A u t h o r i t y , and so on, have a l l exagger

ated t r a f f i c t r e n d s , the f a c t remains t h a t none of these 

t r a f f i c s t u d i e s t h a t I am looking at here recommended a bridge 

from V i r g i n i a to downtown Washington, such as; i s being pro

posed here t h i s morning. 

None of them except t h i s fraudulent. — and I claim 

i t i s fraudulent — 1964 f o r D. C. Highway Department f o r e c a s t . 

A l l of the others shown on t h i s page found no need f o r addi

t i o n a l bridge ca p a c i t y from V i r g i n i a to downtown Washington, 

which i s what the proposal i s i n t h i s area. 

And by " c e n t r a l area" on t h i s e x h i b i t , I mean the 

s o - c a l l e d Metro Center i n planner terminology, t h a t area e a s t 

of Rock Creek and g e n e r a l l y south of F l o r i d a Avenue. The 
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Mass Transportation Survey d i d not. I t recommended circum

f e r e n t i a l bridges but the Highway Department i s n ' t proposing 

c i r c u m f e r e n t i a l bridges. 

Now, the two most recent of these f o r e c a s t s of the 

Planning Commission's — i s s u e d i n 1969 — I think t h a t should 

be '58, December 1968, i f I am c o r r e c t 

MR. DUGAS: Ins t e a d of '69? 

MR. CRAIG: In s t e a d of '69. 

Which f o r e c a s t s 81,000 peak-hour t r a f f i c from 

V i r g i n i a to Washington, the most recent word from the Highway 

Department i s t h a t contained i n the September 1967 testimony 

to the House P u b l i c Works Committee, where they claimed they 

were adopting and fo l l o w i n g the Washington Metropolitan Area 

T r a n s i t Authority Forecast f o r 1990, and they claim t h a t t h a t 

study showed a need f o r Three S i s t e r s Bridge because t h a t 

e i t h e r was a d e l i b e r a t e l i e or the r e s u l t of t o t a l misinforma

t i o n by Mr. A i r i s when he t e s t i f i e d before Congress. 

I want t h i s record to contain the c o r r e c t information 

and t h e r e f o r e w i l l you t u r n to E x h i b i t 6. This shows 

g r a p h i c a l l y the f o r e c a s t of the Washington Metropolitan Area 

T r a n s i t A u t h o r i t y . More c o r r e c t l y , the computations were made 

by A l l e n M. Voorhees A s s o c i a t e s , showing by geographic 

l o c a t i o n the f o r e c a s t 1990 t r a v e l l i n e s f o r ei.m. peak-hour 

auto d r i v e r t r i p s from V i r g i n i a to the D i s t r i c t and Maryland. 

T h i s i s r e l a t e d -:o capa c i t y of these bridges. 



I f you w i l l look a t the l e f t - h a n d side a t Chain and 

Key Bridges,, you w i l l see t h a t the a c t u a l f o r e c a s t of WMATA 

found t h a t i n 1990, the t r a f f i c demands of Key Bridge would 

be l e s s than h a l f of the capa c i t y of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge. 

There i s no need found there whatsoever f o r any cr o s s i n g a t 

any place north of Theodora Roosevelt Bridge,, 

The Highway Department i s c o r r e c t , the WMATA 

fi g u r e s found a need f o r a d d i t i o n a l crossing., and i f you w i l l 

look a t the right-hand s i d e of the map, you w i l l see what t h a t 

data showed. That bet-^een the 14th S t r e e t Bridge and Woodrow 

Wilson Bridge, there would be s u b s t a n t i a l imidequate bridge 

c a p a c i t y . There a r e , of course, no bridges there now, but the 

de s i r e d l i n e s f o r t r a v e l i n g i n 1990 i n d i c a t e d a need f o r a 

cro s s i n g somewhere i n the area of, say, from the A i r p o r t to 

the Anacostia area i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. And, indeed, 

i f there i s to be any 1-66 or 1-266, the most recent f o r e c a s t 

data, i f you accept i t a t face v a l u e , would be perhaps a 

freeway or parkway or something along the WNOD r i g h t of way, 

f o r a cr o s s i n g to the Anacosita portion of the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia. 

That would p r o v i l e s e r v i c e t h a t r a p i d t r a n s i t l i n e s 

wouldn't provide. T h i s would be b u i l d i n g bridges where the 

need i s , i f you accept t h i s data, but I don't. 

As i s shown i n gr e a t e r d e t a i l i n the d i s c u s s i o n of 

ta b l e s on the WMATA f o r e c a s t , the WMATA f o r e c a s t made the same 



mistake which has been made by every t r a f f i c model forecast 

since 1959, of exaggerating the demand for s xburban t r a v e l . 

I don't have — somewhere i n here I give the a c t u a l per

centage. I t i s a rather staggering percentage of a l l of the 

t r a f f i c forecasts onthe f i r s t page to move from V i r g i n i a to 

the D i s t r i c t of Columbia would not be destined f o r the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia, but would be t r a f f i c o r i g i n a t i n g i n 

V i r g i n i a , usually frequently outside of the Beltway, destined 

for Maryland destinations, frequently outsida of the Beltway. 

MR. DUGAS: Page seven. 

MR. CRAIG: And having n e i t h e r o r i g i n or d e s t i n a t i o n 

i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. 

MR. DUGAS: Page seven of the March 1 , 1968,memo

randum, forecast for demand of a d d i t i o n a l — I think you w i l l 

find the percentages there. 

MR. AIRIS: What was t h a t page? 

MR. CRAIG: Page seven of the d e t a i l e d d i s c u s s i o n . 

MR. DUGAS: Of the WMATA f o r e c a s t dated March 7, 

1968. 

MR. CRAIG: Close to hand, i n other words, of the 

t r a f f i c Mr. A i r i s has been using and beating Congress over the 

head w i t h f o r reasons to b u i l d the Three S i s t e r s Bridge i s not 

t r a f f i c which has any business whatsoever i n the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia. I don't know, I doubt p r o f e s s i o n a l l y , and t h i s has 

c e r t a i n l y been experienced i n the p a s t , t h i s t r a f f i c w i l l 



ever m a t e r i a l i z e * But i f i t does, c l e a r l y sound p3.anning 

p r i n c i p l e s Would req u i r e t h a t the c r o s s i n g be b u i l t i n the 

area t h a t would serve t h a t t r a f f i c w i t h the l e a s t inconven

ience to e x i s t i n g r e s i d e n t s , parks and so on. 

That would mean an outer beltway of bridges, c e r 

t a i n l y not a highway going from the Beltway in V i r g i n i a , 

r i g h t through A r l i n g t o n , r i g h t through Georgetown, r i g h t 

across the North Leg, and r i g h t up the North C e n t r a l Freeway. 

I f you look a t the a c t u a l planning data on which the Highway 

Department i s r e l y i n g f o r i t s t r a v e l , i t i s to b u i l d a s h o r t 

cut f o r Beltway t r a f f i c t h a t they are proposing to b u i l d t h i s 

monstrous freeway through A r l i n g t o n , Georgetown, Downtown 

Washington, and the North C e n t r a l Freeway Corridor. 

P r a c t i c a l l y a l l of the t r a f f i c tha-: t h a t freeway 

would serve by the AMV f o r e c a s t data i s t r a f f i c w i t h n e i t h e r 

o r i g i n or d e s t i n a t i o n i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. 

I f you w i l l look a t the a c t u a l needs — the Planning 

Commission, s i r , has been through t h i s e x t e n s i v e l y , and t h i s 

goes to underlying soma of the reasons f o r t h e i r f i n a l compre

hensive plan — the newspaper, I b e l i e v e , f o r reasons best 

known to them have chosen not to p u b l i c i z e these f a c t s , but 

they have been known to the r e p o r t e r s f o r many ye a r s . 

There are v a r i o u s r i d i c u l o u s claims i n the 1-266 

brochure about time saved, cost saved, l i v e s saved, and so on, 

which I would l i k e to address myself t o . A l l of t h a t i s 
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absurd nonsense, because the most important thing about any 

major t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i l i t y , such as the proposed 1-266, i s 

i t i s going to change a l l of t h a t . The c o n s t r u c t i o n of a 

freex^ay has a d i r e c t bearing on the t r i p s t h a t are made. 

T r i p s become longer than they were before. I f someone wants 

to l i v e 30 minutes from downtown, and a new freeway i s con

s t r u c t e d , he may take h i s time savings,and u s u a l l y does take 

h i s time s a v i n g s , and move f u r t h e r out. 

He may be d r i v i n g twice as f a r . You donot have the 

same t r i p p a t t e r n s through the c o n s t r u c t i o n of any t r a n s p o r t a 

t i o n f a c i l i t y , because the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i l i t y always 

changes them. 

So you can't assume a s t a t i c number of v e h i c l e s or 

number of t r i p s or s t a t i s o r i g i n s and s t a t i c d e s t i n a t i o n s , 

because a l l of t h i s i s changed by the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i l i t y 

i t s e l f . So the analyses they give i n here are meaningless. 

MR. DUGAS: You are r e a l l y balancing the convenience? 

MR. CRAIG: I f they want to make t h i s k i n d of 

a n a l y s i s , a l l they need to do i s look a t the l a s t ten y e a r s . 

Now, where has 100 percent of the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n c a p i t a l 

investment gone i n terms of o p e r a t i o n a l f a c i l i t i e s i n the 

l a s t decade, two decades, three decades? I t has been i n more 

highway c a p a c i t y , more expressways, and so on. 

Well, how much time has i t saved? Kow many l i v e s 

has i t saved? L e t ' s get the views of the people who know. 



I would l i k e to read from a T r a f f i c Safety Report, published 

by the D i s t r i c t of Columbia Government, October 1970 i s s u e . 

Bear i n mind, t h i s i s a f t e r m i l l i o n s and m i l l i o n s of d o l l a r s 

of new highway and f r e e c o n s t r u c t i o n which i s always to save 

l i v e s . And t h i s i s what had had happened: 

1,,000 dead, 100,000 wounded, $270 m i l l i o n of equip

ment and manhours l o s t . Sounds l i k e a Vietnam c a s u a l t y 

report? I t i s not. I t i s the D i s t r i c t of Columbia t r a f f i c 

c a s u a l t y report f o r the 1950*s. "Slaughters i n the S i x t i e s " 

might w e l l be the t i t l e of the ten-year survey of t r a f f i c 

accidents i n the D i s t r i c t , conducted by the O f f i c e of T r a f f i c 

S a f e t y of the Department of Motor V e h i c l e s . 

Here are the f i g u r e s f o r the ten y e a r s , 1960 to '69, 

i n c l u s i v e , and i t l i s t s them i n d e t a i l : 

The average D. C, death r a t e f o r the decade was 

3.8 deaths per 100 m i l l i o n miles of t r a v e l . T o t a l s from a l l 

accident categories leaped upward during tht; ten-year period 

from 1959 to 1969, w i t h a s i n g l e exception of pedestrian 

i n j u r i e s . The g r e a t e s t i n c r e a s e was the economic l o s s e s which 

jumped from 15 m i l l i o n i n 1959 to 38 m i l l i o n i n 1969, a 150-

percent r i s e . 

The category t h a t more than doubled s i n c e 1959 was 

t r a f f i c f a t a l i t i e s . Death on the s t r e e t s and highways of the 

D i s t r i c t rose from 63 i n 1959 to 127 i n 1969, a 102 percent 

i n c r e a s e . 
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The t o t a l number of accidents i n the D i s t r i c t rose 

75 percent from 22,000 i n 1959 to 38.5 thousand i n 1969. 

I n j u r i e s were up 25 percent. Pedestrian deaths increased 27 

percent. 

And the a r t i c l e goes on, I won't road i t a l l . I t 

has a l l been submitted f o r the record. T h i s i s the a c t u a l 

record we w i l l have. Because t r a f f i c p a t t e r n s , t r a f f i c 

changes when you b u i l d a tjransportation f a c i l i t y and when you 

b u i l d a freeway l i k e t h i s , i t means longer t r i p s , more deaths, 

more p o l l u t i o n , higher use. L e t ' s not k i d ourselves. 

I would l i k e to confirm my impression, I understand 

the Mayor-Commissioner i s not present a t t h i s hearing? 

MR. DUGAS: He i s not present. 

MR. CRAIG: And xio member of the C i t y Council i s 

present a t these hearings? 

MR. DUGAS: I see no member of the C i t y Council 

present. 

MR. CRAIG: And no member of the National C a p i t a l 

Planning Commission i s present a t these hearings? 

MR. DUGAS: I can't speak f o r t h a t group. I don't 

know them a l l . 

MR. CRAIG: I f any member of the Planning Commission 

i s present, would you please make y o u r s e l f known f o r the record? 

{No response.) 
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MR. CRAIG: I assume from the s i l e n c e , no member of 

the National C a p i t a l Planning Commission i s present a t these 

hearings. 

I would l i k e to make a few l e g a l suggestions. 

F i r s t , I , too, b e l i e v e t h a t these hearings are inappropriate. 

Not only i s the information necessary to appraise the design 

t h a t has been supplied, but i t seems to me, a l s o important 

these hearings be i n compliance w i t h T i t l e 7 of the D. C. 

Code and the requirements of the l o c a t i o n hearing. There has 

been no attempt to comply with T i t l e 7 of the D. C. Code. 

The Court of appeals has c l e a r l y i n d i c a t e d i n h i s 

inionr , D . C. Feder tion of c i v i c A s s o c i a t i o n s v e r s u s 

A i r i s i n 1968, and the same p l a i n t i f f agains-; Volpe i n 1970, 

t h a t T i t l e 7 of the D. C. Code, more p a r t i c u l a r , t h e Highway 

Act of 1893, as amended, and i t s requirements as to p u b l i c 

hearings and i t s l i m i t a t i o n s as to r i g h t of way, are app l i c a b l e 

f o r t h i s p r o j e c t . 

T i t l e 7 of the D . C. Code was not repealed by 

Section 23 of the Federal Highway Act of 1968. The Court of 

Appeals makes t h a t c l e a r i n Footnote 50 of i t s opinion of 

A p r i l 1970. 

MR. DUAGS: F o o r n o t e 50? 

MR. CRAIG: F i f t y , I b e l i e v e . 

Footnote 50, i t points out the d e c i s i o n of 1968 was 

not "to the contrary" and „n i t s d e c i s i o n of 1968, i t points 
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out f o r the D i s t r i c t of Columbia to b u i l d a f a c i l i t y of t h i s 

type, i t must have a hearing i n compliance wi t h T i t l e 7 of 

the D. C. Code, which hearings, by the way, r e q u i r e the 

person p r e s i d e , not the hearing o f f i c e r , and t h a t a sub

s t a n t i v e l i m i t a t i o n of the r i g h t of way be no wider than 160 

f e e t . And perhaps my e y e b a i l i n g i s not very accurate, but I 

am p o s i t i v e t h a t r i g h t of way a t the top end of t h a t yellow 

l i n e , the highway i f the north s i d e would r e l o c a t e the Canal 

Road to the south edge of the r i g h t of way, i s more than 160 

f e e t , 

I t h i n k , f u r t h e r , t h a t i t i s preposterous to hold 

the hearing unless the e n t i r e route i s the s u b j e c t of the 

hearing. Since the t r a f f i c assignments w i l l show the t r a f f i c 

u t i l i s i n g t h i s bridge i s t r a f f i c p r i m a r i l y extending from 

Beltway to Beltway, i t seems to me the e n t i r e route should be 

examined so t h a t a l l f e a s i b l e a l t e r n a t i v e s can be looked a t . 

And I mean the route from Beltway to Beltway. From 1-66 i n 

V i r g i n i a , Three- S i s t e r s Bridge, Potomac R i v e r Freeway, the 

North Leg, the North C e n t r a l Freeway. 

L e t ' s not get t h i s piece by piece. This i n the 

Highway Department Plan i s a s i n g l e i n t e g r a t e d f a c i l i t y to 

provide a s h o r t c u t r i g h t through the h e a r t of Washington, 

suburb to suburb, and I t h i n k the hearing should be on the 

whole t h i n g , not a trunkated s e c t i o n such as t h i s , so t h a t the 

t o t a l impact can be looked a t , so the t o t a l u i r p o l l u t i o n can 
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be looked a t and a l l f o f the s o c i a l and economic consequences 

can be looked a t , i n s t e a d of fragmented, which i s what we 

have had so f a r . 

May I ask, Mr. Dugas, i f you intend to i s s u e a 

w r i t t e n d e c i s i o n ? 

MR. DUGAS: I am not required to i s s u e a d e c i s i o n 

i n t h i s case, Mr. C r a i g . 

MR. CRAIG: You w i l l not be i s s u i n g any recommended 

d e c i s i o n ? 

MR. DUGAS: I w i l l not be making ary recommendations 

nor w i l l I i s s u e etny d e c i s i o n . 

MR. CRAIG: Who w i l l ? 

MR. DUGAS: The decisions w i l l be made j o i n t l y by 

the Sta t e of V i r g i n i a ' s Highway Department ard the Department 

of Highways of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, based upon t h e i r 

consultant r e p o r t s , cind a l l of the information t h a t we have 

brought before us by members of the p u b l i c , i n c l u d i n g you, s i r 

and any other information t h a t may be submitted f o r the record 

on or before December 28, 1970. 

MR. CRAIG: I n the event, Your Honor, t h a t I do not 

re c e i v e the request i n time to f i l e a statement by December 28 

can I have ten days a f t e r the r e c e i p t of such information to 

submit a statement? 

MR. DUGAS: L e t me ask them how long i t i s going to 

take. 
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MR. A I R I S : I didn't q u i t e understand Mr. Craig's 

question. 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Cra i g has asked t h a t he be given 

10 days beyond the 28th of December, i n the event t h a t you 

have not furnis h e d him w i t h the answers to the questions as 

posed. 

MR. CRAIG: That i s not q u i t e c o r r e c t . 

MR. DUGAS: Would you r e s t a t e i t ? 

MR. CRAIG: My question i s , ten days a f t e r r e c e i p t 

of the information t h a t Mr. A i r i s s t i l l has t c prepare, i f I 

can have ten days a f t e r r e c e i p t of t h a t . 

MR. DUGAS: Whatever i t i s . Conceivably, i t could 

be by the 28th. 

MR. CR&IG: I t might be tomorrow, I don't know. To 

submit my statement. 

MR. DUGAS: That seems reasonable to me. I s t h a t 

reasonable? 

MR. AIRI S : I t h i n k t h a t i s a reasonable request. 

I can't guarantee t h a t we do j u s t t h a t . A l l t h a t we w i l l t r y 

to do i s f o l l o w the d i c t a t e s and the s p i r i t s of t h i s 20-8, 

which i s what we are t x y i n g to comply w i t h r i g h t here. 

MR. DUGAS: I wouJd suggest f o r the record, Mr. 

Craig,, t h a t you w i l l be given an a d d i t i o n a l ten days a f t e r 

r e c e i p t of the information from the Highway Department. 

MR. CRAIG: T h i s i s the information contained i n 
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MR. DUGAS: That i s c o r r e c t , s i r . 

MR. CRAIG: I see my time has run out. I would 

l i k e to say I do have to move on to the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce 

Proceeding, and I appreciate very much the courtesty of hearing 

t h i s rambling, and I am a f r a i d not too w e l l organized, pre

s e n t a t i o n . 

Thank you very much. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you very much. 

MR. CRAIG: I t h i n k Mr. A i r i s has a question. 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. A i r i s . 

MR. AIRI S : Mr.Chairman, I would l i k e to point out 

a number of things t h a t Mr. Craig has r a i s e d get i n t o the 

philosophy o f what i s a proper balanced t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system 

i n the D i s t r i c t , or anywhere f o r t h a t matter. And the matter 

i s not one of easy s o l u t i o n . 

The c o n t r o l s we f i n d on the number of v e h i c l e s i n 

the Center C i t y , i n s t e a d of being the roads leading i n t o i t , 

are p r a c t i c a l l y the amount of parking downtown and t h i s , plus 

other c o n s i d e r a t i o n s , get i n t o the very complicated s i t u a t i o n 

t h a t Mr. Cr a i g has attempted to base s o l e l y on the rush-hour 

capa c i t y of the d i f f e r e n t lanes on the d i f f e r e n t bridges. 

I would j u s t l i k e to point out to Mr. C r a i g , t h a t 

t h i s i s something t h a t has been a long-time d i s c u s s i o n i n the 
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e n t i r e country and the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, as w e l l . And 

the u l t i m a t e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system which we In the Highway 

Department has been attempting to get here i n v o l v e s very much 

the r a i l r a p i d t r a n s i t system that I have personally t e s t i f i e d 

f o r i n the D i s t r i c t . But i t only deals w i t h the 35 percent 

of the t r a f f i c t h a t i s commuter-oriented. 

Now, you have a l l of these other things t h a t must 

be taken care of t h a t are not j u s t the commuter. Put i t t h i s 

way. We must have a good movement of people and goods here, 

i n order to keep our downtown i n a v i a b l e p o s i t i o n . We must 

not give i t over to parking j u s t f o r the commuter. That i s 

one of our aims. And I would j u s t l i k e to leave i t t h a t there 

i s a good deal of sense i n some of the things you b r i n g up, 

but I can't agree a t a l l w i t h some of the d e t a i l e d s t a t i s t i c s 

whereby you attempt to d e t a i l the rush-hour c a p a c i t i e s of the 

various bridges i n t o a d e n i a l , or r a t h e r no need f o r any more 

bridges on the r i v e r . 

Any l a r g e c i t y , Mr. C r a i g , i n Europe many of the 

people have t r a v e l e d and they come back here and b r i n g up 

these matters, and -they a l l have many more bridges than we 

do over the Potomac R i v e r hare. London, P a r i s , Rome, other 

l a r g e c i t i e s . And I t h i n k i t i s a l i t t l e d i s s e r v i c e to the 

p u b l i c f o r you, a very good economist, to come i n here and 

attempt to prove t h i s p a r t i c u l a r bridge i s not needed by 

v i r t u e of some of the d e t a i l s of a rush-hour s t a t i s t i c . 
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I would l i k e to point out on acci d e n t s , t h a t the 

accidents you quote are over a ten-year period, not j u s t one 

year. And i n the time t h a t i s covered i n t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

document, we have experienced here i n the D i s t r i c t a three to 

seven percent per year i n c r e a s e i n t r a f f i c w ith very l i t t l e 

a d d i t i o n a l p l a n t and t h i s i s one of the reasons t h a t we are 

garnering more s t a t i s t i c s . 

I t i s not because of the freeway accident r a t e ; 

because of increased t r a f f i c i n neighborhood s t r e e t s . I f you 

look a t your l o c a t i o n of your a c c i d e n t s , you w i l l f i n d t h i s 

to bo so. 

So I want to point out i n t h a t regard, t h a t the 

number of accidents i n here, we have been experiencing i n 

the D i s t r i c t , point very much to the need f o r t h i s a d d i t i o n a l 

t r a f f i c c a pacity on a l i m i t e d access f a c i l i t y . 

L a s t l y , Mr.Craig, I wonder, would you have any 

preference f o r the treatment t h a t i s shown on these two 

a r t i s t s ' renderings here. 

MR. CRAIG: I f I can answer your question i n reverse 

order, Mr. A i r i s . 

F i r s t , looking a t these two drawings up the r e , i f I 

pe r s o n a l l y had to choose between the l e f t hand and the r i g h t 

hand, I would thin k the r i g h t hand v/ould make a b e t t e r 

f a c i l i t y . I , however, do not t h i n k t h a t e i t h e r of those 

designs i s a d e s i r a b l e design. My own s t u d i e s , the s t u d i e s of 



the National C a p i t a l Planning Commission, the stu d i e s of the 

National C a p i t a l Transportation Agency, the st u d i e s of 

Wilbur Smith and A s s o c i a t e s , the study of A l l e n M. Voorhees 

and A s s o c i a t e s , the study of Arthur D. L i t t l e , the stu d i e s 

of the Washington Metropolitan Area Transportation A u t h o r i t y , 

i n f a c t , the stu d i e s of everyone w i t h whom I am f a m i l i a r , 

w i t h the exception of your Depa-tment, i s i n agreement t h a t 

there i s no a d d i t i o n a l bridge ca p a c i t y needed between V i r g i n i a 

and Downtown Washington. 

That being the case, I would t h i n k the pr e f e r a b l e 

design would be to go back to the o r i g i n a l design of the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge a 3 i t e x i s t e d a t the time of P i e r r e 

L*Enfant. As you may or may not know, when Mr. L'Enfant came 

to Washington to develop h i s plan f o r the National C a p i t a l 

C i t y , there was a bridge a t Three S i s t e r s I s l a n d . I t was a 

pedestrian bridge, a suspension bridge fromthe North Shore to 

the South Shore, per m i t t i n g pedestrians to go from the Eosslyn 

area to the Georgetown ar e a , to school and t c shop. 

I thi n k i t i/ould add quite a b i t to the s c e n i c 

q u a l i t y o f t h a t area to r e c o n s t r u c t t h a t suspension bridge as 

i t e x i s t e d i n 1790 to 1880, when i t was unfortunately washed 

away wi t h a fl o o d . And t h a t bridge could be designated 1-266., 

I t wouldn't r e a l l y bother me, although i t — (drowned out by 

l a u g h t e r ) . 

But i t would f u l l y serve a l l of the v e h i c u l a r needs 
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of 1990. 

MR. AIR I S : Well, Mr. C r a i g , t h i s i s where we 

disagree, of course. I have viewed a t times past the same 

L'Enfant Bridge as one of the l o c a t i o n s f o r the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge. There i s some question as to j u s t e x a c t l y what i t was 

and whether i t was b u i l t or not b u i l t . But they d i d , i t was 

t r u e , have a bridge a t thiis p r e c i s e l o c a t i o n . 

MR.CRAIG: Wow, l e t me move on to the d i s s e r v i c e 

question. I have attempted to b r i n g out, Mr. A i r i s , f o r your 

b e n e f i t , f o r the l a s t hour and a h a l f , the f a c t t h a t you, s i r , 

don't know what you are t a l k i n g about. You keep spouting the 

same c l i c h e s of annual i n c r e a s e i n t r a f f i c and have been doing 

so s i n c e I f i r s t heard you. And whenever asked questions, 

you never seem to know, and whenever consultants look at i t , 

they a l l seem to agree that, you don't seem to know. 

I t h i n k t h a t a great d i s s e r v i c e i s being done to 

t h i s community when the D i r e c t o r of i t s Highway Department goes 

before the House P u b l i c Works Committee, i n December 1969, and 

a c t i n g contrary to a l l sourd planning advice, a c t i n g contrary 

to the w i l l of the Mayor-Commissioner, a c t i n g contrary to the 

studied judgments of the C i t y Council and the National C a p i t a l 

Planning Commission, he quotes these same meaningless d r i b b l e 

of s t a t i s t i c s such as you have. 

Look a t our own data. Get f a m i l i a r w i t h our own 

t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t i n g . T a l k to some of these planners who have 
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gone i n t o i t . Why don't you even t a l k to me? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , Mr. C r a i g , I guess we understand 

each other. 

MR. CRAIG: I f you read the Examiner's Report of 

January, 19t5, he seemed q u i t e impressed w i t h my testimony 

and the testimony of and other e x h i b i t s of the witnesses and 

he recommended t h a t the D, C. Highway Department look i n t o i t 

and study i t . Not once i n the l a s t s i x y e a r s , s i r , have you 

or any other member of your Department bothered to f i n d out 

where your computers are going wrong. I n s t e a d , you go up to 

Congress and put us under b l a c k m a i l . 

And e i t h e r , s i r , t h i s i s malevolence or i t i s 

•orance. I choose to think you were ignorant and not 

malevolent. But you, s i r , more than anyone e l s e , a r e respon

s i b l e f o r a Congressman B r o y h i l l , a Congressman naucher, a 

Congressman K l u c z y n s k i , a Congressman F a l l o n , a Congressman 

Cramer, p u l l i n g the type of b l a c k m a i l t a c t i c s they have on 

t h i s community w i t h i n the l a s t four or f i v e y e a r s . 

I f anyone, s i r , i s doing a d i s s e r v i c e to the p u b l i c 

of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, i t i s having a highway d i r e c t o r 

who doesn Jt know what he i s t a l k i n g about. I t i s time — and 

I would make t h i s recommendation to the Mayor-Commissioner and 

the C i t y Council — to put the Highway Department under the 

s u p e r v i s i o n who knows what they are t a l k i n g about. I could 

submit 10 or 15 names, i f you would l i k e . 
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(Applause.) 

MR. DUGASs Thank you. 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman, I am glad to have t h a t 

f o r the record. That brings i t out e x a c t l y where i t i s 

between Mr. Craig and myself. 

MR. DUGAS: Reverend Joe L. Gipson. 

STATEMENT OF THE REVEREND JOE L. GIPSON, 

UPPER NORTHEAST GROUP MINISTRY 

REVEREND GIPSON: Mayor Washington and Members of 

the C i t y Council, National C a p i t a l Planning Commission, and 

there should be some o f f i c i a l s from V i r g i n i a , somewhere. Mr. 

Fugate, maybe. 

As I understand i t , t h i s i s a hearing and althougn, 

Mr. Dugas, I respect your a b i l i t y i n t h i s a r e a , I f e e l t h a t I 

ought to say before I make my comment, t h a t I do not b e l i e v e 

s i n c e you aren't going to give us a w r i t t e n statement, t h a t 

I can r e a l l y f e e l that anything I am going to say i s going to 

make any r e a l d i f f e r e n c e i n the design of t h i s bridge. 

So to comply wi t h my b e t t e r wishes, I w i l l speak to 

i t but i n s i d e my f e e l i n g i s t h a t i t i s r e a l l y a waste of time, 

and t h a t to consider a design f o r a bridge you must begin 

f i r s t — and I have watched "Sesame S t r e e t " long enough to 

know i t i s b e t t e r to say i t q u i c k l y and s h o r t l y and use a l o t 

of props and we might communicate the message qu i t e simply. 

L e t me s t a r t f i r s t , Mr. A i r i s , w i t h the l e t t e r 
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"N. " The l e t t e r "N" Stands for"Neighborhoods," and we hear 

a l o t of t a l k about neighborhoods and how highways and bridge 

c r e a t e a more working r e l a t i o n s h i p economically and s o c i a l l y 

between people. And I want to stand on record as being f o r 

neighborhoods, and t h a t we would t r y and f i n d ways to create 

l i v i n g and e x c i t i n g neighborhoods t h a t are not run over by 

t h i s g r e at i n f l u x of automobiles. 

We w i l l t a l k about the Georgetown Community and 

take t h a t neighborhood and allow i t to e x i s t f o r people. And 

i f we fol l o w t h a t flow of t r a f f i c down and t r y to see where 

i t would go, we see to the r i g h t of Rock Creek Park, the f a c t 

t h a t somewhere i n there t h a t t r a f f i c has got to s p i l l . We 

know i t i s not going to s p i l l i n the Downtown Washington 

d i r e c t l y , but i t i s going to u n i t e somewhere and probably 

fol l o w F l o r i d a Avenue over to "U", and we know the process 

from t h e r e . Because the "U" Street-Dupont area i s a l l s l a t e d 

to be changed and turned over and i t i s a predominantly black 

neighborhood and thr e are j u s t not many places f o r them to 

move to. 

So I would say i f "N" stands f o r "Neighborhood," 

l e t ' s l e t Neighborhoods stand and e l i m i n a t e t h i s horrendous 

approach by a brd ge t h a t w i l l take t r a f f i c t h a t w i l l destroy 

neighborhoods. 

"0" then would stand f o r "Open Space." Which you 

can say the bridges c r e a t e open space, providing no one e l s e 
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at any p a r t i c u l a r area except die spaces designed and allowed 

by egress and ingress to t h a t bridge. Then there could be 

some open space somewhere along t h a t l i n e . 

We need to think i n terms of open space and t r y to 

cre a t e a l i v i n g environment i n a c i t y which already has too 

many people i n terms of the ki n d of l i v i n g p o s s i b i l i t y t h a t 

ought to be there. We ought to preserve our n a t u r a l 

r e c r e a t i o n a l spots? such as Glover-Archbold and Rock Creek 

Park and, of course, the Three S i s t e r s I s l a n d . 

So p a r t of the process, then, i s to create some 

kin d of open space, i n s t e a d of destroying i t by bringing more 

automobiles and we ought to t r y to f i n d a way to open i t up. 

"B" i n ray dialogue would stand f o r "Blackmail." 

And p a r t of the process of the black m a i l has been t h a t the 

C i t y has bean forced to create a design by Congress, due 

p a r t l y to the testimony of Highway o f f i c i a l s i n our c i t y , and 

due p a r t l y to the f a c t t h a t there i s a tremendous amount of 

d o l l a r s and cents to be made by a l o t of in d u s t r y t h a t p r o f i t s 

on the b u i l d i n g of highways and bridges. And, consequently, 

to u n i t e and make t h i s a p o s s i b l e t h i n g i n Washington, we are 

being blackmailed i n t o a piece-by-piece b u i l d i n g of an i n t e r 

l o c k i n g freeway system i n our c i t y t h a t a b s o l u t e l y cannot be 

t o l e r a t e d . 

I t wouldn't be so bad to have highways i f i n every 
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highway system there were not people removed from t h e i r 

homes. While we can't say t h a t race i s a c l e a r and an open 

i s s u e , i t seems o f t e n , though, t h a t the communities t h a t 

s u f f e r most from any b u i l d i n g of a highway or any bridge, the 

communities t h a t s u f f e r most are black -communities. And we 

look a t the tremendous growth of our suburbs, we know t h a t 

those people have moved from the he a r t of the c i t y out f u r t h e r 

to more what they c a l l d e s i r a b l e places to l i v e . 

L e t me make i t very c l e a r . I have no opposition 

i n s i d e myself to whites moving anywhere they want to i n the 

community. They can move 30 m i l e s , 50 m i l e s , 100 miles from 

the h e a r t of the c i t y , i f they want t o , and I don't mind t h a t . 

But i t offends me a l i t t l e when a man who l i v e s 25 miles away 

wants to get to h i s job as q u i c k l y as I do, and I l i v e only 

16 blocks from my job. That offends me a l i t t l e because i t 

means t h a t not only do I l i v e i n the concentrated area of the 

c i t y , but t h a t he i s able to d r i v e up highways, r a p i d l y pass 

where I l i v e and not even have to deal w i t h the problems t h a t 

are created by i t . . 

So I would say t h a t maybe i t i s not an overt a c t of 

racism, but s u b t l y locked i n t o t h i s i s an attempt to t r y to 

f i n d a way f o r people to l i v e i n i s o l a t e d communities and 

then to be a t the h e a r t of the c i t y without any problems of 

dealing w i t h the r e a l i n t e r i o r s of t h a t c i t y . 

The blackmail t h a t i s heaped on us by a Congress t h a t 
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says i t cares about us and y e t does not take 3teps to make 

l i f e r e a l l y e x c i t i n g here i n the Nation's C a p i t a l . 

"R", Renewal. Renewal, y e s . Rapid T r a n s i t , maybe. 

I thin k I could s i t s t i l l f o r a bridge t h a t was bringing the 

t r a n s i t r a i l across and all o w i n g people to move goods and 

s e r v i c e s i f necessary, but mainly people, and to r i d some of 

our s t r e e t s of the automobile t r a f f i c . 

I f you look a t the Mixing Bowl down a t 14th S t r e e t , 

i f you look a t the Beltway, i f you look a t any of these from 

j u s t a merely l a y point of view, you can see th a t i t does not 

move people r a p i d l y . What we r e a l l y need to do i s u t i l i z e 

the space i n a wise way and move people as q u i c k l y as p o s s i b l e . 

The r e a l t a s k i s to t r y to get people i n and out of the c i t y . 

Why don't we concentrate on t h a t and not t a l k about a balanced 

system, but b u i l d some kind of balance i n t o the system t h a t we 

have. 

I t could be ignorance, ignorance of the f a c t t h a t 

people are r e a l l y k i n d of ignorant of the f a c t t h a t somehow, 

i n a l l designs f o r what we do, even members of the f a m i l i e s 

of our o f f i c i a l s f i n d t h a t highways are undesirable i n t h e i r 

own community. And i f i t i s undesirable i n one's own community 

why i s i t not undesirable i n someone e l s e ' s community? 

1-266 demonstrates i n s e n s i t i v i t y of government to 

people's needs and what they r e a l l y d e s i r e . 

"D", Downtown D e t r o i t , San Diego. I t i s kind of 
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dumb to think that highways solve t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problems. 

Any looking at the highway system of Los Angeles and San Diego 

and Detroit and a l l of our major c i t i e s , where every time a 

new highway i s b u i l t , a l l we get i s people f e e l i n g i n t h e i r 

heads they can get t h e i r personal automobiles now i n t h a t 

t r a f f i c and they begin to add to i t . 

We decry the a b i l i t y of buses to move and therefore 

people won't ride buses, they take t h e i r personal automobiles. 

I t begins to be rather d i f f i c u l t . So, "D", l e t ' s don't make 

a dumb c i t y out of the D i s t r i c t . L e t ' s t r y to think about i t 

more w i s e l y . 
,!G", then, for Government. Concern i t s e l f w i t h the 

general welfare of people and not j u s t the general w e l f a r e of 

concrete people, t i r e people, auto people, gasoline people, 

but to give the whole process of what i t takes to operate a 

c i t y and to l i v e i n i t , some r e a l s e r i o u s concern. 

"E", which completes my l i t t l e group of l e t t e r s . 

I The environment i t s e l f being responsible, t r y i n g to f i n e a way 

to make th i s environment healthy and s t a b l e . We would prob

ably do very w e l l i f we didn't have a bridge a t a l l . And y e t 

I don't f e e l t h a t I could stop and say t h a t we don't need to 

b u i l d bridges. Maybe the r e a l point of i t i s t h a t i n s t e a d 

of t a l k i n g about bridges, bridges of concrete and bridges of 

stone, to go across our r i v e r s and congest our communities, 

l e t us s t a r t t a l k i n g about bridges of understanding. Bridges 
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of communication, bridges of new l i f e s t y l e s t h a t create 

h e a l t h and excitement i n a c i t y so long gone wrong by planning 

being done by people not most d i r e c t l y a f f e c t e d . By sham 

hearings t h a t don't r e a l l y get to the hea r t of t h i n g s , t h a t 

compile information to be stored on the s h e l v e s , t h a t won't 

make one i o t a of d i f f e r e n c e f o r the men who have already made 

up t h e i r minds we are going to have a bridge, i t i s going to 

be i n t h i s l o c a t i o n , and the choice we have i s between t h i s 

p i c t u r e or t h a t p i c t u r e , 22 m i l l i o n o r 25 m i l l i o n . 

tod the r e a l d i f f e r e n c e doesn't make any d i f f e r e n c e 

i f we don't need the bridge a t a l l . 

Mr. Chairman, apart from the f a c t t h a t I r e a l l y o o n l y 

came to make the point we would l i k e to make from the Upper 

Northeast Group M i n i s t r y and myself as the President of the 

group, t h a t we don't r e a l l y b e l i e v e we need a bridge a t a l l . 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you. 

I t h i n k v/e w i l l break nov; f o r lunch and t r y to get 

back about a qua r t e r of 2:00, so t h a t we won^ throw Mr. 

C a s s e l l and the other p a r t i c i p a n t s too f a r out of l i n e . 

(Whereupon, a t 12:57 p.m., the p u b l i c hearing i n the 

above-entitled matter was recessed, to reconvene a t 2:00 p.m., 

t h i s same day. 
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

1:40 p.m. 

MR. DUGAS: Bade on the record. 

Mr. Richard Faraday, B u r l e i t h C i t i z e n s A s s o c i a t i o n . 

STATEMENT OF RICAHRD FARADAY, BURL3ITH 

CITIZENS ASSOCIATION 

MR- FARADAY: Mr. Dugas, Members of the D. C. and 

V i r g i n i a Departments of Highways. 

I am Richard Faraday, P r e s i d e n t of the B u r l e i t h 

C i t i z e n s A s s o c i a t i o n of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. At our 

re g u l a r December meeting he l d l a s t n i g h t , our members author

i z e d my presentation of t h i s statement on behalf of the 

c i t i z e n s of our community. 

We sense t h a t t h i s meeting here today i s a sham. 

The D i s t r i c t e v i d e n t l y has no i n t e n t i o n to l i s t e n to i t s 

c i t i z e n s , or i t would not be holding t h i s hearing w h i l e 

appeal of Judge S i r i c a ' s d e c i s i o n i s on the ground i t should 

not hold t h i s very hearing. Indeed, we can only conclude t h a t 

the D i s t r i c t Government i s only responsive to p o l i t i c a l 

pressure from Congress and not to Court Order. 

I f the responsible D i s t r i c t and V i r g i n i a a u t h o r i t i e s 

were genuinely i n t e r e s t e d i n having f u l l p u b l i c debate and 

d i s c u s s i o n on t h i s s t r u c t u r e , they would have attempted to 

comply w i t h the s p i r i t of Judge S i r i c a ' s order by preparing 

information about the design a l t e r n a t i v e s , study by the 
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D i s t r i c t of Columbia, r a t h e r than the b r i e f 15-page booklet 

which i s hardly designed to represent the Highway Department's 

e n t i r e t h i n k i n g on t h i s s u b j e c t . Or i s i t ? 

We are appalled by the l a c k of economic, so c i o 

l o g i c a l and e s p e c i a l l y environmental statement which e i t h e r 

i n d i c a t e s d i s r e g a r d of the f a c t o r s or l a c k of in-depth study. 

We are f u r t h e r s u r p r i s e about the b r e v i t y of the i n i t i a l 

p resentations of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia and V i r g i n i a 

Highway Departments a t the opening of these hearings yesterday. 

Our A s s o c i a t i o n has attempted to take a substantive 

p o s i t i o n on the s t r u c t u r e . However, the l a c k of rebuttable 

information provided and the hasty short-term notice of the 

hearing has cut short our substantive comments. We s h a l l , 

t h e r e f o r e , concentrate on the procedural aspects, i . e . , the 

design, i f you w i l l , of t h i s hearing. 

F i r s t , the comprehensive trans p o r a t i o n plan f o r the 

region should be presented. We are appalled a t how highway 

hearings d i v i d e a community against i t s e l f . I n a d d i t i o n , 

the hearing should a t l e a s t be presented w i t h information on 

the bridge approaches as w e l l as the bridge i t s e l f . 

Second, we f e e l chat no design hearing i s appropriate 

u n t i l the l o c a t i o n hearing i s held, because circumstances have 

d r a s t i c a l l y changed s i n c e 1964, e s p e c i a l l y as regards the 

r a i l r a p i d t r a n s i t . 

Three. We f e e l ;hat s i n c e both hichway departments 
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i n v o l v e d have not made a comprehensive d i s c l o s u r e of a l l of 

the f a c t s considered, t h a t t h i s cannot c o n s t i t u t e the required 

design hearing. S u b s t a n t i a l l y , from what l i t t l e information 

we have been cible to r e q u i r e , we must comment the design of 

the bridge i s inadequate, as i s the design of these hearings. 

Under these circumstances, we defend our s e n s i t i v 

i t i e s as c i t i z e n s and taxpayers. We oppose any bridge or 

design thereof a t the Three S i s t e r s location., 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, s i r . 

Mr. C a s s e l l . 

STATEMENT OP CHARLES CASSELL, MEMBER, 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MR. CASSELL: My name i s Charles C a s s e l l . I am a 

c i t i z e n i n Washington, D. C. I am an a c t i v i s t i n important 

a c t i v i t i e s i n the c i t y and have been f o r q u i t e some time. I 

am Vice President of the Emergency Committee of the 

Transportation C r i s i s , one of the v i c e chairmen; and member 

of the D. C. School Board. 

I would i i l : e to point out t h a t I speak to you i n 

each of these c a p a c i t i e s , most importantly as one of the few 

p u b l i c o f f i c i a l s e l e c t e d to o f f i c e i n Washington, D. C., and 

the r e f o r e I hope t h a t my testimony w i l l c a r r y strong weight 

w i t h you, 

I would l i k e to s t a t e , f i r s t of a l l , t h a t I am very 

much concerned about and I want to p r o t e s t the feict t h a t , w i t h 
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j a s , t h a t t h i s very important 

hearing i s not being presided over by those i n d i v i d u a l s who 

have the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y to make a d e c i s i o n . That much, i t 

seems ;o me, a t i s s u e a t t h i s moment req u i r e s the a t t e n t i o n 

and witness of the Commissioner of Washington, D. C., as w e l l 

as the e n t i r e C i t y Council. 

I am assuming t h a t t h e i r absence does not mean they 

are d i s i n t e r e s t e d . I am assuming, a l s o , s i n c e they are not 

present — and l e t me ask, are any members of the C i t y Council 

here or i s the Mayor here, Mr. Chairman? 

MR. DUGAS: I don't see the Mayor. 

MR. CASSELL: I want to be accurate. 

MR.DUGAS: And I don't see any members of the C i t y 

Council. 

MR. CASSELL: A l l r i g h t . I am assuming t h a t the 

Commissioner of Washington, D. C., and each member of the 

Council w i l l read the t r a n s c r i p t of t h i s hearing very c a r e 

f u l l y . And, t h e r e f o r e , w i t h a l l due respect to you, as I say, 

I w i l l address my remarks to Mr. Washington,and to Mr. Hahn 

as the Chairman of the C i t y Council and the re p r e s e n t a t i v e 

and the spokesman f o r t h a t group. 

I don't know whether you have seen a copy of the 

ECTC's paper t h a t was prepared f o r t h i s hearing but t h a t , I 

t h i n k , s t a t e s our p o s i t i o n g e n e r a l l y . 

The paper i s e n t i t l e d , "What i s the r e a l design of 
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these design hearings on the Three S i s t e r s Bridge," and i t 

i s addressed to the C i t i z e n s of the Washington Metropolitan 

Area. And t h a t , of course, i n c l u d e s , I hope, a l l of the 

p u b l i c o f f i c i a l s who are i n attendance here. 

We are very much concerned, as the paper i n d i c a t e s , 

over the f a c t t h a t we are t a l k i n g now about the design of a 

bridge and a route which has no support anywhere i n the 

Metropolitan Area from anybody, except those vested i n t e r e s t s 

who w i l l reap a m a t e r i a l reward therefrom. I t h i n k t h i s i s 

perhaps the only i s s u e i n the h i s t o r y of the c i t y i n which 

there has been t h i s k i n d of u n i f i e d opposition to any plan 

proposed by the o f f i c i a l s of the c i t y . 

I t seems to me t h a t we should r e a l l y not be 

t a l k i n g about the design of something t h a t unpopular. We 

should be r e a l l y t a l k i n g , and I t h i n k t h a t the C i t y Council 

and the Mayor should be concerned now about the d e s i r a b i l i t y , 

even though they have committed themselves to the construction 

of t h i s bridge. I t h i n k t h i s i s necessary because the k i n d 

of r e a c t i o n t h a t t h i s kind of a r b i t r a r y planning has generated 

i n the past has c e r t a i n l y not brought about the kind of 

cooperation t h a t i s necessary. 

I would l i k e to point out, a l s o , t h i s hearing i s 

held i n v o l u n t a r i l y by p u b l i c o f f i c i a l s . T h i s i s the second 

time, to my knowledge, t h a t i t was necessary f o r c i t i z e n s to 

force such a hearing or a:ny kind of hearing i n p u b l i c when 
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the c i t y i t s e l f was u n w i l l i n g to provide t h a t kind of oppor

t u n i t y . Since the c i t y now fi n d s i t s e l f i n an i oluntary 

p o s i t i o n , and s i n c e the c i t y laws i n d i c a t e t h a t even though 

the C i t y Council and the Mayor are appointed., they do indeed 

represent -the best i n t e r e s t of the p u b l i c , i t seems to me 

t h a t i t i s time now f o r the Mayor and f o r the C i t y Council to 

f i n d the courage to base t h e i r remarks and t h e i r r e a c t i o n s 

from here on, on the k i n d of response t h a t has come from the 

p u b l i c . 

I am not going to deal w i t h f a c t s and f i g u r e s . I 

am not. even going t o claim the bridge i s a bad thin g on tech

n i c a l grounds. 3: think t h a t has been covered very w e l l . I 

would j u s t l i k e to r e f e r to some information on the reverse 

s i d e of the pamphlet t h a t was produced f o r t h i s occasion by 

ECTC, and i t i s e n t i t l e d "The Court Says the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia's Freeway Program i s Unlawful." 

You know, t h i s r e f e r s to the 1968 d e c i s i o n . And 

even though t h a t i s two years away, there are some p e r t i n e n t 

things i n t h e r e , which I t h i n k need to be r e i t e r a t e d and 

which I would l i k e to read i n the record, and hope t h a t the 

Mayor and C i t y Council w i l l examine t h a t record very carefully,, 

From the United St a t e s Court of Appeals to the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia C i r c u i t , No. 21416. Th i s i s the case of 

the D. C. Federation of C i v i c A s s o c i a t i o n s , I n c . , e t a l , 

Appellant, versus Thomas F. A i r i s , D i r e c t o r of D i s t r i c t of 



Columbia Highways and T r a f f i c , e t a l , Appellees. That was 

an appeal from the U. S. D i s t r i c t Court f o r the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia, decided February 15, 1968. 

These t h i n g s , I t h i n k , are p e r t i n e n t , and I t h i n k 

we should keep these i n mind. " I t should a l s o " — t h i s i s 

from the Court d e c i s i o n —- " I t should a l s o be recognized t h a t 

the procedures o u t l i n e d i n T i t l e 7 are designed to p r o t e c t 

the property r i g h t s by i n s u r i n g t h a t the highway plans are 

evolved democratically r a t h e r than a r b i t r a r i l y . " 

My contention i s t h a t these highway plans have not 

been developed democratically and they have been developed 

a r b i t r a r i l y . We only have an opportunity now to make comments, 

and b e l a t e d l y , and i n an i n v o l u n t a r y s e s s i o n . 

"The p u b l i c hearing required by Section 7-15 o f f e r s 

the p u b l i c an opportunity to p a r t i c i p a t e i n the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

d e c i s i o n . " 

I don't think we have had t h a t opportunity. 

" I t f orces the administrators to s p e l l out the 

reasons f o r t h e i r d e c i s i o n s . " 

I point out t h a t the Court language i s "Force the 

Adminisetrators to s p e l l out the reasons f o r t h e i r d e c i s i o n . " 

A check on balance b a s i c to our e n t i r e system of 

government. The b a s i c procedure e s t a b l i s h e d by Section 7-109 

| and S s c t i o n 7-115, whereby the D i s t r i c t Commissioner, now the 

Commissioner, and the C i t y Council are d i r e c t e d to hold a 
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p u b l i c hearing before approving a highway plan and the 

D i s t r i c t Ccmmissioners are to approve the plan before sub

m i t t i n g i t to the National C a p i t a l Planning Commission, i s 

al s o very s i g n i f i c a n t . 

Although the D i s t r i c t Commissioners are appointed 

r a t h e r than e l e c t e d , t h e i r primary i n t e r e s t i s the D i s t r i c t 

of Columbia. And, t h e r e f o r e , they are l i k e l y to be more 

responsive to a group of D i s t r i c t r e s i d e n t s than i s the 

National C a p i t a l Planning Commission, whose duti e s are 

Fed e r a l i n nature and whose j u r i s d i c t i o n extends throughout 

the Metropolitan Area. 

Now, I don't know whether t h a t assumption i s 

warranted a t t h i s time now. To my understanding, 99 and 

44/.100ths percent of the testimony a t a l l hearings t h a t has 

been h e l d , and c e r t a i n l y a t t h i s hearing, have developed the 

f a c t t h a t the c i t i z e n s i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia consider 

t h a t t h i s bridge i s detrimental. Now, i f the Court indeed 

was warranted i n making t h a t assumption sas the b a s i s f o r a 

hearing, i t seems to me you have no choice now, not simply to 

hear what we say, take i t under advisement and proceed w i t h 

one of these designs, but there i s no choice f o r you, Mr. 

Mayor and Mr. C i t y Council Chairman, to i n d i c a t e t h a t a f t e r 

l i s t e n i n g to the c i t i z e n s , a f t e r examining the process by 

which t h i s design or these designs were derived, t h a t you have 

no choice now but to recommend against c o n s t r u c t i o n of the 
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bridge, and a re-examination of the whole highway planning 

f a c i l i t y . 

I t h i n k we a l s o need recognize there i s a r e q u i r e 

ment i n lav; t h a t no highway plan can proceed without having 

been performed by a t r a n s p o r t a t i o n planning agency, which we 

don't have i n Washington, D. C. As I see i t , the t r a n s p o r t a 

t i o n planning o f f i c e r i n Washington, D. C., i s Mr. Thomas 

A i r l i s , and my understanding i s t h a t h i s s p e c i f i c i n t e r e s t i s 

i n highways. T h i s i s hardly an o b j e c t i v e source f o r planning 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

Let me continue. That i s , i t i s probable t h a t a 

group of D i s t r i c t r e s i d e n t s would have more leverage on the 

f i n a l d e c i s i o n , i f t h e i r opinions represented to the D i s t r i c t 

Commissioners, a l o c a l i n t e r e s t group, before the plans were 

o f f i c i a l l y approved by the Commissioners or the National 

C a p i t a l Planning Commission. Are we to have t h a t kind of 

in f l u e n c e ? Not only have we s a i d t h a t we disapprove, but I 

th i n k the previous speaker and those before him have given 

s u b s t a n t i a l socio-economic and t e c h n i c a l reasons f o r not pro

ceeding w i t h any bridge. 

I s t h i s a warranted assumption on the p a r t of the 

Court and does, indeed, the Mayor and those of the C i t y 

Council respect t h i s conventional assumption of the Court? 

I t i s p o s s i b l e the Commissioners might endorse t h e i r 

views and recommend them to the National C a p i t a l Planning 
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Commission, or i s i t r e a l l y p o s s i b l e t h a t the Mayor and the 

C i t y Council w i l l endorse the views t h a t are heard here, thus 

g i v i n g added s i g n i f i c a n c e to the c i t i z e n s ' opinions? 

F i n a l l y , the p r o v i s i o n i n Section 7-109, r e q u i r i n g 

D i s t r i c t Commissioners to report immediately w i t h the surveyor 

the plan f i n a l l y approved by the D i s t r i c t Commissioners and 

the National C a p i t a l Planning Commission, serves f i n a l notice 

t o the p u b l i c , thereby f a c i l i t a t i n g p u b l i c cooperation i n 

planning. 

L e t me repeat t h a t l a s t phrase — thereby f a c i l i t a t 

ing p u b l i c cooperation i n planning. 

There has been to date no p u b l i c cooperation i n 

planning. There i s probably not l i k e l y to be any i f t h i s 

d e c i s i o n i s not reversed. 

I have repeated some of the r a t i o n a l e s t a t e d by the 

United S t a t e s Court of Appeals i n h a l t i n g the Freeway planning 

back i n 1968. And I t h i n k t h i s same r a t i o n a l e applied to the 

d e c i s i o n t h a t t h i s hearing be held. 

I hope t h a t you, Mr. Mayor, and you, Mr. Chairman 

of the C i t y C o u n c i l , w i l l be s u f f i c i e n t l y a l e r t to the f a c t 

t h a t the k i n d of negligence, the kind of t u r n i n g o f f of 

community and c i t i z e n and metropolitan area demands, w i l l not 

p r e v a i l . 

On August 9, 1968, many of us here witnessed the 

t e r r i b l e s p e c t a c l e of the C i t y Council of t h i s c i t y standing 
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behind i t s podium, watching O f f i c e r s of the law p h y s i c a l l y 

a s s a u l t i n g unarmed c i t i z e n s who stood a t another forum 

attempting to make the same p o i n t , j u s t p r i o r to t h a t i l l -

f a t e d d e c i s i o n regarding t h a t bridge. 

The f e e l i n g s of the p u b l i c have not abated, i n 

f a c t , there i s more widespread i n t e r e s t now and more widespread 

determination t h a t t h i s undemocratic, t h a t t h i s s e l f i s h and 

t h i s detrimental p l a n , s h a l l not be f o i s t e d upon the c i t y . 

Mr. Mayor and Mr. Chairman of the C i t y Council, I 

urge you now to f o r g e t about the d e t a i l s of t h i s and recognize 

t h a t you have no choice now but to honor, as the Court seems 

to t h i n k t h a t you might, the d e s i r e s of the m a j o r i t y of the 

c i t i z e n s i n the c i t y , as opposed to the s p e c i a l i n t e r e s t s 

who are pushing f o r t h i s . 

I might say one more t h i n g . I mentioned to you my 

own q u a l i f i c a t i o n s . One of the c r e d e n t i a l s t h a t I t h i n k any 

p u b l i c o f f i c i a l has, i s he has a constituency and he has a 

constituency t h a t has a point of view and c e r t a i n d e s i r e s . 

I t h i n k as a p u b l i c o f f i c i a l , the one c r e d e n t i a l I do not have 

i s m a t e r i a l wealth, which i s the only c r e d e n t i a l t h a t the 

supporters of t h i s have, and t h a t i s something to bear i n 

mind,, 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. C a s s e l l . 
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Mrs. James Rowe. 

STATEMENT OF MRS. JAMES I I . ROWE, JR. , CITIZEN, 

3207 HIGHLAND PLACE, NORTHWEST, WASftiSSgton, 

D. C. 

MRS. ROWE: Mr. Dugas, my former adversary i s a t 

the other t a b l e . 

My name i s E l i z a b e t h Rowe and I am appearing today 

i n opposition to the proposed designs of the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge. I speak as a p r i v a t e c i t i z e n , a taxpayer of the 

D i s t r i c t and an i n d i v i d u a l p l a i n t i f f i n the Three S i s t e r s 

s u i t . I might add t h a t I speak as an indignant c i t i z e n . 

A number of witnesses have challenged the l e g a l i t y 

of these proceedings — I agree w i t h them, but I am not going 

to go i n t o the d e t a i l s . 

I t does seem to me, though, the height of f o l l y and, 

i n c i d e n t a l l y , an extravagant misuse of p u b l i c funds — to have 

these hearings a t a l l . C e r t a i n l y , no one be l i e v e s e these 

"Design Hearings" are c a r r y i n g out the intend of the Federal 

highway l e g i s l a t i o n . The safeguards to communities and parks 

w r i t t e n i n t o the Federal a i d highways laws aren't intended to 

be l i m i t e d to a r c h i t e c t u r a l judgments of the beauty of an 

unsupported as contrasted to a supported span,over the Potomac. 

Who are you kidding? . What i s the design when the bridge 

reaches the banks of the Potomac? 

What, i s going to happen a t the V i r g i n i a end of the 
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bridge where the c i t i z e n s of A r l i n g t o n are challenging the 

plans to b r i n g 2-66 past the Beltway? Why the haste to b u i l d 

a bridge when the roads on both sides of the r i v e r are un

determined? These aren't r h e t o r i c a l questions f o r those of us 

who have been concerned w i t h freeway planning over the y e a r s . 

The answer i s easy. B u i l d the bridge and then you must have 

the roads to connect i t . The f i r s t inch p r o j e c t s the next 

mile. 

Where are are t h a t next mile or miles going to be 

i n the D i s t r i c t ? Where are the plans f o r the East-West 

Freeway connection to Three S i s t e r s Bridge •— the s o - c a l l e d 

North Leg? C e r t a i n l y no one t h i n k s t h a t s i x lanes of freeway 

t r a f f i c i s going to disappear under the Georgetown Waterfront 

and s t a y there. I t w i l l have to come out somewhere and t h a t 

somewhere i s the h e a r t of the c i t y . 

I f t h i s f i r s t l i n k i s b u i l t , we can be sure the 

North Leg w i l l f o l l o w . The displacement and devastation 

r e s u l t i n g from t h a t freeway — the p o l l u t i o n to lung, ear and 

eye — make the proposed North C e n t r a l Freeway look l i k e a 

community b l e s s i n g . I am q u i t e s e r i o u s . I b e l i e v e i t . 

So the c i t i z e n s of the D i s t r i c t and V i r g i n i a are 

being given and opportunity to be heard on the design of a 

bridge without connections — and we are supposed to be s a t i s 

f i e d t h a t we have been heard. W e l l , we are not. 

From 1951 to 1968, when I served as Chairman of the 



National C a p i t a l Planning Commission, I heard and I b e l i e v e 

I l i s t e n e d to the voices of the c i t i z e n s from both sides of 

the r i v e r . And they a l l s a i d the same thin g — "No more 

Freeways, no more bridges." No more freeway entrances to the 

c i t y . 

There are many c i t y i s s u e s on which Washingtonians 

are d i v i d e d . But there i s one — t r a n s p o r t a t i o n — on which 

they are united. I - hate to disagree w i t h Mr. C a s s e l l , but I 

t h i n k the r i c h and the poor a l i k e , north, south, e a s t , west 

i n the C i t y , the black and the white r e s i d e n t s of the c i t y , 

are opposed to freeways. They support good p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a 

t i o n , mass t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

How can the s p e c i a l pleaders speak more convincingly 

than the c i t i z e n s ? That i s , how can they speak and get the 

ear of the D i s t r i c t Government. I would be dismayed to t h i n k 

our c i t y government would be persuaded to b u i l d t h i s bridge 

because t r a v e l e r s to and from Dulles A i r p o r t are i n a hurry 

or because i n t e r s t a t e t r u c k s could save miles by going through 

the c i t y r a t h e r than around the Beltway. I would be even more 

dismayed i f , because of the noise made by the highway lobby, 

supported and magnified by most of the Washington p r e s s , our 

Mayor and C i t y Council were deafened to the sound of the 

voices of the people of t h i s c i t y . 

Mr. Dugas, pleese take t h i s message back to the c i t y 

government: "Keep f a i t h w i t h the people of Washington. Don't 
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l e t us down. Don't b u i l d the bridge." 

Thank you very much. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Holscher? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Lawrence Bloomberg, 

STATEMENT OF LAWRENCE N. BLOOMBERG, 

PALISADES CITIZENS ASSOCIATION 

MR. BLOOMBERG: Mr. Dugas. 

My name i s Lawrence N. Bloomberg. I l i v e a t 2307 

Chain Bridge Road, Northwest, i n the D i s t r i c t . I am President 

of the P a l i s a d e s C i t i z e n s A s s o c i a t i o n and am t e s t i f y i n g f o r i t 

;::s boundaries of the area represented by the A s s o c i a t i o n are 

the Potomac R i v e r , F o x h a l l Road, Loughboro Road and the 

D i s t r i c t L i n e . Approximately 5,000 people r e s i d e w i t h i n t h i s 

immediate area. Our A s s o c i a t i o n i s among tins o l d e s t i n the 

C i t y , having been e s t a b l i s h e d more than 50 years ago. We have 

had occasions many times to appear before D i s t r i c t and other 

a u t h o r i t i e s on highway and other questions. 

I n a sense, we are here today under p r o t e s t t e s t i f y 

i n g s o l e l y on the design f e a t u r e s of a bridge t h a t we b e l i e v e 

should not be b u i l t . 

We do not b e l i e v e t h a t a hearing so l i m i t e d as t h i s 

does j u s t i c e to the f u l l scope of c i t i z e n concern and i n t e r e s t 

The r i v e r c r o s s i n g a t Three S i s t e r s cannot bo properly 
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considered i n an i s o l a t e d context, removed from the whole 

highway and r a p i d t r a n s i t plan f o r the D i s t r i c t . 

I f government, whether i t be F e d e r a l , S t a t e , or 

l o c a l , wants the support and f u l l confidence of i t s c i t i z e n s , 

then the c i t i z e n s must be taken i n t o government's confidence. 

Here we are today being asked to t e s t i f y on a bridge without 

knowing the f u l l consequences of i t s c o n s t r u c t i o n . While v/e 

have some idea of the immediate approaches we do not know the 

r e l a t i o n s h i p , f o r example, to the proposed P a l i s a d e s Parkway, 

a matter of deep concern to our area. 

Accordingly, our testimony i s directed toward the 

design f e a t u r e s and immediate approaches of a bridge that we 

do not b e l i e v e i s needed or warranted. 

The bridge w i l l aggravate the t r a f f i c congestion 

and parking problems i n downtown and elsewhere i n the 

D i s t r i c t ? i t w i l l d e t r a c t from an open and u n c l u t t e r e d natural 

view of the Potomac V a l l e y and i t w i l l increase and aggravate 

the p o l l u t i o n problems now f a c i n g Washington and i t s environs. 

Mr. Dugas, I would a l s o l i k e to submit for inclusion 

i n the record a statement expressing the Palisades Citizens 

Association's views on some of the pollution problems pre

sented by Mr. William G. Smith for our Association at a public 

hearing on proposed a i r pollution standards of November 30, 170 

i f I may, for the record, also. 

MR. DUGAS: I t w i l l be received, Mr. Bloomberg. 
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f i n i s h e d ? 

MR. BLOOMBERG: I w i l l present i t to you a f t e r 

speaking. 

MR. DUGAS: A l l r i g h t , s i r . 

MR. BLOOMBERG: And i t w i l l be a bridge forced upon 

us a t a time when the subway i s under construction,thus not 

permi t t i n g an opportunity f o r the need f o r the bridge to be 

studied i n the l i g h t of a t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system which includes 

a subway which i s completed and i n operation., We are against 

the c o n s t r u c t i o n of the bridge and v/e are against a d e c i s i o n 

to go forward with i t before the subway i s completed and i n 

use and a s e n s i b l e highway plan t h a t i s of b e n e f i t to the 

D i s t r i c t — not j u s t f o r commuters — i s adopted. 

We do not b e l i e v e t h a t a l l a l t e r n a t i v e s to the 

bridge have been f u l l y explored. For example, i t has been 

pointed out many times t h a t i f the Roosevelt Bridge i s opened 

to t r u c k t r a f f i c a major reason c i t e d f o r the need f o r the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge would be obviated. 

But, i f i n opposition to the wishes of the people 

of the D i s t r i c t and, indeed, those of ARlingnon County i n 

V i r g i n i a , the termin a l s of the bridge, i t i s indeed b u i l t , 

then v/e do want some say i n i t s design f e a t u r e s . 

I n many ways our concerns w i t h design are the same 

as other areas and c i t i z e n s of the D i s t r i c t but v/e a l s o have 



several s p e c i a l i n t e r e s t s : 

(a) The D i s t r i c t end of the proposed bridge would 

be i n or very near the southeastern point of our area; 

(b) Access to downtown and southwest Washington 

for the residents of our area could be adversely a f f e c t e d by 

the bridge and i t s approaches at the D i s t r i c t end; and 

(c) Our area s t a r t s a t the r i v e r ' s edge and, i n 

rauch of the length of our area, ascends steep l y to a l e v e l 

several hundred f e e t above the water l e v e l . Where there i s 

t h i s steep ascension, nearly a l l the r e s i d e n t s are a t points 

high above the r i v e r . The D i s t r i c t of Columbia end of Chain 

Bridge i s at a point where there i s steep ascension. The 

design of the bridge, i n p a r t i c u l a r i t s h eight, i n r e l a t i o n 

to the water l e v e l , i s of s p e c i a l importance to our area. 

The bridge, i f constructed, should be as low, t h a t 

i s , as close to the water l e v e l , as p o s s i b l e . A l o w - l e v e l 

bridge would be mora a t t r a c t i v e , or l e s s u n a t t r a c t i v e , I 

might say, than a high one. Construction costs would be lower. 

And, of s p e c i a l importance to the P a l i s a d e s A s s o c i a t i o n , a 

h i g h - l e v e l bridge would pose the t h r e a t of a h i g h - l e v e l 

highway along the P a l i s a d e s and might r e v i v e the t h r e a t of a 

h i g h - l e v e l span a t the Chain Bridge area. E i t h e r would do 

great harm to the r e s i d e n t i a l c h a r a c t e r of our community. 

Our primary concern, t h e r e f o r e , i s t h a t the bridge, i f i t i s 

b u i l t , be b x r i l t a t a low l e v e l , t h a t i s , a t the l e v e l of Canal 



Our second concern i s t h a t the bridge and i t 3 

approaches should not be so designed and constructed as to 

cut o f f or adversely a f f e c t , r a p i d access to Downtown and 

Southwest Washington f o r the r e s i d e n t s of our area. 

The present plan f o r the bridge and i t s approaches 

have t h i s e f f e c t . To force upon us a bridge which we do not 

want i s bad enough. To do so w i t h an approach system which 

denies P a l i s a d e s and other D. C. r e s i d e n t s ready access to 

Dov/ntown w h i l e a f f o r d i n g such access to those i n the suburbs, 

and beyond, simply cannot be j u s t i f i e d , nor t o l e r a t e d . What 

v/e have i s a r i d i c u l o u s proposal t h a t would make i t e a s i e r to 

get downtown from the subxirbs than from w i t h i n the D i s t r i c t . 

A quick look a t the map before us shows we are e f f e c t i v e l y 

blocked from the Freeway Downtown i n t o other areas of the 

C i t y . I t would be a l s o very n i c e i f someone would point out 

to us how we get on t h i s s i l l y bridge. 

Unless we go almost a l l of the way down to 

Washington C i r c l e , and coma back up. 

I n c l o s i n g , v/e wish to r e i t e r a t e t h a t we hope never 

again to be forced to t e s t i f y i n such a narrow context on a 

major p u b l i c s o - c a l l e d improvement. I t i s our understanding 

t h a t thi3 hearing purports to be i n compliance w i t h the 

requirements of the Highway Act. Our examination of the Act, 

however, r a i s e s s e r i o u s questions as to the v a l i d i t y of t h i s 
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p o s i t i o n . I n f a c t , we b e l i e v e t h a t t h i s hearing, l i m i t e d 

as i t i s to design, v i o l a t e s not only the l e t t e r but a l s o 

the s p i r i t .and i n t e n t of the law. 

Thank you very much. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you. 

(The prepared statement of Mr.William G. Smith, on 

behalf of the P a l i s a d e s C i t i z e n s A s s o c i a t i o n , above-referred 

t o , f o l l o w s : } 

"Good evening, I am Wil l i a m G. Smith, l i v e a t 2315 

Chain Bridge Road, Northwest, and have been a r e s i d e n t of the 

D i s t r i c t f o r almost 30 y e a r s . I t e s t i f y tonight on behalf of 

the P a l i s a d e s C i t i z e n s A s s o c i a t i o n , which has about 2500 

members. Our area i s the l a s t three miles along the Potomac 

R i v e r from F o x h a l l Road to the D. C. boundary. 

"The P a l i s a d e s C i t i z e n s A s s o c i a t i o n has been involved 

f o r years i n the v i t a l i s s u e s a f f e c t i n g p o l l u t i o n . Our most 

recent n a t i o n a l i s s u e was the court a c t i o n we brought against 

the C i v i l Aeronautics Board. That case s t a t t e d with adminis

t r a t i v e proceedings before i t s hearing examiner and ended up 

with a d e c i s i o n of the United States C i r c u i t Court of Appeals. 

The CAB was d i r e c t e d by the Court to take environmental con

s i d e r a t i o n s i n t o i t s proceedings. We pointed out a t length 

the p o t e n t i a l harmful noise e f f e c t s of h e l i c o p t e r s on schools 

and h o s p i t a l s , as w e l l as the general p u b l i c . 

"This statement Ls a broad view of a i r p o l l u t i o n — 
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because the i s s u e i s bigger than p a r t i c u l a t e s . Solutions 

must be found before 1985. We recognize t h a t p o l l u t i o n takes 

many forms, and t h a t i t has come to mean a l l those things 

which we are agai n s t . Perhaps i t w i l l help our d i s c u s s i o n i f 

I t r y to describe some of those forms and then show how 

they can hu r t people and things i n the D i s t r i c t . 

"Noise i s a p a r t i c u l a r l y o f f e n s i v e form of p o l l u t i o n . 

When j e t s were f i r s t introduced to Nat i o n a l , the a i r l i n e s and 

the Federal agencies a l l explained t h a t noise would be 

acceptable and t h a t i t would be widely dispersed throughout 

the C i t y , so t h a t none would be p a r t i c u l a r l y bothered. They 

went to great pains to be s c i e n t i f i c about t h e i r measurements, 

and then v i o l a t e d a l l s c i e n t i f i c p r i n c i p l e s i n tak i n g measure

ments to prove t h e i r p o i n t s . They have stopped such nonsense, 

but our s u f f e r i n g grows worse. We know a l l too p a i n f u l l y the 

damage of noise, because every plane using National A i r p o r t 

e i t h e r takes o f f or lands on an airway over our a r e s . 

"Results are: 

1 . We cannot hear anything during such an over

f l i g h t . 

*!2„ Our t e l e v i s i o n programs are d i s t o r t e d and d i s 

rupted. 

Our school days are reduced by 15-30 minutes 

w h i l e the o v e r f l i g h t s prevent communication. 

"4. Our sleep i s disrupted e a r l y and l a t e . 
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^ P a r t i c u l a t e s c r e a te unusual damage, which i s s u b t l e , 

p e r v a s i v e , and c o r r o s i v e . We consider p a r t i c u l a t e s to be 

those elements i n j e c t e d i n t o the a i r and gradually descending 

to the ground. Perhaps p a r t i c u l a t e s are the most common form 

i n which people t h i n k about p o l l u t i o n . We do not need to 

develop a t length the adverse e f f e c t s of p a r t i c u l a t e s , but I 

w i l l enumerate a few. 

" 1 . Snog or the haze which overhangs our c i t y w h i l e 

the surrounding countryside i s bathing i n s u n l i g h t , even as 

r e c e n t l y as t h i s morning. 

"2. Eye, nose and t h r e a t i r r i t a n t s , which are some

times so perva s i v e as to cause acute discomfort. But what 

damage do these i r r i t a n t s do normally? 

"3. Kerosene dumping. You have read about the 

Ea s t e r n A i r l i n e s p i l o t who was f i r e d because he refused to 

discharge h i s surplus f u e l . We have members who have had t h a t 

same kerosene i d e n t i f i e d by e x p e r t s , and have seen i t eat 

through f i v e coats of p a i n t w i t h i n a two-year period. One 

of these r e s i d e n t s i s considering r e s u r f a c i n g h i s house be

cause he cannot keep the p a i n t on h i s wood s i d i n g . 

" P a r t i c l e s c o n s t i t u t e another form of a i r p o l l u t i o n . 

We do not normally consider the a i r to contain p a r t i c l e s or 

items which are too heavy to f l o a t , but they are p a r t of the 

problem. The a i r p a t h s are l i k e highways, only a i r p l a n e s are 

not g e n e r a l l y recognized ti be l i t t e r b u g s . When they drop 
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t h e i r p a r t i c l e s , they are worse than the ordinary l i t t e r b u g , 

because of the p o t e n t i a l damage of the f a l l i n g object. One 

of our members has taken the trouble to pursue w i t h the 

Federal A v i a t i o n Administration the i d e n t i f i c a t i o n of the gunk 

of grease dropped on h i s lawn. 

"Mien the FAA i n v e s t i g a t e d , the inspector stood on 

our member's sidewalk and t o l d our member t h a t planes could 

not have dropped the grease because they never flew over h i s 

house. He had d i f f i c u l t y making t h i s point because of the 

noise of the o v e r f l y i n g a i r p l a n e s . FAA sent the gunks to the 

F B I f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n , and re c e i v e d a report confirming our 

re s i d e n t ' s complaint. 

"Low-flying planes over h e a v i l y populates areas con

s t i t u t e a s e r i o u s danger because of the p a r t i c l e s dropping, 

p a r t i c u l a r l y when preparing to land, or t a k i n g o f f . 

" I have emphasized throughout these notes the im

portance of a i r p l a n e s as co n t r i b u t o r s to p o l l u t i o n . My 

emphasis i s not designed to i n d i c a t e t h a t buses and truc k s are 

not a major source of p o l l u t i o n , but i n s t e a d to i n d i c a t e the 

wide scope of the problem, and a l s o to e x p l a i n some of the 

experiences v/e have d a i l y from these p o l l u t a n t s . 

" I t would be inappropriate to ignore a fundamental 

source of p o l l u t i o n — the commuter. These r e s i d e n t s of our 

suburbs exhaust tons of p o l l u t a n t s each t r i p , and because of 

t h e i r concentration i n morlings and evenings leave most of i t 



437 

i n our a i r . We hope t h a t the subways and improved mass 

t r a n s i t systems w i l l b r i n g r e l i e f , and perhaps we would 

suggest a couple of i n t e r i m steps. Why not r e q u i r e commuters 

to get a s p e c i a l D. C. permit? Then we could have t h e i r c a r s 

inspected f o r a i r p o l l u t i o n p o t e n t i a l s , and -chen the permits 

would not be i s s u e d to d e f e c t i v e c a r s . Perhaps we could l i m i t 

permits to those having more than one person per c a r , which 

would s u b s t a n t i a l l y reduce the number of commuting c a r s , or 

we could i n c r e a s e the permit fee f o r s i n g l e person commuter 

c a r s . 

" I n c l o s i n g , I would l i k e to thank you and the 

D i s t r i c t Government f o r t a c k l i n g t h i s tremendous t a s k . The 

f a c t t h a t i t has not been attempted before does not excuse us 

from attempting to c o n t r o l our environment. By the same 

token, the f a c t t h a t i t i s u n t r i e d ground, does not mean th a t 

we must f o r e v e r endure p o l l u t i o n p a r t i c u l a r l y when we have 

growing evidence t h a t t o l e r a t i o n of p o l l u t i o n may shorten 

our l i v e s . " 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. A i r i s , I wonder i f you might answer 

Mr.Bloomberg*s question as to where c i t i z e n s i n h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

c i v i c a s s o c i a t i o n might get on the bridge, other than a t 

Washington C i r c l e . That i s an i n t e r e s t i n g question. 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , would Mr. Bloomberg l i k e to hear 

me on t h i s ? 

MR.BL00M3ERG: Y3S. 
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MR. DUGAS: I th i n k he asked t h a t question. 

MR. AIRI S : I see. Well, an access t h a t we have 

cranked i n t o t h i s design i s a connection a t Arizona Avenue 

i n the Parkway, i n order to get on downtown. Now t h a t would 

not get you, the c i t i z e n s of your a r e a , to the bridge 

MR. BLOOMBERG: I am l i m i t i n g my question to access 

to the bridge now, 

MR. AI R I S : A l l r i g h t . 

The f i r s t i s downtown. You did mention t h a t other. 

Maybe i t wasn't a question. But as to the bridge, you would 

not have a d i r e c t connection from your neighborhood to t h i s 

bridge. I f you wished to proceed out on 1-66 toward the 

Beltway, your q u i c k e s t route would be — and I might j u s t show 

i t here - -Len, would you step up there and do i t — to go out 

1-66, would be by the Arizona connection onto the Pal i s a d e s 

Parkway. The Potomac R i v e r Freeway, on down the Potomac R i v e r 

Freeway t o the Roosevelt Bridge. The Roosevelt Bridge on 

over 1-66, and then out 1-66 to the Beltway. 

Now, t h a t i s a detour of about a mile and a h a l f . 

The purpose of t h a t i s to prevent the p l a c i n g of more ramps 

and roadways i n the v i c i n i t y of MacArthur and F o x h a l l , which 

i s one of the o b j e c t i v e s of the design, i s to hold t h a t to a 

minimum, which your own s o c i e t y has ordered me t o do. 

This i s the answer to your question. 

Now, i f i t i s r e a l l y a d e s i r e of the c i t i z e n s who 
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l i v e i n t h a t general area, t h a t a connection could be made 

at the F o x h a l l and MacArthur i n t e r s e c t i o n , of course, i t i s 

a l e g i t i m a t e request. I t can be cranked i n when the hearing 

of the Potomac R i v e r Freeway i s held. I would advise against 

i t , but again, there are many s o l u t i o n s to var i o u s d e t a i l s 

l i k e t h i s , and i f i t i s the d e s i r e of the c i t i z e n s i n the 

area t h a t t h i s be made, i t can be made. 

MR. BLOOMBERG: May I answer t h a t ? 

MR. DUGAS: Sure l y . 

MR. BLOOMBERG: Ho, i t i s not the d e s i r e to have 

access of t h a t range. We t a l k e d about t h i s many times. I 

was simply pointing out t h a t t h i s f a c i l i t y has no use to the 

c i t i z e n s i n our area. There i s nothing t h a t we can use, nor 

t h a t we want. And, c e r t a i n l y , v/e don't want to destroy our 

area by access to a bridge which we don't think we need. 

MR. AI R I S : I didn't t h i n k you wanted t o , r e a l l y . 

MR. BLOOMBERG: I j u s t wanted to be c l e a r on i t . 

MR. A I R I S : Right. 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Richard Pardo. 

STATEMENT OF RICEARD PARDO, LEGAL COMMITTEE, 

METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COALITION FOR CLEAN 

AIR 

MR. PARDO: Mr. Chairman, I am Richard Pardo, a 

member of the Legal Committee of the Metropolitan Washington 

C o a l i t i o n f o r Clean A i r , a nonprofit c i t i z e n group of more than 
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70 organizations and hundreds of i n d i v i d u a l members dedicated 

to the e l i m i n a t i o n of a i r p o l l u t i o n i n the Metropolitan 

Washington Area. 

My testimony today concerns the a p p l i c a b i l i t y of 

Section 102 of the National Environmental P o l i c y Act to the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge p r o j e c t . I t i s the contention of the 

C o a l i t i o n Legal Committee t h a t t h i s lav/ r e q u i r e s : 

1. Preparation of a d e t a i l e d environmental impact 

statement on the Three S i s t e r s Bridge p r o j e c t by the U. S. 

Department c f Transportation under p r o v i s i o n s of the above law. 

2. Submission to DOT by the D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

Government of a d r a f t environmental impact statement i n 

accordance w i t h g u i d e l i n e s i s s u e d by the Environmental Q u a l i t y 

C o u n c i l , and r e l a t e d r e g u l a t i o n s of the Department of 

Transportation. 

3 The undertaking of a comprehensive study of the 

p o t e n t i a l a i r p o l l u t i o n e f f e c t s of the bridge and r e l a t e d 

freeway p r o j e c t s before e i t h e r of the above statements can be 

i n compliance w i t h a p p l i c a b l e Federal laws and r e g u l a t i o n s . 

P u b l i c Law 90-190, The National Environmental P o l i c y 

Act — 83 S t a t . 853 — was signed i n t o law on January 1 of 

t h i s year. The r e l e v e n t portions of Section 102 f o r the 

purpose of my testimony are as f o l l o w s : 

"Section 102. The Congress authorizes and d i r e c t s 

t h a t , to the f u l l e s t e xtent p o s s i b l e : (2) a l l agencies of the 
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Federal Government s h a l l - — 

"(C) include i n every recommendation or report on 

proposals f o r l e g i s l a t i o n and other major Federal actions 

s i g n i f i c a n t l y a f f e c t i n g the q u a l i t y of the human environment, 

a d e t a i l e d statement by the responsible o f f i c i a l on 

" ( i ) the environmental impact of the proposed a c t i o n , 
:I ( i i ) any adverse environmental e f f e c t s which cannot 

be avoided should the proposal be implemented, 

" ( i i i ) a l t e r n a t i v e s to the proposed a c t i o n , 

" ( i v ) the r e l a t i o n s h i p between l o c a l short-term 

uses of man's environment and the maintenance and enhancement 

of long-term p r o d u c t i v i t y , and 

" ( v ) any i r r e v e r s i b l e and i r r e t r i e v a b l e commit

ments of resources which would be invol v e d i n the proposed 

a c t i o n should i t be implemented." 

As a par-- of the I n t e r s t a t e Highway System the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge p r o j e c t i s financed i n la r g e p a r t by Federal 

funds administered by the Federal Highway Administration of 

the U. S. Department of Transportation. 

Under Exec u t i v e Order 11514 of March 4, 1970, 

Presi d e n t Nixon d i r e c t e d t h a t a l l Federal agencies proceed with 

a c t i o n s required by Section 102 of the Act. 

On A p r i l 30, and under the mandate of the Act and 

Execut i v e Order 11514, the Council on Environmental Q u a l i t y 

i s s u e d a s e t of i n t e r i m g u i d e l i n e s . These gu i d e l i n e s s t a t e 



i n p a r t t h a t : 

"Before undertaking major a c t i o n • . . t h a t 

s i g n i f i c a n t l y a f f e c t s the environment, Federal agencies w i l l , 

i n c o n s u l t a t i o n with other appropriate F e d e r a l , S t a t e and 

l o c a l agencies assess i n d e t a i l the p o t e n t i a l environmental 

impact i n order t h a t adverse a f f e c t s are avoided, and 

environmental q u a l i t y i s r e s t o r e d or enhanced, to the f u l l e s t 

e x t e n t p r a c t i c a b l e . " 

These g u i d e l i n e s f u r t h e r s t a t e t h a t : 

"The s t a t u t o r y clause 'major f e d e r a l actions 

s i g n i f i c a n t l y a f f e c t i n g the q u a l i t y of the human environment' 

i s to be construed by agencies w i t h a view to the o v e r a l l 

cumulative impact of the a c t i o n proposed — and of f u r t h e r 

actions contemplated. Such acti o n s may be l o c a l i z e d i n t h e i r 

impact, but i f there i s a p o t e n t i a l t h a t the environment may 

be s i g n i f i c a n t l y a f f e c t e d , the statement i s t o be prepared." 

F u r t h e r , the CEQ i n t e r i m guidelines s t a t e t h a t "To 

the f u l l e s t e x t e n t p o s s i b l e the Section 102(2} (c} procedure 

should be applied to f u r t h e r major Federal actions having a 

s i g n i f i c a n t e f f e c t on the environment even though they a r i s e 

from p r o j e c t s i n i t i a t e d p r i o r to enactment of P u b l i c Law 

91-190 on January 1 , 1970." And, " I t i s a l s o important i n 

f u r t h e r a c t i o n t h a t account be taken of environmental conse

quences not f u l l y evaluated a t the outset of the p r o j e c t or 

program." 
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C l e a r l y then, any f u r t h e r Federal a c t i o n i n connec

t i o n w i t h the Three S i s t e r s Bridge p r o j e c t r e q u i r e s the sub

mission of a Section 102 statement by the Department of 

Transportation. 

Although the National Environmental P o l i c y Act 

app l i e s to Federal agencies, under Department of Transportation 

Order No. 5610.1, dated October 7, 1970, each a p p l i c a n t f o r 

a grant, loan, permit or other DOT approval, and here, again, 

I quote . . . " w i l l be required to submit, together w i t h the 

o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n , e i t h e r a d r a f t 1 0 2 ( 2 ) ( c ) statement", or 

a negative d e c l a r a t i o n t h a t the proposed a c t i o n w i l l not have 

a s i g n i f i c a n t impact on the environment, whichever i s appro

p r i a t e . 

Paragraph 4a of d e f i n i t i o n a l g u idelines i s s u e d as 

an attachment to Order 5610.0 s t a t e s : "Any of the f o l l o w i n g 

actions should be considered s i g n i f i c a n t and a statement 

should be prepared; (1) any a c t i o n t h a t i s l i k e l y to be 

h i g h l y c o n t r o v e r s i a l on environmental grounds." (Emphasis i n 

o r i g i n a l . ) 

These DOT gui d e l i n e s a l s o s t a t e t h a t "Where there 

i s doubt whether or not to prepare a statement i t should be 

prepared. Where the environmental consequences of a proposed 

a c t i o n are unclear but p o t e n t i a l l y s i g n i f i c a n t , a statement 

should be prepared," 

Mr. Chairman, under these conditions there seems 



l i t t l e doubt t h a t the responsible D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

o f f i c i a l i s required to submit a statement assessing i n 

d e t a i l the environmental impact of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge 

p r o j e c t before any f u r t h e r Federal a c t i v i t y i n connection 

w i t h the p r o j e c t can proceed. 

The Three S i s t e r s Bridge has one primary purpose; 

providing automobile access to and from the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia. I have some f i g u r e s here i n my statement, but I 

thi n k yesterday Mr. Winder i n h i s testimony provided ample 

j u s t i f i c a t i o n f o r my f u r t h e r statement here, t h a t there i s 

an obvious r e l a t i o n s h i p between automobies and t h e i r p o l l u t i o n . 

Therefore, v/e f e e l t h a t any d e t a i l e d assessment of environmental 

impact must take i n t o account the p o t e n t i a l a i r p o l l u t i o n 

e f f e c t of the bridge and the freeway segments, not only t h e i r 

l o c a t i o n , but t h e i r design and const r u c t i o n as w e l l . 

Unless and u n t i l a thorough study of p o t e n t i a l a i r 

p o l l u t i o n i s made, there can be no compliance w i t h Section 102 

of the National Environmental P o l i c y Act, and without com

p l i a n c e , no f u r t h e r F e d e r a l a c t i o n on the p-noject can l e g a l l y 

be taken. 

Furthermore, the statement requirements are new and 

the technology i s e v o l v i n g . I t would be unreasonable to expect 

those who have t r a d i t i o n a l l y administered the Highway Acts to 

be able to f u l l y explore the environmental i s s u e s . C l e a r l y , 

\ t h e help of t h i r d p a r t i e s I s necessary to meaningful a n a l y s i s 
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under Section 102. 

Such a comprehensive a i r p o l l u t i o n study has been 

requested by the Metropolitan C o a l i t i o n f o r Clean A i r , as out

l i n e d i n Mr. Winder's testimony yesterday and by others. We 

understand t h a t the proposal f o r such a study i s being formulat 

We, t h e r e f o r e , urge the D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

Government to make i t c l e a r to the people of the D i s t r i c t 

t h a t constu c t i o n of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, or any other 

unconstructed segment of the freeway system w i l l not proceed 

u n t i l such a study has been completed. 

We echo the r e s o l u t i o n adopted by the National 

C a p i t a l Planning Commission on August 6 of t h i s year which 

s t a t e d , i n p a r t , " I n view of the unique Federal presence a t the 

se a t of government , a s p e c i a l e f f o r t should be made by the 

Federal and D i s t r i c t of Columbia Governments i n the National 

C a p i t a l Region to implement the National Environmental P o l i c y 

Act of 1969." 

Such an e f f o r t w i l l only be made when the people of 

the D i s t r i c t are t o l d what the proposed freeway system w i l l 

mean to them i n terms of the a i r they breathe, as required by 

both the s p i r i t and the l e t t e r of the National Environmental 

P o l i c y Act. 

That concludes ray statement. Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Than!: you. 
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Has Mr. Holscher come i n ? Mr. Dirck T. Holscher? 

(Mo response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Eugene J . C l i f f o r d . 

STATEMENT OF EUGENE J . CLIFFORD, WASHINGTON 

SECTION, INSTITUTE OF TRAFFIC ENGINEERS 

MR. CLIFFORD: Mr. Chairman. My name i s Eugene J . 

C l i f f o r d . I am the President of the Washington Section of 

the I n s t i t u t e of T r a f f i c Engineers, and t h i s statement i 3 

presented i n behalf of t h a t o r g a n i z a t i o n . 

The Washington Section represents the t r a f f i c 

engineering profession i n the Washington Metropolitan Area, 

i n c l u d i n g t h a t portion of V i r g i n i a w i t h i n 50 miles of the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia, and the State of Maryland. Our s e c t i o n 

has about 270 members, most of whom are working i n t r a n s p o r t a 

t i o n f i e l d s , i n c l u d i n g highway, a i r , and r a i l . Through our 

C i v i c A f f a i r s Committee, we have taken p o s i t i o n s on l o c a l key 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i s s u e s i n the past and we are now pleased to 

give our recommendations regarding a l t e r a a t i v e designs f o r 

1-266. 

T r a f f i c engineering deals w i t h the planning, design 

and operations of s t r e e t s and highways, t h e i r r e l a t i o n s h i p s 

w i t h abutting lands and other modes of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f o r the 

achievement of s a f e , e f f i c i e n t and convenient movement of 

persons and goods. We are obligated by our code of e t h i c s to 

have due regard f o r the s a f e t y and h e a l t h of the p u b l i c who 
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may be a f f e c t e d by the work f o r which we are responsible and 

to endeavor to extend publickknowledge and appreciation of 

engineering and i t s achievements, and to oppose any untrue, 

unsupported, or exaggerated statements regarding engineering. 

We commend the l o c a l and Federal o f f i c i a l s who have 

had the f o r e s i g h t and wisdom to support t h i s much-needed 

f a c i l i t y and who have approved i t s general l o c a t i o n . The 

f i n a l design should now be s e l e c t e d which w i l l best achieve 

those o b j e c t i v e s f o r which the f a c i l i t y i s intended: 

(1) to play a key r o l e as p a r t of the o v e r a l l 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia s e r v i n g 

p r i v a t e auto, t r u c k , and mass t r a n s i t t r a f f i c ; and 

(2) to provide an a t t r a c t i v e s t r u c t u r e which w i l l 

complement the appearance and func t i o n of the surrounding 

area. 

I n regard to the s o c i a l * economic, and environmental 

e f f e c t s of the proposed a l t e r n a t i v e s , we w i l l l i m i t our 

comments to ei g h t of the 23 examples i d e n t i f i e d by the Federal 

Highway Administration i n i t s P o l i c y Memorandum 20-8, l i s t e d 

under paragraph four, D e f i n i t i o n s . 

Although we are deeply concerned w i t h a l l such 

e f f e c t s on the community and road u s e r s , we w i l l •— i n the 

i n t e r e s t of time — confine our remarks to those f a c t o r s 

d i r e c t l y r e l a t e d to t r a f f i c engineering. The f i r s t of these 

f a c t o r s as l i s t e d under paragraph four, i s the F a s t , Safe and 



E f f i c i e n t T r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

Both proposed a l t e r n a t i v e s f u l f i l l the requirement 

of providing f a s t , s a f e , and e f f i c i e n t t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . When 

we speak of " f a s t " i n t e r m s of urban freeway design, we are 

not r e f e r r i n g to high speeds of 70 to 80 miles per hour; 

but r a t h e r , t r a f f i c movement without i n t e r r u p t i o n by t r a f f i c 

s i g n a l s and cross s t r e e t t r a f f i c . E l i m i n a t i o n of such i n t e r 

ruptions not only serves t r a f f i c b e t t e r , but a l s o m a t e r i a l l y 

reduces exhaust emissions and consequent a i r p o l l u t i o n . 

The report containing information f o r t h i s hearing 

i n d i c a t e d t h a t the proposed designs were adequate i f the 

lowest t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t s were experienced, but t h a t some 

congestion would occur i f the higher forecasted volumes 

should occur. E x t e n s i v e use of bus t r a n s i t on t h i s f a c i l i t y 

as suggested i n the report w i l l be needed, not only to reduce 

congestion, but a l s o to compement the r a i l r a p i d t r a n s i t i n 

providing g r e a t e r m o b i l i t y to the area r e s i d e n t s . T h i s de

s i r e d m o b i l i t y w i l l r e q u i r e our b e s t , most imaginative 

e f f o r t s , and include a l l modes of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

The modern desicn f e a t u r e s of I n t e r s t a t e highways 

r e s u l t i n the lowest accident r a t e of a l l types of highways. 

Accident s t a t i s t i c s are oft e n read and then ignored; but, 

we suggest t h a t s e r i o u s a c c i d e n t s , which d i s a b l e or k i l l 

human being, have f a r g r e a t e r s i g n i f i c a n c e to s o c i e t y than any 

one other s o c i a l , economic, or environmental f a c t o r . 
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The proposed a l t e r n a t i v e s provide the best f e a t u r e s 

of e f f i c i e n t highway t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , o f f e r i n g savings i n 

t r a v e l time and highway user costs as noted i n the informa

t i o n a l r e p o r t . The reduction of t r a f f i c congestion on 

e x i s t i n g r outes, e s p e c i a l l i y l o c a l s t r e e t s , i s a most d e s i r a b l e 

f e a t u r e , not only i n terms of b e t t e r e f f i c i e n c y on those 

s t r e e t s but a l s o i n terras of e l i m i n a t i n g the hazards of 

through t r a f f i c i n r e s i d e n t i a l areas. 

The second of the f a c t o r s l i s t e d i n the PPM i s 

National Defense. 

We can only conjecture about the p o s s i b l e r e q u i r e 

ments which may be placed on t h i s f a c i l i t y i n regard to 

n a t i o n a l defense. Hopefully, no such requirement w i l l occur. 

But one t h i n g i s c l e a r , of the 42,500-mile Defense Highway 

System, no other segments are of greater importance than those 

i n the National C a p i t a l area. 

The s i x t h item l i s t e d i n the PPM i s F i r e P r o t e c t i o n . 

1-266 would not adversely a f f e c t the e x i s t i n g f i r e 

department f a c i l i t i e s . However, e i t h e r of the proposed 

a l t e r n a t i v e s would serve a very important r o l e i n regard to 

f i r e p r o t e c t i o n , as w e l l as other emergency s e r v i c e s , such as 

ambulances and rescue equipment. Optimum t r a f f i c s e r v i c e 

must be provided to emergency v e h i c l e s both on e x i s t i n g 

s t r e e t s and new f a c i l i t i e s . E x i s t i n g s t r e e t s , however, have 

inherent l i m i t a t i o n s i n the s e w i c e which they can provide, 



both i n terms of speed and s a f e t y . 

Factor No. 9 , as l i s t e d i n the PPM, i s P u b l i c 

Health and S a f e t y . 

The need to separate auto t r a f f i c and pedestrians 

f o r p r o t e c t i o n of the p u b l i c ' s s a f e t y i s obvious. The pro

posed a l t e r n a t i v e s provide f o r t h i s separation as v/ell as 

separation of opposing flows of t r a f f i c . T r a f f i c engineers 

have the oglibati.cn to recommend those types of t r a n s p o r t a 

t i o n f a c i l i t i e s which are designed to maximize the general 

p u b l i c ' s s a f e t y ; we f e e l e i t h e r a l t e r n a t i v e f o r 1-266 meets 

t h i s o b j e c t i v e . 

Factor 15, the Noise, A i r , and Water P o l l u t i o n . 

There are no apparent d i f f e r e n c e s between the pro

posed a l t e r n a t i v e s concerning n o i s e , a i r , and water p o l l u t i o n . 

We would agree t h a t the s e l e c t i o n of the bridge s i t e minimizes 

the e f f e c t s of highway noise. F u r t h e r , we suggest t h a t no 

highway noise i s grea t e r than t h a t of b l a r i n g horns i n 

bumper-to-bumper t r a f f i c , and no a i r or water p o l l u t i o n from 

autos i s g r e a t e r than t h a t which occurs i n t r a f f i c a t a 

s t a n d s t i l l . These undesirable forms of p o l l u t i o n should not 

occur when 1-266 i i completed. 

Item 7, the M u l t i p l e Use of Space. 

The p o t e n t i a l use of the Potomac R i v e r f o r 

r e c r e a t i o n a l purposes must, be f u l l y considered i n the 

s e l e c t i o n of the f i n a l design. The d e c i s i o n , of course, v / i l l 

http://oglibati.cn
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bs based on many t r a d e - o f f s among c o n f l i c t i n g c onsiderations; 

however, we f e e l t h a t c o n s t r u c t i o n o f e i t h e r proposed a l t e r 

n a t i v e , through improved access, would encourage f u l l 

u t i l i z a t i o n of the r e c r e a t i o n a l p o t e n t i a l o f f e r e d by the 

Potomac. 

Item 23, the Operation and Use of E x i s t i n g 

F a c i l i t i e s During Construction. 

The hearing information report i n d i c a t e s t h a t 

t r a f f i c w i l l be maintained on e x i s t i n g s t r e e t s during the 

constr u c t i o n period. We urge those agencies and i n d i v i d u a l s 

i n v o l v e d i n developing procedures f o r t r a f f i c flow near the 

construction s i t e to give c a r e f u l consideration to t h i s 

aspect i n terms of s a f e t y and convenience to motorists and 

minimizing d i s r u p t i o n to the l o c a l area. 

Item 22 from the PPM concerns Conctruction and 

Maintenance Costs. 

We f e e l the tru e p i c t u r e of costs must r e f l e c t both 

co n s t r u c t i o n costs and mainten ance c o s t s . The i n i t i a l cost 

d i f f e r e n c e between the two a l t e r n a t i v e s i f $7.2 m i l l i o n , of 

which about $720,000 would be paid by l o c a l governments. On 

the other hand, -the l e s s expensive s t r u c t u r e could w e l l 

r e q u i r e more maintenance and t h i s cost must be paid e n t i r e l y 

by l o c a l governments. From a l o c a l viewpoint, t h e r e f o r e , 

the cost d i f f e r e n c e f o r the two a l t e r n a t i v e s may not be as 

c r i t i c a l as i t appears i n i t i a l l y . 



The Washington Section of the I n s t i t u t e of T r a f f i c 

Engineers urgest the l o c a l and Federal o f f i c i a l s to approve 

the three-span a l t e r n a t e of p r e s t r e s s e d concrete. Although 

e i t h e r a l t e r n a t i v e w i l l s a t i s f y the need f o r t h i s required 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i l i t y , i t i s our opinion t h a t the thr e e -

span design i s the most d e s i r a b l e i n consideration of those 

f a c t o r s p r e v i o u s l y discussed. 

I would l i k e to b r i e f l y r e f e r to an excerpt from 

T r a f f i c Engineering Magazine f o r November, 1970, which con

cerns an a r t i c l e e n t i t l e d , " V a l i d i t y of Urban Freeways," 

w r i t t e n by S. S. Morris; the subheading, "The Urban Organism 

and Adaptive Change." 

" F i r s t and above a l l , the a t t i t u d e of mind which 

regards the c o n s t r u c t i o n of a freeway or any other road as an 

end i n i t s e l f must be abandoned. The g r a f t i n g of a freeway 

network on to the complex f a b r i c of a c i t y cannot but have a 

profound e f f e c t on every aspect of urban l i f a . A c i t y i s a 

l i v i n g s o c i a l organism, c o n s t a n t l y changing, but concomitantly 

d i s p l a y i n g a dynamic balance of a e s t h e t i c as w e l l as p h y s i c a l 

elements; v i r i l e and hardy, y e t extremely s e n s i t i v e to d i s 

cordant s t i m u l i ; quick to r e a c t , but slow to adapt. Imbued, 

i n a sense, w i t h the c o l l e c t i v e consciousness of i t s c i t i z e n s , 

i t remains a t the same time l a r g e l y c o n t r o l l e d by the subcon

scious r e f l e x e s of i t s socio-economic s t r u c t u r e . 

" I t i s of the utmost importance, t h e r e f o r e , t h a t 



changes i n the p a t t e r n of urban layout and a c t i v i t y should 

not. be wrought haphazardly, but only a f t e r c a r e f u l and 

sympathetic a n a l y s i s of the planning problem i n a l l i t s many 

aspects." 

We b e l i e v e , Mr.Dugas, t h a t i s the process t h a t i s 

t a k i n g place here today and, again, we appreciate the oppor

t u n i t y to be heard. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. C l i f f o r d . 

Has Mr. Holscher come i n y e t ? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Thomas P. Rooney. 

STATEMENT OF THOMAS P. ROONEY, ASSEMBLY 

OF THE FACULTY, CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY 

MR MR. ROONEY: I can't help but agree with the quote 

t h a t the l a s t gentleman quoted f o r us, the engineer, and 

f o r t u n a t e l y , we have such a plan i n hand. The National 

C a p i t a l Planning Commission adopted a plan t h a t took i n t o f u l l 

cognizance a l l of the economic and s o c i a l impact roads would 

have. And, u n f o r t u n a t e l y , t h a t i s not why we are here. 

I wish to s t a t e f o r the record, as many others have, 

t h a t these remarks of mine i n no way c o n s t i t u t e a recognition 

of the l e g a l i t y of these hearings. I would l i k e to add, a l s o , 

or add to a remark Mrs. E l i z a b e t h Rowe made about the expense 

invol v e d i n these proceedings. 
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As a r e s i d e n t of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, — I 

almost s a i d c i t i z e n , I don't mean to imply that to anyone 

l i v i n g i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia — as a r e s i d e n t of the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia and taxpayer supporting one of the 

l a r g e s t and most expensive p o l i c e forces i n the country, I 

wish to r e g i s t e r the strongest p o s s i b l e o b j e c t i o n to the 

presence of a s p e c i a l p o l i c e task force i n the rooms behind 

t h i s auditorium. 

I assume t h a t because l a s t n ight as I was l e a v i n g 

these hearings, when they were he l d across the s t r e e t i n the 

Department of Commerce Auditorium and with a contingent of 

15 to 20 policemen i n the h a l l outside the hearing room. 

They were going o f f duty because the hearings were over f o r 

the day. 

How much does i t cost the D. C. taxpayer to pay a 

f orce of 20 men f o r 12 hours a day f o r two and a h a l f or 

three days, to keep an eye on taxpayers a t an open p u b l i c 

hearing? And i f there i s a force of 15 or 20 i n the back 

room, how many p l a i n clothesmen are i n the audience? 

Policemen i n hearing chambers, l a r g e task forces i n 

the back rooms, and agents i n the audience are recent 

developments i n c i t y government-citizen r e l a t i o n s h i p s i n 

t h i s c i t y and they bear d i r e c t l y on t h i s hearing. 

The same conditions e x i s t e d f o r the f i r s t time on 

August 9, 1969, when the C i t y Government, a n t i c i p a t i n g a strong 
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c i t i z e n opposition to r e v e r s a l by the C i t y Council of t h i s 

vote on the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, which we are here to 

d i s c u s s , l i n e d the C i t y Council hearing room w i t h 18 p o l i c e 

men and a s p e c i a l f orce of 15 men i n the back room, had two 

la r g e vans r i g h t outside the D i s t r i c t B u i l d i n g w i t h motors 

running, and had by my count 22 squad c a r s i n conspicuous 

view around the D i s t r i c t B u i l d i n g a t various p o i n t s . 

A l l of t h i s f o r an open p u b l i c meeting to which the 

p u b l i c was i n v i t e d , and a l l arranged long before the meeting 

began* 

I n s p i t e of t h i s i n t i m i d a t i o n , the Council was 

asked f o r f i v e minutes i n which to r e g i s t e r c i t i z e n o b j e c t i o n 

to t h i s coerced r e v e r s a l on the bridge and when no one was 

allowed to speak and strong objections were r a i s e d , the p u b l i c 

was v i o l e n t l y e j e c t e d from the hearing room and 14 c i t i z e n s 

were a r r e s t e d . Some day I am going to look i n t o the business 

of what c o n s t i t u t e s l e g a l l y a d e f i n i t i o n of entrapment. 

The news media, the b i g business i n t e r e s t s and the 

l o c a l Congressmen loudly expressed shocked indignation a t t h i s 

unseeming behavior of the c i t i z e n s . They remained remarkably 

s i l e n t on the vote i t s e l f , focusing i t s e l f on law and order 

i n the Council Chamber. They remained remarkably s i l e n t on 

c i t i z e n r i g h t s i n t h i s matter. They s a i d very l i t t l e indeed 

on the National Metro Fund b l a c k m a i l . 

They were t r u l y a s i l e n t minority when they came to 
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Mr. B r o y h i l l ' s b lackmail of holding a whole Federal payment 

to the D i s t r i c t . There was not i n '69 one sweep of righteous 

indignation from the p r e s s . E a r l i e r they expressed not one 

word of outrage when Mr. A i r i s of the D. C. Department of 

Highways and Mr. F l e t c h e r , Deputy Mayor, t r o t t e d o f f to 

C a p i t o l H i l l , not the D i s e r i c t B u i l d i n g , to work wi t h 

Representative K l u c y n s k i , former Representative F a l l o n , 

seeking a s o l u t i o n to the freeway controversy. The contro

v e r s y was, of course, t h a t the o f f i c i a l l e g a l l y adopted t r a n s 

p o r t a t i o n plan didn't include the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, the 

North C e n t r a l Freeway, the North Leg, and other such r e j e c t e d 

plans on the Department of Highway's drawing boards. 

There 7v7as b a r e l y more than any of t h i s from the 

news media* the b i g business i n t e r e s t s and the l o c a l 

Congressmen. One could almost adduce from a l l of t h i s , t h a t 

they are f o r these roads and intend to see t h a t they are 

b u i l t , r e g a rdless of unanimous c i t i z e n opposition expressed 

over and over again i n hearings, and the f a c t that an o f f i c i a l 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n plan t h a t n e i t h e r includes these new gateways 

to the C i t y nor encourages the automobile i n t o them. 

The c a s t of c h a r a c t e r s during these many hearings 

and presentations remain g e n e r a l l y the same. The l o b b y i s t , 

l a r g e business and commercial i n t e r e s t s , the House P u b l i c 

Works Committee, and D. C. Department of Highways on one s i d e , 

and Federations of C i v i c and C i t i z e n Groups, i n d i v i d u a l 
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c i t i z e n s and the c o n s e r v a t i o n i s t and environmental groups on 

the anti-freeway s i d e . However, one important addition to 

the c a s t of c h a r a c t e r s has been made s i n c e the August 9, 

1965, f i a s c o , and t h a t i s a l a r g e p o l i c e force placed between 

the i n t e r e s t group and the c t i z e n s opposing them. 

From t h a t August 9th to t h i s day, every contro

v e r s i a l p u b l i c hearing has been h e a v i l y p o l i c e d , indeed. 

The day of the p o l i c e s t a t e i s w i t h us i n the D i s t r i c t here 

and now, r i g h t out t h e r e , probably, i n the back room. 

One repeated impression promoted by the press and 

the other s i d e i s the Three S i s t e r s Bridge somehow e x i s t s i n 

an i n t e r s t a t e freeway vacuum. The bridge i s p a r t of the 

system which the Department of Highways i s going to b u i l d 

piecemeal, a segment a t a time, and contrary to the e x i s t i n g 

l e g a l D. C. Transportation P o l i c y and Plan. 

I f the bridge i s b u i l t , obviously, the North Leg, 

North C e n t r a l Freeway, Northeast Freeway, as w e l l as the 

connections a t e i t h e r end i n V i r g i n i a and Maryland w i l l have 

to be b u i l t and t h i s i s the t a c t i c . And you know and I know 

how things are going wi t h the c i t i z e n r y of these S t a t e s , 

e s p e c i a l l y s i n c e they have a vote and can voice t h e i r opinions 

p o l i t i c i l l y . 

I t e s t i f i e d o f t e n i n the past and don't intend to 

repeat t h a t testimony again. I r e f e r you to the record of 

the NCPC Hearings on the Transportation Section of i t s 1985 
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p l a n , held on June 14 and 15, 1967, when I t e s t i f i e d f o r 

myself as a p r i v a t e c i t i z e n . I r e f e r you to testimony I 

submitted f o r the Graduate School of C a t h o l i c U n i v e r s i t y a t 

hearings on the D. C. Budget on December 16, 1967. I r e f e r 

you to testimony presented on behalf of the Assembly of the 

F a c u l t y , which represents the t o t a l f a c u l t y of C a t h o l i c 

U n i v e r s i t y , a t hearings on Representative K l u c z v n s k i ' s b i l l , 

H. R. 16,000, before House Subcommittees on Roads on A p r i l 3, 

1968. 

I r e f e r you to testimony presented on behalf of the 

Assembly of the F a c u l t y a t hearings h e l d by NCPC and the 

C i t y Council on the new comprehensive plan f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

f o r the D i s t r i c t of Columbia on December 5, 1968. 

And here we are again. T h i s i l l e g a l hearing seems 

to be an a p p l i c a t i o n of the theory expounded by a speaker a t 

a convention of the American A s s o c i a t i o n of Highway o f f i c i a l s , 

on how to handle c i t i z e n opposition to road c o n s t r u c t i o n . 

His advise was never to give the c i t i z e n s f u l l information. 

"Let s l e e p i n g dogs l i e . " Give them plenty of a l t e r n a t i v e 

plans to f i g h t over and simply wear them out w i t h hearings. 

I t i s not going so work here. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS; Thank you. 

Mrs. Rooney. 



146 

459 
STATEMENT OF MRS. ANGELA ROONEY, CITIZEN, 

3425 - 14TH STREET, NORTHEAST, WASHINGTON, D. C. 

MRS. ROONEYs I am Angela Tooney, 3425 - 14th 

S t r e e t , Northeast. I am speaking as a p r i v a t e c i t i z e n . 

L e t the record show t h a t my presence i n no way 

c o n s t i t u t e s a rec o g n i t i o n of t h i s hearing as l e g a l . L e t the 

record show f u r t h e r t h a t t h i s s o - c a l l e d p u b l i c hearing i s a 

cheap t r i c k to evade r e s p o n s i b i l i t y on the p a r t of the 

morally bankrupt C i t y Government. 

I s t r o n g l y o b j e c t to the design hearing on the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge f o r the f o l l o w i n g reasons: 

1. A design hearing on a bridge cannot be held 

when the question of a l o c a t i o n hearing i s i n the c o u r t s , when 

the whole i s s u e of f o r c i n g the bridge against the w i l l of the 

c i t i z e n s by p o l i t i c a l pressure and blac k m a i l i s s t i l l i n the 

co u r t s , and when s a i d bridge i s not p a r t of the comprehensive 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n planning of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. 

2 v The Mayor and the C i t y Council are the only 

duly authorized persons to conduct a hearing. Mr. Dugas, you 

simply do not count. T h i s hearing i s , i n f a c t , not being 

heard. 

3. The complete l a c k of any environmental s t u d i e s 

concerning the p o l l u t i o n of a i r , water, noise and even man. 

These are requirements demanded not only by law, but by the 

e c o l o g i c a l imperative. Puiy unsubstantiated claims by the 
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Highway Department amount to eco-pornography. 

4. The i n t e n t i o n a l e f f o r t to deceive the black 

community as to the t r u e e f f e c t s and the t r u e paths, the" 

roads leading from t h i s bridge would take and would have on 

black communities. I charge concealment and brainwashing 

concerning the f u l l impact of t h i s bridge on those communities 

u l t i m a t e l y to be most a f f e c t e d . T h i s bridge points s t r a i g h t 

a t U S t r e e t and Brookland, and I would l i k e to enter i n t o 

the record the map which the Emergency Committee on 

Transportation C r i s i s had to p r i n t because no one e l s e would 

t e l l the t r u t h . 

(Applause.) 

MRS. ROONEY; I think Mrs. Rowe r e f e r r e d to t h i s . 

Thousands of people w i l l be throv/n out of t h e i r homes by the 

U S t r e e t C orridor and,ultimately, the North C e n t r a l Freeway. 

Thousands more businesses w i l l be destroyed and communities 

w i l l be wiped out. 

I am e n t e r i n g t h i s i n t o the record so t h a t those of 

you who are not f a m i l i a r w i t h the bridge and the freeway 

system, apparently, can do a l i t t l e home study. 

Therefore, my r e a l purpose i n appearing here today 

i s not simply to oppose the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, but to focus 

on the fraudulent circumstances under which t h i s hearing i s 

being h e l d . 

As JaneJacobs, author and c i t y planner, s a i d — and 
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her c r e d e n t i a l s are l i s t e d i n Who's Who, and they include 

ten years as Associate E d i t o r of " A r c h i t e c t u r a l Forum," 

three books, "Downtown i s f o r People," "The Death and L i f e 

of Great American C i t i e s , " and "The Economy of C i t i e s . " 

As she has s a i d , and I quote, "There i s a q u a l i t y 

even meaner than o u t r i g h t u g l i n e s s f o r disorder and t h i s 

meaner q u a l i t y i s the dishonest mass of pretended - b a r r i e r 

achieved by ignoring or suppressing the r e a l order t h a t i s 

s t r u g g l i n g to s u r v i v e . The r e a l order i s t h a t of s e l f -

determination f o r those i n the ghettos or students or everyone." 

Nov;, i f t h a t i s too s u b t l e , Mrs. Jacobs a l s o s a i d 

two years ago i n New York C i t y , a t a s o - c a l l e d freeway hearing, 

and I again quote, "This, 1* s a i d t h a t great and hi g h l y i n t e l 

l i g e n t l ady, " i s a phony f i n k hearing." 

(Applause.) 

(The map above-referred t o , f o l l o w s : ) 

(GOVERNMENT INSERT.) 
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MR. DUGAS: Mr. Charles L. Wafidell. 

STATEMENT OF CHARLES L. WADDELL, LOUDOUN 

COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MR. WADDELL: Mr. Chairman, Gentlemen. 

My name i s Charles L. Waddell. I am a member of 

the Board of Supervisors of Loudoun County, V i r g i n i a , repre

senting Broad Run D i s t r i c t , which encompasses Dulles A i r p o r t 

i n Loudoun County. I have been authorized to speak f o r the 

Board a t t h i s hearing. 

The Loudoun County Board of Supervisors appreciates 

t h i s opportunity to appear before t h i s j o i n t hearing of the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia and V i r g i n i a Highway Departments i n 

support of the three-span a l t e r n a t e design f o r the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge. Wa extend our congratulations to both of 

these agencies and to the Federal Department of Transportation 

f o r t h i s e x c e l l e n t design which w i l l blend i n a e s t h e t i c a l l y 

w i t h the h i s t o r i c a l c h a r a c t e r of the area. 

I n reviewing the proposals f o r t h i s i n t e r s t a t e 

f a c i l i t y , v/e have come to the conclusion t h a t the design 

provides a means of f a s t , s a f e and e f f i c i e n t t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

to and from the Washington Federal business d i s t r i c t . The 

modern f e a t u r e s of i n t e r s t a t e f a c i l i t i e s r e s u l t i n the lowest 

accident r a t e of a l l types of highways. The proposed bridge, 

as a p a r t of the i n t e r s t a t e system, w i l l g r e a t l y enhance the 

highway s a f e t y c a p a b i l i t y of the metropolitan area. 
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We have noted t h a t there w i l l be minimum of r e s i 

d e n t i a l displacement w i t h the c o n s t r u c t i o n of t h i s f a c i l i t y . 

We a l s o note t h a t i n r e l a t i o n to noise p o l l u t i o n , the 

approaches to t h i s bridge on the V i r g i n i a s i d e w i l l pass 

through a n a t u r a l l y low-lying area w i t h i n the Spout Run 

Parkway and, as such, w i l l serve as a b a r r i e r and deterrent 

to noise p o l l u t i o n . And i n regard to the Spout Run V a l l e y , 

we a l s o note t h a t the V i r g i n i a Department of Highways w i l l 

provide h i k i n g and bike t r a i l s i n portions of the p r o j e c t ' s 

r i g h t of way, f u r t h e r enhancing the r e c r e a t i o n a l c h a r a c t e r 

i s t i c s of the area. We a l s o note t h a t the three-span 

a l t e r n a t e design has r e c e i v e d the approval of the Fine A r t s 

Commission. 

Therefore, a f t e r c a r e f u l c o n s i d e r a t i o n , we f e e l 

t h a t the three-span a l t e r n a t e w i l l provde the best i n modern 

highway f a c i l i t i e s as w e l l as r e t a i n the environmental 

ch a r a c t e r of the Potomac P a l i s a d e s . 

Although the Three S i s t e r s Bridge and, f o r t h a t 

matter, I n t e r s t a t e 66, i s obviously not w i t h i n our County, i t 

i s one of our most v i t a l t r a f f i c a r t e r i e s i n t o the urban and 

suburban^ areas of Metropolitan Washington. The Dulles 

Access Highway w i l l t i e i n t o I n t e r s t a t e 66 between F a l l s 

Church and i t s present termination point a t Dolly Madison 

Boulevard near Tyson's Corner. I n t e r s t a t e 66 w i l l e v e n t u a l l y 

become Loudoun County's main east-west c o r r i d o r i n t o 



Washington, D. C , and i t s immediate surroundings. 

We would a l s o l i k e to mention t h a t the proposed 

United States E x p o s i t i o n of Science and INdustry has s e l e c t e d 

a s i t e i n Loudoun County approximately three miles north of 

D u l l e s I n t e r n a t i o n a l A i r p o r t . The proposed $500 m i l l i o n 

f a c i l i t y i s a n t i c i p a t e d to a t t r a c t 15 to 20 m i l l i o n people 

annually, most of whom w i l l approach the s i t e from Washington 

and i t s immediate surroundings. Although r e c e n t l y four-laned 

from Tyons's Corner to Lee3burg, we r e a l i z e t h a t S t a t e Route 7 

w i l l never be capable of handling the p r o j e c t s t r a f f i c needs 

of Loudoun County to serve Dulles I n t e r n a t i o n a l A i r p o r t and 

the proposed E x p o s i t i o n as an east-west c o r r i d o r . On the 

other hand, the eight-lane design f o r I n t e r s t a t e 66 w i l l 

handle the t r a f f i c evolume pr o j e c t e d by the Highway Department 

f o r the immediate f u t u r e . 

Another f a c t o r t h a t we would l i k e to mention i s t h a t 

the I n t e r s t a t e 66 design concept suggested by the V i r g i n i a 

S t a t e Highway Department assumes t h a t a high-speed, r a p i d - r a i l 

system envisioned f o r the Washington Metropolitan Area v / i l l 

be placed w i t h i n t h i s t r a n s p o r t a t i o n c o r r i d o r . The r a p i d - r a i l , 

i n c i d e n t a l l y , i s expected to e v e n t u a l l y serve Dulles A i r p o r t 

and the E x p o s i t i o n of Science and I n d u s t r y . 

Based on c a r e f u l consideration of the design of the 

proposed Three S i s t e r s Bridge, the emphasis of the abatement 
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of noise p o l l u t i o n , enhancement of r e c r e a t i o n a l 

c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s due to h i k i n g and bike t r a i l s , the 

a e s t h e t i c nature of the bridge, and the need to complete the 

I n t e r s t a t e 66 East-West Corridor to and from the Washington 

Metropolitan area to provide a s a f e , f a s t , and e f f i c i e n t 

means of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , the Loudoun County Board of 

Supervisors supports the three-span a l t e r n a t e design f o r the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge as suggested by the D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

and V i r g i n i a State Highway Departments, and urges i t s imme

d i a t e c o n s t r u c t i o n . 

Mr. Chairman, j u s t b r i e f l y i n response to the lady 

t h a t j u s t spoke, I haven't been f o r a l l of the hearings, but 

i n order to b e t t e r serve Dulles I n t e r n a t i o n a l A i r p o r t and 

perhaps r e l i e v e the noise p o l l u t i o n i n the Northern V i r g i n i a -

Washington area from Washington National A i r p o r t , we f e e l t h a t 

the r e l o c a t i o n of the outer Beltway — and we have supported 

t h i s before the Maryland S t a t e Government, V i r g i n i a S t a t e 

Government and F a i r f a x County and Montgomery County — our 

Board i s unanimous i n i t s report of the r e l o c a t i o n of the 

outer Beltway four or f i v e miles f u r t h e r west to b e t t e r serve 

Dulles I n t e r n a t i o n a l A i r p o r t . 

T h i s , i n my opinion, should t e l l you t h a t we are not 

imposing or attempting to impose a bridge or a s t r u c t u r e t h a t 

w i l l d i s p l a c e people i n the Metropolitan Washington Area; t h a t 

we are a l s o advocating t h a t a s t r u c t u r e of t h i s nature be 
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l o c a t e d i n our own county, t y i n g i n the State of Maryland 

and State of V i r g i n i a to include the outer Beltway. 

C e r t a i n l y i n our county, I am c e r t a i n l y not con

sid e r e d an enemy of conservation e f f o r t s . I fought the 

r e l o c a t i o n of the rendering p l a n t from Georgetown to the 

Dulles A i r p o r t area i n Loudoun County. I l e d the f i g h t f o r 

the t o t a l resource management study of the Bradman(?) 

Watershed i n our county, which i s the f i r s t major watershed 

t h a t w i l l be developed i n our county. 
Already, we have three planned communities underway 

there and more to come. We want to prevent what happened i n 

Ar l i n g t o n and F a i r f a x and t h e i r r e l a t e d problems with Four-

Mile Run and Emraitt(?) Run. We want to prevent development 

i n these watersheds and I have fought very hard f o r t h i s and 

r i g h t now we have t h i s t o t a l resource planning study underway 

And under P u b l i c Lav; 566, we hope to seek Federal and State 

funds to complete t h i s p r o j e c t . 

We a l s o j u s t purchased our f i r s t s a n i t a r y l a n d f i l l 

f o r the county. We are t r y i n g to e l i m i n a t e our dumps i n 

Loudoun County. We have purchased the land f o r t h a t . I t i s 

c e r t a i n l y not Loudoun County's f a u l t , Dulles I n t e r n a t i o n a l i s 

lo c a t e d there. I t took 10,000 acres of Western F a i r f a x and 

E a s t Loudoun. Those people who would l i k e to see t r a f f i c 

s h i f t e d out from Washington National A i r p o r t should c e r t a i n l y 

help us get people back and f o r t h . We f e e l u l t i m a t e l y t h a t 
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the r a p i d t r a n s i t system w i l l be b e s t , but r i g h t now the 

most immediate problem i s the completion of I n t e r s t a t e 66. 

We a l s o l e d the f i g h t f o r an a i r p o l l u t i o n c o n t r o l 

u n i t i n our county which, u n f o r t u n a t e l y , was defeated 

yesterday a t a Board meeting. The vote was 5 - t o - i . But I 

did support i t and w i l l continue to support i t , because a i r 

p o l l u t i o n , noise p o l l u t i o n , water p o l l u t i o n , none of these 

environmental problems stop a t county l i n e s . We have to work 

together f o r the betterment of our environment. 

T h i s concludes my testimony, Mr. Chairman. I 

appreciate, again, the opportunity of being present. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you very much, Mr. Waddell. 

Our next witness w i l l be General E. R. Quesada, 

President o f the L"Enfant P l a z a Corporation. 

STATEMENT OP GENERAL E. R. QUESADA, PRESIDENT, 

L'ENFANT PLAZA CORPORATION. 

GENERAL QUESADA: S i r , I appear here represent 

myself. My name i s Quesada, the i n i t i a l s are E. R. 

I n r epresenting myself, I would l i k e i t to be known 

I am a c i t i z e n born and bred of Washington, D. C., and hold 

t h a t f a c t o r w i t h great p r i d e . 

I n r espect to the design of the bridge as we see i t 

here, I have to compliment a l l persons who are in v o l v e d i n i t 

and I would l i k e to give you, as Hearing O f f i c e r , some h i s t o r y 

t h a t otherwise might not be a v a i l a b l e to you. 
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I n 1953-59, I had the honor of s e r v i n g as S p e c i a l 

A s s i s t a n t to the P r e s i d e n t , Mr. Dwight D. Eisenhower. And 

a t t h a t time, the Pres i d e n t was asked by Congress to recom-

mendmend a s i t e to serve as a t h i r d a i r p o r t s e r v i n g the 

National C a p i t a l Area. 

You may r e c a l l there had been eight years of contro

versy ox^er a s i t e t h a t would serve t h a t purpose. There was 

opposition to a s i t e r e f e r r e d to as Burke. And i n order to 

put the problem to r e s t , and to recognize the n e c e s s i t y of a 

t h i r d a i r p o r t to serve the C a p i t a l area, the President was 

asked to res o l v e the i s s u e and to proceed wi t h the s e l e c t i o n 

of a s i t e . 

As a s p e c i a l a s s i s t a n t to the Pr e s i d e n t , I was asked 

to conduct the necessary s t u d i e s and make a recommendation 

f o r a s i t e to serve the t h i r d a i r p o r t , to serve the Nation's 

C a p i t a l , and I d i d so. 

A f t e r a prolonged study, t e c h n i c a l i n nature i n a 

la r g e p a r t , and a f t e r prolonged p u b l i c hearings, the s i t e of 

C h a n t i l l y , as i t was then known, was s e l e c t e d and i t i s now 

r e f e r r e d to as the Dulles I n t e r n a t i o n a l A i r p o r t . The A i r p o r t 

i s i n being and s e r v i n g the purpose f o r which i t was designed. 

The h i s t o r y to which I r e f e r , which might be h e l p f u l 

to the d e l i b e r a t i o n s here, i s q u i t e simple. I n the course of 

making up my mind as to what I should recommend to the 

Presi d e n t as a s i t e f o r t h i s a i r p o r t , consideration was given 
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to the requirement t h a t we had e s t a b l i s h e d f o r ourselves f o r 

an a i r p o r t t h a t would be within'30 minutes or l e s s of a 

downtown point i n the C i t y of Washington. A r b i t r a r i l y , we 

s e l e c t e d 16th and K S t r e e t s as a point from which we wished 

to be w i t h i n 30 minutes of t r a v e l a t U. S. Highway speeds. 

When attempting to reach t h i s o b j e c t i v e , consider

a t i o n was given, and I might say s e r i o u s consideration was 

given and i n f l u e n c e d consideration was given to the then 

planned U. S. Highway System, which was admittedly not p r e c i s e 

which provided f o r a bridge c r o s s i n g the Potomac R i v e r up

stream of Key Bridge. 

We were w e l l aware of t h a t proposed s i t e f o r a 

bridge to cross the Potomac. 

The f a c t t h a t t h a t was then i n the planning stage 

was an i n f l u e n c i n g f a c t o r i n the s e l e c t i o n of Dulles as an 

a i r p o r t s i t e . 

I should add, s i r , t h a t the p r e c i s e l o c a t i o n of 

Highway 66 was then unknown. Taking t h a t i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n , 

we b u i l t . I might add, I was l a t e r the Administrator of the 

Federal A v i a t i o n Agency, which i n f a c t d i d b u i l d Dulles 

I n t e r n a t i o n a l A i r p o r t and a l s o b u i l t the access highv/ay lead

i n g t c i t . That access highway, by design and by i n t e n t i s 

a very l o v e l y , r u a l monument to good planning, a t l e a s t so 

I t h i n k , and I hope you w i l l f o r g i v e me f o r any suggestion of 

unpridable p r i d e . The f a c t remains i t i s a very l o v e l y 



boulevard and i t i s my fondest hope t h a t i t w i l l remain so. 

We acquired a r i g h t of way of some 21-1/2 m i l e s , 

but we d i d not construct the access road over the l a s t mile 

and a h a l f or two miles because we did not know the p r e c i s e 

l o c a t i o n of the U. S. Highway 66 „ nor did anyone e l s e . But 

we did acquire a r i g h t of way to permit us to j o i n i t 

wherever i t turns out to ba. 

We had i n mind and were influenced by the then 

projected bridge across the Potomac, t h a t our access highway 

would continue e a s t and i n t e r s e c t 66, move to the north, and 

meet t h i s proposed bridge, which was then an i n f l u e n c i n g 

f a c t o r i n the s e l e c t i o n of the s i t e . 

That bridge i s t u r n i n g out to be what i s r e f e r r e d 

to as the Three S i s t e r s Bridge. I t i s my fondest hope t h a t 

the design of the bridge, as I see i t i n f r o n t of me, w i l l 

be accepted, and the bridge w i l l be constructed and the 

o b j e c t i v e s t h a t v/e then sought, 30 miles t r a v e l time to 

Downtown Washington, can then be met. 

As conditions are today, s i r , we cannot get from 

Downtown Washington, or a person cannot get from Downtown 

Washington to Dulles A i r p o r t i n the required 30 minutes. A 

bridge such as I have described, such as I luive seen here, 

and a highway system upon which we r e l i e d i s an e s s e n t i a l 

f a c t o r to t h a t o b j e c t i v e and I hope i t i s met. I f i t i s met, 

i t w i l l b r i n g a great r e l i e f to the already overtaxed National 



A i r p o r t , 

And, s i r , t h a t was one of our primary o b j e c t i v e s . 

We knew then and everyone knows now t h a t Washington National 

A i r p o r t i s h e a v i l y overtaxed. I can't help bat note, reading 

t h i s morning's paper, t h a t a s u i t has been f i l e d on t h a t 

b a s i s , t h a t the National A i r p o r t i s overtaxed. And I can 

assure you t h a t i t i s overtaxed. 

I f the Dulles A i r p o r t could reach the o b j e c t i v e s 

t h a t i t sought when i t was s e l e c t e d , 30 minutes' t r a v e l time 

from Downtown Washington, using abbridge upstream of Key 

Bridge, t h i s C i t y w i l l be w e l l served. And i t i s my fondest 

hope t h a t you w i l l accept the a r c h i t e c t u r e as i t i s now 

v i s i b l e and proceed wi t h the const r u c t i o n of the bridge and 

give to Washington an a i r p o r t t h a t i t deserves and r e l i e v e the 

congestion t h a t i s now evident a t National A i r p o r t . 

I n c l o s i n g , I would l i k e to make one comment. The 

C i t y of Washington i n respect to i t s s i z e r e q u i r e s t r a n s p o r t a 

t i o n f a c i l i t i e s t h a t are not proportionate to i t s s i z e . The 

movement of people i n and out of Washington, because i t i s 

the Nation's C a p i t a l , f a r exceeds the demands of other c i t i e s 

of equivalent s i z e . T h i s c i t y c r i e s f o r b e t t e r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

than i s now a v a i l a b l e . I hope you proceed wi t h the bridge 

t h a t i s now conceived. 

Thank you so much f o r l e t t i n g me come here. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, General. 



We w i l l give the r e p o r t e r about a ten-minute break. 

(Whereupon, there was a b r i e f r e c e s s . ) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Robert J . Schaafer from the S i e r r a 

Club. 

STATEMENT 0? ROBERT J . SCHAEFER, SIERRA 

CLUB, SOUTHEAST CHAPTER 

MR. SCHAEFER: I would l i k e to a l s o s t a t e , as some 

others have, my presence here doesn't c o n s t i t u t e the recogni

t i o n of the l e g a l i t y of t h i s hearing. 

The S i e r r a Club i s a nation-wide conservation 

orga n i z a t i o n w i t h over 100,000 members. I am Chairman of the 

Southeast Chapter of the S i e r r a Club, w i t h approximately 3500 

members, and I represent the Southeast Chapter here today. 

My comments w i l l deal w i t h the environmental e f f e c t s of the 

bridge and i t s connecting roadways. 

F i r s t of a l l , i t i s not c l e a r to me why we should 

be d i s c u s s i n g the design of the bridge w h i l e i t i s s t i l l not 

c e r t a i n t h a t i t w i l l be b u i l t . However, s i n c e the question of 

whether the bridge i s b u i l t may depend on the adequacy of the 

design, I w i l l present my opinions of the bridge plans. 

Perhaps as important as the bridge i t s e l f are the 

approach roads through Spout Run, the C and O Canal, and 

Glover-Archbold Park. While the designers may have attempted 

to minimize the areas to be taken i n these parks, the bridge 

ramps would nonetheless intrude s e v e r e l y . The C and 0 Canal 
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would be engulfed i n overpasses and tunnel openings. The 

foot of Glover-Archbold Park would be paved, by the r e l o c a t e d 

Canal Road i f not by the bridge i t s e l f . And the area of 

pavement i n Spout Run would be g r e a t l y increased. 

And w i t h regard to Spout Run, I might point out one 

of the previous speakers mentioned t h a t there would be nice 

t r a i l s i n here. But he a l s o mentioned t h a t the area would 

serve as a noise b u f f e r f o r the t r a f f i c , using the highway. 

I t doesn't seem to me t r a i l s i n an area t h a t i s supposed to 

be a noice b u f f e r would be very u s e f u l as r e c r e a t i o n a l 

f a c i l i t i e s . 

The bridge i t s e l f would span the Potomac at an 

extremely s c e n i c point. For v i s i t o r s approaching Washington 

along the George Washington Parkway, the view down the gorge 

of the Potomac R i v e r provides a dramatic view of the c i t y i n 

i t s n a t u r a l s e t t i n g . E i t h e r of the proposed bridge designs, 

and e s p e c i a l l y the massive three-span s t r u c t u r e , would 

destroy the dramatic aspect of the approach. The C i t y of 

Washington should stand out as an example of i n t e l l i g e n t 

planning w i t h proper p r o t e c t i o n of the C i t y ' s n a t u r a l environ

ment. The proposed bridge would be a b l o t on t h i s environment. 

L i v i n g here i n the C i t y where tourism i s a very 

important business and i s a source of many jobs , I think i t 

would be f o o l i s h to allow the environment to become degraded, 

to reduce the a t t r a c t i v e n e s s of the C i t y . 
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The environmental e f f e c t s of the bridge must be 

considered to include the e f f e c t s of the t r a f f i c which would 

use the bridge. T h i s t r a f f i c would b r i n g a d d i t i o n a l noise 

and exhaust fumes to an area which i s already h e a v i l y burdened. 

T h i s would mean the end of the areas around the bridge as use

f u l parkland, even though they might be t h e o r e t i c a l l y desig

nated as parkland. 

The environmental e f f e c t s of the bridge would not, 

of course, be l i m i t e d to the immediate area of the bridge 

i t s e l f . The Three S i s t e r s Bridge would pour a tremendous 

volume of t r a f f i c i n t o the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. There can 

be no doubt t h a t t h i s t r a f f i c would have a completely harmful 

environmental e f f e c t . Some time ago I t e s t i f i e d a t hearings 

before the C i t y Council on the proposed South Leg of the Inner 

Loop. 

T h i s d e s t r u c t i v e road was being j u s t i f i e d by the 

Highway Department p a r t l y on the b a s i s t h a t i t would be needed 

to handle the t r a f f i c coming from the Three S i s t e r s Bridge. 

The bridge i s i n f a c t the opening wedge f o r a huge program 

of freeways i n the c i t y , d i s r u p t i n g homes, businesses, and 

parks. We can s c a r e c e l y b e l i e v e t h a t Glover-Archbold Park 

would l a s t long i f t h i s bridge were aimed d i r e c t l y a t i t . 

Downtown s t r e e t s are already saturated with t r a f f i c 

during rush hour. I t would be f o l l y to t r y to create a 

mechanism f o r br i n g i n g i n y e t more automobiles and exhaust 
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As I mentioned j u s t as we took our break, I heard 

one of the e a r l i e r speakers who was speaking on behalf of the 

bridge, saying t h a t he had to leave because he was parked 

i l l e g a l l y . I wonder where he i s going to f i n e a parking 

place when there are many more c a r s i n here. 

Because of the d i s t r u p t i c e appearance of the bridge, 

the i n t r u s t i o n of the ramps i n t o parkland, the noise and 

p o l l u t i o n of the bridge t r a f f i c , and the i n t r o d u c t i o n of more 

t r a f f i c i n t o the already overloaded D i s t r i c t of Columbia, we 

b e l i e v e t h a t any plan f o r a bridge a t Three S i s t e r s I s l a n d s 

i s u n s a t i s f a c t o r y . We recommend t h a t no bridge be b u i l t a t 

t h i s p oint. 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you very much. 

Mr. F r e d e r i c k Gutheim. 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. R u s s e l l . 

STATEMENT OF EDWARD W. RUSSELL, 2601 

FOXHALL ROAD, NORTHWEST, WASHINGTON, D. C. 

MR. RUSSELL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

My name i s Edward R u s s e l l and I have l i v e d many 

years on F o x h a l l Road. 

MR. DUAGS: Would you give us your f u l l nafne. 
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MR. RUSSELL; Edward W. R u s s e l l . 2601 F o x h a l l Road. 

I would l i k e to c a l l your a t t e n t i o n , Mr. Chairman, 

to a r a t h e r strange circumstance. T h i s i s the second time i n 

the l a s t few years when c i t i z e n s have been asked to approve 

the design of a bridge which had no e x i t or entrance a t one 

end. 

Some years ago, I represented the F o x h a l l Road 

As s o c i a t i o n a t a hearing across the r i v e r , which was c a l l e d 

the "Scenic P o s i t i o n of the Bridge." I noticed whatever 

p o s i t i o n i t was i n , i t had to e x i t on the D i s t r i c t s i d e . I 

asked the consultants why t h i s hadn't been taken i n , and they 

s a i d t h a t the terms of reference stopped w i t h i n 100 f e e t of 

the r i v e r bank on the D i s t r i c t s i d e . 

W e l l , now, i n the b e a u t i f u l brochure we have j u s t 

had, the bridge stops short. I don't know i f i t i s 100 f e e t 

from the r i v e r bank or a l i t t l e f u r t h e r away, and I f e e l t h a t 

t h i s hearing, whether i t i s l e g a l or not, i s premature. 

Because I f e e l the design of a bridge before i t can be properly 

considered by any group should include the complete plan to 

the entrances and e x i t s a t both ends. When those have been 

decided, i t may i n f l u e n c e the s t r u c t u r a l design. 

You may have to have sid e feeders, l i k e you have on 

the Whitehurst Freeway. So I f e e l i t i s very premature to ask 

anybody to comment on the design of the bridge. Quite honestly, 

as we don't know how the t r a f f i c i s going to get on or o f f on 
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the D i s t r i c t s i d e , I am wondering whether we are considering 

a bridge or a parking l o t . I f the t r a f f i c i s going to back 

up there f o r hours and hoars, i t w i l l probably need a 

d i f f e r e n t k i n d of bridge. 

So I am merely suggesting, Mr.Chairman, t h a t i t i s 

premature and not r e a l l y f a i r to the c i t i z e n s to ask them to 

comment on a design when the d e t a i l s of t h i s operation have 

not been worked out. 

Thank you f o r f i l l i n g me i n . 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you very much. 

Mr. Gutheim? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Florance. 

STATEMENT OF GOLDEN FLORANCE, METROPOLITAN 

CHAPTER, AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS 

MR. FLORANCE: My name i s Colden Florance and I 

represent the Washington Metropolitan Chapter of the American 

I n s t i t u t e of A r c h i t e c t s . I n the p a s t , we have provided 

commentary on the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, as w e l l as the e n t i r e 

system f o r the D i s t r i c t of Columbia on a number of occasions 

before the C i t y Council. Most notably, the AIA provided an 

a n a l y s i s of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia Highway System dated 

January 2, 1963, a t the request of the then Chairman, John 

Hechinger. I w i l l summarise b r i e f l y our p o s i t i o n regarding 
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the bridge. 

The o r i g i n a l s e l e c t i o n of the Three S i s t e r s s i t e 

was based on the use of tha Glover Archbold :?ark as a route 

forming p a r t of the Port Drive Inner Beltway, but t h i s loop 

has since been abandoned. As a consequence, there remains no 

l o g i c i n branching o f f from Route 66 across che Potomac a t a 

point j u s t above Georgetown. T r a f f i c siphoned from Route 66, 

then must flow through congested Georgetown, f i n a l l y reaching 

p r a c t i c a l l y the same point a t which t h i s t r a f f i c would have 

a r r i v e d had i t remained on Route 66 and crossed the Theodore 

Roosevelt Bridge. 

Further compounding t h i s e r r o r , the bridge w i l l 

sever F o x h a l l Road from the Whitehurst Freeway and w i l l force 

a l l t h a t t r a f f i c , plus t r a f f i c from the proposed P a l i s a d e s 

Parkway through Georgetwon on already crowded M S t r e e t . The 

AIA p o s i t i o n remains s u b s t a n t i a l l y the same and we continue 

to oppose co n s t r u c t i o n of the bridge. 

With regard to the present design hearing, our 

organi z a t i o n takes i s s u e w i t h the statement appearing on 

page nine of the Design Hearing Brochure,which I quote: 

"The Potomac P a l i s a d e s are a vegetation-covered 

sheer rock face formed by progressive e r o s i v e a c t i o n of the 

Potomac R i v e r . They represent a geolo g i c a l remnant of a 

iynamic process of h i s t o r i c a l and n a t u r a l s i g n i f i c a n c e . 

Although not formerly c l a s s i f i e d as a landmark, the National 
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Park S e r v i c e considers them to be a notably h i s t o r i c area. 

They would not be a f f e c t e d by e i t h e r of the proposed a l t e r n a t e 

designs f o r the bridge or i t s approaches." We cannot agree 

w i t h t h i s conclusion. 

I n r e b u t t a l , I quote from the Report of the Potomac 

Planning Task Force prepared by the Department of the 

I n t e r i o r i n 1967: 

"A major t h r e a t to the s c e n i c value of the lower 

P a l i s a d e s i s presented by the p o s s i b i l i t y of a new bridge a t 

Three S i s t e r s I s l a n d s . The co n s t r u c t i o n of the proposed bridge 

would be completely incompatible w i t h the type of development 

v/e recommend f o r t h i s s e c t o r of the urban Potomac. Every 

e f f o r t to e f f e c t the t r a n s i t i o n of the Potomac from an urban 

to a w i l d r i v e r a t Key Bridge, and to save the P a l i s a d e s , w i l l 

be j u s t i f i e d . An appreciation of s c e n i c and urbanvvalues has 

not been a p a r t of e a r l i e r bridge-planning f o r t h i s area, and 

the r e s u l t s have been c o s t l y . There should be a restudy of 

the human and p u b l i c i n t e r e s t s t h a t would be a f f e c t e d by the 

proposed Three S i s t e r s Bridge and i t s r e l a t e d highway elements 

before a f i n a l d e c i s i o n i s made." 

We s t r o n g l y endorse t h i s p o s i t i o n . 

I n our opinion the Three S i s t e r s Bridge should not 

be b u i l t a t a l l and we are r e l u c t a n t , t h e r e f o r e , to even discus 

design of the bridge i t s e l f . We do propose the followi n g 

course of action:. 
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Any f u r t h e r consideration of the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge should be delayed u n t i l : 

1. Route 66 has been extended to Roosevelt Bridge, 

allowing r a p i d access to and from D u l l e s A i r p o r t , and improving 

commuter t r a f f i c from V i r g i n i a ? 

2. U n t i l the Metro System has been completed and 

r e l i a b l e s t a t i s t i c s on t r a f f i c needs can be generated, and 

3. U n t i l the Whitehurat Freeway has been removed 

or modified i n order to handle heavy t r a f f i c volume i n a way 

which w i l l permit the recapture and proper development of the 

Georgetown Waterfront. 

Thank you. 

(Applause.) 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, s i r . 

Mr. Gutheim? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Markert. 

STATEMENT OF POTOMAC VALLEY LEAGUE OF 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, BY EDWARD ROBERTS 

MR. ROBERTS: My name i s Edward Roberts. I am a 

de l i g a t e t o t t h e Potomac V a l l e y League. I have been asked to 

present t h i s statement by Mr. Markert, Prs i d e n t of the 

Leagua, who i s unable to be here t h i s afternoon. 

The League i s an organi z a t i o n of 20 c i t i z e n s 

a s s o c i a t i o n s containing approximately 7,600 homes located i n 
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Maryland between R i v e r Road and the Potomac Riv e r from 

Western Avenue w e l l beyond the Beltway Highway 495. 

The Potomac V a l l e y League has i n the past encour

aged a l l l o g i c a l methods of improving the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

systems leading i n t o and out of Washington. Our c i t y i s not 

only the Nation's C a p i t a l but a l s o the c e n t r a l c i t y of one of 

the l a r g e s urban areas i n the United S t a t e s . Attention must 

be given to a l l systems, i n c l u d i n g highv/ay as w e l l as im

proved mass t r a n s p e r a t i o n . 

We b e l i e v e t h a t I n t e r s t a t e 266 w i l l be an i n t e g r a l 

p a r t of a s o p h i s t i c a t e d t r a n s p o r t a t i o n network and should be 

implemented immediately. We approve of the thre-span, pre-

s t r s s s e d concrete design endorsed by the D. C. Highway 

Department which has a l s o met w i t h the approval of the Fine 

A r t s Commission. 

Thank you. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, s i r . 

Mr. J . A. I s r a e l s o n . 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Norman A. and Werner H. Quasebarth. 

STATEMENT OF WERNER H. QUASEBARTH, ATLAS 

MACHINE AND IRON WORKS, INC., ARLINGTON, 

VIRGINIA 

MR. QUASEBARTH: My name i s Werner Quasebarth. I 

am a n a t i v e Washingtcnian. I am a l s o President of A t l a s 
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Machine and I r o n Works, a manufacturing business t h a t was 

founded i n 1931 near the Washington, De C , Navy Yard. We 

now employ about 300 people and are a p a r t of the b u i l d i n g 

c o n s t r u c t i o n i n d u s t r y . 

I n 1961, we b u i l t a manufacturing p l a n t on the then 

proposed I n t e r s t a t e Route 66, T h i s p l a n t i s designed to 

accomplish t h a t p a r t of our manufacturing t h a t r e q u i r e s large 

amounts of acreage. I t s l o c a t i o n was i d e a l l y s u i t e d to high

way and area economic and s o c i a l planning t h a t e x i s t e d i n 1961. 

Among other t h i n g s , t h i s planning c a l l e d f o r completion of 

I n t e r s t a t e Routes 66 and 266 by 1966. 

Had the l o c a l i t i e s i n v o l v e d stuck to t h e i r p l a n s , 

we could have created an a d d i t i o n a l 100 to 150 jobs, over 

and above those we have already created. Because the l o c a l 

i t i e s changed t h e i r minds and e l e c t e d to not y e t connect up 

the already completed portions of the area's I n t e r s t a t e 

Highway system, we have not been able to h i r e and t r a i n anyone 

from Washington, D. C., to work i n t h i s p l a n t , and have been 

forced to depend s o l e l y on l e s s populated areas west and 

southwest of t h a t p l a n t f o r manpower. 

E f f o r t s to a t t r a c t Washington, D. C., r e s i d e n t s have 

a t times included f r e e t r a i n i n g and f r e e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n from 

Washington, D. C., provided by us. But, i f one looks a t the 

road map t h a t the l a s t nine years have created, one w i l l f i n d 

t h a t even w i t h f r e e busing, the time required f o r a Washington, 
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D. C , r e s i d e n t to t r a v e l from h i s home to our pl a n t i n 

G a i n e s v i l l e , V i r g i n i a , , i s r i d i c u l o u s l y p r o h i b i t i v e to him. 

Had o r i g i n a l highway plans been followed, our p l a n t would 

have been approximately 25 minutes from the Theodore Roosevelt 

and Three S i s t e r s Bridges d r i v i n g due west from the C i t y . As 

i t stands now, Washington, D, C., r e s i d e n t s must d r i v e almost 

due south a l l the way to 1-495, then northwesternly before 

they can head due west on the completed portion of 1-66. 

We do not ask t h a t a road be b u i l t j u s t f o r us. 

However, v/e f e e l there are many companies l i k e us who can 

provide s o l u t i o n s t o Washington's many problems i f given a 

chance. We f e e l we c a r r i e d out our r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s to the 

community w i t h a l o t of hard work and dedication to our 

G a i n e s v i l l e f a c i l i t y which v/e created i n harmony w i t h the 

highway, s o c i a l and economic planning of Washington, D„ C. 

We r e s p e c t f u l l y request t h a t the community now do i t s 

p a r t by completing the planned 1-66 and 1-266 highways. 

As an added p a r t of t h i s r e p o r t , we see nothing 

b e a u t i f u l i n long l i n e s of autos w a i t i n g to cross the 

inadequate number of bridges t h a t e x i s t . These long l i n e s of 

autos which p o l l u t e the a i r w h i l e i d l i n g and w a i t i n g to cross 

have i n t u r n been created by the b i g masses of people moving 

i n t o the h e a r t of Washington, D. C., every day. When I was 

born, t h i s area had l e s s than three-fourths m i l l i o n people. 

Thi s w i l l a t l e a s t quadruple. These people must have places 
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of employment. These things a l l r e q u i r e f o l l o w i n g through 

w i t h the planned system of highways. 

Another point I wish to make i s t h a t Washington, 

D. C I , i s not l i k e Manhattan I s l a n d . I t i s not long and 

.-v4 i t ia not pos s i b l e to put subways w i t h i n walking 

distance of every r e s i d e n t . While subv/ays can p o s s i b l y serve 

50 peircent of Washington's r e s i d e n t s , the other 50 percent 

are going to have to d r i v e . 

The choices t h e r e f o r e are: 

(a) Move people out. 

(b) B u i l d the roads the people r e q u i r e . 

(c) Put up wi t h the long l i n e s of autos and 

r e s u l t i n g pollution,. 

A t l a s Machine and I r o n Works b e l i e v e s t h a t the propei 

choice i s to b u i l d the roads t h a t have already been designed 

and s t a r t e d . 

Thank you. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, s i r . 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman, I wonder, would the 

witness have — d i d you express any preference f o r e i t h e r one 

of these treatments, or didn't you see f i t to choose between 

them? 

MR. QUASEBARTH: I am a s t e e l f a b r i c a t o r ; one of the 

bridges i s b u i l t of s t e e l . 
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However, from an a e s t h e t i c point of view, I th i n k 

I would favor the bridge t h a t has already been s e l e c t e d , 

which i s of concrete, which gives me no f i n a n c i a l i n t e r e s t i n 

the bridge. 

MR. A I R I S : Thank you, s i r . 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. B r i t t , V i r g i n i a Automobile Dealers. 

STATEMENT OF M. G. "TED" BRITT, VIRGINIA 

AUTOMOBILE DEALERS 

MR. BRITT: Mr. Chairman. 

Northern V i r g i n i a i s the f i r s t area i n the 

Commonwealth to experience acute t r a f f i c congestion problems. 

For t h i s reason, the automobile dealers i n V i r g i n i a look upon 

i t as something of a proving ground f o r reasonable s o l u t i o n s 

f o r urban t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problems t h a t may develop elsewhere 

i n the S t a t e . 

I t i s obvious t h a t we have an economic i n t e r e s t i n 

the continued h e a l t h of motor v e h i c l e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i n 

V i r g i n i a and throughout the country. Not only do we market 

and s e r v i c e motor v e h i c l e s as a means of l i v e l i h o o d , but most 

automobile d e a l e r s h i p s are i n urban areas and represent sub

s t a n t i a l r e a l e s t a t e investments. 

Furthermore, many dealerships are i n or very near 

the "downtown" or c e n t r a l business d i s t r i c t s of our c i t i e s . 

L i k e any other r e t a i l merchant, we b e n e f i t from the concen

t r a t i o n and wide v a r i e t y of consumer t r a f f i c afforded by these 
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l o c a t i o n s . And, l i k e any other property owner of urban 

property, we have a d e f i n i t e i n t e r e s t i n the continued 

economic h e a l t h of urban areas. 

Of course, we are aware of the massive e f f o r t s by 

many i n t e r e s t s throughout the country to d i s c r e d i t the motor 

v e h i c l e and highway t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . Many de t r a c t o r s of t h i s 

type are to be found r i g h t l u r e i n the metropolitan area. 

Quite f r a n k l y , however, v/e f e e l t h a t — f o r the foreseeable 

f u t u r e a t l e a s t — there w i l l continue to be a strong, healthy 

demand f o r automotive t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

I n V i r g i n i a , there are 20 e n t i r e counties and 68 

percent of the State's populated communities t h a t depend 

e n t i r e l y on motor v e h i c l e s f o r a l l land t r a v e l . Also, every 

responsible study on the s u b j e c t i n d i c a t e s t h a t Americans 

s t i l l consider i t the most i d e a l form of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . A 

recent study commissioned by the Highway Research Board 

emphasises t h i s point. The study s a i d , "The automobile i s by 

f a r the most important mode of t r a v e l t o the American house

hold, and represents a uniformly important, f a c e t of our way 

of l i f e and general v a l u e s . I t v / i l l become even more im

portant i n the immediate years ahead. 

"Most respondents f e e l t h a t improvements should be 

made i n both automobile and p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , not one to 

the e x c l u s i o n of the other. 

"Attitudes toward the automobile are g e n e r a l l y 
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p o s i t i v e and the value placed on the automobile i s extremely 

high. There appears to be clo s e ego-involvement w i t h the 

automobile as a way of l i f e . 

" I n metropolitan a r e a s , p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a t i o n i s 

recognised as a v i t a l p a r t of our way of l i f e , and worth 

continued and acc e l e r a t e d emphasis. However, the a t t i t u d e s 

toward present p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a t i o n s e r v i c e s tend to be 

ge n e r a l l y negative r a t h e r than p o s i t i v e . " 

What t h i s means, then, i s t h a t as automobile d e a l e r s , 

we w i l l s t i l l have a healthy market f o r our product. The 

question i s where? 

Thomas Mann, President of the Automobile 

Manufacturers A s s o c i a t i o n , r e c e n t l y put the question i n t h i s 

framework: " . . . the problem of the c e n t r a l c i t y today 

i s not how to take care of an ever-greater number of car s 

d e s i r i n g to come downtown but how to a t t r a c t business estab

lishments and the a f f l u e n t middle c l a s s i n the suburbs to the 

downtown shopping, i n d u s t r i a l and r e s i d e n t i a l areas — how to 

prevent the c e n t r a l c i t y from becoming a place of stagnating 

commerce and i n c r e a s i n g joblessness and soaring r e l i e f r o l l s . 

I f t h i s i s indeed the problem, then i t would seem c l e a r t h a t 

one of the things t h a t should be done i s to make the c e n t r a l 

c i t y a c c e s s i b l e to the fast-growing suburbs. There i s nothing 

to be gained and much to be l o s t i f the ghettos and the 

businesses of the i n n e r c i t y are i s o l a t e d . " 
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While our business establishments need to be 

located i n places providing heavy and v a r i e d exposure to 

shoppers, they must a l s o have a c c e s s i b i l i t y . I f the downtown 

areas become choked w i t h t r a f f i c and shoppers t u r n to other 

more convenient l o c a t i o n s , we must, i n t u r n , leave the down

town areas. 

The idea t h a t by making downtown undesirable f o r 

automotive t r a f f i c w i l l help the p u b l i c t r a n s i t systems and 

thereby c r e a t e a r e b i r t h of the "good old days" of foot 

t r a f f i c shopping to which customers w i l l f l o c k has proven 

time and again d i s a s t r o u s to downtown areas. As Mr. Mann 

pointed out, the contrary i s t r u e . I t seems to be a r u l e of 

thumb f o r most c i t i e s t h a t where automobile movement i s r e 

s t r i c t e d by congestion or a r t i f i c i a l means, experience has 

shown an eventual stagnation of business a c t i v i t y and a sub

sequent migration to other l o c a t i o n s . 

I t i s our opinion t h a t i f Northern V i r g i n i a i s to 

be saved fromeconomic chaos, the t o t a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n plan 

recommended by the V i r g i n i a and D i s t r i c t of Columbia highway 

agencies must be completed a t the e a r l i e s t p o s s i b l e date. 

A r l i n g t o n County and other l o c a l i t i e s i n Northern V i r g i n i a 

cannot a f f o r d to t u r n i t s back on r e a l i t y and watch taxpaying 

p r i v a t e businesses being d r i v e n out i n search of more 

a c c e s s i b l e l o c a t i o n s . 

Every responsible study shows t h a t the freeway plan 
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as w e l l as other forms of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n development w i l l be 

needed to solve j u s t a portion of our t r a f f i c problems i n 

t h i s area. One e s s e n t i a l p a r t of the freeway plan i s the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge on which t h i s hearing i s being held. 

Both of the bridge designs being considered seem to 

o f f e r adequate s o l u t i o n s to the present economic and environ

mental needs of the area providing the remainder of 1-66 

connecting w i t h 1-266 i s completed a t the e a r l i e s t p o s s i b l e 

date. 

I t appears to t h i s a s s o c i a t i o n t h a t both s t r u c t u r e s 

are a e s t h e t i c a l l y p l e a s i n g ; however, one, — the three-span 

s t r u c t u r e —- has received the e n t h u s i a s t i c endorsement of the 

Commission of Fine A r t s . Inview of t h i s high recommendation 

from t h i s and other i n t e r e s t e d groups, our group f e e l s t h i s i s 

the one t h a t should be constructed. 

I n c l o s i n g , I would l i k e to point out t h a t conges

t i o n knows no p o l i t i c a l boundaries. The bottleneck f o r 

t r a f f i c i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia backs up i n t o V i r g i n i a , 

and v i c e v e r s a . The two j u r i s d i c t i o n s cannct reach two 

d i f f e r e n t and v a r y i n g s o l u t i o n s to the problem because the 

economic h e a l t h of both are fused i n the matter of t r a f f i c . 

I t seems to our orgcinization t h a t the V i r g i n i a and 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia and a l l other S t a t e and Federal agencies 

concerned have taken great care to design the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge and the 1-266 approaches i n a way to complement the 
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area's environment w h i l e a t the same time reaching a r e a l 

i s t i c s o l u t i o n to the t r a f f i c problem. 

I n other words, the Bridge design answers the need 

of the l o c a l i t y from a l l reasonable aspects and we f e e l i t 

should be b u i l t now without f u r t h e r delay. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. B r i t t . 

Mr. Richard M. Wright. 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Wi l l i a m Treanor. 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Colonel I s r a e l s o n ? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Gutheim? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Colonel I s r a e l s o n was t o appear a t 4:20. 

We are now ahead some 20 minutes of our schedule. I wonder 

i f there i s anyone i n the room not on our l i s t who would 

d e s i r e to be heard a t t h i s time? 

I f so, you may come forward and s t a t e your name and 

be heard. 

STATEMENT OF MRS. BARBARA RUSSELL, 

2601 FOXHALL ROAD, WASHINGTON, D. C. 

MRS. RUSSELL: I am Mrs. Barbara R u s s e l l , and I a l s o 

l i v e a t 2601 F o x h a l l Road. I don't t h i n k my husband would 

l i k e i t i f I s a i d I was the o l d e s t l i v i n g i n h a b i t a n t , but I 
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think I j u s t about am. We have been here now f o r the t h i r d 

generation on F o x h a l l Road and my fam i l y moved there because 

they l i k e d the beauty of the t r e e s and the n a t u r a l surround

ings . 

I have seen the t r e e s being chopped down a l l around 

us, and the w i l d l i f e disappearing very r a p i d l y . 

I can't say — and a i l of our b e a u t i f u l dogwoods 

are now dying on the banks because of the p o l l u t i o n . So I 

can't be e n t h u s i a s t i c about any more c a r s , p o l l u t i o n by the 

c a r s , anywhere, unf o r t u n a t e l y . And I f e e l very badly about 

saying t h i s i n f r o n t of the Highway Departments, who have been 

so very considerate to us and h e l p f u l i n t r y i n g to e x p l a i n 

t h e i r point of view, and I can qu i t e see t h a t . 

3ut I t h i n k i t i s a p i t y to put more car s i n the 

C i t y t h a t i s already so congested. We were an hour l a t e i n 

ge t t i n g here because we were m i l l i n g around t r y i n g to f i n d a 

parking space or parking garage to get i n t o . So I can't say 

t h a t I t h i n k i t i s a good id e a f o r more c a r s to be funneled 

i n t o t h i s congested area. 

I am h i g h l y i n favor of a Metro System. I think the 

sooner, the b e t t e r . The design, I t h i n k , i s r e l e v a n t to what 

happens when i t gets o f f the bridge as w e l l as when i t gets 

on the bridge. And, t h e r e f o r e , I would l i k e to see what 

happens i n the design of the avenues and roads leading o f f i t , 

before I could vote favorably on the design of the bridge 
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Thank you very much. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mrs. R u s s e l l . 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman, i f i t would reassure Mrs. 

R u s s e l l any, I would l i k e to point out th a t her Highv/ay 

Department i s a l s o i n favor of only permitting e s s e n t i a l 

t r a f f i c i n the C i t y , and c o n t r o l l i n g the parking problem to a 

la r g e extent i n the C i t y , which w i l l be the c o n t r o l of 

t r a f f i c . 

MRS. RUSSELL: I t s t i l l seems to me the more bridges 

you have, the more t r a f f i c you have. That i s j u s t i n e v i t a b l e , 

unfortunately. 

MR. AIRI S : We j u s t hope i t doesn't work out t h a t 

way. We intend to take steps t o prevent i t . 

MRS. RUSSELL: I t has always i n the past i n every 

other c i t y . Unfortunately, t h i s i s the f a t e of a bridge, t h a t 

more people use i t . 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mrs. R u s s e l l . 

Are there others who would care to t e s t i f y a t t h i s 

time? 

MR. WRIGHT: I am Richard Wright. 

MR. DUGAS: Richard M. Wright, you are next. 
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STATEMENT OF RICHARD M. WRIGHT, EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR, D„ C. METROPOLITAN SUBCONTRACTORS 

ASSOCIATION 

MR. WRIGHT: I am Richard M. Wright, Executive 

D i r e c t o r of the D. C. Metropolitan Subcontractors A s s o c i a t i o n . 

Our A s s o c i a t i o n includes subcontractors, of a l l trade, doing 

approximately 70 to 80 percent of a l l the construction 

i n d u s t r y work i n the Washington Metropolitan Area. 

The subcontractors s t r o n g l y support the const r u c t i o n 

of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge and i t s approaches. 

A bridge a t t h i s l o c a t i o n would provide immediate 

s o c i a l and economic b e n e f i t s f o r the Metropolitan Area. I t 

would provide employment f o r the co n s t r u c t i o n i n d s u t r y labor 

force d i r e c t l y engaged i n t h i s p r o j e c t . 

I n longer term, i t would f a c i l i t a t e the movement of 

the labor force from area to area. T h i s would i n c r e a s e 

employment of workers on p r o j e c t s t h a t are now d i f f i c u l t to 

get t o. 

Also, an economic b e n e f i t would be the reduction i n 

the costs of co n s t r u c t i o n . Factors i n the cost of b u i l d i n g 

are the cost to the subcontractor of g e t t i n g h i s men, t o o l s 

and equipment to the job, and the cost to the s u p p l i e r s of 

d e l i v e r i n g m a t e r i a l s to the job. With the improved routing 

t h a t would be po s s i b l e w i t h the new bridge, these cost f a c t o r s 

would come down. As costs of con s t r u c t i o n are reduced, more 
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b u i l d i n g s w i l l be b u i l t and mora jobs w i l l be provided. 

An environmental b e n e f i t , a l s o , would accrue from 

the b u i l d i n g of t h i s bridge. I t would permit the f a s t e r 

movement of our v e h i c l e s . With increased speed, there would 

be fewer vehicle-hours and a concomitant reduction i n a i r 

p o l l u t i o n from exhausts. A reduction i n a i r po-lution would 

r e s u l t a l s o from the mere f a c t of higher speeds and reduced 

step-and-go type operation. 

The argument t h a t the e x i s t e n c e of a new bridge 

would r e s u l t i n more t r a f f i c i f , of course, not v a l i d . The 

number of v e h i c l e s w i l l be the same e i t h e r way, bridge or no 

bridge. However, i f there i s no bridge, the t r a f f i c w i l l go 

more slowly and more i n t e r r u p t e d l y over the e x i s t i n g routes, 

and produce more a i r p o l l u t i o n . 

Thus, f o r the reasons given, economic, s o c i a l , and 

environmental, the subcontractors of the Washington 

Metropolitan area are very much i n favor of t h i s proposed 

bridge. 

Thank you very much. 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. Wright. 

MR.AIRIS: Mr. Chairman. 

I wonder would Mr. Wright, could I impose upon you 

to j u s t ask one simple question here. Does your A s s o c i a t i o n 

have any preference as to the treatment which was o u t l i n e d , 

as shown i n these two a r t i s t s * renderings? 
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MR. WRIGHT: Wo, s i r , I think we didn't undertake 

to address the preference between the two. I t i s merely we 

thine there should be a bridge. 

MR. AI R I S : I sea. Thank you very much. 

MR. DUGAS: I s Mr. Treanor i n the house yet? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: How about Colonel I s r a e l s o n , has he come 

i n ? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGASz We f i n d ourselves approximately 15 

minutes ahead of our schedule. I s there someone e l s e i n the 

audience not on our l i s t who would care to t e s t i f y a t t h i s 

time? 

I f there be none, then we w i l l be i n recess u n t i l 

approximately 4:20. 

(Whereupon, there was a b r i e f recess taken.) 

MR.DUGAS: Mrs. Hal Magargle. 

STATEMENT OF MRS. HAL MAGARGLE, AUDUBON 

NATURALIST SOCIETY OF THE CENTRAL ATLANTIC 

STATES 

MRS. MAGARGLE: I am Mrs. Hal Magargle. I appear 

i n behalf of the Audubon N a t u r a l i s t Society of the C e n t r a l 

A t l a n t i c S t a t e s , a nonprofit organization e s t a b l i s h e d i n 1897, 

wi t h a c u r r e n t membership of approximately 2,200. The Society 

encourages conservation a c t i v i t i e s , environmental education 
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and n a t u r a l science s t u d i e s . 

I understand t h a t we are i n v i t e d to present s t a t e 

ments concerning any a l t e r n a t i v e designs f o r the proposed 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge and i t s approaches i n V i r g i n i a and the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia, i n c l u d i n g the s o c i a l , economic and 

environmental e f f e c t s . 

I propose t h a t the best design, considering the 

s o c i a l economic and environmental e f f e c t s , i s a cleaned-up 

Potomac R i v e r , minus another bridge s t r u c t u r e of any k i n d , 

w i t h the Parkland along the s h o r e l i n e l i f e i n t a c t , not cut 

through w i t h more roads. 

I n considering a design f o r anything — a bridge, 

road or b u i l d i n g of any s o r t — we should thin k not only of 

how i t w i l l look when brand new, but how w i l l i t stand the 

t e s t of time and use? 

The design proposals under consideration today w i l l 

encroach upon e x i s t i n g shore l i n e parkland, and poses a 

se r i o u s t h r e a t to r e s i d e n t i a l areas and parks outside of the 

immediate l o c a t i o n . T h i s i s an undesirable s o c i a l e f f e c t . 

The more bridges and roads we b u i l d , the more we 

seem to need. Using past experience as re f e r e n c e , as long as 

we continue t o encourage the use of the p r i v a t e automobile, 

v/e can be sure t h a t before long, another bridge and more 

approaches w i l l be "needed." T h i s i s an undesirable economic 

e f f e c t . 
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I t i s a proven f a c t t h a t our automobiles are one of 

the major sources of a i r p o l l u t i o n , i f not the Mo. 1 source 

i n our c i t i e s . To encourage an inc r e a s e i n automobile t r a f f i c 

a t t h i s point i n time i s very poor design. That i t w i l l have 

an undesirable e f f e c t on our environment, there can be no 

doubt. 

I t i s such an obvious question t h a t i t should not 

be necessary to ask i t , but why don't we get on with the job 

of b u i l d i n g a decent mass t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system i n t h i s 

metropolitan area i n s t e a d of wasting precious time arguing 

about more roads and more bridges to brin g s t i l l more c a r s , 

with t h e i r attendant problems of a i r p o l l u t i o n , t r a f f i c con

g e s t i o n , noise and d i r t i n t o the c i t y ? I t j u s t doesn't make 

sense. 

L e t us produce a design which w i l l be sound s o c i a l l y , 

economically, and environmentally; a mass t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

system which V7.il 1: 

1. Make i t p o s s i b l e f o r the poor as w e l l as the 

r i c h to move about. 

2, Make i t d e s i r a b l e and easy f o r people to come 

i n t o the c i t y to shop, go s i g h t s e e i n g , out to dinner, to 

enjoy the many forms of entertainment a v a i l a b l e i n the metroO 

p o l i t a n area, and above a l l , to commute to work. 

Which w i l l not adversely a f f e c t our environment 

w i t h i n c r e a s i n g a i r p o l l u t i o n , noise p o l l u t i o n , and the 

http://V7.il
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d e s t r u c t i o n of i r r e p l a c e a b l e parkland. 

L e t ' s get on w i t h i t . 

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mrs. Magargle. 

I s Mr. Wil l i a m Treanor i n the house yet? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: Mr. Treanor i s our l a s t witness 

scheduled f o r the afternoon s e s s i o n and he i s not due u n t i l 

5:05. I wonder i f there i s now present anyone i n the audience 

who would l i k e to t e s t i f y a t t h i s time, not l i s t e d ? 

(No response.) 

MR. DUGAS: I f not, we w i l l have to go i n t o recess 

u n t i l approximately 5:05. 

(Whereupon, there was a short r e c e s s . ) 

MR. DUGAS3 Ladies and Gentlemen, we j u s t had a 

telephone message from Mr. Treanor, i n d i c a t i n g t h a t he i s out 

on an emergency matter and th a t he probably w i l l not appear 

a t t h i s time. We w i l l , t h e r e f o r e , adjourn the hearing a t t h i s 

time, to reconvene a t 7:00 o'clock, i n t h i s p lace. 

Thank you very much. 

(Whereupon, a t 4:50 p.m., the p u b l i c hearing i n the 

above-entitled matter was recessed, to reconvene a t 7:00 p.m., 

t h i s same day.) 
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(THE HEARING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT APPROXIMATELY 

7 P.M. , 15 DECEMBER 1970, AND THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS; The meeting w i l l now 

come to order. We s h a l l hear from Mrs. Louise McClenathan. 

WHEREUPON, 

MRS o LOUISE McCLENATHAN, 

2001 N„ ADAMS STREET, ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA, APPROACHED • 

THE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

MRS. McCLENATHAN: I am Louise McClenathan r e s i d i n g 

a t 2001 N. Adams S t r e e t , A r l i n g t o n , V i r g i n i a . I wish t o 

s t a t e a t the outset t h a t I favor a balanced t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

system f o r the area, i n c l u d i n g s e v e r a l a l t e r n a t i v e plans 

suggested by my f e l l o w A r l i n g t o n i a n s a t the 1-66 Hearings 

on December 7, 8 , and 9, 1970 o These a l t e r n a t e s include 

above ground r a i l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n on the e x i s t i n g r i g h t of way, 

underground t r a n s i t systems, and the use of express bus lanes 

on e x i s t i n g highways. 

I have had t h i r t e e n years of experience i n publi c 

school work. During t h a t time I have seen the v i t a l im

portance I repeat, v i t a l importance of play and r e c r e a t i o n 

i n the t o t a l l e a r n i n g process of c h i l d r e n * I n t h i s regard, I 

would i n no way favor c o n s t r u c t i o n of 1-266 and 66 which 

co n s t r u c t i o n would destroy any large amount of land c u r r e n t l y 

used f o r f r e e r e c r e a t i o n by c i t i z e n s from the ages of 5 t o 75. 
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F r e d e r i c h Froebel, a European educator, has put i t 

t h i s way: 

"Play i s the purest, most s p i r i t u a l a c t i v i t y of the 

c h i l d . I t g i v e s , t h e r e f o r e , joy, freedom, contentment, inner 

and outer r e s t , and peace w i t h the world. A c h i l d t h a t plays 

thoroughly w i t h s e l f a c t i v e determination* p e r s e v e r i n g l y u n t i l 

p h y s i c a l f a t i g u e f o r b i d s , w i l l s u r e l y be a thoroughly de

termined man, capable of s e l f - s a c r i f i c e f o r the promotion of 

the w e l f a r e of himself and o t h e r s . " 

My f o l l o w i n g comments, however, are d i r e c t e d t o 

s p e c i f i c design changes requested when and i f 1*̂ 266 and 1-66 

are constructed. 

Gentlemen, I would l i k e t o point t o you on the 

a e r i a l map the place where I l i v e and t o which I w i l l be r e 

f e r r i n g i n my testimony (approaching the map and i n d i c a t i n g ) * 

You can see t h a t the highway i s v e r y , v e r y close behind t h i s 

a r e a. You w i l l a l s o see other high d e n s i t y , dwellings, r i g h t 

here, apartments, too, and turns a t Adams S t r e e t . 

According t o proposed design plans f o r 1-266. 

According t o proposed design plans f o r 1-266 made a v a i l a b l e 

f o r p u b l i c inspection i n advance of t h i s hearing, the geogra

phic point i n A r l i n g t o n where eastbound 1-266 would diverge 

from 1-66 i s approximately due north of the northern terminus 

of North Adams S t r e e t . At such point of divergence from 1-66 

eastbound 1-266 would proceed underneath 1-66 on i t s way to a 
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Three S i s t e r s Bridge* 

T h i s passage of 2-266 under 1-56 r e a d i l y lends i t 

s e l f to inexpensive implementation of the request f o r an 

appropriate pedestrian f a c i l i t y which I made a t the 1-66 

September 29, 1970, design hearing on behalf of r e s i d e n t s of 

my a r e a 0 The b r i e f statement then made i n explanation and 

support of t h a t request f o r a pedestrian f a c i l i t y I l a t e r w i l l 

repeat. 

But f i r s t I r e f e r t o a r e l a t e d aspect of the proposed 

highway design plans. S o - c a l l e d ramp "K w i l l feed i n t o 1-66 

at the same geographical point p r e v i o u s l y mentioned, and i t 

w i l l be necessary f o r the requested pedestrian f a c i l i t y t o 

overpass ramp "K" a t t h a t point. The embankment and r e l a t e d 

r e t a i n i n g w a l l proposed to p a r a l l e l 1-66 a t t h a t point w i l l 

f a c i l i t a t e c o nstruction of an inexpensive anchorage f o r the 

south end of the proposed overpass of ramp "K"„ 

A f t e r spanning the ve r y short distance over ramp 

"K", the north end of the requested overpass would be anchored 

on a s t r u c t u r e which would include s t a i r steps or a ramp l e a d 

ing down tothe grade l e v e l of }>266. At the foot of such anchor 

s t r u c t u r e the pedestrian would enter a narrow c o r r i d o r pro

t e c t e d on e i t h e r s i d e by woven w i r e fencing of such height 

and p r o t e c t i v e design as would preclude s c a l i n g . T h i s pro

t e c t e d pedestrian c o r r i d o r would be located t o the r i g h t of 

and alongside eastbound 1-266 f o r the distance i t passes 
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underneath 1-66. Upon emerging from the cover of t h a t bridge 

the i n d i c a t e d pedestrian c o r r i d o r immediately would connect 

w i t h Spout Run parkland which extends an approximate h a l f mile 

down to the Potomac R i v e r . T h i s wooded area of n a t u r a l beauty, 

c o n s i s t i n g of s e v e r a l a c r e s , i s not — I repeat not —• earmarked 

f o r h5.ghway use by 1-266, and i s the h i k i n g area r e f e r r e d t o i n 

my previously-metnioned request of September 29. 

I now repeat t h a t request omitting introductory 

matter and copy of the p e t i t i o n i n support of such request 

signed by 337 persons, which p e t i t i o n a l r e a d y i s part of the 

record of the ind i c a t e d I«66 hearing. I quote: 

The proposed l o c a t i o n f o r the requested pedestrian 

f a c i l i t y i s " i n the v i c i n i t y of the northern terminus of 

North Adams Street„11 No land a c q u i s i t i o n cost would be i n -

bolved because A r l i n g t o n County s t i l l r e t a i n s t i t l e t o land, 

dedicated f o r Adams S t r e e t , which land extends a l l the distance 

down t o the right-of-way of the former Washington & Old 

Dominion R a i l r o a d . That former r a i l r o a d bed w i l l be u t i l i z e d 

f o r c o n s t r u c t i o n of U.S., 66. 

Across U.S. 66 at th a t point i s open land i n Spout 

Run Parkway on which h i k i n g paths a l r e a d y e x i s t which could be 

extended to connect w i t h a h i k i n g t r a i l along the Potomac R i v e r . 

A side t r a i l , which a l r e a d y e x i s t s i n Spout Run Parkway, leads 

to a 100-foot long w e l l - p r e s e r v e d C i v i l War trench which was 

part of the F o r t Strong earthworks. 
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The f a c i l i t y proposed i n our p e t i t i o n i s described as 

"pedestrian." The word "biking" purposely i s not used i n 

connection t h e r e w i t h because d i f f e r e n c e s i n e l e v a t i o n i n the 

area i n question might preclude s a t i s f a c t o r y b i c y c l e t r a v e l . , 

Hiking conditions, however, are ideal,, T h i s h i k i n g p o t e n t i a l 

j u s t i f i e s c o n s t r u c t i o n of the requested f a c i l i t y i r r e s p e c t i v e 

of the b i k i n g angle„ 

A word about my neighborhood and i t s f u t u r e : We are 

located close i n , being but a mile from Rosslyn. Potomac 

Towers and the C i r c l e Apartment a t the northern terminus of 

Adams S t r e e t are both high r i s e w i t h s e v e r a l other apartments 

nearby. 

There a l s o are nearby s i n g l e - f a m i l y dwellings. 

The A r l i n g t o n County planning s t a f f repeatedly has recommended 

th a t such p r i v a t e home are a , as w e l l as c e r t a i n contiguous 

dwelling a r e a s , be earmarked f o r high den s i t y development. 

The f u r t h e r f a c t t h a t wa are located w i t h i n the geo

g r a p h i c a l l i m i t s of the R o s s l y n - B a l l s t o n r a p i d r a i l t r a n s i t 

c o r r i d o r , now under comprehensive study by the A r l i n g t o n 

County planning s t a f f , i s an a d d i t i o n a l i n d i c a t i o n of the 

eventual high population d e n s i t y which i s destined f o r our 

area„ T h i s ever-growing population now needs, and henceforth 

u r g e n t l y w i l l need, ready access to open space. Granting 

t h i s p e t i t i o n would a f f o r d t h a t opportunity a C i t i z e n s generally 

a l s o would f i n d the i n d i c a t e d pedestrian f a c i l i t y an e x c e l l e n t 
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gateway t o the Congressionally authorised h i k i n g t r a i l along 

the Potomac R i v e r . We r e s p e c t f u l l y urge t h a t the p e t i t i o n be 

granted. 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman, might I j u s t i n q uire of 

Miss McClenathan? 

MISS McCLENATHAN: Yes? 

MR. A I R I S : Did you have any preference t h a t you 

cared t o express on the two a l t e r n a t i v e treatments f o r a 

bridge which are the primary point of the hearing. They 

are displayed r i g h t here. One i s a three-span, t h a t ' s the 

long concrete a r c h across the r i v e r . And the other i s a 

s t e e l span w i t h an added p i e r i n the center of the r i v e r . 

MISS McCLENATHAN: I was under the impression t h a t 

the hearings a l s o were being held i n regard t o 1-266, and I 

do f e e l t h a t my request touched on t h a t . 

MRo A I R I S : Yes, t h a t ' s t r u e - but i n ad d i t i o n t o 

t h a t . 

MISS McCLENATHAN: Yes. 

MR. A I R I S : T h i s i s 1-266 across the bridge. 

MISS McCLENATHAN: I do not have a t t h i s point any 

opinion as t o which design would be best gentlemen. I be l i e v e 

t h a t my request and my testimony should stand as i t now i s . 

MR. A I R I S : Thank you ve r y much. 

MISS McCLENATHAN: You are welcome. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mrs. P h i l i p G. Fortune? 



League of Women Voters? 

MRS. MALAKOFF: I am not Mrs. Fortune but I am 

going t o t e s t i f y . 

HEARING OFFICER: Mrs. Malakoff, you are going t o 

t e s t i f y i n s t e a d of Mrs. Fortune? 

MRS. MAIAKOFF: Yes. Would you l i k e i t now? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Please. 

MRS„ MAIAKOFFt I would l i k e t o open t h i s w i t h a 

s l i g h t l y l i g h t e r statement. I f e e l our statement i s r a t h e r 

solemn as Leagues often a r e , and I would say t h a t perhaps we 

f e e l t h a t we are here more by accident than by design. That's 

p r e t t y bad." I t h i n k we are a l l gathered here because of the 

extended c i t i z e n a c t i v i t y f o r the past two years and t h i s of 

course i s one of a long s e r i e s of League p o s i t i o n papers. I 

hope th a t you gentlemen who are looking t o the Hearing record 

w i l l go back t o League p o s i t i o n s i n previous times. 

The League of Women Voters of the D i s t r i c t of Colum

b i a i s opposed t o the design proposals submitted f o r 1-266. 

The proposals do not s p e c i f y the nature of the t r a f i i c s e r v i c e 

f o r which they are o f f e r e d , and consequently they defy d i r e c t 

e v a l u a t i o n i n terms of s u i t a b i l i t y f o r s e r v i c e needs t o be met. 

For such e v a l u a t i o n , t r i p purposes and number would have t o be 

estimated. Furthermore, an e x p l i c i t statement of the r e l a t i o n 

of these designs t o the t o t a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system of the 

region would be important t o proper e v a l u a t i o n . A statement of 
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t h a t r e l a t i o n s h i p i s a l s o e s s e n t i a l t o c a r r y out the I n t e r 

governmental Relations Act of 1968, which r e q u i r e s r e g i o n a l 

coordination and balanced transportation systems. 

A review of the hearing record of 1964 r e v e a l s t h a t 

the designs do not appear t o r e f l e c t the influence of c i t i z e n 

opinion expressed a t t h a t time. The f e a r s expressed then have 

grown more urgent w i t h each passing year. C i t i z e n s a t t h a t 

time objected t o the prospective environmental b l i g h t , neigh

borhood d i s r u p t i o n , and the cost of the p r o j e c t . They wanted 

resources a l l o c a t e d t o a l t e r n a t i v e forms of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

They recommended s p e c i f i c a l l y t h a t t r u c k t r a f f i c prohibited 

from the Theodore Roosevelt Bridge be channeled t o the new 

14th S t r e e t span. They challenged t r a f f i c forecasts,, A l l 

these objections appear t o be f u l l y j u s t i f i e d a t t h i s t i m e c 

These designs f o r massive t r a f f i c c a r r i e r s are t o t a l l y 

out of keeping w i t h our i n t e r e s t i n encouraging the use of mass 

t r a n s i t , i n v e s t i n g a v a i l a b l e resources i n improving mass 

t r a n s i t , and reducing auto use wit h i t s consequent c l u t t e r of 

gas s t a t i o n s , parking l o t s and garages, and the thousand miles 

of roads a l r e a d y i n s e r v i c e i n the 69 square miles of the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia. 

They are out of keeping w i t h a s p i r i t of concern f o r 

the unique n a t u r a l f e a t u r e s of our C a p i t o l l o c a t i o n . I n our 

region, there i s only one Potomac s h o r e l i n e . Thousands of us 

enjoy i t s use f o r h i k i n g and b i k i n g . Many thousands more could 
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do so i f i t s n a t u r a l a t t r a c t i v e n e s s were protected and en

hanced. To route a major t r a f f i c carr.ier along t h i s nearby 

area of the Potomac shore i s t o destroy our most important 

n a t u r a l a s s e t , t o threaten the vegetation, and t o destroy the 

sm a l l measure of hope f o r a c h i e v i n g the possible - a pleasant 

urban h a b i t a t . 

We do not b e l i e v e the D. C. Department of Highways 

and T r a f f i c i s responsive t o the c l e a r wishes of the c i t i z e n s i t 

pretends t o serve. We recommend the withdrawal of these plans 

by the Department. 

Are there any questions? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Any questions? 

MR. AIRIS: W e l l , Mr. Chairman, I wonder i f Miss 

Malakoff has any preference f o r e i t h e r of the two treatments 

t h a t was described i n the booklet and which are shown on these 

two a r t i s t renderings up here - the two d i f f e r e n t types of 

bridges, or any other type of bridge? 

MISS MALAKOFF: Yes. Wel l , my own r e a c t i o n t o the 

a l t e r n a t i v e proposed was th a t i n the v e r y narrowest sense 

a l t e r n a t i v e • t h a t they are a r t i s t i c a l t e r n a t i v e s - a e s t h e t i c 

a l t e r n a t i v e s . My own estimate would be that the r e a l meaning 

of design a l t e r n a t i v e s perhaps ought t o be a l i t t l e b i t broader 

i n the sense of d i f f e r e n t s i z e s , d i r e c t e d t o d i f f e r e n t c a r r y i n g 

purposes and things of t h a t s o r t . I c e r t a i n l y t h i n k t h a t 

a e s t h e t i c a l l y the s i m p l i e r bridge has the more pleasing appeal. 



but t h a t ' s a personal, and a v e r y narrowly a e s t h e t i c design 

| consideration* 

M R . A I R I S : Which one would be the more s i m p l i e r ? 

M I S S M A L A K O F F t Well, a e s t h e t i c a l l y speaking, I 

would say the s i n g l e a r c h . 

MR. A I R I S : The s i n g l e a r c h . I see. You would have 

some s l i g h t preference towards the s i n g l e arch? 

M I S S M A L A K O F F : Oh, yes. 

MR. A I R I S : As you r e c a l l , j u s t as an a s i d e , r e a l l y , 

one of the comments a t the '64 hearing was from the f o l k s 

who indulged i n r i v e r s p o r t s , t h a t they d i d not wish t o have 

p i e r s i n the r i v e r . That i s , i f they had t h e i r druthers they 

would r a t h e r not have p i e r s i n the r i v e r , and, of course, t h i s 

i s j u s t one point t h a t we have t r i e d t o be responsive t o . 

M I S S M A L A K O F F : Right. 

MR. AIRISs The s i n g l e a r c h . 1 am glad t o hear you 

say t h a t you fav o r the s i n g l e a r c h , i f you have t o have a 

bridge,, 

M I S S M A Lh K O P S': W e l l , the b a s i c objection i s t o t h i s 

massive f a c i l i t y , which, of course, i s f a r more than the bridge,, 

I t includes the tunnel , w i t h the necessary venting of carbon 

monoxide, which has a l i f e of what, 100 years or so? 

MR. A I R I S : I would q u i t e agree th e r e . 

MISS M A L A K O F F : I n any event, the output i s so d r a s t i c 

t h a t the concentration can be expected t o be very, v e r y high. 
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I have been s c r o l l i n g up and dov;n Connecticut Avenue today, 

and I would hate t o have t h a t Sunday hike on the Potomac. I t 

•would be the same experience. 

MR. A I R I S : I appreciate your being v e r y f o r t h r i g h t . 

I f there i s a bridge, you pr e f e r the s i n g l e a r c h . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you v e r y much, Miss 

Malakoff. 

MISS MALAKOFF: You are welcome. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. Thomas R . Reid, I I I ? 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. THOMAS R. REID, I I I , 

CITIZEN - 1409 30th S t r e e t , N. W., Washington, D. C., 

approached the microphone and t e s t i f i e d , i n substance, as 

f o l l o w s : 

MR. REID: S i r , I don't have a prepared statement but 

I thought about what I was going t o say as I rode ray bike 

over here. My name i s Thomas Reid, and I have come t o present 

a bicycle.commuter's view of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge. Do you 

ever r i d e a b i c y c l e , Mr. Chairman? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Yes, s i r . 

MR. REID: Good. Then you probably know t h a t I 

represent a large number of people, perhaps l a r g e r than many 

of you t h i n k . They are 77,000 r e g i s t e r e d b i c y c l e s i n the 

D i s t r i c t , and, of course, t h a t f i g u r e doesn°t include a l l of the 
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b i c y c l e s t h a t are r e g i s t e r e d , and hundreds of thousands 

of b i c y c l e s i n the suburbs on e i t h e r s i d e . 

H E A R I N G O F F I C E R D U G A S s There are three owned by me. 

M R . R E I D : 0h f good. I am glad t o hear i t , s i r . 

Of those thousands of b i c y c l e s , the most conservative estimate 

I have seen i s t h a t a thousand people r i d e t h e i r b i c y c l e s t o 

work everyday i n the Washington area. A large number of those 

people, i n c l u d i n g myself, commute across the r i v e r by b i c y c l e 

on the way t o work. 1 am not here i n any o f f i c i a l c a p a c i t y 

but I t h i n k my views are probably r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of b i c y c l e 

commuters i n the Washington a r e a . 

I am p a r t i c u l a r l y pleased t o be here tonight. I 

Want t o commend you a l l , you and your committee f o r your 

energy and perserverence i n s t a y i n g here t h i s long. I know 

i t has been a long, long hearing. I might suggest i t wouldn't 

have been so d i f f i c u l t f o r you i f you had found a l e s s contro

v e r s i a l a l t e r n a t i v e . But since you have apparently chosen t h i s 

one, I command you f o r s t i c k i n g i t out t h i s long. I am 

pleased to be here e s p e c i a l l y because I made suggestions be

fore t o the D . C„ o f f i c i a l s about the design of t h i s bridge* 

Perhaps Mr. A i r i s remembers i t was on August 12th, 1969 th a t 

I made a suggestion about the design of the bridge, and was 

t o l d a t t h a t time t h a t wasn't up t o the c i t i z e n s , i t was 

completely up t o the a r c h i t e c t s of the bridge and i t wasn't 

my province t o even suggest„ For t h a t reason, i t i s a pleasure 
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to be here* Now I have come t o d i s c u s s s t r i c t l y the design 

of the bridge, but since people are apparently t a k i n g t a l l i e s 

and some people, although not i n c l u d i n g Congressman Nat-cher, 

are concerned about what the public t h i n k s of t h i s bridge, I 

thought I would t e l l youny opinion. I n my opinion, the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge i s an abomination. We have cot a l o v e l y c i t y 

here, a n a t i o n a l t r e a s u r y , I t h i n k , and we have turned i t i n t o 

a used c a r l o t . l t 8 s choked t o death w i t h c a r s , more car s 

per square mile than any c i t y i n the Kationa, and now you want 

to b u i l d t h i s huge f a c i l i t y to bring thousands more car s i n t o 

the c i t y everyday. Ludicrous, Mr. Chairman. Preposterous. 

But i f you are going to go aheeid w i t h t h i s abomination, I 

would l i k e t o suggest two things about the design: I n the 

f i r s t place, on the point of view of the single-span v e r s i s 

the double span bridge, I t h i n k asking you that question i s 

equivalent t o asking an innocent man whether he p r e f e r s the 

g u i l l o t i n e or the gallows, because i n my opinion we shouldn't 

have e i t h e r . I f we are forced t o have one, I take the g u i l l o ~ 

t i n e being s i m p l i e r i n the form of the single-span bridge. I t 

i s not as a t t r a c t i v e as Three S i s t e r s , but i t i s more a t t r a c 

t i v e than the other. 

My other suggestion on the bridge i s t h a t the de~ 

signers of the bridge put i n adequate sidewalks both along the 

bridge and along the approaches t o the bridge so that people 

can walk across the bridge eind r i d e b i c y c l e s across i t s a f e l y . 
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Experience f o r me, I ri d e across Memorial Bridge everyday, 

proves that i f there i s an adequate sidewalk on the bridge and 

i t s approaches people w i l l use i t . And I thinkeven the pro~ 

ponents of the bridge agree that we have got to f i n d some way 

to cut down automobile t r a f f i c coming in t o t h i s c i t y . B i c y c l i s t s , 

can't cut i t down a great d e a l , but i t ' s a step forward. I t i s 

a r e l a t i v e l y easy step forward to take and I t h i n k experience 

has proven t h a t i f we provide adequate sidewalks, both on the 

bridge and the approaches, people w i l l use them on b i c y c l e s t o 

go to work. I n a d d i t i o n , you know t h a t people use b i c y c l e s a 

great deal f o r 3:ecreation purposes and I am sure t h a t the 

r e c r e a t i o n c y c l i s t s would use the bridge as w e l l , i f there 

were a safe way to do i t . 

Memorial Bridge i s r e l a t i v e l y s a f e , there being s i d e 

w alks. I work over i n A r l i n g t o n . I came to t h i s hearing today 

by b i c y c l e from my o f f i c e and made the mistake of coming across 

14th S t r e e t Bridge which had t o t a l l y inadequate b i c y c l e faci<~ 

l i t i e s . F r a n k l y , i t ' s a miracle I am here. I was almost k i l l e d 

s e v e r a l times on t h a t bridge tonight because there i s j u s t no 

provisions f o r b i c y c l e s on the approach on e i t h e r side of the 

bridge. Somebody a t l e a s t was smart enough t o put a sidewalk 

on the bridge, but I don't know how you are going t o get there 

because you have t o r i s k death a thousand times on the approach 

on e i t h e r side g e t t i n g to i t . Therefore, my suggestion f o r 

the Three S i s t e r s Eridge i s t h a t i t be b u i l t w i t h adequate 
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b i c y c l e f a c i l i t i e s , not only on the bridge but on the 

approaches on e i t h e r side,. F i n a l l y , the irony of t h i s whole 

hearing, I t h i n k , i s that we are going ahead asking people how 

the bridge should look, and as f a r as I know we don't know what 

the c i t i z e n s t h i n k of the bridge a t a l l . . You see the f i g u r e s 

35% opposed to the bridge, twice as many opposed yesterday i n 

the hearing as was i n f a v o r , but I don't know how much f a i t h yot 

can put i n those. There has never been an o f f i c i a l t a l l y , t o 

my knowledge. I , t h e r e f o r e , propose the f o l l o w i n g : I suggest 

t h a t r e s i d e n t s of the D i s t r i c t be given a p u b l i c referendum on 

the bridge to be included i n the b a l l o t i n g on the n o n v o t i n g 

delegate next s p r i n g . I t ' s a v e r y simple thing? you j u s t type 

one more l i n e . 

TH3 AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MR. RE ID: You type one more l i n e of the b a l l o t , 

and, f r a n k l y , the m a j o r i t y of people i n the c i t y go along, 

i f they go along w i t h b u i l d i n g t h i s t h i n g I ' l l go along. I 

suggest t h a t you f o l l o w t h a t up, Mr. Chairman. I am p r e t t y busy 

and won't have time. But I would l i k e t o see t h a t done. I 

t h i n k i t ' s only f a i r . I t doesn't seem to be too d i f f i c u l t a 

l e g a l problem? i t can't be very expensive since they are p r i n t ~ 

ing b a l l o t s anyway, and I am going t o do everything that I can 

t o see that i t ' s done. 

The second point of my summary i s t h a t I would l i k e 

to see b i c y c l e f a c i l i t i e s on the bridge u ThanJs v e r y much f o r 
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HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you. 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. Reid? 

MR. EEID: Yes, s i r ? . 1 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Reid? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I b e l i e v e Mr* A i r i s wants t o 

ask you a question. 

MR. REID: Sure. 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Reid, I j u s t wondered, since we have 

wide s i d e w a l k s - -

SAM ABBOTT: You c a n s t r i d e b i c y c l e s on sidewalks I 

A SPECTATOR: I t ' s against the law. 

MR. PS ID: You have t o break the law t o do i t anyway, 

Mr. Chairman, but I do. I would r a t h e r break the law than d i e . 

MR. A I R I S : —- sin c e we have wide sidewalks on the 

Key Bridge here and we do have a guard r a i l t h a t leads perhaps 

close to a 6 foot walk t h a t i s not v e r y h e a v i l y used by pedes

t r i a n s , would there be any merit i n connecting up some of these 

h i k i n g , b i k i n g t r a i l s on t h i s side — w i t h , say, the C&O 

Canal pathway? 

MR. REID: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a good suggestion, s i r , but 

l e t me say t h i s : I f you walk along Key Bridge, they have those 

big supports f o r the l i g h t stands, and i t °s v e r y d i f f i c u l t t o 

ri d e a bike around the support. You p r a c t i c a l l y have t o stop 
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u n l e s s you want t o "T" around the curve and r i s k f a l l i n g i n t o 

the t r a f f i c . For t h a t reason, I didn't mention Key Bridge as 

one of the bridges i n the c i t y that has adequate sidewalks f o r 

bikes. Memorial Bridge i s the only one I t h i n k that does. I 

would c e r t a i n l y recommend t h a t you include i n the present con

s t r u c t i o n on the bridge widening of those sidewalks f o r b i 

c y c l i s t s . 

MR. A I R I S : Well, t h a t ' s what I am t a l k i n g about. 

You would have to b u i l d some kind of a pedestrian or b i k i n g 

s t r u c t u r e here and over here ( i n d i c a t i n g ! . Where i t would go 

I don't know. We never r e a l l y studied i t , but I was curious 

whether t h i s had any merit. I know t h i s young gentleman 

( i n d i c a t i n g Mr. R e i d ) . I have t a l k e d w i t h him before. 

MR. R3IDs Yea, I t h i n k i t ' s a good point. I t h i n k 

the present sidewalks on Key Bridge j u s t aren't q u i t e wide 

enough. You know what you could do i s j u s t put i n l e s s bulky 

standards f o r the s t r e e t l i g h t i f you had a stronger s t r u c t u r a l 

s t e e l . At present, i t i s k i n d of hard t o r i d e around those. 

MR. A I R I S : Do you t h i n k i f you could get clearance 

i t would have soaae merit t h e r e ? 

MR. REID: Yeah, I t h i n k t h a t ' s a good idea. The 

point about the approach i s w e l l taken. You can't r i d e your 

bike - i f you can't r i d e your bike t o the sidewalk, l i k e 14th 

S t r e e t Bridge, why have the sidewalk? I want to get across 

the r i v e r anyway, and I s t i l l suggest Key Bridge or no, t h a t 
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s i n c e we are s t a r t i n g a f r e s h on the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, 

i t seems t o me i t ' s IB mart to put the sidewalks on Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge now than l a t e r . Thank you, very much. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS:. Thank you, Mr. Reid. 

MR. REID: I say asking me what kind of bridge we 

should have i s l i k e asking me or an innocent man i f he should 

go t o the gallows. I aw against the bridge. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr8. Merle J . Van Home? 

A VOICE: Mr. Chairman, notwithstanding Women's 

L i b e r a t i o n , ADA does permit on occasion that i t be represented 

by the male of the sp e c i e s . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. Merle J . Van Eorne. I am 

s o r r y . 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. MERLE J , VAN HORNE, 

APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

MR* VAN HORRE: My name i s Mr. Merle J . Van Home, 

and I represent the Greater Washington Chapter of Americans f o r 

Democratic A c t i o n , a nonprofit, nonpartisan p o l i t i c a l a c t i o n 

organization. The Greater Washington Chapter c o n s i s t s of about 

1500 ADA members l i v i n g i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia and the ad

jacent parts of Maryland and V i r g i n i a . 

We are presenting t h i s testimony under pr o t e s t . 

F i r s t of a l l , i t i s an i n s u l t t o the C i t y of Washington t o c a l l 

a hearing t o di s c u s s the design of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge — 
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a s t r u c t u r e repugnant t o our c i t y ' s purposes and overwhelming

l y r e j e c t e d by i t s c i t i z e n s . Furthermore, i t i s improper t o , 

not to say i l l e g a l , to hold a design hearing when the question 

of whether the bridge should be b u i l t a t a l l i s i n l i t i g a t i o n . 

F i n a l l y , any hearing on t h i s p r o j e c t i s improper i n the absence 

of the responsible decision-makers. 

I n the case of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia I r e f e r t o the 

Mayor, the C i t y C ouncil, and the National C a p i t a l Planning 

j Commission. Mr. A i r i s , please note: The r e l a t i v e merits of 

the proposed design a l t e r n a t i v e s are not an issue of i n t e r e s t 

t o Americans f o r Democratic Ac t i o n . 

The issue here i s the fu t u r e of the C i t y of Washing

ton. The Three S i s t e r s Bridge i s the keystone of the mon

stro u s W i l l i a m H. Hatcher Memorial Freeway System - a system 

which would, i f completed, commit our c i t y t o the t o t a l , perma

nent domination of the automobile. 

That system would condemn those of us who l i v e i n 

the D i s t r i c t t o the t o t a l tyranny of the automobile over our 

environment and our way of l i f e . 

What are the i m p l i c a t i o n s of such a commitment? The 

t e r r i b l e consequences of ouch a massive freeway program have 

been presented again and again i n every possible p u b l i c forum. 

These freeways would worsen the imbalance and deepen 

the i n j u s t i c e of the present t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system. 

These freeways would dump thousands of a d d i t i o n a l 

c a r s i n t o a c i t y core choked w i t h congestion and plagued by 
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noise and a i r p o l l u t i o n . 

These freeways would s e r i o u s l y impair the l i v a f o i l i t y 

of t h i s c i t y and endanger the h e a l t h and s a f e t y of i t s res!™ 

dents •».«• e s p e c i a l l y the i l l and the aged. 

These freeways —• w i t h a s s o c i a t e d parking f a c i l i t i e s 

— would commit a g r o s s l y excessive share of the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia's l i m i t e d land area t o the movement and storage of 

the automobile. 

These freeways would reduce t h i s c i t y ' s s e v e r e l y 

l i m i t e d t a x base s t i l l f u r t h e r through the a c q u i s i t i o n of 

valuable land. 

These freeways would d i s p l a c e thousands of people 

from t h e i r homes —- mostly poor, black people who have no 

decent a l t e r n a t i v e housing a v a i l a b l e t o them. 

These freeways would destroy hundreds of businesses 

and thousands of jobs i n a c i t y beset by severe unemployment 

of the poor and the black. 

These freeways would di v i d e the c i t y and s p l i t i t s 

neighborhoods — e s p e c i a l l y black neighborhoods which are 

s t r u g g l i n g t o u n i t f o r t h e i r own protection and betterment. 

These freeways would be white men :s roads through 

black men's homes. They would predominantly serve persons 

who ne i t h e r l i v e i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia nor bear t h e i r 

j u s t share of i t s burdens, problems, and costs —• whi l e impos

ing grave harm on i n n e r - c i t y d w e l l e r s and others l e a s t able t o 

secure r e d r e s s . 
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These prospects are nightmarish enough, hut we must 

deal w i t h something f a r worse. More scandalous than the Natche: 

Memorial Freeway System's b a l e f u l e f f e c t s i f the nefarious per-

v i s i o n of the American p o l i t i c c i l process which brought about 

the d e c i s i o n t o b u i l d the system and the stubborn r e f u s a l t o 

reconsider that d e c i s i o n . 

I w i l l pass over the shameful d e t a i l s . Everyone i n 

t h i s room knows that the Three S i s t e r s Bridge i s the r e s u l t 

of a long and determined e f f o r t by the a l i e n , greedy, p e r n i 

cious f o r c e s of the highway lobby. Abetted by Washington (s 

big business i n t e r e s t s and the e d i t o r i a l pages of the Post and 

the S t a r , these enemies of our c i t y have used p r a c t i c a l l y every 

.disreputable t r i c k i n the book to i n f l i c t t h i s environmental 

and s o c i a l a t r o c i t y on an u n w i l l i n g D i s t r i c t of Columbia. 

How u n w i l l i n g ? Consider the f o l l o w i n g : 

More than 95% of 98,330 persons voting i n the 1968 

Democratic primary favored a proposal t o submit a l l freeway 

p r o j e c t s t o referendum. Since the f u l l Natcher Memorial System 

was on the books a t t h a t time, t h i s can only be i n t e r p r e t e d as 

a massive anti-freeway mandate. 

In the 1969 Council of Governments Transportation 

Preference Survey, only one out of twenty D c C c r e s i d e n t s 

polled (and one out of ten suburbanites) chose "more freeways" 

over a l t e r n a t i v e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n improvements. 

In the u n o f f i c i a l D. C. C i t i z e n s Referendum of 
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December 4, 1959, 34% of 11,669 persons v o t i n g r e g i s t e r e d 

t h e i r opposUion t o the Three S i s t e r s Bridge and as s o c i a t e d f r e e 

ways. 

At hearings and i n a i l manner of pu b l i c forums, 

p r a c t i c a l l y every c i t i z e n s a s s o c i a t i o n and neighborhood group 

i n the D i s t r i c t plus a great many h e a l t h and environmental 

a s s o c i a t i o n s have gone on record i n opposition t o the Natcher 

Memorial System. 

The overwhelming m a j o r i t y of suburban c i t i z e n s 

groups support us i n t h i s p o s i t i o n . Connecting freeways i n 

Maryland and V i r g i n i a are g r a v e l y threatened by c i t i z e n 

a c t i o n , and p o l i t i c a l supports of those freeways are now 

f e e l i n g the wrath of suburban votes on E l e c t i o n Day. 

Only one conclusion can be drawn from a l l t h i s : The 

C i t y of Washington i s anti-freeway, and i t s c i t i z e n s are un

a l t e r a b l y opposed t o the con s t r u c t i o n of the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge. 

At t h i s point, I x^'ould l i k e to quote from Americans 

f o r Democratic Action's n a t i o n a l p o l i c y statement on transpor

t a t i o n which was adopted a t the ADA Convention i n May of t h i s 

year. I would l i k e a t t h i s time t o enter the f u l l statement, 

f o r the record. 

(STATEMENT SUBMITTED FOR THE RECORD TO B E 

ATTACHED AS PRESENTED BY AMERICANS FOR DEMOCRATIC ACTION, 

EXHIBIT FOR MR. MERLE J . VAN KORNE. ) 
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becauee of powruy o¡: cny other ci;c¡-rçútaflce. ircr thls rc.-:Eon -- ã$ t¡cLL

as 8o mininlze sutoÉobile f,re !.t|e -- f¡res ehoul"{Ì be heid lcir by. pub}-fc

subsldy. 'Ce¡:.t¡lLn ccn;,:¡r¡1ifes si:o:,.id bc encourrigctl tr cxÞr-rimeirt r¡it,t¡

a ?.ero transit fnte.
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c,i-ä.u'i:iir)::€11¡ i:l:at '.,¡iiL h.e a.¡i,:erir:ing in ii:e cat6oiåc TJn:lr;e¡s!¡y

ï,¿r.:* lievierc on 't,ire sir.b;1ec:L. c¡Ë à-.}:Le medical-o J-egal as¡rect,s of
a-ir poîi.i-uiåcl:,

ïgEÃRri{G t*ï'iî :i#frR Ðlj(;.A,$: &octoro v;ould you ino\re .blte

rn:,-ke up jr-rsi a 'ì-iitie-

üit" ctfiôï: I afi GÐ::ry* I arn Ëoas:yo ls that better?

i¿:irä.I.tit ûi'F :i:Ëil;ì ÐütiÈfl: That ts bettes"

Ðrto flotilt: Tî:e *ec,';ndu iv'hieir j-s a doeument, that, wj"tL

ï:e ap¡:oarinç¡ ài: {:he ca.'t3lel-ic Tirrå¡¡ersittrr &aw F.eview on bi:,e

sn.bje*t of the i.1ê*j-ÇôJ, i-egai. asiçreets of aír pollutåon.

(g'l;"!T3:'ixtrf gy' trA& 3;" co.trüa sgrerlâHe $frrüfgrÐEn!,tnu,

j'!l{:* #siïiiIiiÏ PJii]l,Sill"l, ÂT'r.p'c3;:ï]] gû tT{r$ nE{:eF.Ð oF pRocgfrÐgtüGs,

si$ ij$fifilîT $',üF. ¡)fr." CÃl, It" Ce*il$', )

I);¿* crï-Tt$: Thanlç TÕ¡.1¿ !4:f," r"ii:aåræano I appear before

ircu t,oday â,s a llråvat,e e:¡-t,åsen, T a¡n a member of the Air

Þt¡I}-rtåon ßulicuillinåt,tee sf 't"rre $cåeætåete s Çonmåttee for publ"ie

lìnf,orrqai:i.ono a iron*Far'¿åsan group of plrysåeåans and seicatås'cs

sÍedieeted t.o àhe objeci.i.v-e preeeni:atåon of mæciåcal. and scåenÈí*

fic informati*n cor:eernång rüâ¡rss ånteraetåon wåth hås envåron*

I ain a Ðoet,or of $ed"åeine and treceived my rnedåcal

degiree fron¡ th cornei-I $nivÇrsåty r4edåeal co].]"egeo r häve

served ðs a ge3.åcç,¡ *f i:he froï.træge of sfedicine of cornel]"

Ifniversit,y and have hel<l the posítion of Guest lnveståçator ån

'Lhe Ðeparbrnen{: of 3{etabqrli.srn encl þiuma$ gråhavj.or at the Ro*jçe*

men
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.[il Poilulion arlcl Ulb:rn Frccrvays:
trïaliing a Rccorcl on IlazalCs to
I-Iealth and Propelty

MICII ÁEL SCI I N EI DERtvÍ AN

CAL K. COÍIN

GLDNN PÁALSON

Urbrn frccrval,s carry vchiclcs porvcrcd by thc intcrnal 'co¡nbustion cngine'

Tilc r"-xhlust !'nìissions prociucccl can havc substantial and scrious cifccts on

liuma¡l hc:rltir, but thc possiþility of sucir harm is virtuaily ignorcd in higltlay

locetion pi'occctliitgs toclly. lJasic dirta tclling the air pollution story is ncvcr'

assentblccj. Instcad, highu'iry planncrs rcly on inconlplcte and unsopirisii-

catcd gcircralizations. 1'hc ingrcdicnts of an adequaie rccord on air poilution

eficcts of a proposcd ncrv urban frcervav are available. Only with such

facts on hcalth hazards can rhe iegai and psychological momentum of ihe

frecway be ovcrconc

ÍIealth Ellcctt ol I,Iíglnvay Air Pollution

Thc Pollutattts

, Tl'rc prinrary dangc;ous substances produccd by intcrnal combustion engincs.

aic carbon nionoxidc (CO), uqburncd h1'drocarbons, oxidcs o[ nitrogcn:

(NOX), lcad, partiai oxiclation products. and particulatc matter.l Tircse".

emissions contribute 50 to 30 per cent of urban air poliution.i Some, such'
: as CO and hydrocarbons, arc emittcd most heavily rvircn tlie. engine is iriling :

: and at ìorv spcccls:3 othcrs. such aS ì{O¡ and lead, are produced most hcavily

i ar higìi spccds itud tìur ing rapirì accelcrations.{

Tl¡ese substanccs arc harmful ancl impeir human ability to function nor-
' nially. Auditory discrinlination dcteriorates signifìcantly at CO conccnrr¿-
., ¿icnr 3s 1o'¡/ as 50 pars ¡,er million (ppm).t Ability to perforrn sirn;ole.

: ;nathenlaticai tasks is inipaired at i00 ppm,6 and athletic performance de-'-

clines as CO concenti'ations increase.T The visual function is adversel¡i

affected by concentraiio:rs betrveen 50 a¡',d 250 ppm.8 }leasurabie toxic

efíects on humans have becn repclrted at ¿s iorv as 10 ppm,$ and toxic effccts

in the carcliot'ascular s¡,srem and central rrerv'ous systcm have bccn reporied

at high conccntrations oi CO.ro Pcople rvith coronary heart disease or cm-

physen:a may be pariiculrily susccptible to CO exposures.ll Ani¡nal studies

shorv that chronic exposurt to rclativcly lorv concentrations of CO (15 ppm)

hastens the process o[ arteriosclerosis.l!

Little is knorvn about toxic effects of i{O¡. They may cäuse increascd

, s¡¡-rccplibilliy to respiratory infcction:r.r3 There is evidence that nitrogen

oxi'Jes can causc drrnagc to lung ti.;sue.1{ Hydrocarbons, by thcm-

r selves ancl in rcaction products rvith ìiO¡, are not rvell understood in
their cffccts orr numans. Eyc irritation lind changcs in pulnrorrirry function

havs bccn associatcd rvith thcsc substant:cs.1i Most eficcts have bccn

mcasurcd at vcry hitli conccntrations ovcr 10C ppm. Flydrocartrons conririnc

rvith othcr 5uiJst¿i¡iccs i¡r tl¡c ctmospherc to producc a varicty ol acids rvhici¡

can l¡rr.'nl ¡:rc¡ll. I{orvcvcr, cffccs on hun'ians, cvcn at co¡rccntrttions founcl

nc:rr busy higiirvays, is ¡rot knorv¡r. Othcr e.xhlust proclucts cat¡sc ci¿nllgc.

Ozonc, lcacl and :ìsûùstos îrc knorvn to causc s.'rior:s illnr.'.ss u¡tclcr sonlc'

corrditions. On thc oihcr lrand, Iittlc is k¡rorvn abol¡t. ¡rumcrous oihcr cxÌìlust
cnrissiorr procluc$.

To ¡rclnlit iitnor:incc of hcalth cffccts is not to sry tlìît no cffccts cxist. Ex-
trcnrc c:rrrtion is rc.¡irilcd; mccìical scicncc is conti¡t¡:rlly discovcrinq unsus-

pcctcd hrtzarcl.s irr air ¡rollutlnts. Particul:trly rvllcrc sr¡bst:t¡lcr,:s :.trc k¡rotvn

to c:rr¡sc tll¡nrrrqc in lnirnals, or to vcqctÍìtion, thc lack of av:rilablc dltr on
' Ìi,,,r,,,,,s cirnnot bc inlur¡rrctcd as an "lll clcar" signal.

C ('tìC(ü!rQl¡()il:t

'I'lrc tvc¡'rrU,: ¡rrrto¡¡tobilc irr 196Íì l)r()(ll¡ccrl :ì¡r¡)r'oxinìrtcly 53 LÌ¡'iìlrìs of CO'.

¡icr ntilc,l'¡ \/t:lricl,: lrtl(l sl)ûc(l vi¡iiltlio¡ts l)¡rxlucc i¡¡tlivirlu;rl tlcvilttitlns

J ¿3

.-'i)
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\'Jt¿(.'ìtl rdl iorÌS

flrcr a1'ç-¡¡gç aui.or;;oirirr: in l96s ¡rrocruccd a¡r¡:roxinratcry 53 grari:.s of co,'pJr nlilc'rr¡ \/t-hi"-ic and s¡:ccd variations proclucc indivicull dcvi¡iiionsfrr'rnr thc a'L'r;lgc. ì'fcan co conccnrrations of r5 ppnr aro typicrr on busystrc'r-'îS't? Eiqrlt r:our a'cragc concc¡rtrations of 4ö ppn, lr"ua bcsn csti_r'aicd fi:r s.nic ()r'i-stfcct ccntral urb¿rn arcas, 75 p¡:rn for trrc rvorst artcrier.strd{"'ls, rnd I l-5 ¡r¡Ir: for the rvorst city strccts.rB Garagcs, tunncls ancl loaC_ing docks tr'n.r to sr;orv highcr concÁtrations.r0 Nitrogcn oxicics have not.bgc-n e.ttcrsivcrly n:casureC. Levcls of fro
:crchc.r, 

= pcri 
":"r î;;;;r';:;:ì 

*#i'J;: 
;ijï::,i:ï :::":ffiiåî:rerciy cxceeJ onc ppnr.:'

Usc of 11ír ?ollutio¡t Data ítt fliglnvay Locatíon and. Design
Fligirrva)'planncrs o:,rgrrt,to have a c:omprete record of thc air poirution ef_Îe:ts ol a proposL'd road. Thcy sho':lá also bc told rvhat to do rvirh ihei::'ror:::ation' uncler existing practicc, the record on air po[ution is ncvera\ìùqì'reio; air poriution israrcly considered seriousry; and, air poirution factorsare given virtualiy no rveight in Cecision_making.:z

Á.n Adc,euarc ìlccorcl

Thc Fedcnl-Aid Hisilrv:y Act,:3 ancÍ the regrrratir:ns undcr it,x{ sct no,si:ir:ilrJs ib.- ¡ric n:nimur¿ infor¡nation on air por-lurion which rirust be as_-se;i'Ìec by a higi:rvay pranncr [:efore approvar of a projcct. 1*,e Act re_.ouiics iht st3te highv'ly dc¡rartment to consider,.iis impact on ti:c cnviron_.¡ì:Jnt" of tl:e proposcc ¡'ou¡c.36 Fccic'ar Highrvay Aãministr-ation guice--Iincs, sct Íortrr in poric-y and p¡occdirre Mcmo¡andum 20-g, dcfinc the.t'ù:ìviron:'cntar 
cffccts" to be :onsidcrcd. ..o incrudc: ..Noise, and air ancr$?ïL-r pollutioÌì."3ô

ftc only gui<Jciii::s for the f.lcts which form the baslq for.¡ncr.Á_...,¡!-._.nf ¡i- -^!t,..: - r;:rù¿U,i.i.iùû._- _-- rvi.ù!¡v¡r UtC ii.üSL::

cor:sidcraticn oi'scci:rr, ccononlic, and cnvir.nmc¡rt:rr ciic;1.ç srrl:ilincludc :rir i'.ir¡-sis ,ti i"tor,.,.,ai¡on s".,bnri¿rcd , ,rr" 
-i,"r" 

iri,Ìirrv:r),.<icrr¡¡1¡¡"n, jn co::ncctio¡r rvith pufl.i" 
-hca¡l¡g5 or in rcs¡ronse toric ;r'iicc 

'f rirc. Iocerion 
"r d;l; Jor rvhicrr 

"éil; irigrr'ayi;¡'r¡¡-;1;sn¿ inrcll: to.rcqucsf .p¡r.li_,"f. It shail also incluc¿ coi:_-sic"::iion of inf'ormarion'dcvt:tópJ u, thc sratã i;ñ"i c;par;-
:Hi;,-ï 

gained 'rrom orher 
"ont".tr'wiñ ;;;;;.rr"ïþon, o,

?PM 1C-¡; also rcquircs location study rcpcrtrr to contain
[d]cscript:o's oI thc. aitcrnrtives consire¡cd anrl a discussion ofûe anricipeicJ so.ciar, r.";;;,;;""ä cnvironrncnhl cficcrs ot rhcalte¡rativcs- pcii:iing ôrt trr" rig"iä;"r riiffcrcnccs ancr rrrc rcasonssuppoi:ing rlic proi:oscC iocatìr¡i or Jcsign.r,

lvfininun¡ srercrrrcs frìr fl¡¿.infornlation to irc asscnlbre<r to iniorm clcse-rcquiicd co¡rsicierarions of c¡rvironr¡rcntar cffccts 
"." ;;;;; prcscribcd.

J

.1.' I
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\'.¡,:" ; .gui.l:rncc pR)(luccs vlrr:uc rcslrlls. Onc hi¡:lrrvay r¡Jllort stt itrcd

urrclc¡: i)l)li.l 1û-S tlis¡rost'tl o[ thc air pollution ¡rroblcnr i¡t tllc follorving rvay:

r\n c.r.¡:r'cssrvaV îltln{ iìtìy rotttc rvill rctltrcc pcr-c;ìr cxhntlst c¡tris-

. sions b¡' pcrrrrittinq fl¡slcr a¡rtl lttorc c[ficicnt vchiclc o¡rcrlttion.'
Olhcr nlcthtrcls of rcclucriirq air pollution inr¡ract ort :rcljnccrtt lattd.
r¡sc inclu(lù tl¡c rrsc o[ an clcvrtcrl ali¡:nntcnt or t]lc provision o[
plantctl p;.irk stri¡rs íìh)ng tlìc ctlgcs oÍ dcprcsscd alignrtlcnts.lt

ln thc rcport anci supporting ntatcrials no cvidcncc appcars of spccific

an:ilvsis of tltc irttp:;ct of thc proposc<l Iriglrrvay on air pollution at any

p¡trticular acljlccnt location. Nor is .tllcrc cvidcnce o[ consii]trírtion of il¡c
inr¡"rrct on thc totrl air ¡rollurion burdcn of thc city or ncighborhoo¿ ro I 11'*

havc found siniiler trcatnlcnt o[ air poliution probicms in tllc rccords on

oiitcr urbln frcctvays.:]r Suclt cursory disposition of complicatcd air poliu-

tion probL.rrrs rc[iccts an almost totaily bankrupt rccorci in tllc iriglirvay

dcpartmcnt. Tllc rationllc that higher frccrvay speeds actually rcclucc pollu-

tion is misle-ading ancl inconrplcte. It ovcrlooks substantial risks of harm

to huntan hcalth anci incrcescs in pollution rvhicl't may also rcsult from the-

frcervay. i

Vhile it is truc that automobilcs travelling at higl'r speerls emit less carbon-

monoxide and hydrocarbons per mile than vchicies travclling at lorvcr

spccds.li entissions oi oxidcs of nitrogcn and of lcad incrcase ¡,ith highcr

spccrls.::r Furthermore, a nerv high specd corridor tcnds to grlncratc en-

tircly nerv automobilc traffic entering the city, making up for some reduction.

in per-car cmissio¡rs rvith more cars.3{ Even if a new road mcrcly transici's.

existing traffic from othcr routes, air poliution effects are scrious. The out-

puts of ccrtain pollutanis from a frcervay nlay be less than the total accumula-

fion of outputs f¡orn a largc nuntber of ancrial streets; but, the freervay, as a

singlc line source of conccntrated poliutants cxceeds the elnissions fronr any

one of the arterial strccts. The irnpiications for surrounding l¿nd ¡1:e is

clcai; ii is pait;cularl'; :lal;iii:g for jcint and multipie use projects wilich

årc iocaled over, unC;r and immeciiatsiy adjacent io tha freervay.

Critical iacrs such as these are repcatedly ovcriooked by highrva', pío"n.rr-
primariiy bccause thc infor¡n¿tion is never assembieC. This periórmilice

is inccnsistcnt rvith thc Congressio¡ral intent behind the Urban fn:pacr
Amendment in the 1.968 Act.3õ The purpose oi the Amendment was to'
"insure that prcper consideration wiil be given to the needs of communiiies

through rvhich highuays arc to be constructed."3G It grerv oul of extensive

hcarings, onc prcrrtisc of rvhich rvas:
'Wc must provicic thosc rvho makc thc decisions rvith more accuret()
information rcgarcling thc effects on thd local arcas, on their
neigirborhoods, and thcir pcople.;r7

Mcthods cxist for creating an adcquate rccord on air poliurion more con:
sistent rvith Congicssionai intcnt. On such a rccorcl, higirrvay planncrs can

dccidc intclliSlcntly rvhcthcl ancl rvhcrc to build thc road. Ilcasonably sounrl

nìeasurenlcnrs can bc ¡ladc of the rmoun¡s of pollutants produccd by eech

automobilc. Traífic cstinìatcs, rcquircd to bc madc by Statc hirlnvay dc-
partnrcnts sccking icderai approval,:¡È can thcn bc used to cstimatc totai
pollution on thr highrvay. Forccas¡s of altcrcd traffic pattcrns c¿n bc uscC

to cstinratc thc total incrcasc or dccrcasc in pollution br¡rdcn for thc cntirc
city, or broaci rcgio¡ls rvitllin it. Mathcnratic¿rl tools, buscci on obscrvltions
of thc dispcrsion of pollutants fronr sourccs suclr as fr-ccrv:tys, can bc usc.J

to cstinlrrtc pr:llution conccir¡.rations at any clist.ancc fro¡ir th¿ rt)rri.:¡r) Tilc
Iatcst nlcdical rcsc'arch c:rn b¿ consultccl to dctcrminc thc cffccts on hui:ran
hcalth o[ conccntr:ìtions csti¡rìatc'd in this s'ay.

This sort of rccorcl shoulcl bc nr:rcic bcforc any urban fr.'crvny is ap-
provccl. It cln be gu:rranl.,,'ccl if stand¡rcis for thc inlornlntio¡r to bc rs-
scnrblcd arc incluclccl in thc Fcclcral I'liglrrvay A<inlinistration's (Irl'l\VA)
rcgulations in sornctlring likc thc follorvins fornt:

Statc lri¡ihrviry (L'piìrtrlrc¡rts shall obt;¡in an,.l co¡lsidcr thc follorv-
ing inlonnetio¡r in corrsiclcring thc air pollution cliccts of thu pro-
¡losccl klcution:

\ | l) Conccntnrti<l¡ls ol clch of tlrc follos'inq srÍbsturccs rììcítsurd(l
:tt itltcn,:rls rlÍ 5() icr.'t lt.rrizrrrrl.;rll¡'untl vcrticlllv l'r,rr¡r thc ccntcr
linc r'I ll¡t: ¡rropu,ctl lri¡llrrvuy to a dist:rncc oi 2500 fcct fronr
tllc c,,:nlcl lì¡rc:
l:l\ ¿':¡rlrnn nrnrrrryirln



.\titlc' tlt:rlt\\'u\, (l\.1ìll¡'tnrc¡ìts sllíìll Obt:ri¡r and Crr¡tsidcr thC frlllorv_
i¡tr: i¡l[or¡itr¡tirr¡t i¡r co¡lsiclcrinq tlrc air pollution clfccLsbi thc pro-
p¡r5ç{ f1r.'¡¡ti¡r¡¡;
l) Ctr¡lùctltfiltitìns of cach ot' thc follorving s,lirstenccs ltÌcûsuicd
{tt i¡ttc'n'als of 50 icct horizontally an<J vcriically fror¡ t¡c ccnlcr
linc of rhc proposcd highrvay ro a distan." oi 2500 fcet f¡om
tirc cr"-ntcr li¡lc:
(a) carbon nronoxide
(b) oxidrnrs
(c) nirrogcn oxidcs
(d) hydrocarbons
(e) asbcsros
(0 lced
(S) particulatc nìaiter.' such estimatcs shall bc bascd on cstimates of traffic contoincd in
F'LIWA Fornr PR-r, and sha[ cnrploy the nrctrrod sct torth for
estinreting diífusion from linc sourccs in D. TunsaR, WoRxnooK oF
Arrrosp¡rrnrc Drsp¡:ris¡oN Esrllr.rr¡s (public l{eaith Scrvicc pub.' No. 999-AP-.26 1967). such cstimares sha[ be macie for thc- 
various climaric conciitions prevailing in tbe area throughout the
ycar;
1) tr{easurements of existing concentrations of pollutants for each
fit'ty foot .intervais shall be madc for the pr-oposcd rouie of thc
highrvay. such mcasurcnìents sha[ be o,i,r"'undcr the various
climactic conditions prevailing in the area througirout the year and
shall be made on a 24-hour, g-hour and pcak iour basis;3) Existing average concentrations and istimated concenrrations
after consrruction of the highrvay of each of thc poilutants listed in ¡

scction (1) for the metropãiitan area o, o *1.,ài"ïãit, .""r, g"o-
graphicai sub-region of tlle metropolitan area through rvhich the
proposed hi,lhu.ay rvill pass;
4) Existing land usc in each fifty foot interval for which esti-
mates end neasuremcnts are made.uncrcr subsecticns (L) ani (2),
and land use shorvn-on any ofiiciar regionar oi àetropoiitan
plan;
5) Tt^e most rcccnt medical and scientific research of the effccts
upon humans, animals, vegetation, and. oroperty of the est'u-¡a¡ed.'- concíiiìrr¡iions of the substances at each füiy fóot inte¡val..io

This meti^od has been tried. Data of this sort rvas assembled in a lim-.
ited r'.-ay ;ior hearings on the proposcd Lorver Ì!{anhatian E.xpress.iv:y ia
Nerv Yo;k city.{l A sinrple dispersion moder rvas uscd; metcoroiog:c¡i et--
fects rvcrc, for thc rnost part, igaorcci.{. The foilorving cìtimat"s ,,u"ic -"d*for carbon rnonoxide conccntrations.on the assunrptián of 15,000 vchicles.
pcr hour:

roldrvay surfacc
.-*.=*qçJj-acc[-t st rc c ts

covered roadrvay
streets adjacent

-i to co'¿ered roadwây . . .

90 ppn
60 ppiro

300 ppn

300 ppm
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Grllcy No. 13 - C:rtholic U¡¡iv. L. Ilcv.
1l'his sort oi clltn is ¡rrrticrrl:rrly criticrl for joirrt and nrutti¡rlc üsc p jccfs.
Ilclt st¡clt Pi'ojcct is, lry tlcIirritiort, irr cloi;c proxírrrity to tlrc l'r'c*vay. ]r,hny
of lltc'sc projr.-cts itat's bct'lt ¡rlunnctl and corrrplctr:d rvithor¡t a study o[ :¡ir
pollrrtitrn ¡rt'oblctus. .'\ttto¡lr: Llrc r¡r¡nv joint rrsc projccts arc tllc lollorvi¡lq:
a ¡trr"'clical ccrllL-t' (ovcr a rolcl), a irigh school (acljacent), a public rlibr:rry
(ovcr), an cxllibilion a¡ld convcntio¡r cc¡rtef (ovcr), apartmcnts (ovcr), ar:d
oÍiicc builclints (oycr rnd acljacc¡t).'¡l 

f

Thc Lol'cr ì\{:rnhetten Exprcssrvay sttrdy projcctccl Co conccntrations at
tltc loc:rtion of a proposcti school ovcr tlic roaclr.ray to bc at lulrst 60 pprn.
A stutJ-t' altcr thc fact of tlic Ccorgc Wûsllinqton 13ririgc Apartmcnts, co;r-
structcd oYtr an intcrsiatc hir¡hrvay in ì.{crv York Ciiy, shorvs carbon mc¡lcixitic
Icr'c'is as ltiglr as 22 ppm insiclc thiril fioor a¡rarturcnts, ancl 24 hour avciage
conccutr¡.tions of l-t ppnr.¡i Sirnilar lcvcls tvcre founci in apartntcnÍ.s on

' ûrc 30tir fioor. Tircsc icvcis couici havc bccn prcciictcd rvitir ¿n aicquatc
study in advancc of rpproval of thc higlnvay arrd thc joint usc ai¡i dghís
projcct.{i Air pollution d¡rta such as this is plainly rclevant. It is availa'¡:lc
to any highrvay planncr rvho secks it. He should bc requircd to asscm'olc
this matcrinl and, it ncccssary, hc shouid be expiicitly instructccl to think
about the air pollution facts rvhich arc.produced.a0

!

IYeight ol Air Pollutìon Factors

Thc importance of air pollution hcalth hazards in highrvay deci¡;ir-'n"makinll
is not prcscribcd in cxisting law. No thrcshold of unacc¿ptabiiity teils th:

. planncr rvhcn hc ¡nust rcturn to his drarving board a-nd elir:¡inatc thc hazard..-
ous cffects. Staics arc requircd only to "consiclcC' air pollution; no stanclarcis..
dictate rvilich higlrrvays cannot bc built. Tlie Sccretary of Trar:sportation is ;

guided onl¡' by thc l{ational Environmcntal Poiicy Act of ig6g.47
rn vierv of its potcn¡ial for havoc in human health, air pollution arguably

requircs rn absoiute rule, barring a proposed irighrvay untíl its hamrtul
cfiects rre eliminatcd. It is difficult to conceive of any bcncfiis oi the r.oad
rvhich are sufficicntiy great to outrveigh properly defined and aciequaicly
proved health hazarcs.{s un<ier such a rulc, wliere har¡n to human heaLrh
caused by air poliution is ciear, tåe ¡oad would have to be redesigíed, reio-
cated or climinaicd.

But most air pollution i¡iorination is not totally clcar and clisiinct. I{eaith
effects on humans at concentrations found near highways ar¿ sliorvn in a:
relatively smali proportion of the medical studies. only rccently irave.
studics begun to cmcrge rvhich rcveal effccts upon hum.ans at commoniy
cncouni.ered levcls of concentration.ae Thc ¡csuit is that literature oitcn
shorvs stuciics of cifccts on animals or humans at conccniratic,ns far higher
than those to ri'hicir hu¡nans are nomrally exposecl. Extrapolations to liumau
heal¿h hazards at nornr¡l irighrvay conccntrations are unccrtain. Thus, tiic.
record bcforc ilic State highrvay dcpartment, cvcn if deveiopeJ in accordance.
u'ith the siand:lrds suggestcd abovc, rvill shorv a series of rìsks o.f varyingl
inicnsiiy, and only a fcrv cicar instances of harur.i0

Comrnitrncnt of evaiuation of thcse uncertainiics to administrarive dccision
rvithout guicclincs fails to givc adcquatc protcction to rvirat should be an
imi:ori.ani iss¡:c of public hcaith. Not only is thc aclnlinistrator morc or lcss
frec lo ignorc rire risks, but rcvi*ving courts have no usrtrlc s¡andards for
cxaltrining l:is action.sr Rcsulations shoulci prcscribc thc clulntunr of prool
r'¿hich rcc,¡uircs thc proponcnt of thc lriglrrvey to changc thc projcct. ìvloilcls
for such rcgullLtions cxi"st, covcring thc spr-ctn¡nì fronr a ycrv lrig¡ burclcu
of proof to a Vrry' lorv onc. u¡lclcr thc tncìiticnal tort n¡l¿s for pr.r:ving
causation in a sr¡ii to rbatc a nilisîncc, thc br¡rricn is corrrilrrltiyr.ly iririr-
proof of causc i¡r flcr by a prcpon<.lcmncc ol thc cvidcncc.sr lr,fost higlrrvay
irir polluiion ¡;roof rnlry ¡rot risc to this rathcr Irigh tort stendrr.tl:

TItc uncc¡'tlrinty inltcrcnt in rclying on ¡ucrìicll studics oi. hcnltir hu:ercl.sjs ¡lccorrl¡:rodltlccl jn thc fclrlr.I ¡rtklitivc ûnlcndnrc¡tts to thc Fcclcral Foocl,
Diug r'd c'sr¡ctic Act, by cstrbIishing a vcly lorv bur<]cu o[ proof as tho
triggcr Io lxrnrrirrr¡ proi)os;c(l lìctit)n. TJrc.¡\cf. provitJcs:

INfo:rcitiitivr::;rr:ril hc crcc'rctl ro bc s:r[c ir it is founcl to inducc
cÍulccr r';hcrt irr¿ic.rrctl hy ¡rì;¡rt or:¡¡rir¡rrrl, or it jt is f()¡¡(i, :iftc¡:
tusl.r t',iricìr ¿r¡'ù ¡rl)[r¡t)¡)r'ilrtc lìrr f.l¡c cr.lrlr¡rrlio¡r oI tlrC strfcty oI
fi:orl :rrklilivcs, t. irclucc c.'ccr i* nl:rrt rlr :r¡rirl:rr.6i¡

Y:l:t:t 
llli:i s.t¡rIclrrrtl, food lttltlitivcs ¿rrc bunncil cvcr rlrou,¡ih tllc.sturlii.s
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.,,i,',.ì',,"ìi- - ;;i:;:.,";,i';:illïll";r'ï:,,;*;:l,l:]irt]i,îi,ï
prt-rof 0[ cltt¡sc i¡t irict llv tt ltrcpol:ricrancc o[ tlrc cvidcncc..j, ],{ost ¡i¡lirrvay:rir pollution I)r'ùoi nìa.v ¡rot risc to trris rathcr Irigrr tort startiarcl.

Tltc r¡¡:ccrirl;nlr'.inllc|cüt in rcly.ing on rucdicel stucllcs o[ hcalth irezerdsis acconrmodatc'd in tire foocr ad.Jitivc an:cnclmc'is ," 1m Fccrcral Food,l)rug and cos¡rcric r\ct, by cstabrisrring a vûry lorv burdcn or proof as thetriggcr to bannins proposeri action. The Act proviclcs:
[ìtJ]o addirivc.shalr bc cicc¡ncd to bc safe if it is found to iilducecenccr *'rrcn ingcstcr, by nìan or animai, 

".iflilr-iouncÍ, aftcrtesis rvhic' arir eppropriatc for tr," .u"ir"ir* ãt-trr" safety offood additivcs, to iirducô canccr in man or animai.õJ
undcr this stancrrrd, food adcritives a¡e banncd evcn though the studies.ri'hich sllorv incluce-nlcnt of canccr involvc laboratory situations which oilcrlittlc besis for cxi.raporetio¡r to hunrans. Trris gap irctrvcen cvicìcnce and ac-¡ninist¡atil'e actio¡l is cxpiiciil¡r rccognizcd by enforcement otïicials. In re_stricting cyclamatcs, onc official said:

we can in no rvay at this time extraporate thc ncrv data from ratexperi'rcnts io rru¡na' bcings. Nc'crthclcsr, *. in-ììris Dcpart_¡1s¡f-\¡l¡c¡hcr fronr a rcgai or from a scicniific pàr", ãt "iJräcannot aliorcr to ig'orc any poss'rìlity of t'c rat ¿'eta'rrc¡ng appii-cablc ro 
'r¡rr'* 

popuratioir. ^ 
As long "i iìiir p"rriìrii¡,y cxisrs, a' pru(tcrr co'ccm ror rhc hcalrrr or trrJ public .ri;;; ;i,"r prccau-tionary action bs takcn.óa - r ---'-

This cnforcc.rùnt prrilosophy has bccn upheld in court, whcre a food adci,-ti'e ban rvas upherd dcspitc the fact triat the amounts uscd by humans \,¿ererelativcly small.s;

'*ne 
range bei*'esn the tori standard's "cause in fact,, and IrEW,s ,.possÈ 

.

bility" tesi, ofícrs rnany options for ticsign of a rcguration rviricii provices
cxplicit protccricn from'crv air pollution ciangcrs caL.¿ by uiban frccrvays.
Givc¡r tirc naturc ot trre mcdicai cvidcncc,'rrorvcver, any tcst rcquiring sub_siantially morc rhan a showing of a possibiiity of llarn wür offcr relativclylittlc prorcction. 

I
Rcquírcd Actiott

when the record si:oç¿s cn- ai¡ pcrJuticl hazrrd ç,i¿h'sutîcio:i ce::aniy to,meet the appricable test, trre highrvay pranner must respond by cb,insi:ghis plaru. He r:rey have severJ optioo, alrhoutr mõ; ûrese n:ry befreightcd rviih sucir eno¡mous social or ccononic costs that tircy are itcrna-. ,
tives in thtory oaiy.

Elirninatioa is rcquircd rvhcn no otlcr device rvill avoid tllc air poliuiion
hazard.. This is most rikcry to occur rvhen trrc nerv highrvay rvill cûccniogÊ:i so much ncw traíi.'ic into thc city that the total air poilutiori burdcn ia the,city, oi a icgion of it, rviii bc inc¡cas;d. Even rvith rccuctions in pcr_car.
ernissions that accorncany irighcr frc*r,ay specds for son:.c pcliutr;Ís, trc ,oÍfsctting cficct of rrc i¡crcisc in amounfu of oirrcr poriuir,nts anc nc'traffic mry producc a ncw Jrazerd. it is a jraza¡d rvhicir c¡¡noi bg Í¡voiCcdeasily by sinrCy rci:.sign oi rclocation

IligÌ*'ray c;rgincc.s claim lh¡t air pollution cfiects of u¡brl frceir.:r;.,s cacbs rcduccd substeniiâily trrrough thc urc of sucri arui".rt* clcvailr3 rbo¡oacl and piurting grccn bcrts arouncr it.60 such sorutio;."y crcarc prob-Icms of thcir o*n. An crcvatcd rorcirvry is rikcly to bc c.rtrcmcly oiicosivs -to thc cye.rr



Ga'llcy No. 1'1 - Cathoìic Univ' I ' llcv'
\\'iicn lrir. l,ollr¡ti,.',n tlunr:crs clìn l)ù ltlcltlizctl itt plrrtictllltr'tdjlccrtt propct'-

lir's. :l'ilrrisititì¡l (ìf tlìclc l)l'()ptrti!'s solvcs tllc ltt'lrltlt prolrlcrtt.'l'lrc lli¡:htt'ay

¡\ct irr'o\.it¡'s. tts it t¡¡ttst. [or lrctltriritit'¡¡t oI llr¡ld *'ifhin tllc ¡rltlt oi tl:c roilcì';;s

tìfrlriisitir'ìn rri l:rrttl [or' tl[hcr l)t¡¡ i]t)sL-st sttclì ilS scClìiC g¡11¡1¡¡16ç:ttrt:tlt oI thr:

1..:i,ìJ.', :rntl l'r'i¡gc p:rrkin{."'t is ltlso atttltoriz.ccl. . ContrOl Of acljliccrtt l:rntl iS

e.rlCt,Jrt¡l.lrl tltrtrr¡r:lt irtccrttivc llll)'llìcnts tO ba¡: llilltrolrrcls On ttcarly privlrtc

i;ìrt.i."r llnrl ttr scrcctì rntl Cont¡'ol jttnk y:trtls''rl JìclocttiOrl assistíttlcc is pro-

r.itlt,,l fOr a "r.lis¡rl.rcctl i).rsOtl" r',ìt(lsc i)rollcrty is accluircci "irl rvitc'ic or in

I.:ìit" lor a lriglrri'llv.'i:l lltlt ¡lcithcr acquisition ltor rclocation is providcd to

p.rror.,, tllcccl ri'irh li¡ pttllutitltt illtzltrtls as a rcsult ol tirc ¡tctv roird' It is

cln,' o: tl'ìù unc(')nìpç'¡ìS:ìlcd ntltt-constructiorr costs oi thc ltigluvliy'';t Acquisi-

iic¡n of ntljrccnt itrrr¡tcrlics cxlloscd to ncw air pollution hazltrcls rvot¡ìd solvc

thc problcur. Fioscv.-r, cxttnclit]g tlte srvccp oi land accluisition nlay cause'

socirl anel ccorìo¡lic ciisrulltion exccccling that aircady consiclcrcd undesirai:ic

in urbll i'rc'crvay construction.rì; The rcsult nlay be that the higlrrvay sintpiy

cannot bc built bccriusc the costs are too higlt.

usc oi thc.conrplctccl higit$,ay can bc controllccl to mcct pollution control

stancilrds. Acccss co¡ìtrols havc bccn authorizccl on fccicraily-f inanccd

highweys, nlthorrgh for clilfcrcnt rcasons.'ìi; Lilniting thc numbcr or typc oi

vchiclcs rrsing tlìc higlrrvay rvill linlit pollution. A toil, or spccial tax, to usc

the high*'ay rvould providc an cconomic inccntivc to limit roacl usc- Such a

cirargc rvoulcl also inrposc an'appropi-iatc asscssmcni on the lutomobilc ownsr

for his use o[ the air to dispose of his engine combustion wastcs' Thc high-

tvay pight be restrictcd to vehiclcs complying rvith strict standards .on emis-

' sions.ci

Cottclttsiott

fgnorance åi aìr poltution cffccts of proposed highrvays is common and inex--

cusable. In[ornlation rvhicli can form the basis for an intciligcni estimate'

oi th¿ ncrv risks to hunian heaith is availablc. On the basis of such infor¡ira-
- tion, hieirn'a¡, planners shoulcl be required to eli¡ninate itazarcis to heelth'

\\'hiic soiÌle arùa for cìisputc may exist as to how much proof is irccesslry lo

rcquirc rr.iJcsign, r,.locaiio¡t or clinlination of a road, ülc cuffent pmctict of

rcfusing to scc thc äir pollution problc'm should stop'

l. Hurn, Mobllc contbttstion sources, in 3 Arn Porlui'¡ox 56"63 (2d ed' ¡\. stern.

I 968 ).
2. N¡r¡oS.r¿ Tun¿rculosIs ¡No Resp¡R¡.roev D¡se¡.sr, AssocrerroX, A¡R POrrU-

r¡ox PR¡rt¡,n 34 ( 1969)'
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4. Il- at 60-61. s¿c rrlso Hirschlcr, Partículotc Lcad compounds in Automobilc
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6. Id. tt 521.
7. N,r'r.¡os,rL ¡\c..ror-rry oir Sc¡tsce nxo N,rrtox,rL ÄC.\DEIiY Ot' EXCtXEen¡so.

E¡,prCrS O¡ Cttnostc E::rOSuaU rO [-<¡'v l-tvt:LS O¡'C,rltt¡ox NlONQ\-IDÊ 5-5 (t969)'
E. [ìcarrj & Gran.islatf . CO Expo.surc antl Ccrt'lsral Fttnctiott. P¡il.'r ptcscn:cd to

Confcrcnce on lliolrrgical Effccts oì- Carbon }fonoxicic, Nc\v York .\cldcmy of Sci-

cnces. Jant¡rrl l2-l'1, I970.
' ----ô.' 

ñ^;;;*.,r- ¡\rn poLLUrrox Cox-rnoL ¡\ort¡xtsrR,rTIox, Atn Qu.rr.trl C¡r¡runt.r

¡,o¡r Crnno:r.l\loNo\lDi: i0-5 (Dcp't Ùi t-lEW Ptrtr. No. ¡\P-62. 19701: Schulte, Eiiccts

of nÍiltl ct¿rl.¡oil ,\íottotit!c cottctnrralío¡r, 7 Anclttves on Esvt¡roù.-\{i:NiAL Fiu.tLr¡r

52a-i0 (¡9r¡i).
t0. Àra Qu,li-rrv CRllt'¡t¡r t'on Ca¡¡nox M'xoxton,.çl¿pr¿¡ notc 9' at S-51'

11. Id. at ¡j- j l.
12. GolJsmith, Cttrl,¡'tt:\lttno.ridc tutû Coronury II¿'c¿rt Discase,7l AiqNrLS oF IÑ''

1'¡:r(x,lL If t,1..¡¡cr:'-ll I t9-l(li) I 1969 ).
13. Iìl:tir. (.'i!roric'1'o.ticity ol Nítroet,n Dioxilc, l8 Âncl¡tl'ns lh.\'¡RolYlrftiNT.\L

Il¡,u.nt ¡S6 (¡91)9).
l.l. F-hrlich & Ifcnr1.,. cfin,t¡ic 'f<txit.v ol Nitrogctt Dioxii,:, l7 Anc:l¡tl'i:s o¡' Es-

vlRO\If t:NT^f. iit.,tt.'Ltt ¡if;O ( l965).
15. N,rr¡<¡¡.-,rr. r\¡i< iror.t-u'¡'rol co¡¡'r¡roL Ân:rttxtsïR..\1'¡oN. 

^tR 
Qtr.rltrx c¡ttl.c¡rtrr

ro¡r llt'¡¡lrr.¡c¡¡tlrors 7-i{) to'l-16 (l).'p't of lll:W I'trb. No. r\f)-6'{, 1970)'
!6. r\¡lt Qu.rt.tit'Ci<tlt lrl¡ I'tllr (l¡n¡¡oN Ñlo¡-(¡s¡tril,.tl¿/)r(l ¡¡o(c 9, at 4-l'
l?' t|.rvc & Sichcriircril. ttitl't¡ttr LL'ul u¡u! Curlu¡tt ílonoxilc ut'l5tlt Slrccl' Nctv

Yorl: Cit¡-, lf¡7 S< ¡r scr: 9Si6 ( l97o).
ll{. z\irt f)rr.rl.r'ry C;t¡r-¡.tt¡¡ t'o¡t C,l¡tttoN lvfosotilt>ttr -r¡.'P¡¿ notù 9, at tí-2?'
1). lt!.;rt l¡-?J'
?f). 

^t¡t 
I'o¡.t-lJ noN I'Htlttt:n, .t/t/)r'¿¡ nÒtù 2, :tt '11.

21. Â¡lt (J(;År.t I\'(ltti¡l ¡rt,t I'o;r llytrttoc'¡¡(lloNs, sr¡/r¡¡, notc I.5, at 3-l to 3'l-f.
?2, llit'l¡*.1¡y:i (kr nlrl c:rtr:¡ uir Ptrlitrtir)nl tlrc¡':u.c ¡rllccs tVltcl'c ¡olltr[cts ct)tÌ!lrr'-

jtirtu, r\lll¡t¡l¡':lr:rii p,¡llt¡lion c;rrt [ri: cli¡¡linirtc(l l¡()ttt:¡ lìtr)lx):ic(l hi¡llrr,'.r¡'cot't'i,ltl¡'tr)'
clir,rintrrin¡1 tllc lrillh*':ry. clc:rtrsin11 r'cl¡ich: c¡tti:,:i()rì\ l¡it\ t¡tü sil¡lì\: ùlldcf.. 'l l¡ù ¡)¡\)-
pr'icty of lcli'irr¡; on irrrplrrvcrl rÌnìi::,¡(ìr¡ ct¡¡rlrol lcclìrì()l(rjly,:trt(l lllctdl'(rtd tltc lcl()\':Il¡\'\)
¡rf thi., trrticle, rl,:¡-,¡¡,¡, itr sr¡lirll¡rrti.rl ¡';¡¡¡ ,rtl lli.' liLr'lillorrrl tlritt \'.iti!'1.'c¡ttir:it,¡tr'rriìl
lri:,:liulinl¡tcil rrilitlrr ll;c ft¡tc",,.'elrlrlr: lrtlutt'. ('lr¡tcrì[ ('¡ìt()fc!'llì\'rlt lllr]lll^lllll rrlll rl,,t
¡r,rlucc velriclc lrir ¡r,,lirlior¡ irr llr.' lor¡,Ì ¡rtrr. S. lir r'. ì\io. ')l-('1, ()l:l ('r,,tlt., iJ 5¡r-. .ìl
( l(r'irf¡, St:ru,tlr¡tl.; ;¡rt l¡.:ilrtl tt,Ìl¡tcr((1. ('turt¡',¡¡¡ .¡j L'.lr.lì^ :l ii-r,.1I 1 l',ltr')) tr'ill
;,r'.¡.r',ùrl irntc¡rrl!rli¡)l! tr¡'i !i.\..11 i¡r l5 lrctl. lilt. Il.ì.ìr.) Il¡,7{)). l{iu'lir:i,l,rli,,tl tr¡,)-

.r:{



' ". ,'-"äid:;;--.". " ..

l(ìit llì'l)tÌ,)(.\R¡i()\\ -/rr'¡r¡¡\tit¡(,\¡l()\, /\il( (.)tJ^l,¡Iy Cntf-¡:¡il¡r(i;\ri;,; ,ii,,:,lii,';',J;ìj;.ilìi:lJ'i,illll,j;ï,:,,):ljill,ii:,illll;:'r 
ç¡('l¡rr¡(¡^

,r¡11;:i;tt Ì-:iììi'.T'i;¡"' 
i't"'1,ìi'i*"'t"""ìi <':i"lt"""i',iì1,i,ìi',',,t )',1, ur,,, s!rccÍ, Ncn,

l.S. ¡1¡¡ e(,\r ¡ì.\. Cn¡rr.Hr.r r-on Cin¡,os jUlg. ti. "i O-f,,. v'\i{tiur{ l\lo¡ioxlDE, supra no:c 9, at 6-22.
:(), ¡\¡R por t,t;r.ro.x Ì,tnli¡¡r. Ji//)/r¿ notù l, ¡t .ll.f l. ¿\rn eu,rrr¡.r.Cr¡n:n¡¡ l,o¡. f f.,noni..r,-inoñ.s! Jr/¡r.z nolc 15, ai 3-1 to 3-15.33' Ììigh\\'î1s do no.i c:¡u:c lrir poirr¡tior: rt,"y ar";ì;.;ü;. poirutcrs cong¡-c_g:ìr!" ¡\rrrrori*rr :rir ¡,>rrurirrn ."i"¡"' 

"ìiiìì"","¿ i;"- :'nri;r;;';;¡ir-rvey corrirror i;yc!inlin:rtin-q ri'o- hi,:rrrrr1,. crcensing -."rrì.i""",ri.-ions hai ti*."ui"."tt.c¡. Tirc pro_¡;it't1'of r'"llinl oìr inrprovcil ."r,i.inn'.ontàl 
.rccl:noiogy, an¿ tirc.crorc rhe rcrcvnnccof ihis :rrri¡rc. ,J.n-',',is-in .L,i'r;;;,;;ii';,;;'äi-, ,u. i;rcli¡:Ëocr inì,'rr.ir,i.l. cnrissions r,,.i'bc tlinrinart..l uirjrin..rhc fo¡.ts..c,nhlc ir,,,r". 

^ 
Cur;-cnr .";;.;;;;;,nroa."n,, r,.,ill norrq'duce'c.icrc:rir n,¡rrr¡rio:r ;",ì* ì."sä,n.''s. 1r.,,.'i":';;-ä:';ï;,rcong.. :d s:.ss. 3l(r970)' SrantrrrJs 

",i ¡.i'ìs'iisi.ì.;."irï"' cortparc tr ô.e.ii.-i".rr.rr r 1969) tyì¡trpro¡rcsect î¡nr'ntfnrc.nrs ro ñ Ss_:t-inl-i 1..¿]n"i. llr_iq flîjoj nJ*v lçgis¡¡¡ion pro-.¡'osing srricrcr srnntirr<rs ¡"t i--." ln,r"åi."a-^ -.ç,.;: ";,;.,r 
í.'ñ.''n,'r] No. r90l.r, gistcong" 2J scss. il')70); ¡r n-irr'.."ini."i¡'**. crri ô;"s.,'iì'sir,. tre70); S. Ììr:.I: "i;;:ì.¿':i":l,lú.;.1"*ii liþi."".,,. .i'";;;; i;; "-'Ìi,""n., áú,o,"åüii"

Htorin3s o,¡-s. ir_,e, i .,*;,";.' ji;;."!;;:¿,;iir;..i,:: ":i ;ï: :;,;r*"f"î",rÍiî;
åi.i'rJt.ll"..T':i:r: €:::,,,.,í,tcc 

ott pubtii ,torks, ¡r,ì óå"s:,"2,ì"s.,r. te7 (leio)t 
i

sEin*¡ 
-;";-^ ^i.;.;^..:Ilri) 

rî,:i:i:-Tä"å::: F;ì,;i 
,,;j;,:*"i.,,.:::,rì;,:,: 

\soc*rv, cr-e"rsrsc oro È"t',otitrÅi"ïrn c¡rerrc¡L Bni¡s roa Ac;.r::; 46_56 \(19é9). "No sigrrificanr..red.ction;n-"i,io.ïriu. air poliution is c.rpccrcd l ::.rr inthe iìcrt dcr-:rdc fronr rhc a¿tfni 
'är-i.îi.i., 

r'irh u:.rcon'cnrion:rr porrc: .:i¡rces.,, .Id- at 56. Substantial ¡nìo¡.¡n¡s of research-nioncy are b.in,q dcvoicd to lhc s::llcir for acle¡ne. aur,)nìobirc- ,coritts.r ;,, i.';;;';.":,t¡t11 at 36a-62. sec drr*o N:\l)c^ An_,tott,rcÌs Incc¡¡tit.c I'ro.rant ¡o, U,,ro,,r,",,iioì,ni t,nrrii i;,;;;;.r, i"ïiï,oor... iìr,rr¡. 2S2(1970)' \yhcn rhc,',,.".r"inry,rr", 
"ri"-lï¡"e. rcc.lìnorosry *.i, bc <Jcvcropca soon is' conrbincd r'irh rrrc n'ot)rL'nìs;? ir-.ìrläsï,,i'ir¡.',.r.,i.1"s er.en afrcr ncw rcchnororv isavaitrbrc' an<j rhc p.osrcmJ;i ;;i;.i;; i,ìi 1rr,."., "i p.rrr,åï'"o'n,.or deviccs,,-rhe

i:ï;:ii':,i,Jìyï:-1,;,'|"î:'i"ion''oni'oì i"Jhnorosv',',.î"å'.*."uäo*îigi,*oy air poru-
?i. ?3 U.S.C. NS l0r-5lt (Supp. V, 1970).
?!. ?3 c.F.rì. s$ r r_r.js iìöäõ;.'|, 

,',v.
2.r. ?3 U.S.C. :\ ¡:Sla) (Sunp.'Ç, rclÐ.

*:*¡:.':;iiö"ïoo"i,'.li',',u,ff"lnq::'aí::. :,: ";ll,;ull. ,n" Fedcrar Highway
Polic¡'and l)r()ùc(turc l:*,.,r"n.1u,,r-3'0 I, Y;;( rc>. <1õsìiíiiár.;n"n.. circd as pprfl..Thc Adnrinistrator shrll p.ronrufiã,J'""i"r.q"ir" ,ir. ár,*ri"ïî'å'f ,ucir poii_cies rnd procctJurcs. anrt may" t"t"".r"i' ot:.,..-iJ,î#'ir''î"''_oy c""-necr'ssary for cerrS'ing our rhc-proui.ioir-ond. purposes of ti:e Fcderal Laws

^_and 
ri:ù r.,gularioni in rh;, peri..27. 14. s\ 9. ---- r-'ù'

2E- Id. s\ lCbfl).

ntrï;^r9irî-rt rl..rt¡ÂssoclÅrËs, 
circ.,,co cRossrorvs ExpREssrv,ry*lìoure Loc.q.ro¡¡:.12oerót:;,,.;;:.'ii:"il;;:ïi::,,ff 

îÌiiï"i";î,tf ,*XlXf :..$"7
i',.i.''::.iJï,"å:ìil:,Ti:'i,:,:,i:fl'îl!"',,',tf 

'åt pp^ii'ärj''s.;' 'î;,,:Ï-* c.',,io*ri
- ru' ùorìclìì¡lt't nìLìrJ of tlìi I('erIìirig e'eillbl"' ro. rlìc_ hi¡:lrrr.l¡l oiii..i:il.s ¡.csn.nsiblclor ¡llù cl¡ic:t':tr crtrssi.t'n l,r¡t,¡r.rr',¡1''.",ì"i*"..an ir¡:r rcttcr f,..rni t:rc rocur L.crlri¡¡lis-i'ü: ;;",,:::ï JI',',',,1ìr:'; ;1,;l:;llj.;^il-i ìÏio,",.,io,;;il;; iiî'niìi'uorr",ion cr¡.ccrs

llrc .lucstion oi. rir ¡ollulion hls bL,rn invrstiqetcC rvirh the Dr.pannrcnt of:tir' .?olluritrr, Conirol. C.".r"li" .*"Lliì
hï:"ì; ì::T'""'""',:ll: 

t¡e an-,,"t ;ir:i'i;;;.i"'^;:;:1.;l'ir":1,,::::ii?Å :lÍ
i:.:î',iî1ì,*n:il"'-r*Ë¡i¡iìüt,.:î,¡aïii,.l;-',",ïi:,j":r
ioo r,..i ..J ;; r;:"ú,-,=:': 

Ë,,.i...Ji;;,;i1,"Í,.j1,',ì.:,:ï,:i,fiÍ,,iori?carbon n:r.noiijc cmis.sions. It .shouú "i* 19 noisd ihî,t rnc -!i.i..,r lchiclc¡lir poriurion conrrol, ,\ct oi- iöãi'r.*i.¿.th:t ¿!l n*v ¡uto,r,obircs bccquippc'J r'iih air ¡olluiion ."",-i-¿."ì;ii rv.'ich ccrnforn io ü:n¡ar¡s sctí:å'li: 
this ¿\ct' 'rt " t.'"li-il;;;""r';""i,"ic or pcirutrr¡t cmissio¡s w'l bc

Lclte¡ fronr f íilron pikarshy fo, Citi::r:r, July 20, Jl6ï,-. Iættcrs su.:ir as this arc p:t.t :;åJ,hi::åi.lïo., maintainc<i ia rhc'ói"í,¡ãä r0 oiricJä ,ï;"iî,ä¡, sr¡te lris.h-



rllcv l{o. 15 - C;rtholic U¡riv. L. Iìcv.
ll t' .li.l ¡tttl ¡ltltl'r' :t cirt('lt¡l \.lllìFle. \\'Ù ¡n\pt

I \t:rli\. 'l'lìc ttr':tllì1,"'¡tt oi ltir ¡rtll
trl:c:.'. l:()r (:\¡ìt¡ì11lc

ir,rllrrtirrn ç¡ f¡'ç15 1rl' ¡r¡1rr
pirllttiitrn l.i;rr I'ccrr cilcrl

\\'c'rc 1:oi:tg t() coiìtitrl¡u lllrvin': lrit' ¡

ctcrl f ilcs covc¡'inc trt batl f ic,:r','ltys
otrntl í¡r tl¡c Ciric:rr:o Cro:'rtorvlt

i¡r iirc l)irtlict of ('olrrnlirir' cornpllints
ì{ì\c(i lrcc\":1\'s r|c¡c hlrlltllctl as foll0rvs:

lution f
¡ r ior''
!¡irt¡ir I tt i

;\i
t lr

on
st !'

D.C
llolr ¡r
\'írs \l)

-il

¡iì \!'\ t ¡

l

lìir.'il¡L(l ('\'cr)

Ir\ :t fùir\(,¡r l{.rr ¡ìr}l llrrilrli¡rr: ftct:rvlty's. 'l-ilc f;rct is

r¡llr¡lirtn cl'cn if tr()t ¡r sirli:ic nlilc rrí
$:rv is l.r¡ilt.
sttrl.rcc st¡dc¡s \\ hctc slo¡ls
.l rrf triì hi"lrcr.¡.cr-'tl ftcc*'lt1'

5!': tlìc c¡ì::i
¡ P't ()r, lllr'

Str>ppirrr
ilrl(

r l'l'}II i0-S.
i'roli, ri¿f)rr¡ notc l, at 57-60.

t stu¡t:,; nurkc cnriitrcs trur¡t lllc diiiicst, ir¡-

s, rvlictc llicy btlrn tlic clc:r¡tcst. . .. . 'filu

ril,iinL: *otrltl sirrtply kccp vciii¡lcs

Ly:rttacking tlrc

[¡ ccu e',' bt

lo rc!ltltc ¡'tllltrtiort pt.tltluccd [tv nlotor vciliclr:s ¡s

nù C fììl\\lOlìS.
¡i\\'.\ls,\ìiD'l'rr^i:Iric, I{[coxírf¡t¡¡D,\-i-¡oNs r:oÌl 

^ 
FRI:l:w,\Y l¡i'l'lIt:

ììi r-,rr'¡'n I)oLtcY ?4 (1970). Tl-,is Distlict oi Colunrbia rcporlS¡ .- i'rrR .,.Nt>

l.¡rriLicrl tin..i.'
'-ì ..\rn I'ot-Lu
llr 60-61.

('i'
33
3.r.

5.
U

36.
.{cr 1965. S. lì,.,'. Nù. Ii-iO. rOth Cong.,2cl Scss.2lì ( 1968)

37. I!curittgs t¡tt Íiri¡,ttt lliglttuy Ì'lanrrirrg I-ocati<¡n, ant! Dc.sígtt Bciorc tlrc Sttit-

co¡t! htic ',lork.ç, 90th Cong., 3d S"ss. 185

( te I I carínss)
.Sr',' 23 U.S.C. :\ lt)9(b) (Supp. V, 1970); PPIÍ 2t-l S Sb(3). 5c¿ also Bu-

rcau Pr¡blic lìo¡.ls Fornr Pli- I

l ¡ìtrr:Rf,\ I'o¡r C,rr,noN lrfoxoxlot, .t¡¡Prd n()ic 9. at 6-26 to

6-l trlii¡r,c¡u.oLoc't' 
^ND ^1'oll

lc ENTRcY (.4.'onric lìncrgy Comnr: Pub. No. TID-
1!l

Ert
l9(rs ); o rr, cL.rRxr,. & ozouxs, c,rr.cut-..rr'¡xc I;uTuriE c¡n¡os ltíosox¡oe

oì-s .{ìiD co:c¡:xrn.rÏroNs ¡rRoNt un8,rs -iR,rrrlc D,\T,{ (Nationai z\ir Poiir¡tiCn

Con ,\tlnrinistr:rtio;r Pr¡tr. No. 999-AP-'11 1967); D. f u¡tsnn. \\'o;ìi:lrooii oF

Å-r s¡il[RIc l)tsr¡:itstox Êsrlrt,rTus 40. 53 (Public Hcrlth Scrvic,: Pub, No. 999-

AP-16, 1967). The nl:rlh!'nlatic:ll nlodcls tie.':ci'i'octl in tl.:sc and sinriier sotlrccs ac- -

count for tlic follo$in-q fa;lors: quantity cf cmissions, vclocity oi cmissions at tht-

sourùe, turbuicnce of tlie atnrospherc, and i:eight of the source reiaii\'{: to the srÌi-

roundiíg lnnCscepc. Thcse nrctltocls havc significant limitations. Thgv faii to account

for otircl' nclrby soltrces ol' po ilution *'ith th. result thxt they ircquerlti-v tL'nd to un'

der!.stinl3iù tiuù conc¿ntrl;liions at givcn iiis¡anccs frc¡nr the poliu¡ior. source b¿ing

nlÈ¡sur'ld. Arn Qu.\Llrl' cnrrcnt,r FoR c.\R nox }foxoxloE, st¿pra noi¿ !', 1t 6-26 to'

6-?7, rvhich notcs th:rt tìii¡usio¡t nroclcls usr-teliy prcclict CO conccntratiOns onc-ir:rlf to'

on!'-tcnih of tlìosù aclrillì1' Iìì!'rsurcd. Difíu-sion nroclcls also lail 1o :Ìccoun! ior the

xi,le vrriations in urban ietiri-scepc, inr:luciing tali buildings. Even so, ihesc nr:ri;';cnrati-

cal ioois providc encugh iniorn¡ation to bc aiì inrprovenrcnt ovcr a conlpicte rbsc¡ìcÈ oi
infornrntion. 5cc .'\rtrn¡c r:i Crrr'lr¡c..rt- Socl¿:r', CLe,rx¡¡c Oun Ësvlioxrl¿xl: Tire
Crre:rr:c¡1. B¡srs ron.å.crioN,{+ (1969). "Diifirsion" rcicns to thc nlixing of poiìuianis

rvith surroilnciing:rir b1'nlcrirs ot'ranclonr f'articlc or nlolecular nìotion' "Dis¡c:-sion"

r.fL.l's to trins¡òri cl poiiuir,nls l:'y atmospheri\: ct:rrÈnis. Dcspitc rhcir i:chnical :lis'
tinclion. ¡hL's¿ $ords ar¿ oiicn r¡s!-d loosely anll intcrchang'iabiy.

40. In the absr'nce oi a rcgr,:iarion, ¡his pìescription lcrves as a nlc\jei ior tire evi-

dcncrr rvhich should b¿ asscnlbicd ior prescntation at location heelings rcquirtci by

S l25(a). .\ sinriiar pro!'L-(ir¡¡c shorrlil be follorvcd ilr noisc, prociucins estimaics of
pcrccivc(l noisc.:Ìt -50 forrt irllt'tlrls fronr thc prtr¡rosccl highri'ay.

.ll. 'l-l¡c iìtl¡(!\,\\;¡s c(ì¡ì(lr¡üic(l ir1'thc Ncrv )'olk City l)cp:tt'tttlc¡rt oi u\ir iìcsotrrccs.

.ll. l;;riht¡'c lt) ctìrr:itici ¡tìclc\l¡r)l{)¡ticìl l':tcltrt's l':ts ¡rrirb;t[lly trot lltl:tl 1!r t¡ìL'sltl(ly's
l¡rc.ft¡l¡rc.ss. 'l'ltc ¡rr,r¡.¡¡ç,t rrr:¡tl t11s tt: bc'in ír st¡rtkcrt tl!'rìúlì ill rviticl¡ !i¿ ¡Ììo\clllL'lìt
of polltrtt¡¡rls io t¡Jj:tùcnt:rr('u5 rìrost probxbly is tlonli¡ratcd by trrrc.iii,'usion, rlthcr
than by rvintl l¡r.l ilc:rt .iis;¡;rsion.

4j. Froc¡r,rl Fiicriri'.rt ¡\ri)lflNrsrRÅTroN, I{tciìw,\Y Jc¡Nr DrvrroP}{E)ir .{ND trÍULTI-
pLE. UsE (l9ai9). This ¡utlication contrins a complct: cntalogu: of joirri ci!'vciopnìcnt
projccts in con¡lcctio;l *'ilh lcdernl-aiti hí1:irr"a¡s in thc Unit{:(l Stntcs.

4.i. N.-rrros.rt- Ci-xri:ìì. t'oir .,\ln I'oLLuttox Cosrnol, Spucl¡1, CO Su¡r'i'l'. (Ccorge
\\/ashingto;.r Iì;i<ige Â¡lrinicnts. Ncrv Yolk Citl', July 3-l'i, 1967). Ii is ironic tirat

¡oint usc ploje-cts nìírl,crr-aiÈ scrior¡s neri'r¡rbin frceç'ny ptoblclils. TIrc S:;late Com-
rílirlL.e on I)ublic \\'o¡'ks is ¡rarticrrlai'ly fOntl of sltch ptojccts :ìs :r soltì ;on 1tr tlrban
flccr','ey píoblc¡ììs. "\\'¿ arcoura.ec tirc Dcptrlnlùnt of Trarispoli:ttio i. ihe Fcd¿ral
lli¡i:'.v::y ,,\dnlinistralio;1, and inclividuel sintc higirrvay ticpeñntunts to sì\'c coni¡nucd
:trùng supi.1()i't to ti¡is so-cliiiccl 'joint dcvciopnì'rnt' conccpt." 7Ù Si:s.l ¡-i Coll Ir. oN

Purr.¡c \\'orÌKs. iì¡-ro¡r'r oN Tni: Fcoi:u,rL-¡\to Htcltrr',rv Acr oF 1963,:ì. Iìnp. No-
1340. 90tir Con3.. ?d Sc-.s. S ( 1965).

45. Noisc poilution rcqrrircs sinrilar prc-srrr<j¡r. "schools neightroring i.r:sy airnoi'ts
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of lil:\\').
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ct;rl¡.¡ns. 3 (.1¡.¡ .rs z\r;r .'. \\'¡r'¡ ¡t N¡.tvs N.r. jt) rrt .1 ( 1970). l)O1' c,r¡r.i.i;r's tlì(ì ..\ct
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llußri..ru ()r, l)ijnLIc lìo.rl>s, I'ltcrtrv^Y C,\P.\c¡T1' trf¡Nu¡,t ( 1969).
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Department of I n t e r n a l Medicine of the New York H o s p i t a l -

C o r n e l l Medical Center. 

I have held research fel3.owships a t the Worcester 

Foundation f o r Experimental B i l o g y and the Marine B i o l o g i c a l 

l a b o r a t o r i e s , Woods Hole, Masscichusetts,, 

I am c u r r e n t l y a Research Associate i n the Labo

r a t o r y of C l i n i c a l Pharmacology, National I n s t i t u t e of 

Mental Health and a Lieutenant Commander i n the United S t a t e s 

P u b l i c Health S e r v i c e 

I have l e c t u r e d f r e q u e n t l y on problems of the en

vironment and a i r p o l l u t i o n i n particu3.ar. I have co-authored 

a r t i c l e s on medical and medical-legal aspects of a i r p o l l u t i o n . 

I have been c l o s e l y examining the problems of a i r 

p o l l u t i o n and a i r q u a l i t y f o r seven years. I t e s t i f i e d i n 

October 1969 a t hearings on the proposed standards f o r a i r 

q u a l i t y f o r the D i s t r i c t of Columbia and again i n February 

1970 before the D. C. C i t y C o uncil a t the hearings on the 

"Recommendations f o r a Freeway i n the Northern Sector and 

Related P o l i c y . " 

I have taught a "seminar a t the National I n s t i t u t e s 

of Health e n t i t l e d "The E c o l o g i c a l E f f e c t s of A i r and Water 

P o l l u t i o n . " Let me diverge j u s t a moment from my w r i t t e n 

statement, i f I may. I s Mr. A i r i s one of you gentlemen? 

I have not had the pleasure of meeting him. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: That's him over t h e r e , s i r . 
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D R . C0H33: Mr. Aa.ris,. I am v e r y glad t o be able t o 

meet you. I have read on s e v e r a l occasions i n the past, as I j 

have noted the statements on a i r p o l l u t i o n t hat have been pre-

sented by you as representing the Department of T r a n s p o r t a t i o n , 

t assume, i t s p o l i c y , on the question of automobiles and t h e i r 

r e l a t i o n s h i p t o a i r p o l l u t i o n . And please c o r r e c t me i f I do 

mistake you, but i f I understand i t c o r r e c t l y , the statement 

says something t o the e f f e c t t h a t a t higher speeds, automobiles 

produce l e s s p o l l u t a n t s , is t h a t a p p r o p r i a t e l y summarized? 

MR. A I R I S : T h i s i s a question t o me? 

DR. COHH: Yes, s i r . 

MR. A I R I S : Yes, I t h i n k I have g e n e r a l l y s a i d 

something along t h a t l i n e , t h a t a t higher speeds there i s l e s s 

— extremely l e s s carbon monoxide. The i n t e r n a l combustion 

engine i s more e f f i c i e n t a t running speeds than i t i s a t i d l i n g 

speeds. 

DR. COBB* Yes? Yes. Yes, and i t ' s v e r y true w i t h 

respect t o carbon monoxide and w i t h respect t o hydrocarbons. 

There are a number of documents, s e v e r a l of which are coming 

out of the Department of Health, Education and Welfare r e l a t i n g 

t o automobile speed and p o l l u t a n t i g n i t i o n s and others of which 

are covered i n the three-volume - e n t i t l e d "AIR POLIUTICN -

A. C. STERN," the e d i t o r of t h a t , which i s one of the-seminal 

t e x t s on the subject of a i r p o l l u t i o n , and i t i 3 t r u e f o r carbor 

monoxide and hydrocarbons, i n p a r t i c u l a r f o r carbon monoxide. 
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For example, automobiles t r a v e l l i n g a t 60 miles per 

hour w i l l produce approximately h a l f the amount of carbon 

monoxide as an automobile t r a v e l l i n g a t 30 miles an hour or so, 

and the t a b l e t h a t a c t u a l l y gives those f i g u r e s i s contained 

i n the HBvJ document, e n t i t l e d "THE COMPILATION OF AIR POLLUTION 
I 

EMISSION FACTORS." T h i s only covers, of course, two of the a i r 

p o l l u t a n t s , and the data that i s a v a i l a b l e , f o r example, on 

nitrogen oxides or on lead, shows t h a t a t increased speeds the 

amount of nitrogen oxides produced i s markedly increased 

approximately t o the same proportion t h a t carbon monoxide i s 

decreased? and the amount of lead i s a l s o markedly increased 

although, of course, lead i s s o r t of up f o r grabs because there 

may be e l i m i n a t i o n of lead from gaso l i n e . So, i f one postulates 

t h a t carbon monoxide i s d e c r e a s e d — t h a t i s , only on a per c a r 

basis? but i f one i s proposing the construction of a new en

trance egress route t o the c i t y which may e n t i c e more peop3e 

to b r i n g t h e i r c a r s i n t o the c i t y , i t may on a pound f o r pound 

b a s i s o f f s e t the e f f e c t of the i n d i v i d u a l c a r decreasing 

carbon monoxide t h a t may occur as a r e s u l t of more r a p i d l y mov

ing v e h i c l e s i and t h i s i s assuming that the vehicles do move 

c o n s i s t e n t l y more r a p i d l y and t h a t one does not have t r a f f i c 

jams and so f o r t h on a newly constructed bridge. 

MR. A I R I S : I s t h i s a question, too? 

DR. COST: No, s i r , t h a t ' s a statement. 

THE AUDIENCE: (laughter) 

i 



The su b j e c t of my testimony i s a i r p o l l u t i o n , a l r e a d y 

a s e r i o u s problem i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, and caused i n 

large part by automobiles (75% by w e i g h t ) . 

I t i s proposed t h a t the c o n s t r u c t i o n of the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge w i l l f a c i l i t a t e access by automobiles t o downtown 

Washington. I t has been estimated t h a t the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge w i l l be able t o c a r r y 26,000 c a r s t o and from the c i t y 

each dav

i t i s a well-accepted maximum among highway econo

mists t h a t , under s a t u r a t i o n conditions, "people follow roads." 

I n other words, under the present circumstances of a maximally-

u t i l i z e d roadway system, the c o n s t r u c t i o n of an a d d i t i o n a l 

access-egress route w i l l not d i v e r t v e h i c l e s from the a l r e a d y 

s a t u r a t e d roadways. In s t e a d , a d d i t i o n a l people w i l l be en

t i c e d t o use t h e i r v e h i c l e s / talcing advantage of the new 

roadway. I n other words, as many as 26,000 a d d i t i o n a l v e h i c l e s 

w i l l , thanks t o the Three S i s t e r s Bridge, be able t o gain accesls 

t o the c i t y . How w i l l they get on and o f f the new roadway? How 

w i l l they be accommodated on the c i t y ' s s t r e e t s ? Where w i l l 

they park? 

These a d d i t i o n a l automobiles w i l l mean more a i r 

p o l l u t i o n . I n Washington, D. C», the automobile i s , i n 

q u a n t i t a t i v e terms, the primary a i r p o l l u t i o n problem. 

These a d d i t i o n a l automobiles w i l l mean increased 

amounts of carbon monoxide, hydrocarbons, oxidants, nitrogen 
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oxides and lead as w e l l as asbestos, t r a c e metals and other 

p a r t i c u l a t e components v;hich w i l l be spewed i n t o the Washing-ton 

atmosphere - a l r e a d y one of the most polluted i n the nation. 

A v a s t l i t e r a t u r e i m p l i c a t e s a i r p o l l u t i o n i n the 

exacerbation of b r o n c h i t i s , emphysema, hear t d i s e a s e , asthma, 

and i n the production of a v a r i e t y of forms of cancer. I t i s 

known t o worsen symptoms of the e l d e r l y and d e b i l i t a t e d . I t 

has been shown t o increase the m o r t a l i t y among people s u f f e r 

ing from heart a t t a c k s . 

Levels of carbon monoxide capable of causing physio

l o g i c changes have been measured on busy c i t y s t r e e t s as w e l l 

as i n housing p r o j e c t s i n proximity t o highways. The i n s i d e 

of v e h i c l e s caught i n t r a f f i c jams can a t t a i n carbon monoxide 

concentrations of n e a r - l e t h a l l e v e l s . 

I s e r i o u s l y question t h a t a bridge or highway causing 

such e f f e c t s can be c e r t i f i e d as " s a f e " as i s required by 

F e d e r a l law. 

The auto i n d u s t r y has made vague claims t h a t they 

are capable of a l t e r i n g the i n t e r n a l combustion engine so 

t h a t i t w i l l be non-polluting. Nevertheless, the prototype 

v e h i c l e s t h a t have i n i t i a l l y met s t r i n g e n t C a l i f o r n i a standards 

have r a p i d l y d e t e r i o r a t e d so t h a t by 10,000 miles the m a j o r i t y 

of the c a r s no longer have met the standards. At the same time 

t h a t the automobile i n d u s t r y was saying t h a t i t could do the 

job, i t was m o b i l i s i n g a c r a s s and c a l l o u s lobbying b l i t z t o 
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car be available by 1975. Thus, the auto industry on the one 

hand claims that it can deal with its own emissions and, on the 

other, says that it cannot possibly stop gassing us w i t h i n the 

next five years. 

It would be folly to assume t h a t our a i r p o l l u t i o n 

problems are going to be solved f o r us by the automobile 

industry. 

The construction of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge w i l l 

bring thousands of additional c a r s through the Georgetown a r e a , 

past the nearby Georgetown Hospital and the numerous area 

schools. 

Because of the s e r i o u s h e a l t h e f f e c t s of p l a c i n g 

people i n juxtaposition t o freeways, the Committee on E n v i r o n 

ment of the American I n s t i t u t e of A r c h i t e c t s i n New York C i t y 

has recommended that a l l u t i l i z a t i o n of a i r r i g h t s above and 

along throughways be h a l t e d u n t i l the completion of a 

Federally - f u n d e d study c u r r e n t l y i n progress i n New York C i t y 

t o e x t e n s i v e l y measure f o r the f i r s t time the concentrations of 

automobile p o l l u t a n t s near roadways. 

When New York C i t y was considering the construction 

of the Lower Manhattan Expressway i n 1968, a prospective study 

was undertaken t o p r e d i c t the p o t e n t i a l h e a l t h e f f e c t s of the 

proposed roadway and the a d d i t i o n a l v e h i c l e s i t would bring i n -

- t o the c i t y . To our knowledge, no such study ha3 been undertaken 
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concerning the Three S i s t e r s Bridge,, The New York s t u d i e s , 

conducted by the Hew York C i t y Department of A i r Resources, 

predicted g r e a t l y increased carbon monoxide l e v e l s which 

reached, depending upon t r a f f i c volume, as high as 300 p a r t s 

per m i l l i o n or more. T h i s l e v e l i s s u f f i c i e n t t o cause 

unconsciousness i n some people. 

A study conducted by the National A i r P o l l u t i o n 

Control A d m i n i s t r a t i o n measured the concentration of carbon 

monoxide i n a housing p r o j e c t above IS95 i n Manhattan. On a 

twenty-four hour average, l e v e l s above those known to be 

p h y s i o l o g i c a l l y harmful w a r s c o n s i s t e n t l y found. 

Yet i t i s proposed t h a t we b r i n g as many as 2 6 , 0 0 0 

c a r s a d d i t i o n a l l y per day i n t o downtown Washington t o f u r t h e r 

gas the c i t y J s r e s i d e n t s and workers. I would l i k e t o commend 

the C i t y A d m i n i s t r a t i o n as w e l l as the Department of Transpor

t a t i o n f o r t h i s novel s o l u t i o n t o the population problem. 

For those who c h e r i s h l i v i n g t hings and n a t u r a l 

beauty., i t should be mentioned t h a t plant l i f e along the 

throughway would be s i g n i f i c a n t l y endangered - the b e a u t i f u l 

Potomac P a l i s a d e s and the quaint and cherished green-bordered 

pathway along the Georgetown s e c t i o n of the C&O Canal. 

Thus the c o n s t r u c t i o n of the three S i s t e r s Bridge 

presents an instance of the general problem of n a t i o n a l 

p r i o r i t i e s . Should we continue t o e x p l o i t n a t u r a l resources 

and the h e a l t h of people under the misnomer of improving the 
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f u n c t i o n i n g of our megalopolis and tha w e l l - b e i n g of i n d u s t r y ? 

I have enclosed f o r the record a p r e p r i n t of an 

a r t i c l e appearing i n Volume XX of the C a t h o l i c U n i v e r s i t y 

Law Review, e n t i t l e d "AIR POLLUTION AMD URBAN FREEWAYS." I n 

t h i 3 a r t i c l e I have l i s t e d the types of information t h a t should 

and must he developed before any f u t u r e urban freeways such as 

t h a t under cons t r u c t i o n here are approved by s t a t e or f e d e r a l 

highway a u t h o r i t i e s . T h i s record should include the f o l l o w i n g 

information: 

" l ) Concentrations of each of the f o l l o w i n g sub

stances measured a t i n t e r v a l s of 50 f e e t h o r i z o n t a l l y and 

v e r t i c a l l y from the center l i n e of the proposed highway t o a 

distance of 2500 f e e t from the center l i n e : 

The proposed substances include -

(a) carbon monoxide 

(b) oxidants 

( c ) nitrogen oxides 

(d) hydrocarbons 

(e) asbestos 

( f ) lead 

(g) p a r t i c u l a t e matter. 

Such estimates s h a l l be based on estimates of t r a f f i c 

contained i n FHKA Form PR-1, and s h a l l employ the method s e t 

f o r t h f o r e s t i m a t i n g d i f f u s i o n from l i n e sources i n D. Turner, 

Workbook of Atmospheric D i s p e r s i o n Estimates ( P u b l i c Health 
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S e r v i c e P u b l i c a t i o n Ho. 99S-AP-26 1967). Such estimates s h a l l 

be made f o r the v a r i o u s c l i m a t i c conditions p r e v a i l i n g i n the 

area throughout the year; 

"2) Measurements of e x i s t i n g concentrations of 

p o l l u t a n t s f o r each f i f t y foot i n t e r v a l s h a l l be made f o r the 

proposed route of the highway. Such measurements s h a l l be 

made under the v a r i o u s c l i m a c t i c conditions p r e v a i l i n g i n the 

area throughout the year and s h a l l be made on a 24-hour, 

8-hour and peak hour ba s i s ? 

"3) E x i s t i n g average concentrations and estimated 

concentrations a f t e r c o n s t r u c t i o n of the highv/ay of each of 

the p o l l u t a n t s l i s t e d i n s e c t i o n (1) f o r the metropolitan area 

as a whole and f o r each geographical sub-region of the metro

p o l i t a n area through which the proposed highway s h a l l pass? 

"4) E x i s t i n g land use i n each f i f t y foot i n t e r v a l 

f o r which estimates and measurements are made under subsections 

(1) and (2) and land use shown on any o f f i c i a l r e g i o n a l or 

metropolitan plan? 

"5) The most recent medical and s c i e n t i f i c research 

of the e f f e c t s upon humans, animals, vegetation, and property 

of the estimated concentrations of the substances a t each f i f t y 

foot i n t e r v a l . " . 

A i r p o l l u t i o n data such as t h i s , i s c l e a r l y r e l e v a n t 

and necessary. I t i s a v a i l a b l e t o any highway planner who 

seeks i t . Eefore the proposed bridge and accompany highway 
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system i s approved here* the D i s t r i c t of Columbia government 

and the F e d e r a l Highway Adm i n i s t r a t i o n should i n s i s t t h a t 

s i m i l a r data i s developed immediately. Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you, Dr. Cohn. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. Wilson? 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. JOHNIB D, WILSON, 

CITIZEN - 201 R1TTBHHOUSB STREET f N.E., WASHINGTON, D. C., 

APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE AS FOLLOWS: 

MR. WILSON: Mr. Chairman? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. Wilson? 

MR. WILSON: Thank you. 

HEARING 0FFIC3R DUGAS: Good t o see you. 

MR. WILSON: I t i s a w f u l l y nice t o see you, but not 

under these circumstances though. My name i s Johnie D. Wilson. 

My name i s s p e l l e d w i t h one "n" and they have two "ns" here. 

My address i s n ' t necessary, i s i t . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: We have i t on the agenda. 

MR, WILSON: Okay, good. F i r s t , I would l i k e t o 

say t h a t I object t o t h i s Hearing plus what Mr. A i r i s i s 

attempting t o do t o the c i t y . I d id have some notes, or was 

attempting t o pass soma notes t o t a l k here tonight but even 

s i t t i n g here, ray f i r s t time coming i n , even s i t t i n g here 
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l i s t e n i n g , I t h i n k some of the things I might have s a i d have 

a l r e a d y been s a i d , so I don ut t h i n k there i s no point i n me 

t a l k i n g about the merits of the road, as t o what i t i s going t o 

do t o the c i t y , and what not, I t h i n k X would l i k e t o t a l k 

a l i t t l e b i t about the highway, the part t h a t you and Mr. A i r i s 

are not holding hearings on. 

The Three S i s t e r s Bridge i s a part of a network of 

highways. Now i n order t o t a l k about design hearings on the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge i s l i k e t e l l i n g your w i f e t h a t you are 

going down t o the store t o buy an automobile and say " I w i l l 

buy the snow t i r e f i r s t . " And, of course, i f you bought the 

snow t i r e s somebody would want t o "know what you are going t o 

put i t on. 

So here, you are t a l k i n g about a bridge. Now where 

i s t h i s bridge going. You know, you j u s t don't b u i l d a bridge. 

Now 1 t h i n k t h a t you and Mr. A i r i s know where t h i s road i s 

planning t o go and what i t i s going t o do to the c i t y . But a t 

t h i s p a r t i c u l a r time t h a t i s n ' t under d i s c u s s i o n . Now, some 

time ago, even before the reorganizayion of the C i t y Government] 

we questioned Mr. A i r i s . We asked f o r Mr. A i r i s t o be removed 

because what Mr. A i r i s was doing to t h i s c i t y wasn't i n keeping 

w i t h our democratic process. You know, when you ask people t o 

come i n and voice t h e i r opinion as t o what they want and what 

they don't want, Mr. A i r i s always came up w i t h the wrong 

answer. His answer was never i n keeping w i t h what the people 
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of the c i t y wanted. We asked f o r Mr. A i r i s t o be removed and 

fo r some reason Mr. A i r i s i s s t i l l here. 

How, I notice Mr. A i r i s has gone through the Mayor-

Commissioner, not the Mayor~Commi3sioner, but the Three 

Commissioners? and Mr. A i r i s has gone through one s e t of 

appointed d e l e g a t e s of c o u n c i l m e n , and now he i s working on 

the second set? and I notice now he i s down to you. 

THE AUDIENCE: (laughter) 

MR. WILSON: So? 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MR. WILSON: I t h i n k there i s one th i n g t h a t we are 

going t o have t o do: we are going t o have t o e i t h e r abide by 

our s o - c a l l e d democratic process, or we are going t o destroy 

ourselves as a l l other governments have done who did not respone 

t o the needs of the people that i t i s supposed t o be governing. 

Now, we have had referendums, which i f you ask your democratic 

process f o r people t o come out and vote, we w i l l vote i t , and 

everybody voted down the highway, and we s t i l l have Mr. A i r i s 

here pushing highways and he i s s t i l l on the p a y r o l l doing such. 

Now f o r some reason Mr. A i r i s , or the government who al l o w s him 

t o do t h a t , i s going t o destroy the c i t y . 

We see what the V i e t Nam war i 3 doing t o the country, 

and I t h i n k q u i t e a few of us can see what Mr. A i r i s i s doing 

t o the c i t y . We are going t o have t o make up our mind as t o 

what we are going t o do. Now here he i s s t a r t i n g a part of 
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a jig-saw guzzle„ He i s s t a r t i n g up the Three S i s t e r s Bridge. 

Some time ago we was supposed t o have had a hearing t a l k i n g 

about the other p a r t s of t h i s route as i t w i l l go through the 

c i t y . For some reason, they came up w i t h a plan t h a t l e f t 

q u i t e a b i t of i t out. Mr. A i r i s took q u i t e a b i t of i t out, 

and there was some t a l k about going down "0*" S t r e e t , which —-

or "K" S t r e e t , and Mr. A i r i s i s always vague as t o where these 

places are going u n t i l he gets the a u t h o r i s a t i o n f o r them. Nov; 

I f e e l t h a t a man i n your p o s i t i o n , i n the c i t y government — 

and I am under the opinion t h a t you were s e r t here t o represent 

the people, now, I hope t h a t what you, have heard from the 

p e o p l e / s i n c e you don't vote, and we have arother problem. 

Now as important as t h i s i s s u e i s , I can't see why the people wljio 

are going t o make the d e c i s i o n wouldn't come here and s i t , be

cause t h i s hasn't j u s t s t a r t e d . I t has been going on f o r q u i t e 

a few y e a r s , But since you are here, I am hoping t h a t you 

can convey t o the people you are supposed t o report t o , i f the 

people i n t h i s town do not want the highway. Now I would l i k e 

t o say t h a t maybe some of our problems w i l l be cl e a r e d up i f 

you get another another highway man here t h a t w i l l respond t o 

the wishes of the people t h a t he i s supposed t o be responding 

t o . I t appears v/here money i s concerned i t seems t h a t every

body seems t o t h i n k i n th a t p a r t i c u l a r way. Even you have Mr. 

A i r i s and q u i t e a few people around him. We t o l d him about 

the bridge some time ago. The court r u l e d a g a i n s t him. .And you 
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see, you s t i l l have t h i s man here, s t i l l bumping you up against 

the bad d e c i s i o n s t h a t he i s making. So, I would l i k e t o say 

t h a t i f there i s some way t h a t we can get a responsive type of 

D. C„ Government I t h i n k we w i l l c l e a r up q u i t e a few of our 

problems. As f a r as Mr. A i r i s i s concerned, I t h i n k t h i 3 state-• 

ment has been made t o him before, and each time he gets vaguer 

and vaguer. That's about a l l I would l i k e t o say because I 

t h i n k a l l the other points have been covered, and I j u s t hope 

t h a t you w i l l t e l l the Council and the Mayor t h a t i s s u e s t h i s 

important, as f a r as people are concerned, I t h i n k i t would be 

nice i f they would s i t i f they intend t o represent the people 

as I understand they were appointed t o do. Thank you. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS. Thank you, Mr. Wilson. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. R. W. C u r t i s ? 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. R. W. CURTIS, 

CITIZEN, 2513 N. Quebec S t r e e t , A r l i n g t o n , V i r g i n i a , approached 

the microphone and t e s t i f i e d , i n substance, as f o l l o w s : 

MR. CURTIS: Gentlemen, I thank you f o r the considera

t i o n of scheduling me f o r a d e f i n i t e time, and I didn°t have t o 

waste two day3 from my work l i k e I d i d f o r the 1 - 6 6 Hearings. 

I waited 10 hours t o speak f o r that one. My name i s Robert 

W. C u r t i s , Captain, U. S. Navy, R e t i r e d . I l i v e a t 2513 

N. Quebec S t r e e t , A r l i n g t o n , V i r g i n i a . I am the Pa3t President 
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of A r l i n g t o n i a n s f o r the pr e s e r v a t i o n of the Potomac Palisades^ 

founded i n 1952? and I am p r e s e n t l y a member of the Executive 

Committee. X have learned that you have t o f i g h t f o r your 

home every day of your l i f e . I have l i v e d i n A r l i n g t o n over 

19 y e a r s , and I d r i v e the Beltway everyday,, And i f there i s 

ever a monstrosity by the Cabin John Bridge I have yet t o see 

i t . 

My remarks today w i l l c o n s i s t of a s e r i e s of 

questions, t r y i n g t o f i n d out some of the f a c t s w i t h regard 

to t h i s road, and I would appreciate i f any one of the high-

v/ay r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s here would respond t o the questions. 

My f i r s t question: When, on what date, did the 

Bureau of P u b l i c Roads approve I - 2 S 6 as part of the i n t e r s t a t e 

system? 

MR. A I R I S : S i r , I t h i n k t h a t ' s i n the booklet. 

MR. CURTIS: I question whether t h a t ' s i n the book, 

an accurate statement i n the book, and 1 would l i k e you t o put 

i t on the record as t o when i t was approved. 

MR. A I R I S : We'll put i t on the record. I j u s t want 

t o v e r i f y when i t was. 

MR. CURTIS: Someone must know. I t says "1950." 

What i s the date t h a t the Bureau of P u b l i c Roads approved 1 - 2 6 6 

as a part of the i n t e r s t a t e system? 

MR. A I R I S : I n June 1 9 6 0 , the Bureau of P u b l i c Roads, 

which i s now the F e d e r a l Highway A d m i n i s t r a t i o n , approved Route 
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265 as a part of the I n t e r s t a t e system. Since then they have 

reaffirmed i t , 

MR. CURTIS: When did they r e a f f i r m i t ? 

MR. A I R I S : VJe.ll, I t h i n k the date I have here, and 

i t might bear some checking, i s i n August 29th. 1968. 1 have 

the date August 29th, but i t ' s i n 1948 but put a question mark 

a f t e r August 29th. I would have t o double check t h a t , 

MR. CURTIS: Okay. So the brochure s a i d i t was 

approved i n 1960. Has any c o r r i d o r l o c a t i o n hearings been 

held a t thcit time? 

MR. A I R I S : Corridor l o c a t i o n ? 

MR. CURTIS: For 1-266? You s a i d i t was approved i n 

1960, o r i g i n a l l y but has any c o r r i d o r l o c a t i o n s been held by 

the time i t was approved? 

MR. DeGAST: The i n i t i a l approval d i d not require 

a c o r r i d o r l o c a t i o n hearing w i t h which t o consider as part of 

the i n t e r s t a t e system. The r e a f f i r m a t i o n i n 1968 and 1969 

*?as, of course, subsequent t o the equivalent of a c o r r i d o r 

hearing. 

MR. AIRIS-. T h i s was Mr. DeGast. 

MR. CURTIS: Can an I n t e r s t a t e highway segment be 

approved without a l o c a t i o n hearing? 

MR. A I R I S : S i r , the p r o j e c t i t s e l f cannot. That i s 

true. But the i n i t i a l layout of the i n t e r s t a t e system was done 

some time around 1960. 

http://VJe.ll
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MR. CURTIS: I see. When was the f i r s t l o c a t i o n 

hearing on 1-266 held? 

MR. A I R I S : I n 1964. There have been e a r l i e r hear

ings but the one t h a t i s f o r t h i s l o c a t i o n i s 1964. 

MR. CURTIS: X see. Then the one i n 1962 was j u s t 

an ad hoc s o r t of r e h e a r s a l , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? I spent an 

awful long time a t t h a t one, and i t seems t o me th a t was 

ad v e r t i s e d as a l o c a t i o n hearing f o r 1-266, i s t h a t not c o r r e c t ? 

MR. A I R I S : I don't know t h i s of my own knowledge 

but I am advised here t h a t i n 1962 there was a l s o a hearing 

on the Three S i s t e r s B r i d g e 

MR. CURTIS: We l l , perhaps the V i r g i n i a highway 

people could e l u c i d a t e on t h i s matter. They were t h e r e , as I 

r e c a l l . 

MR. SNEAD: That's r i g h t , Mr. C u r t i s , we had a l o c a 

t i o n hearing on Spout Run i n 1966. 

MR. CURTIS: Was adequate notice given concerning 

the 1966 l o c a t i o n hearing? 

MR. SNEAD: What's your question again, Mr. C u r t i s ? 

MR. CURTIS: Was adequate notice given concerning the 

1966 l o c a t i o n hearing? 

MR. SNEAD: 1950 what? 

MR. CURTIS: 1962 l o c a t i o n hearing - was adequate 

notice given? 

MR. SNEAD: Mr. C u r t i s , I am not f a m i l i a r w i t h the 1962 
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P u b l i c Hearing, 

MR. CURTIS: Well, I am, and we gob the word through 

the Washington S t a r the day before the Hearing, and supposedly 

i t was a d v e r t i s e d i n the Northern V i r g i n i a Sun, which nobody 

buys anymore because i t doesn't give out the word v e r y w e l l , 

and what happened, f o r your information, was t h a t the neighbors 

found t h i s the day before the hearing and we marshalled every

body t o go over t o the Hearing. The remarks of the highwayman 

who was holding the hearings was t h a t t h i s i s strange, he 

thought the only people t h a t -were i n t e r e s t e d i n hippopotamuses 

were hippopotamuses? and he thought the only people i n t e r e s t e d 

i n highways were highway people. Well, he found out d i f f e r e n t l y 

Anyway, I was going t o ask the question: I n what newspapers 

were the announcements made of the '62 hearing, which apparently 

you don't know the answer to t h a t . 

MR. EeGAST: Mr. C u r t i s , we can produce t h a t f o r the 

record. 

MR. CURTIS: Okay, i t would be good to put i t i n the 

record, because I t h i n k i t was a short fused hearing. 

MR. DeGAST: I b e l i e v e the not i c e s as issued then 

were i n conformance w i t h the then l e g a l proceedings. 

MR. CURTIS: That may be t r u e , I g i a n t you t h a t . 

T h i s i s four years a f t e r the 1-66 Hearing - the I~66 Location 

Hearing, the 1962 Hearing was four years a f t e r the 1-66 l o c a t i o n 

I f as i t s s t a t e d i n the h i s t o r y of 1-266, the Bureau of P u b l i c 
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Roads approved 1-265 i n I960, why was the f i r s t hearing on 

i t s l o c a t i o n delayed two years u n t i l 1962? 

MR* A I R I S : I s t h i s a question t o me now? 

MR, CURTIS: Ho, i t ' s a question t o anybody who 

cares t o answer, s i r . 

MR. A I R I S : H e l l , the system was l a i d out p r i o r t o 

the time t h a t t h e — w e l l , i t ' s j u s t a sy3tema:*~~that i s , the 

general l o c a t i o n , j u s t general. And u n t i l the hearings are 

held i t c s not n a i l e d down as t o an exact l o c a t i o n . 

MR, CURTIS: W e l l , apparently, then, there was some 

urgency t o hold the J62 l o c a t i o n hearing. Can you give us 

any information as t o why the hearing suddenly became urgent? 

I t was j u s t dropped on us. 

MR, A I R I S : Well, t h a t ' s two years.. 

MR. CURTIS: Why were three a l t e r n a t i v e s - l o c a t i o n s -

considered a t the P u b l i c Hearing i n 1964 when we had a l r e a d y had 

t h i s hearing? 

MR. A I R I S : The three l o c a t i o n s i n 1964 were as a 

r e s u l t of recommendations made by the National C a p i t o l Planning 

Commission, and what was then c a l l e d " p o l i c y a d v i s o r y committee" 

that was appointed a t the suggestion of President Kennedy t o 

advise the D i s t r i c t Commissioners— 

MR. CURTIS: — Y e s , I r e c a l l t h a t . 

MR« A I R I S : — a n d out of t h a t group came the request 

t h a t a study be madeu And the study i n d i c a t e d three recommended 
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l o c a t i o n s f o r the Hearing i n 1964. 

MR. CURTIS: I s the present l o c a t i o n f o r v.'hich t h i s 

design hearing i s being held one of those three a l t e r n a t i v e s ? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes, s i r , i t i 3 the middle l o c a t i o n . The 

f i r s t l o c a t i o n was downstream of Key Bridge; the upper l o c a t i o n 

was j u s t downstream of the r e s e r v o i r on the D. C. s i d e ; and the 

Spout Run l o c a t i o n i s s u b s t a n t i a l l y the same l o c a t i o n t h a t we 

have a f t e r t h i s time. Now a t t h a t Hearing, s i r , there were a 

great number of comments made and t h i s l o c a t i o n r e f l e c t s the 

recommendations t h a t were made i n the 1964 Hearing plus other 

d e t a i l e d study recommendations. 

MR. CURTIS: But What you say i s th£t t h i s l o c a t i o n 

i s not e x a c t l y one of the three a l t e r n a t i v e s t h a t were presented 

i n '64? 

MR. A I R I S : I t i s not e x a c t l y ; i f you are coming down 

to the f o o t . 

MR. CURTIS: I s i t v e r y much the same as the 1962 

Location Hearing? 

MR. A I R I S : Very c l o s e . 

MR. CURTIS: E x a c t l y . L e t 8 3 go back t o the date the 

Bureau of P u b l i c Roads gave approval f o r 1-266, which includes 

the Three S i s t e r s Bridge. What was the date again - did you 

say? 

MR. A I R I S : Well, I t h i n k the i n i t i a l date was 1960. 

I t was somewhere thereabouts, and I have.the 1960 date. 
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1969? 1959? 

NR. AIRIS: I t o l d you i n 1968, I t h i n k . 

M R . CURTISt Yes. Had cons t r u c t i o n s t a r t e d p r i o r t o 

tha t date - the 1968 date? 

MR. AIRIS: Had c o n s t r u c t i o n s t a r t e d p r i o r t o the 196E 

date? 

MR. CURTIS: Yes. 

M R . AIRIS: On the bridge? 

M R . CURTIS: Yes. 

MR. AIRIS: Ho. 

M R . CURTIS: W e l l , how come the court stopped con

s t r u c t i o n i n January 1958? Which i s what you s a i d i n your 

brochure. I t h i n k , 

MR.. A I R I S : W e l l , I t h i n k someone i s reading something] 

a l i t t l e wrong here. 

MR. CURTIS: I quote, I read: "The Court of Appeals, 

however, ordered work t o cease i n February 1968," r i g h t out 

of the brochure. So, you s t a r t e d c o n s t r u c t i o n before you had 

approval, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. A I R I S : Well, a l l t h i s s a y s , s i r , i s the Court 

of Appeals, however, ordered work t o cease i n February of 1968. 

MR, CURTIS: W e l l , then, work must have been s t a r t e d 

a t t h a t time. 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , i f you say so. 
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T H E A UDIENCE: (laughter) 

MR. CURTIS: W e l l , I c e r t a i n l y do, and I can't see 

how the Court of Appeals could order you t o stop i f you hadn't 

s t a r t e d . 

M R . A I R I S : W e l l , what you are r e f e r r i n g t o — t h a t i s , 

what the court was r e f e r r i n g t o i s design functions not a c t u a l 

c o n s t r u c t i o n work. I t h i n k you used the word "construction." 

MR. C U R T I S : A i l r i g h t , i f you want t o weasel out of 

i t , t h a t ' s okay* (laughing) 

M R . A I R I S : W e l l , s i r , I don't want t o weasel out of 

anything, I want t o be completely f a i r , ( l a u g h i n g ) . 

MR, CURTIS: Okay. A l l r i g h t . I understood from 

t h i s t h i n g t h a t work had a c t u a l l y s t a r t e d , not j u s t design. 

Okay. 

Another question: When did the National Park S e r v i c e 

agree t o give up the Spout Run Parklands? 

MR. SNEAD: I have got a copy of the agreement here, 

Mr. C u r t i s , j u s t a second. "George G. H..."s" l e t t e r t o Mr. 

F.« - Fugat - A i r Commissioner, V i r g i n i a Department of Highways. 

"October 1 s t , 1969." 

MR. CURTIS: "October 1st 1969." That's l a s t year, 

j u s t a l i t t l e over a year ago. 

MR. SNEAD: Yes. 

MR, CURTIS: A l l r i g h t , i s the Theodore Roosevelt 

Bridge part of 1-66? 
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MR. SEEAD: Theodore Roosevelt: Bridge? 

MR. CURTIS: Yes. 

MR. SHBADs I t i s a part of 1-66? yes, s i r . 

MR. CURTIS: Has i t ever closed to t r u c k t r a f f i c ? 

MR. A I R I S : Would you repeat t h a t , s i r ? 

MR. CURTIS: Was the Theodore Roosevelt Bridge ever 

closed t o t r u c k t r a f f i c ? 

MR. A I R I S : Yes. 

MR. CURTIS: Why? 

MR. A I R I S : I t was, as 1 r e c a l l , i n the law - i n i t s 

enabling l e g i s l a t i o n - i n the enabling l e g i s l a t i o n i t was 

s t a t e d i t would not be u t i l i z e d f o r t r u c k t r a f f i c . 

MR. CURTIS: Has t h a t enabling l e g i s l a t i o n been 

rescinded? 

MR. A I R I S : ,!Has i t ? " Ho. 

MR. CURTIS: Then how corcie the bridge i s open f o r 

t r u c k t r a f f i c today? 

MR. A I R I S : I don't b e l i e v e i t i s . 

MR. CURTIS: I t c e r t a i n l y i s . There's a sign on i t . 

There's a si g n on i t . I t ' s always been opem. Was the d e c i s i o n 

t o push f o r 1-266. „ „? 

MR. A I R I S : May I c l e a r t h i s up here. Have you 

a c t u a l l y seen t r u c k s on i t ? 

MR. CURTIS: I have seen the sign t h a t say "Trucks 

have t o t u r n o f f when they get t o C o n s t i t u t i o n Avenue," 
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A SPECTATOR: " L e f t Lane." 

MR. CURTIS: L e f t Lane. 

MR. A I R I S : Well, what you are r e f e r r i n g t o i s the 

sign t h a t s a y s , coming south on the Potomac R i v e r Freeway, 

t h a t a l l t r u c k s must t u r n l e f t on "D" S t r e e t Expressway. 

MR. CURTIS: That may be, but I know from a l e t t e r 

from Mr. U d a l i , when he was S e c r e t a r y of the I n t e r i o r , t h a t he 

s a i d t h a t t r u c k s could use the Theodore Roosevelt Bridge, and 

at the same time he s a i d t h a t you had b u i l t an e x t r a lane on 

George Washington Parlcway from Theodore Roosevelt Bridge t o 

Spout Run c u t o f f , which i t never happened. But t h a t ' s what he 

s a i d , and he s a i d there was no reason the t r u c k s couldn't use the 

bridge. Anyway, was the d e c i s i o n t o push f o r 1 - 2 6 6 — 

MR. A I R I S ( i n t e r p o s i n g ) : Mr. Chairman, could we 

c l e a r t h i s up? I j u s t want t o be sure t h a t I don't leave 

something dangling here. 

MR. CURTIS: Yes, s i r ? I am open t o your questions. 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , i t ' s not a question. I would j u s t 

l i k e t o point out t h a t there has been a good deal of newspaper 

t a l k and t a l k about the a d v i s a b i l i t y , pro and con, of l i f t i n g 

the r e s t r i c t i o n on t r u c k s on Theodore Roosevelt Bridge, but t o 

my knowledge, i t has not been l i f t e d . 

MR. CURTIS: W e l l , I have two l e t t e r s t h a t I would 

l i k e t o read a t t h i s stage. One t h a t i s i n answer t o a l e t t e r 

I wrote t o the Bureau of P u b l i c Roads i n 1962; and t h i s i s a 
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l e t t e r signed by Robert G i l e s , who i s the General Counsel, 

Department of Commerce, t h a t had t o do w i t h the roads a t 

t h a t time: 

"Dear Captain C u r t i s : 

"This i s i n r e p l y t o your l e t t e r cated Septe;iiber 

5th 1962 i n which you asked f o r i r f o r m a t i o n 

i n response t o three s p e c i f i c questions regard

ing i n t e r s t a t e highway system i n the National 

C a p i t o l region. I have r e f e r r e d your l e t t e r 

t o Bureau of P u b l i c Roads and the answers t o 

the questions *— three questions you r a i s e d 

are as f o l l o w s : 

"Question: Has o f f i c i a l approval been given 

t o t h i s segment, 1-66 i n A r l i n g t o n County? 

"Answer: I n t e r s t a t e Route 66 has been approved 

as t o general and s p e c i f i c l o c a t i o n by the 

Bureau of P u b l i c Roads f o l l o w i n g p u b l i c hearings 

i n 1958. 

Question: How can Theodore Roosevelt Bridge 

q u a l i f y f o r 90-10 Highway funds? 

"Answer: Theodore Roosevelt Bridge i s part 

of the approved i n t e r s t a t e system and as such 

i s e l i g i b l e f o r f e d e r a l a i d i n t e r s t a t e p a r t i c i 

pation. South of the e x i t t o Key Bridge i t i s 

proposed t o r e s t r i c t i n t e r s t a t e route 66, i n -
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v e h i c l e s . T h i s wa3 done at the request of the 

N a t i o n a l Park S e r v i c e and other o f f i c i a l s w i t h 

whom we were i n sympathy. I t would be h i g h l y 

undesirable t o permit t r u c k t r a f f i c i n the 

area of Zwo Jima Memorial, A r l i n g t o n N a t i o n a l 

Cemetary, L i n c o l n Memorial, the Washington 

Monument, anc the J e f f e r s o n Memorial. I t was 

:;b.e;;ef orr. jicoeacary to provide another connec

t i o n . I n t e r s t a t e 266, between I n t e r s t a t e Route 

66 and the Inner Loop so t h a t mixed t r a f f i c 

approaching the Metropolitan Area from the 
:: could reach i t s d e s t i n a t i o n by way of the 

north and west legs of the Inner loop and thus 

connect I n t e r s t a t e Route 66 w i t h I n t e r s t a t e 

Route 95 t o the northeast. A l l the data show 

th a t the percentage of t r u c k t r a f f i c i s t o be 

s m a l l . Nevertheless, the planning f o r t h i s 

area made such a f a c i l i t y mandatory i n view 

of the d e s i r a b l e d e c i s i o n t o r e s t r i c t the 

Theodore Roosevelt Memorial route to passenger 

v e h i c l e s . 

"Question: Can the A r l i n g t o n County segment 

of 1-66 q u a l i f y f o r 90-10 funds without 

another Potomac Crossing? 
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"Answers The I n t e r s t a t e system i n t h i s area 

includes as part of an i n t e g r a t e d system, the 

segment of 1-66, 1-266, and the north leg and 

the west l e g i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. I f 

through d e l e t i o n of i n d i v i d u a l segments of 

t h i s system, the r e s u l t s of l a c k of i n t e g r a 

t i o n , i t would become necessary f o r the 

Bureau of P u b l i c Roads t o reexamine the 

e n t i r e system designation i n the a r e a . I t 

i s my hope t h a t these comments w i l l provide 

you the information you d e s i r e . S i n c e r e l y , 

Robert E. G i l e s . " 

Now, another l e t t e r which I would l i k e t o read, and t h i s i s 

from the Department of I n t e r i o r , O f f i c e of the S e c r e t a r y , 

signed by Mr. U d a l l , t o Mr. F i s h e r , who i s Chairman of the 

A r l i n g t o n County Board: 

" A p r i l 23rd 1955: We appreciate the opportunity 

t o express the President's a p p r e c i a t i o n f o r the 

y o f the County Board of A r l i n g t o n County 

concerning the proposed Potomac R i v e r c r o s s i n g 

f o r I-26S. As your know. D i r e c t o r H.. of the 

N a t i o n a l Park S e r v i c e i s one of the two members 

of the D i s t r i c t 1 s P o l i c y Advisory Committee who 

voted ag a i n s t the planned three s i t e i n a r e 

cent meeting. The p o s i t i o n taken was a c t u a l l y 



t h a t of opposition t o construction of any bridge 

There can be no doubt t h a t any new highway 

c r o s s i n g the r i v e r between Chain Bridge and 

Roosevelt I s l a n d w i l l s e r i o u s l y impair the 

s c e n i c and r e c r e a t i o n a l v a l u e s aicng t h i s por

t i o n of the r i v e r . *7e t h i n k t h a t before a 

s i t e i s s e l e c t e d f o r any highway I r i d g e i n 

t h i s area t h i s impact must be f a i r l y weighed 

along w i t h t r a f f i c f o r e c a s t data, economic 

co n s i d e r a t i o n s , expediency of design and 

c o n s t r u c t i o n funds. I t was w i t h t h i s view i n 

mind t h a t the compromise proposal was ma.de 

by D i r e c t o r Hertzog, which woulid h o p e f u l l y 

provide f o r the t r a f f i c needs and t r a f f i c 

f o r e c a s t s f o r the period of perhaps 10 t o 

15 y e a r s , without the i n t o l e r a b l e l o s s of 

t r u l y important s c e n i c v a l u e s t h a t more and 

more co n t r i b u t e s s u b s t a n t i a l although i n 

t a n g i b l e b e n e f i t s t o the modern urban en

vironment developing i n the Metropolitan 

a r e a . I n order t o recommend t h i s proposal, 

i t was necessary t o determine-what i f any 

parks va l u e s could most a p p r o p r i a t e l y be 

s a c r i f i c e d t o meet the needs of both view

poi n t s . T h i s was not e a s i l y done. I t was 

http://ma.de
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necessary t o recognise t h a t s i m i l a r d e c i s i o n s 

would have t o he made by other agencies i n 

order t o make the compromised s o l u t i o n work. 

The d e t a i l s of the compromise proposal have 

not been worked out s i n c e they involved 

h i g h w a y t r a f f i c design problems and c r i t e r i a 

i n which we w i l l seek advice from the high

way agencies, but i n general the f o l l o w i n g 

points are covareds Widening of e x i s t i n g 

George Washington Memorial Parkway Roadway 

i n the s e c t i o n from Spout Run t o the 

Theodore Roosevelt Bridge. Removing any 

r e s t r i c t i o n s on t r u c k use of Theocore 

Roosevelt Bridge, Permitting Washington-

bound non-stop bus use of George Washington 

Memorial Parkway during peak hour t r a f f i c . 

Constructing necessary ramps on both ends 

of Theodore Roosevelt Bridge t o handle t r u c k s 

and buses. Reconstructing approaches and 

providing additional c a p a c i t y f o r Chain and 

Key Bridgeso Providing appropriate connec

t i o n s between Highway 5 0 and the J e f f e r s o n 

Davis Highway t o f a c i l i t a t e the flow of a l l 

t r a f f i c t o the new 14th S t r e e t Bridge and 

points south. We would hope to be able t o 
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meet with> o f f i c i a l s from v a r i o u s o f f i c e s t o 

work out d e t a i l s , which v/ould foe agreeable t o 

a l l p a r t i e s . Please foe assured t h a t t h i s de

partment w i l l as always be glad t o cooperate 

w i t h l o c a l j u r i s d i c t i o n s and highway planning 

agencies i n any appropriate way we can. 

S i n c e r e l y yours, - U d a l l , S e c r e t a r y of I n 

t e r i o r . " addressed t o Mr. Joseph F i s h e r , 

Chairman of the County Board, A r l i n g t o n , 

V i r g i n i a . 

How I have so:.:e otl.er cL-.ar:->io:ar;. For a long time the n a t i o n a l 

C a p i t o l T r a n s i t A u t h o r i t y opposed t h i s route and the bridge. 

Could you t e l l us why? 

MR. AIRISs The Nation a l C a p i t o l what a u t h o r i t y ? 

MR. CURTIS: T r a n s i t A u t h o r i t y . 

MR. A I R I S : They opposed the bridge? 

MR. CURTIS: Yes. 

MR. A I R I S : W e i l , I know they opposed I t . 

MR. CURTIS: Why? 

MR. A I R I S : Out of a l l the agencies t h a t have studied 

t h i s l o c a t i o n they were the only ones t o oppose i t . 

MR. CURTIS: Why did they oppose i t ? 

MR. AIRIS: I never r e a l l y could f i n d out. 

MR. CURTIS: W e l l , I can t e l l you: I have i t from 

s e v e r a l of the people from the a u t h o r i t y t h a t s a i d "Look, i f 
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you knock out t h i s bridge then our chances of having Metro 

are p r e t t y , p r e t t y good,. But i f you don't knock out the 

Bridge our chances of having Metro are p r e t t y s l i m . " At t h a t 

time they f e l t t h a t the number of r i d e r s on Metro would be 

v e r y s e v e r e l y reduced i f you b u i l t t h i s b r i c g e , and, t h e r e f o r e , 

you couldn't j u s t i f y the subway system because i t would not 

pay f o r i t s e l f * 

HEARING OFFICER DUGASt I wonder i f we could l i m i t 

your testimony f o r 5 more minutes. We are running j u s t a l i t t l e 

behind. 

MR. CURTIS: I have e x t r a time, i f i t ' s allowed. I f 

I run over, you j u s t remind me and I w i l l c a l l on other people 

who have r e l i n q u i s h e d t h e i r time. 

BEARING OFFICER DUGAS: S i r , your time was up a t 

about 8:05 o I t i s now about 8:25. 

MR. CURTIS: I am t r y i n g t o get t o the f a c t s . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I would be delighted, s i r . 

Could you l i m i t your testimony f o r another 5 minutes? 

MR. CURTIS: I w i l l . 

MR. A I R I S : S i r , j u s t t o answer your question t h e r e : 

Of course t h i s was one of the reasons advanced but i t was 

shot down and the subsequent agency r e r r a c t e i NCPA's p o s i t i o n , 

you know t h a t ? 

MR. CURTIS: Oh, yes, I know i t . Why a f t e r long 

opposition t o the bridge did the Washington C i t y Council 
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suddenly, i n August '68r r e s o l v e t o commence construction? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I don't t h i n k Mr. A i r i 3 i s 

the proper a u t h o r i t y - appropriate a u t h o r i t y t o ask t h a t . 

MR. CURTIS: I am j u s t asking anybody who can give me 

the answer, s i r . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: There i s no member of the 

C i t y C o u n c i l here, s i r , so we can't answer f o r them. 

MR. CURTIS: I can answer i t . Mr. Natcher pat a 

p i s t o l t o t h e i r heads and withheld t h e i r funds ~ b l a c k m a i l ! 

MR. A I R I S : S i r , t h a t ' s your reasoning. 

MRo CURTIS: A l l r i g h t , nobody e l s e would give me an 

answer. Another question: Has the A r l i n g t o n County Board, 

the t h i r d party t o the agreement concerning Spout Run, signed 

by the President and the Governor of V i r g i n i a , given i t s con

sent t o using t h i s land f o r 1-266? Has the A r l i n g t o n County 

Board given i t s consent? 

MR. SNEAD: As f a r as the A r l i n g t o n County Board, 

I don't know, Mr. C u r t i s , but I have a l e t t e r t o Mr. Bert John

son from Mr. F»„„, r e l a t i v e t o the use of the land and a l e t t e r 

from — w e l l , l e t ' 3 see, I don't have the l e t t e r from Bert 

Johnson but I have the l e t t e r from F r a n c i s Turner,- and p a r t s 

of. As f a r as the A r l i n g t o n County Board, I don't know, s i r . 

MR. CURTIS: Yes, but the agreement i n accordance 

w i t h the.o.„Crampton Act t h a t devoted t h i s land t o National 

Parklands, p a r t l y paid by A r l i n g t o n County funds, there was an 
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agreement signed by President Roosevelt and ]?resident Truman, 

j and the County Board, and the Governor of V i r g i n i a , which 

stated until the County Board agreed this land s h a l l be for-^ 

ever parkland, and I know of no consent t h a t the A r l i n g t o n County 

Board has given for t a k i n g t h i s land f o r the highway, 

M R . AIRIS t As I understand i t , we have been informed 

that this arrangement has been worked out w i t h the Board. 

M R . CURTIS: The Board changes the 1st of January. 

Anyway, such consent ha3 not been given as y e t , i s t h a t c o r r e c t ; 

M R . AIRIS: My understanding i s i t has? yes. 

M R . CURTIS: In writing? 

M R . AIRIS: Well* I can't say, I don't know the de

t a i l s of the arrangements. 

MR. CURTIS: Mere there any conditions? You don't 

know what the conditions were t o the agreement? 

MR. SNEAD: Yes, I know what they Eire. 

MR. CURTIS: What are they? 

MR. SNEAD: The conditions are thai, the V i r g i n i a 

Department of Highways w i l l provide funds t o r e p l a c e , on an 

acre by acre b a s i s , the 31.6 ac r e s of parklands i n Spout Run. 

MR. CURTIS: May I ask what i s the s t a t u s of acquiring 

replacement parkland? 

MR. HARRIS: Mr. C u r t i s , a t t h i s p a r t i c u l a r time 

The Right of Way D i v i s i o n of the Culpepper D i s t r i c t of the 

I V i r g i n i a Department of Highways i s i n the process of ap p r a i s i n g 
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the Federal Government. 

MR* CURTIS: I would like to read i n t o the record 

a short letter to M r . Lester Logan* signed by Bert Johnson, 

County Manager: 

"Dear Leslie; 

"Because of legal agreements — because the l e g a l 

requirements have not been f u l l y met f o r e i t h e r 

1-66 or 1-266, there has been no d e f i n i t i v e 

action taken on the exchange p a r c e l s by the 

State Highway Department i n t h i s process of 

taking alternate a p p r a i s a l s . When d e c i s i o n s 

can be made, we w i l l keep you f u l l y advised. 

Sincerely, B e r t Johnson." 

A SPECTATOR: What's the date? 

MR. CURTIS: The date was November 19th* 1970. 

I know my time i s s h o r t , but I j u s t would l i k e t o say t h a t we 

have i n our possession a l e t t e r addressed t c the speaker of 

the house, signed by the S e c r e t a r y of the Department of 

Tr a n s p o r t a t i o n , saying t h a t none of these D. C. Highway 

P r o j e c t s are e s s e n t i a l f o r the completion of the I n t e r s t a t e 

network. I s t h a t your contention today as implied i n the bro

chure, which says they are e s s e n t i a l ? That's my l a s t question. 

I s t h i s highway e s s e n t i a l f o r the n a t i o n a l system. 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , we t h i n k so; yes, s i r . 
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HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Go r i g h t ahead. 

MR. CURTIS: W e l l , a t a hearing j u s t the other 

two days ago one of the gentieraen present s a i d t h a t the 

1-266 i s not e s s e n t i a l f o r the completion of I~66, and I 

thanked him v e r y much because I don't t h i n k i t i s . I don't 

t h i n k We need i t . Goodbye. 

THE AUDIENCEl (applause) 

MR* CURTIS: I would be w i l l i n g t o answer any 

questions i f you have any. 

MR. HARRIS: Mr. Chairman? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. H a r r i s ? 

}>;•:.„ E?:.-?vRIS: Mr. Chairman, Mr,, Ctti t i e has; as'-sed a 

question r e l a t i v e t o the agreement t h a t the N a t i o n a l Park 

S e r v i c e had w i t h the D i v i s i o n of the Department of Highways 

r e l a t i v e t o the use of the land,? and I r e p l i e d by s t a t i n g 

October the 1 s t , 1959. I would l i k e t o c l a r i f y t h a t . The 

o r i g i n a l agreement f o r the use of Spout Run Parkway was signed 

by the Nation a l Park S e r v i c e and our A i r Commissioner, Mr. 

D..., and Mr. Duke, then the D i s t r i c t of Columbia D i r e c t o r of 

Highways. On May the 25th, 1966. On May the 25th, 1966. 

The date t h a t I p r e v i o u s l y gave you r e a f f i r m s the agreements 

w i t h a l l i t s i n t e n t of October 1 s t , 1969. 

MRv. CURTIS: I t h i n k you w i l l f i n d i f you review 

a l l the correspondence t h a t Mr. U d a i l and v a r i o u s people i n 
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the department and the i n t e r i o r rescinded Mr. H....agreement. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you, Captain. 

Mr. and Mrs. Govan? 

(Mr. Lynch requested t h a t he speak f i r s t . ) 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. JOHN GEORGE LYNCH, 

APPROACHED THE MICROPHONE AND TESTIFIED* IN SUBSTANCE, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

MR. LYNCH: My name i s John George Lunch. I am a 

professor of theology and urban m i n i s t r y a t S t . F a u l ' s 

college i n Washington, D„ C„, 7th and Hamlin S t r e e t , N. E. 

I am t e s t i f y i n g on my behalf and on behalf of the a d m i n i s t r a 

t i o n , the student government, and the president of the college„ 

And I request t h a t my testimony be submitted a s a part of the 

record. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I t may be so admitted. 

MR. LYNCH:; Thank you. I take as the point of de

parture i n ray testimony t h i s paragraph from page 1 of the book

l e t "1-266 Design Hearing Information": "A Design P u b l i c Hear

ing i s h e l d a f t e r a route l o c a t i o n i s established and approved, 

but before the design of a Federal-Aid Highway i s f i n a l l y adopt

ed. „ . . I t provides a f u l l opportunity t o present views on 

major highway design f e a t u r e s i n c l u d i n g the s o c i a l , economic, 

environmental a n <^ other e f f e c t s of a l t e r n a t e designs. " I t i s 

because "route l o c a t i o n " — e s p e c i a l l y of feader roads and acces 
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roads — has NOT been l e g a l l y " e s t a b l i s h e d and approved" t h a t 

we are opposed to t h i s bridge, no matter what the design* 

Furthermore, because of the " s o c i a l , economic, environmental, 

and other e f f e c t s " of t h i s bridge or of any a l t e r n a t e bridge 

t h a t we are opposed not only t o t h i s design but t o any design 

of any highway bridge over the Potomac. 

Let me e x p l a i n by commenting on paragraphs a l s o on 

page 1 of t h i s design hearing information booklet - paragraphs 

which I judge t o be misleading and deceptive. 

" I n September 1957, the Commission of F i n e A r t 3 

unanimously and e n t h u s i a s t i c a l l y approved a design concept 

f o r the proposed Three S i s t e r s Bridge. I n Eeceraber of the 

same year, the Metropolitan Washington Council of Govern

ments, representing f i f t e e n l o c a l governments, determined t h a t 

the p r o j e c t was c o n s i s t e n t w i t h comprehensive planning i n t h a t 

region." 

I would l i k e t o note t h a t we are now i n December 

1970, s t i l l holding hearings about the design concepts — 

which apparently had been approved i n 1967. What f o l l o w s 

from t h i s booklet w i l l peirhaps e x p l a i n why: 

"The Court of Appeals, however, ordered work t o 

cease i n February 1968. Leg L e g i s l a t i o n was subsequently 

provided i n Section 23 of the Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1968 

r e q u i r i n g the design and c o n s t r u c t i o n of I n t e r s t a t e 266, the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge and other portions of the I n t e r s t a t e Systen 
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i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. Although a major thoroughfare 

plan, which d id not (emphasis mine) include the Three S i s t e r s 

Bridge, had been adopted by the National C a p i t a l Planning 

Commission and approved by the C i t y Council of Washington i n 

December 1968, the C i t y C o u n c i l resolved i n August 1969 t o 

comply w i t h Section 23 of the .1968 A c t . With the approval of 

the F e d e r a l Highway A d m i n i s t r a t i o n , c o n s t r u c t i o n commenced i n 

September 1969 when excavations f o r the r i v e r p i e r s of the 

Three s i s t e r s Bridge were s t a r t e d . 

"Construction was h a l t e d i n August 1970 a f t e r the 

U. S« D i s t r i c t Court f o r the D i s t r i c t of Columbia r u l e d t h a t a 

Design P u b l i c Hearing should be hel d f o r t h i s i n t e r s t a t e pro

j e c t . " 

Why i s a l l t h i s misleading and deceptive? Permit 

me t o analyse w i t h you these paragraphs from the design hearing 

booklet: F i r s t of a l l , what i s reported i n here simply a s "The 

Court of Appeals, however* ordered work t o cease i n February 

1968," i n r e a l i t y has t h i s background of scandal and power 

p o l i t i c s . Late i n 1967 the then S e c r e t a r y of Tr a n s p o r t a t i o n , 

A l y n Boyd, p r o v i s i o n a l l y vetoed &e bridge. Then, i n February 

1968 the U, S. Court of Appeals enjoined c o n s t r u c t i o n of the 

bridge u n t i l hearings required by law were hel d . The New 

York Times, February 2 1 , 1968, c a l l e d the d e c i s i o n of the court 

not j u s t a "however," as does the design hearing booklet, but 

a "deserved rebuke t o the pressure t a c t i c s of the highway 
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lobby and its Congressional errand boys." That is point number 

one about the misleading and deceptive charc.cter of t h i s book-

Point number two has to do w i t h the Federal-Aid 

Highv/ay Act of 1963 and i t s infamous, scandelous s e c t i o n 23, 

which reported i n the booklet simply as " r e q u i r i n g the design 

and c o n s t r u c t i o n of I n t e r s t a t e 266, the Three S i s t e r s Bridge 

and other portions of the I n t e r s t a t e System i n the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia." Section 23, a c l e a r v i o l a t i o n of House Rule X I , 15 

( " . . . i t shall not be i n order f o r any b i l l providing general 

l e g i s l a t i o n i n r e l a t i o n t o roads t o contain any p r o v i s i o n f o r 

any s p e c i f i c road, not f o r any b i l l i n r e l a t i o n t o a s p e c i f i c 

road t o embrace a p r o v i s i o n i n r e l a t i o n t o any other s p e c i f i c 

road."} and of Section 128, T i t l e 23, U. S. Code ( c a l l i n g f o r 

pu b l i c hearings on highv/ay p r o j e c t s ) was denounced by L i f e 

magazine, August 23, 1968, as f o l l o w s : 

"Worst of a l l , the f i n a l b i l l — t h i s i s the F e d e r a l 

Highway Act of 1 9 6 3 — r e t a i n s an unprecedented order by the 

House t o the D i s t r i c t of Columbia r e q u i r i n g I t t o b u i l d three 

much disputed downtown express highways and a bridge over the 

Potomac i n l o c a t i o n s d i c t a t e d by the House. (emphasis mine) 

Senator John Sherman Cooper of Kentucky refused t o s i g n t h i s 

conference r e p o r t . "The l o c a t i o n and planning of highways i s 

not w i t h i n the competence of the House Committee or the 

Congress," he s a i d . L i f e added: "We hope the President 

vetoes this misbegotten bill." That ' s point number two i n 
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my pointing out the misleading and deceptive c h a r a c t e r of t h i s 

booklet. 

Point number three r e f e r s t o the booklet's report*-

ing t h a t i n August 1969, a f t e r the NCFC and the C i t y C o uncil of 

Washington had excluded the bridge from i t s plans, the C i t y 

C o u ncil "resolved" "to comply w i t h Section 23 of the 1968 Act. 

What the booklet does not say i s t h a t the C i t y C o u n c i l , on t h a t 

9th of August 1969, succumbed t o the pressures the New York 

Times had a l r e a d y i d e n t i f i e d anddenounced i n February of 1968—• 

pressures t o withhold subways funds u n t i l the scandalous s e c t i o n 

23 of the 1958 a c t was adopted. The pressure was denounced as 

"blackmail" i n the House (C.R. Aug. 1 1 , 196? H7211) and as 

"coercion" i n the Senate (C.R. Oct 3, 1969, S 11880) 0 The 

Washington Post reported a c c u r a t e l y when, or. February 24, 1970, 

they reported t h a t the bridge was being b u i l t "by congressional 

As an ordained m i n i s t e r charged w i t h r e s p o n s i b i l i t y 

i n matters of j u s t i c e both i n the p u b l i c and the p r i v a t e 

sphere, X must t e s t i f y t h a t the people of the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia do not want t h i s bridge ~* under any design «•» because 

they do not want the network of freeways t h a t w i l l funnel i n t o 

i t . What they want i s t h e i r r i g h t a c i t y i n which t o l i v e , 

not a c i t y through which t o t r a v e l . I t i s tecause of the over-

whelming testimony of the people l a s t February a g a i n s t the 

freeways t h a t w i l l feed t h i s monstrous bridge and the 9-0 vote 

of the C i t y C o u n c i l of Washington confirming t h a t testimony t h a t 
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I mast* i n conclusion, object t o the v e r y e x i s t e n c e of these 

hearings on design u n t i l the b a s i c moral i s s u e s as o u t l i n e d 

on page one of the design hearing booklet are heeded t o ; "the 

s o c i a l , environmental, economic, and other e f f e c t s . " I and 

those f o r whom I speak, the a d m i n i s t r a t i o n and student govern

ment of S t , Paul's c o l l e g e , are convinced t h a t there i s n e i t h e r 

design nor bridge t h a t can respond t o the b a s i c s o c i a l , en

vironmental, economic, and p o l i t i c a l moral i s s u e s a t stake here 

and now* We. are not l i v i n g i n the days of Prince M a c h i a v e l l i i 

the Renaissance popes? nor are we l i v i n g i n the days of coerced 

congressional e d i c t * We a r e , we are t o l d , l i v i n g i n a demo

cr a c y , and the voice of the people has s a i d over and over 

again; "We do not want t h i s bridge.• 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS; Any questions? 

MR. A I R I S : X might ask the Father i f he has any 

preference f o r e i t h e r one of the two a l t e r n a t i v e s shown i n 

the brochure? 

THE AUDIENCE: (l a u g h t e r ) 

MR. A I R I S : I am s e r i o u s , r e a l l y , and I would l i k e 

t o have any opinions t h a t the c i t i z e n s have or any other a l 

t e r n a t i v e s . 

MR, LYNCH: W e i l , 1 guess i f I were the " d e v i l " I 

would drag them both down t o h e l l w i t h me, but I am not the 

" d e v i l . " 
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THE AUDIENCE; (laughter and applause) 

MR, A I R I S : Thank you, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. and Mrs. Govan? 

(no response) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. James L. Govan? , 

WHEREUPON, 

NR. JAMES L. GOVAN, 

APPROACHED THE MICROPHONE AND TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

MR, GOVAN: I am James L„ Govan, a re s i d e n t of 

A r l i n g t o n , 1423 North Buchanan S t r e e t , A r l i n g t o n , V i r g i n i a , 

and tonight I speak on behalf of ACT, The A r l i n g t o n C o a l i t i o n 

on T r a n s p o r t a t i o n . ACT i s a non-partisan, v o l u n t a r y c i t i z e n ' s 

organization which has been formed t o give voice t o the views 

of thousands of A r l i n g t o n i a n s who are concerned about the 

impact of I n t e r s t a t e 66 and 266 on our community. We have 

pledged ourselves t o obtain more e f f e c t i v e c i t i z e n p a r t i c i p a 

t i o n i n t r a n s p o r t a t i o n planning so t h a t as we work t o solve 

our t r a n s p o r t a t i o n c r i s i s we w i l l do so through means t h a t 

w i l l enhance, not destroy, the q u a l i t y of l i f e i n our community 

ACT and i t s members a l s o b e l i e v e t h a t our t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

p r i o r i t y must be reordered t o give top p r i o r i t y t o the p u b l i c 

mass t r a n s i t both r a i l and buses. We b e l i e v e these a l t e r n a t i v e s 

— a l t e r n a t i v e modes of t r a n s i t — should be developed f i r s t 
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before another major highway i s constructed i n A r l i n g t o n , or 

another bridge across the r i v e r * Tonight we are t o address 

ourselves t o the design of 1-266, but i n my view the design 

of 1-266 cannot be i s o l a t e d from the l a r g e r i s s u e s which are 

r a i s e d by the plans t o construct the bridge i n i t s approaches. 

For example 1-266 cannot be viewed s e p a r a t e l y from the proposed 

1-66, i n A r l i n g t o n County, i n f a c t , t h i s i s made c l e a r by 

s e v e r a l r e f e r e n c e s t o both p r o j e c t s i n the m a t e r i a l presented 

as the I-26S Design Hearing Information. Tcgether the two 

i n t e r s t a t e s r a i s e fundamental i s s u e s about the k i n d of 

community we d e s i r e t o have i n A r l i n g t o n as w e l l as i n the 

D i s t r i c t . Therefore, i t i s r e l e v a n t t o consider the l a r g e r 

i s s u e s r e l a t e d t o and beyond design. The recent c o a l i t i o n -

formation of the A r l i n g t o n C o a l i t i o n on Trar.sportation i s 

symbolic of a t r e n d t h a t i s merging throughout the metropoli

tan a r e a , i n Maryland, the D i s t r i c t , and now V i r g i n i a , c i t i z e n 

groups are organizing t o challenge the underlying assumptions 

and purposes of c r e a t i n g an i n t e r s t a t e system of freeways t o 

the core of t h i s metropolitan a r e a . Growing numbers of c i t i z e n s 

are recognising t h a t our urban conditions have changed 

d r a s t i c a l l y s i n c e the 1950s when t h i s l o c a l network was 

planned. We have recognised t h a t s o c i a l and environmental 

conditions are i n e v i t a b l y a f f e c t e d by t r a n s p o r t a t i o n systems 

and we ha\*e recognized t h a t freeways can e a s i l y destroy the 

f a b r i c of a community. Our s i n c e r e view i s t h a t 1-266, as w e l l 
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as 1-66, w i l l destroy the c h a r a c t e r of the communities we are 

seeking t o develop. I n the preface of the pamphlet provided 

f o r t h i s Hearing the statement i s made t h a t the purpose of t h i s 

hearing i s t o obtain c i t i z e n p a r t i c i p a t i o n p e r t a i n i n g t o the 

p r o j e c t design so t h a t i t w i l l , quote, "Preserve the community 

and r e g i o n a l v a l u e s , " end of quote. I would l i k e t o know what 

i s meant by t h a t statement. My own experience i n the recent 

hearings on 1-66 i n A r l i n g t o n leads me t o b e l i e v e t h a t t h e 

statement i s t o t a l l y g r a t u i t o u s and without s e r i o u s i n t e n t . 

The D i s t r i c t and V i r g i n i a Highway Departments have 

no i n t e n t i o n t o l i s t e n t o us tonight i f we should d i s c u s s 

community and r e g i o n a l v a l u e s . They would consider i t i r r e l e 

vant t o the proceedings. L a s t week i n A r l i n g t o n , dozens of 

c i t i z e n s spoke c o n t i n u a l l y of the r e l a t i o n s h i p of 1-66 l o c a t i o n 

and design t o community goals. At the end of the hearings one 

o f f i c i a l t o l d us most of the testimony was r o t r e l e v a n t t o the 

hearing. I suspect they w i l l say the same of our concerns 

about 1-266. On the other hand, I presume i f we t a l k about 

whether we would l i k e the Three-Span concrete bridge painted 

pink or green, our views x/ould be t o t a l l y r e l e v a n t and would 

have t o be s e r i o u s l y weighed. I n s h o r t , the present s i t u a t i o n 

i s somewhat r i d i c u l o u s . I t i s p r a c t i c a l l y impossible f o r 

c i t i z e n s t o have a meaningful r o l e i n t h i s hearing i f they wish 

t o d i s c u s s important s u b j e c t s r e l a t e d t o the I«266 p r o j e c t s . 

The highway departments of V i r g i r i a and D. C. n e i t h e r know what 
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oar community v a l u e s nor do they Ccire t o knew, i n the 

D i s t r i c t , the record i s c l e a r t h a t 1-266 v i o l a t e s community 

val u e s as expressed by the p u b l i c . P u b l i c a u t h o r i t i e s and the 

D i s t r i c t C i t y C o u n c i l and the National C a p i t o l Planning 

Commission have supported and r e f l e c t e d the views of the 

pu b l i c by d e l e t i n g the p r o j e c t from D. C. thOrofare plan. The 

C i t y C o u n c i l , however, has bowed t o l e g i s l a t i v e f i a t under 

circumstances a l l of us know are f a r from reasonable and f a i r . 

The r e f u s a l of highway o f f i c i a l s t o bend t o popular w i l l i n 

the D i s t r i c t i s a measure of t h e i r u n w i l l i n g n e s s t o hear us 

toni g h t . 

I n V i r g i n i a , the pu b l i c has had even l e s s chance t o 

express i t s views on the p r o j e c t , but what record e x i s t s of 

p u b l i c opinion i s c l e a r l y one of opposition to the p r o j e c t . 

L o c a l f e e l i n g s were r e g i s t e r e d by the A r l i n g t o n County Board 

s e v e r a l years ago when the county sought t o h a l t the p r o j e c t 

through l e g a l a c t i o n . Unfortunately, the County Board w i t h 

drew? i t s s u i t c o n t r a r y to p u b l i c sentiment when i t s t r u c k a 

bargain over parkland. That a c t i o n was a c r u e l mistake i n 

the views of many A r l i n g t o n i a n s , and i t i s no way diminishes 

our p u b l i c views i n opposition t o the p r o j e c t . More than ever 

before A r l i n g t o n c i t i z e n s are expressing t h e i r outrage a t 

p u b l i c a u t h o r i t i e s who are t r y i n g t o force 1-266 and 1-66 

upon us, a g a i n s t our community i n t e r e s t s and v a l u e s . As i n 

the case of 1-66, A r l i n g t o n C i t i z e n s have not had an opportunity 



569 

t o weight t h e i r community values concerning 1-266/ agai n s t 

a r b i t r a r y and b u r e a u c r a t i c d e c i s i o n s of urban planners and 

highway t e c h n i c i a n s . Supposedly, these i n t e r s t a t e plans are 

harmonious w i t h Local development plan s , Nothing could be 

f u r t h e r from the t r u t h u n l e s s p u b l i c views are always t o be 

considered as a r t i f i c i a l . C u r r e n t l y , A r l i n g t o n o f f i c i a l s are 

reviewing the county's master land use development plan. The 

o r i g i n a l plan did not e x i s t u n t i l 1961, one year a f t e r 1-266 wa 

decided upon as part of the i n t e r s t a t e system. Today there i s 

considerable c i t i z e n opposition i n A r l i n g t o n t o the i n t e r s t a t e 

l i n k s t o be b u i l t i n the county. The current county plan does 

not r e f l e c t a community census on transportevtion goals i n 

p a r t i c u l a r . However, the p u b l i c w i l l not hcive an opportunity 

t o consider r e v i s e d planning goals u n t i l t h i s Spring when 

there w i l l be p u b l i c hearings on the county plan. C i t i z e n 

p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n those hearings may stimulate changes i n the 

county plan and the plan may be r e v i s e d and weighed i n c o n s i s t e n 

w i t h the s t a t e ' s outdated freeway proposals,, Therefore, i t 

would be pretiature t o eissume t h a t 1-266 i s harmonious w i t h 

community development plans i n A r l i n g t o n . 

I n t h i s r e s p e c t , I would l i k e t o quote from a 

speech made r e c e n t l y by a leading Department of Transportation 

o f f i c i a l . He s a i d , quote: 

" C i t i z e n p a r t i c i p a t i o n should s t a r t w i t h a 
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d e f i n i t i o n . The a r t i c u l a t i o n of community 

goals and v a l u e s , and the r e l a t i o n s h i p of the 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n plans t o those g o a l s , " 

To me t h i s means t h a t c i t i z e n s have a r i g h t t o suggest t h a t a 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n p r o j e c t should he r e a l i g n e d or not b u i l t a t a l l 

i f i t c o n f l i c t s w i t h current community v a l u e s . 

Highway o f f i c i a l s can, i f they w i s h , proceed t o 

c o n s t r u c t i o n of 1-266 a f t e r t h i s hearing, but i f they do I 

suggest t h a t they drop a l l pretense of concern f o r p u b l i c a t t i 

tudes. C l e a r l y , c i t i z e n s 1 views are i n opposition t o the 

highway p r o j e c t , and t h i s Department of Tra n s p o r t a t i o n and 

o f f i c i a l ' s comments, have a v e r y s p e c i a l relevance f o r t h i s 

case, 

The I n t e r s t a t e proposals supposedly are a l s o con

s i s t e n t w i t h r e g i o n a l planning e f f o r t s . Again, the s i t u a t i o n 

w i t h respect t o 1-266 and 1-56 leaves something t o be d e s i r e d , 

1-266 has been included i n the plans endorsed by the Metropoli

tan C o u n c i l of Government* T h i s i s a body t o which t r a n s p o r t a 

t i o n o f f i c i a l s t u r n f o r a d v i s o r y planning guidance. There i s 

no harm i s such a review procedure, i n p r i n c i p l e ; however, 

there i s harm i n presuming t h a t t h i s body r e f l e c t s the consensus 

of community views. I n f a c t , the c o u n c i l i s dominated by non-

e l e c t e d o f f i c i a l s . While there i s one e l e c t e d A r l i n g t o n 

o f f i c i a l who i s appointed t o the c o u n c i l , i t i s presumptious t o 

assume t h a t he r e f l e c t s c i t i z e n s * views a t t h i s time. There 
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has been no p u b l i c d i s c u s s i o n of 1-266 and 1-56 i n many ye a r s , 

f o r the purpose of a s c e r t a i n i n g p u b l i c views. I n f a c t , Only 

i n the recent design hearings on 1-66 has there been any 

p u b l i c d i s c u s s i o n of these p r o j e c t s during the tenure of the 

present county board i n A r l i n g t o n , and sentiments t h a t those 

hearings were overwhelmingly opposed to 1-636, and by i m p l i c a 

t i o n t o 1-266. Therefore, i f c i t i z e n s ' i n t e r e s t are t o be 

considered by the c o u n c i l a t a l l today they have t o be weighed 

as negative t o the proposals. Otherwise, the c o u n c i l must • 

be i n a p o s i t i o n of g i v i n g p r i o r i t y t o s i l e n t c i t i z e n s who 

do not r e g i s t e r an opinion and t o a r t i f i c i a l planning concepts 

which perhaps r e f l e c t s s t a t i s t i c a l data i n an o r d e r l y way but 

which are not r e l a t e d a t a l l t o people and t h e i r community 

v a l u e s . 

I n s h o r t , I have argued t h a t i n the case of b o t h — 

1-266 and 1-56—the o f f i c i a l r h e t o r i c about p u b l i c p a r t i c i p a * 

t i o n i s empty r h e t o r i c . Nevertheless, I do b e l i e v e t h a t the 

dual concept of l o c a t i o n and design hearing i s a u s e f u l con

cept and can be meaningful. However, the present s i t u a t i o n 

w i t h respect t o design hearings on both i n t e r s t a t e l i n k s , 

render the process i n e f f e c t i v e . Both 1-266 and 1-66 were 

decided upon i n the 1950s, A c o r r i d o r was approved f o r I~66 

i n 1958 and f o r 266 s e v e r a l years l a t e r , but the more r e l e v a n t 

date i s the f i r s t one. Since the d e c i s i o n on 1-266 was ob

v i o u s l y made t o t i e the bridge i n t o 1-66, the case f o r the 
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bridge a l s o r e s t s on the case f o r 1-66. What has happened 

i n the i n t e r v e n i n g period between c o r r i d o r end design hearings 

— w h a t has happened, i s t h a t the in t e r v e n i n g period between 

c o r r i d o r and design hearings has been much too long. I n the 

in t e r v e n i n g y e a r s , there have been s i g n i f i c a n t changes i n our 

urban environment. These changes are now being r e f l e c t e d i n 

new d i r e c t i o n s i n n a t i o n a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n p o l i c i e s emerging 

a t the f e d e r a l l e v e l . These changes r e f l e c t , not only greater 

t e c h n o l o g i c a l and s c i e n t i f i c awareness of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

options, but more importantly r e f l e c t changing c i t i z e n s ' views 

about how t o shape t r a n s p o r t a t i o n plans so t h a t we can regain 

a d e s i r a b l e q u a l i t y of l i f e i n our urban center. 

Not t o take cognizance of these changes and a design 

hearing or some other appropriate form i s blindness and a mis« 

a p p l i c a t i o n of u s e f u l procedure. The Head of the F e d e r a l 

Highway A d m i n i s t r a t i o n has s a i d t h a t he doubts any more urban 

freeways w i l l be b u i l t a f t e r the ones c u r r e n t l y underway are 

being planned or b u i l t . T h i s i s a t a c i t admission t h a t urban 

freeways are t o become a page of the past. I f f e d e r a l o f f i c i a l 

recognize t h i s t r e n d then i t i s reasonable t o s t a r t plans f o r 

a l l urban freeways where there i s s u b s t a n t i a l c i t i z e n 

opposition u n t i l i t can be determined and p u b l i c l y accepted 

t h a t the freeways are s t i l l the best answer t o our t r a n s 

p o r t a t i o n and environmental problems of the 1970s. As I 

st a t e d e a r l i e r , 1-266 cannot be considered an i s o l a t i o n . I t i s 
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t r u e 1-66 w i l l have a d i r e c t , and i n my view detrimental im

pact on the a e s t h e t i c environment of the Potomac R i v e r and 

ad j o i n i n g shores. Without a doubt, the proposed p r e - s t r e s s 

concrete design a l t e r n a t i v e w i l l be a massive, heavy i n t r u s i o n 

on the l i g h t , green and open v i s t a of the r i v e r , 

I guess I simply don't understand a r c h i t e c t u r a l 

design, but I have yet t o see a v a s t concrete s t r u c t u r e t h a t 

looks anything but oppressive. 

I n any event, the r i v e r ' s n a t u r a l beauty a t the 

proposed c r o s s i n g point i s f a r beyond any human c a p a b i l i t y t o 

enhance. The I~266 cannot be viewed i n t h i s l i m i t e d per<=> 

s p e c t i v e . I n r e a l i t y , 1-266 must be viewed as an appendage 

of 1-66 and i t i s t h i s linkage which r e v e a l s the f u l l impact 

of what our highway o f f i c i a l s and bu r e a u c r a t i c planners have 

i n mind. 1-266 and 1-66, together, pave the way f o r n e a r l y 

t o t a l d e s t r u c t i o n of A r l i n g t o n as i t now e x i 3 t s , and renders 

f u t u r e development of A r l i n g t o n as a d e s i r a b l e urban community 

impossible. 1-66 w i l l have a devasting, s o c i a l and env i r o n 

mental impact on A r l i n g t o n . I t w i l l destroy e x i s t i n g and 

p o t e n t i a l parkland. I t w i l l jeopardize the continued e x i s t e n c e 

of four schools and i t w i l l contribute t o tb.2 d e t e r i o r a t i o n 

and eventual d e s t r u c t i o n of many neighborhoo3s i n the community. 

A l l of t h i s w i l l happen, and i n i t s place w i l l r i s e many more 

new Rosslyns which w i l l be, no doubt, l i k e the present Rosslyn, 

a b s o l u t e l y devoid of community l i f e and v i t a l i t y . La3t week I 
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gave a lengthy statement on the design hearing on 1-66 i n 

A r l i n g t o n i n which I described the harmful e f f e c t s of 1-66 

and s t r e s s e d the need f o r reconsideration of the highway,, I 

w i l l e nter t h a t statement, f o r the record, here, 

X argue that 1-66 was planned and assigned w i t h ab

s o l u t e l y no consideration of i t s s o c i a l , economic and environ

mental impact on A r l i n g t o n as a community, and 1-266 i s a part 

of the same process. I t i s f u r i o u s reasoning on the part of 

highway o f f i c i a l s to a s s e r t , as they do i n t h e i r brochure, 

t h a t the design i s harmonious w i t h a l l . r e l e v a n t considerations 

from t r a f f i c needs t o environmental e f f e c t s . The bridge does 

harm enough t o the n a t u r a l beauty of the r i v e r v a l l e y , but i t 

should not i n any way be viewed s e p a r a t e l y from 1-66, which i s 

an i n c r e d i b l y designed highway. I f s t a t e and f e d e r a l o f f i c i a l s 

proceed w i t h plans t o construct the two i n t e r s t a t e s they have 

t a c i t l y admitted t h a t F e d e r a l l e g i s l a t i o n and p o l i c y concerning 

the environment are meaningless. They w i l l have f o r f e i t e d t h e i r 

r i g h t t o our credence i n t h e i r concern t o help us solve t r a n s 

p o r t a t i o n and environmental problems. Tonight I am speaking 

from a sense of outrage. I say "outrage" because I have almost 

given up the b e l i e f t h a t our s t a t e o f f i c i a l s have any s e r i o u s 

i n t e n t t o consider c i t i z e n s ' views s e r i o u s l y , I have almost 

reached the point where I b e l i e v e i t i s impossible f o r meaning* 

f u l c i t i z e n p a r t i c i p a t i o n t o occur w i t h i n the present t r a n s p o r t 

t a t i o n planning process. The s t a t e i s not prepared t o accept 
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t o accept any view short of consent t o i t s proposals. There 

i s apparently no appeal w i t h i n the b u r e a u c r a t i c process f o r 

reco n s i d e r a t i o n of the s t a t e ' s proposal. Our only recourse 

appears to be other channels e i t h e r to e l e c t e d o f f i c i a l s or t o 

the courts,, Unfortunately, the process of c i t i z e n p a r t i c i p a 

t i o n remains one of confrontation instead of cooperation. T h i s 

need not be. I f f e d e r a l s t a t e a u t h o r i t i e s would honor e x i s t i n g 

l e g i s l a t i o n and p o l i c y ; the choice i s their*8, My views t o 

night are being echoed i n c r e a s i n g l y by c i t i z e n s a l l over 

t h i s metropolitan area,, and what we are saying i s q u i t e p o s i t i v e 

and r e a l l y q u i t e simple. We the nameless thousands of con

cerned c i t i z e n s i n t h i s wonderful area of our Nation's C a p i t o l 

s i n c e r e l y believe t h a t the system of urban i n t e r s t a t e freeway, 

which i s now planned f o r t h i s c i t y and suburbs, w i l l have an 

i r r e v o c a b l e harmful e f f e c t on each and every community 

a f f e c t e d by the highway. We do not deny t h a t there i s a 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n c r i s i s , and we don°t deny t h a t they are l e g i 

timate i n t e r e s t s t o be served by providing t r a n s i t t o our 

a i r p o r t s , t r a n s i t f o r our coETaercial establishments, and 

t r a n s i t f o r the distance of suburban commuters. We are agreed 

t h a t we must maintain m o b i l i t y if our urban community i s t o 

be v i t a l . However, we are s t r o n g l y convinced t h a t the present 

freeway plans are not the appropriate s o l u t i o n and we see no 

j u s t i f i c a t i o n o f f e r e d f o r those plans other :han t h a t they have 

the non-elected planners and impersonal i n s t i t u t i o n a l i n t e r e s t s , 
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I f Governor SSlolfcon or Secretary Volpe t o l d the 

planners and bureaucrats t h a t t h e i r plans were inadequate 

and t h a t other more acceptable plans had t o be developed 

the planners and highway t e c h n i c i a n s would throw t h e i r plans 

i n the bottom drawer and s t a r t over. However, the r i s i n g 

crescendo of c i t i z e n protest seems not t o have the same 

relevance, but w i t h a l l s i n c e r i t y a l l we c i t i z e n s are t r y i n g 

t o say i s t h a t we want a d i f f e r e n t and a b e t t e r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

system i n t h i s our nation°s c a p i t o l , and we bel i e v e our 

o f f i c i a l s and planners can produce t h a t system i f they have 

but the w i l l . T h e i r d e f i c i e n c y i s not a l a c k of competence, but 

r a t h e r a c r i s i s of w i l l * Our president has s a i d t h i s decade 

w i l l be known as the time when man regained productive harmony 

w i t h nature. I f t h a t i s t o be, then our o f f i c i a l s and planners 

are going t o have t o accept t h e i r r e s p o n s i b i l i t y / , t o help 

c i t i z e n s who are seeking t o respond t o the President's c a l l . 

Se cannot r e b u i l d our c i t i e s i f they do not care to e x e r c i s e 

t h e i r moral o b l i g a t i o n t o respond t o our plea s . I n essence, 

a l l t h a t we are saying i s t h a t we must r e t h i n k our t r a n s p o r t a 

t i o n plans i n the terms of the c r i s i s of the 1970s. 1-266 and 

1^66 are the product of the 1950s. What we need i s a moratorium 

on a l l freeways plans f o r t h i s area u n t i l there i s a proper 

reconsideration of those plans and of other more e f f i c i e n t 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n options and a w i l l i n g n e s s of l o c a l communities 

t o accept those plans. Thank you ve r y much. 
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TBS AUDIENCE: (applause) 

BEARING OFFICER DUGAS; Thank you v e r y much. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mrs. Govar? 

WHEREUPON* 

MRS, EMILIA L. GOVAN, 

APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

MRS. GOVAN: My name i s E m i l i a L„ Govan. I reside 

a t .1423 N. Buchanan S t r e e t i n A r l i n g t o n . Although the witness 

l i s t does not show t h i s , I did ask t o speak tonight on behalf 

of the A r l i n g t o n P r o j e c t of the Metropolitan Washington 

Planning and Housing A s s o c i a t i o n , a c i t i z e n s * body which seeks 

t o maintain and develop housing f o r a l l income groups i n the 

metropolitan a r e a . My statement i s a l s o endorsed by the 

Ar l i n g t o n C o a l i t i o n on Transportation (ACT), of which I am 

co-chairman. ACT i s a c i t i z e n s ' group which seeks t o promote 

proposals t h a t solve the area's t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problems f o r 

preserving and enhancing the environment. 

We are opposed t o the construction of I«266, the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge, on the f o l l o w i n g grounds: 

1. 1-266 - the Three S i s t e r s Bridge - i s a key 

l i n k i n a network of freeways which includes 1-66. Without 

1-66, there i s no need f o r 1-266. These freeway p r o j e c t s would 

have enormous s o c i a l c o s t s f o r the communities they a f f e c t . 

Construction of 1-66 from Glebe Read t o Rosslyn would 

d i s l o c a t e more than 400 persons and would destroy i r r e p l a c e a b l e 
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low and moderate~cost housing,. 

For example, 90 u n i t s of the F o r t Bennett apartments 

would be demolished by t h i s 1-66, which connects i n t o the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge, 

At l e a s t 9 homes i n the Maywood area would be de

st r o y e d . T h i s i s i n v i o l a t i o n of an agreement between the 

A r l i n g t o n County Board and the V i r g i n i a Highway Commission t h a t 

no more homes would be taken. 

The V i r g i n i a Highway Commission has refused t o make 

pub l i c the plans f o r the portion of 1-66 west of Glebe Road, 

but there are i n d i c a t i o n s t h a t more housing w i l l be destroyed 

i n t h a t c o r r i d o r . 

A r l i n g t o n County cannot a f f o r d t o lose a s i n g l e 

housing u n i t . The AAUW report on "Low and Moderate Income 

Housing Needs i n A r l i n g t o n , " August, 1970 s t a t e s : "There i s an 

acute shortage of housing f o r these l a r g e , Jew-income f a m i l i e s 

i n A r l i n g t o n . Housing problems are a l s o severe f o r young 

f a m i l i e s , i n broken families,, the e l d e r l y , the handicapped and 

b l a c k s . " (p. 2} "Houses f o r re n t i n the metropolitan area and 

expensive and few i n number. The demand f o r apartments i s 

high, but c o n s t r u c t i o n has declined and the vacancy r a t e f o r 

apartments i n the suburbs i s l e s s than l % a I t i s hardest 

t o rent a good a p a r t m e n t — h i g h - r i s e or garden apartment— 

i n suburban V i r g i n i a . " 

I would l i k e t o ask the highway o f f i c i a l s how they 
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plan t o f i n d replacement housing t h a t i s decent, safe and 

s a n i t a r y i n the A r l i n g t o n County f o r the connecting 1-66 

th a t goes i n t o Three S i s t e r s Bridge? What pro v i s i o n s have 

been made f o r t h i s hind of replacement housing? What p r o v i 

s i o n has been made f o r replacement housing? 

MR. SNEAD: You are t a l k i n g about 1-66? 

MRS* GOVAN: Yes, s i r , t h i 3 i s the part t h a t gees 

r i g h t i n t o 1-266 and can't be considered separately,, 

MR. SNEAD: We l l , we have taken steps i n accordance 

w i t h the law. We f i n d t h a t these safe and s a n i t a r y f a c i l i t i e s 

are those a f f e c t e d by the a c q u i s i t i o n i n accordance w i t h our 

laws, p o l i c y and procedures, i n accordance w i t h regulations., 

MRS. GOVAN: Have you found such housing i n 

A r l i n g t o n County? 

MR. SNEAD: Yes, so f a r we have been s u c c e s s f u l . 

MRS. GOVAN: We l l , t h a t 8 s i n t e r e s t i n g , i n view of the 

AUW f i n d i n g s t h a t such housing i s there - l e t me say t h a t the 

s i t u a t i o n today i s i n sharp c o n t r a s t t o a statement made i n 

the Howard Needles l o c a t i o n s t u d i e s f o r 1-266, i n September 

1964, which s t a t e d " r e l o c a t i o n does not appear t o be a 

problem t o f a m i l i e s r e s i d i n g i n m u l t i - f a m i l y housing p r o j e c t s , 

s i n c e such f a m i l i e s can r e a d i l y f i n d housing i n a l t e r n a t e 

l o c a t i o n s through A r l i n g t o n . " T h i s i 3 simply not t r u e today, 

i f i t ever was t r u e , and no l o c a t i o n or design of t h i s freeway 

network can a l t e r t h a t f a c t . Second, the economic, s o c i a l and 
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environmental co s t s t o those persons who l i v e i n the v i c i n i t y 

of the proposed 1-66 and 1-266., as w a l l as t o the community at 

l a r g e , cannot be compensated by any l o c a t i o n or design of these 

freeways„ 

These roads would cause d e t e r i o r a t i o n of many neigh

borhoods due to untenable conditions such ae noise, a i r and 

v i s u a l p o l l u t i o n . A consultant's report dore f o r ACT by ESL, 

.Inc. of C a l i f o r n i a shows the projected noise and a i r p o l l u t i o n 

l e v e l s t o w e l l above acceptable standards a r d a p o t e n t i a l 

t h r e a t t o the community'e health,, Those who remain i n the 

v i c i n i t y of these roadways w i l l r e c e i v e no compensation f o r the 

h e a l t h hazards i n c u r r e d , nor w i l l they be able t o obtain 

comparable housing a t today'3 market c o s t s . 

These economic, s o c i a l and environmental f a c t o r s 

which highway o f f i c i a l s are required t o consider i n accordance 

w i t h P o l i c y and Procedure Memorandum 20-8 have not been con

sid e r e d by the V i r g i n i a Highway Commission end D. C. Depart

ment of Highway©. The booklet c a l l e d "1-266 Design Hearing 

Information" i s t o t a l l y inadequate f o r t h i s purpose and provide: 

a b s o l u t e l y j u s t i f i c a t i o n f o r the con s t r u c t i o n of t h i s bridge 

or connecting highways. T h i s s o - c a l l e d a n a l y s i s was dons by a 

con s u l t i n g engineering f i r m - Howard, Needles - which i s t o t a l ! 

u n q u a l i f i e d t o d i s c u s s s o c i a l , economic and environmental facto: 

T h e i r i n s e n s i t i v e , uninformed approach i s i n d i c a t e d throughout 

the r e p o r t , but e s p e c i a l l y t h e i r statement t h a t "The proposed 
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character of these two r e s i d e n t i a l neighborhoods" of Woodmont 

and Highland i n A r l i n g t o n County, The e f f e c t s w i l l , i n f a c t , 

be tremendous, 

V i r g i n i a Highway o f f i c i a l s a t the 1-66 hearing 

h e l d l a s t week admitted they had no knowledge of the Section 

102 requirements of the n a t i o n a l Environmental P o l i c y Act 

of 1869, That s e c t i o n r e q u i r e s State and l o c a l agencies t o 

cooperate w i t h the F e d e r a l agencies i n a s s e s s i n g environmental 

e f f e c t s of p r o j e c t s i n v o l v i n g F e d e r a l a c t i o n . Yet, V i r g i n i a 

and D, C, have made no attempt t o engage environmental con

s u l t a n t s who have the appropriate t o o l s t o study these f a c t o r s . 

Very l a t e i n the process on 1-66 V i r g i n i a cal3.ed i n a landscape 

a r c h i t e c t . On 1-266, we have the report of an engineering f i r m c 

T h i s i s c l e a r evidence t h a t highway o f f i c i a l s are t o t a l l y un

i n t e r e s t e d i n , and i n s e n s i t i v e t o , any f a c t o r s but i n f l a t e d 

t r a f f i c p r o j e c t i o n s . Human and environmental needs have no 

place i n t h e i r c a l c u l a t i o n s . 

3, The p u b l i c hearing process, as c a r r i e d out i n 

the case of 1-266 (and 1-66) i s a f a r c e . T h i s f a r c e has un

f o r t u n a t e l y had the cooperation of S t a t e , D i s t r i c t , F e d e r a l 

and l o c a l o f f i c i a l s and has a l s o been sanctioned by some of 

the lower c o u r t s . 

I t i s unthinkable t h a t design hearings on t h i s 

p r o j e c t ttfould be held despite i r r e f u t a b l e evidence t h a t the 
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c i t i z e n s of A r l i n g t o n County and the D i s t r i c t of Columbia 

have expressed t h e i r u n a l t e r a b l e opposition t o the construc

t i o n of t h i s bridge and freeway i n every conceivable manner. 

The A r l i n g t o n County Board i s a l s o on record i n opposition t o 

t h i s bridge, a p r o j e c t which i s i n c l e a r v i o l a t i o n of an i n t e r 

governmental agreement on p r e s e r v a t i o n of perklands. 

T h i s f a c t i s not a l t e r e d by the County Board's 

withdrawal of i t s s u i t a g a i n s t the bridge ur.der t h r e a t s of Metro 

fund b l a c k m a i l by c e r t a i n Congressmen and urder promise of 

f a l s e concessions by the Commonwealth of V i r g i n i a , one of which 

concessions has a l r e a d y been v i o l a t e d i n the case of Maywood 

homes. 

The p u b l i c hearing on t h i s bridge i n 1964 gave c l e a r 

evidence t h a t the p u b l i c did not t h i n k t h i s bridge and i t s 

approaches were needed. Judge S i r i c a i n the case of D. C. 

Federation v. Volpe admitted i n h i s d e c i s i o n of August, 1970, 

t h a t "The t r a n s c r i p t of the 1964 hearings...shows t h a t the major 

of the witnesses voiced t h e i r opposition t o any new C e n t r a l 

Potomac c r o s s i n g . " I f the c i t i z e n s are a l r e a d y on record as 

opposing t h i s bridge, why has t h i s p r o j e c t progressed t o the 

design stage? Why i s a design p u b l i c hearing being h e l d a t 

t h i s time? Why do highway o f f i c i a l s and other p u b l i c servants 

c o n t i n u a l l y ignore the expressed wishes of the c i t i z e n s whom 

they supposedly serve and represent? 

Would any of the highway o f f i c i a l s care t o answer 
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of t h i s "64 hearing and the m a j o r i t y of the witnesses voiced 

t h e i r opposition. Why has anything f u r t h e r been done? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , I might t r y t o answer t h a t . The 

"84 hearings were held and your Departments had t r i e d to be 

responsive t o the testimony t h a t was given. How i t i s t r u e 

there were a l o t of f o l k s t h a t were aga i n s t the bridge, period. 

But then again there were a l o t of f o l k s t h a t wanted a f a c i l i t y 

there and had c e r t a i n c o n s t r u c t i v e c r i t i c i s m about the manner 

i n which the bridge would be placed. I t h i n k we have been 

responsive t o those c r i t i c i s m s , 

MRS. GOVAN: But, s i r , i f Judge S i r i c a says t h a t the 

ma j o r i t y of the witnesses a t the '64 hearing voiced t h e i r 

opposition t o any new c e n t r a l Potomac c r o s s i n g , how i s i t being 

responsive? I mean, what do you use? Do you use the m i n o r i t y 

sentiment as your c r i t e r i a ? 

MR. A I R I S : You can't v e r y w e l l take a count of the 

witn e s s e s because the r h e t o r i c and the a c t i o n s of the populace 

are d i f f e r e n t . 

MRS* GOVAN: But, s i r , what other form do the c i t i z e n 

have? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , the c i t i z e n s have by t h e i r deeds, 

t h e i r a c t i o n s , they p r e t t y w e l l speak i n t h a t form. 

MRS. GOVAN: For example? 

MR, A I R I S : For example, here i n the D i s t r i c t , r i g h t 
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i n the D i s t r i c t i t s e l f the population has gone down but the 

number of v e h i c l e s i s increased. 

MRS. GOVAN: Well, do v e h i c l e s c a s t a vote i n these 

XC S i t ITS ? 

THE AUDIENCE: (laughter) (applause) 

MR. A I R I S : The people t h a t own t i e v e h i c l e s are 

the ones t h a t do the counting, and may I point out t h a t t h i s 

highway department i n the D i s t r i c t has, f o r a long time, ad

vocated the close c o n t r o l of parking i n the downtown area t o 

l i m i t the number of commuter v e h i c l e s t h a t come over here. 

MRS. GOVAN: How many more v e h i c l e s w i l l be coming 

over the bridge? 

MR. A I R I S : Huh? 

MRS. GOVAN: How many v e h i c l e s w i l l be coming over 

the bridge? 

MR. A I R I S : Well* the design c a p a c i t y of the bridge 

i s somewhere i n the neighborhood of 70 t o 90,000 v e h i c l e s a 

day. 

MRS. GOVAN: I s t h a t a way t o c o n t r o l parking? 

MR, A I R I S : W e l l , l e t me f i n i s h , please, ma'am. Eut 

t h i s i s not a one-way flow i n the morning, and a one way flow 

back a t n i g h t . T h i s i s a continuous flow. Now i f a l l these 

v e h i c l e s a r e some ki n d of a mass c a r r y i n g f a c i l i t y there would 

be no more c a r s i n the D i s t r i c t . Now some how there has been 

gotten the f e e l i n g here t h a t i t i s your highway departments th£ 
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make the v e h i c l e s . I t i s n ' t a t a l l . We are simply responding 

t o the a c t i o n s of the people. 

MRS. GOVAN: To the v e h i c l e s . 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , t h i s , of course, i s the problem. 

Mien such things occur as the people down i n the Department 

of Transportation s e t t i n g aside something l i k e 2,000 parking 

spaces f o r the use of t h e i r employees, t h a t the c i t y f a t h e r s 

here i n the D i s t r i c t encourage a McClean Gardens development 

t h a t w i l l have something l i k e 2,000 v e h i c l e s parked t h e r e . The 

s i s t e r development across Massachusetts Avenue t h a t w i l l have 

an a d d i t i o n a l 1,000 v e h i c l e s parked t h e r e . That these recent 

relopments along L S t r e e t and M S t r e e t and K S t r e e t , huge 

t r a f f i c generators, something l i k e 3 or 400 buildings gone up 

i n the l a s t 5 years - 5 t o 10 y e a r s . The Watergate Apartments. 

The t e r r i f i c development down i n Southwest where we are 

scheduled here i n the D i s t r i c t t o have 100,000 employees. Now 

a l l of these are the t r a f f i c generators t h a t must be s a t i s f i e d . 

Now about 35% of our t r a f f i c i s commuter-oriented t r a f f i c . 

That i s what we are t r y i n g to encourage, t o go i n t o mass 

transit-••••"•that i s , a v e r y rkjuch enhanced bus system and the 

subway system. I p e r s o n a l l y have t e s t i f i e d t o t r y and get 

these f a c i l i t i e s going and I t r i e d v e r y hard t o do i t . I 

t r i e d v e r y hard t o l i m i t parking i n the downtown ar e a , but thest 

are the things t h a t your Highway Department ;nust work w i t h . I t 

i s not ju3t what people say? i t ' s what they do. 
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MRS* GOVAN: W a l l , Mr. A i r i s , t h a r k you. I t h i n k 

what you have s a i d , then, i 3 t h a t the Highway Department, a l 

though i t does not i n i t i a t e these a c t i o n s , what i t does i s 

respond t o the a c t i o n s of those - of the developers, of the 

automobile manufacturers and other people who want economic 

p r o f i t from these kinds of p r o j e c t s as opposed t o the c i t i z e n s . 

MR. A I R I S : Each person would l i k e t o l i v e l i k e 

the Land of Gentry. T h i s i s the bottom of i t . 

MRS. GOVAN: Okay. Thank you f o r your answer. I 

understand what you are saying, but I t h i n k i t makes i t q u i t e 

c l e a r t o what i n t e r e s t the Highway Department i s responding 

and what i n t e r e s t i t i s not, s i r , responding t o . 

MR. A I R I S : i t i s t o the people, ma'am. No highway 

department, ma'am, could e x i s t by not providing what the 

people demand, but the demands of the people come t o us i n 

so many d i f f e r e n t forms. T h i s i s one of them. What you are 

saying tonight i s one of them, but only one. 

MRS. GOVAN: Okay. W e l l , i t ' s i n t e r e s t i n g . I suppose 

then we w i l l have t o f i n d out how these other people make t h e i r 

demands s i n c e they don't seem t o make them a t p u b l i c hearings. 

That's why X say the p u b l i c hearing process i s a f a r c e . Then 

I guess t h a t ' s why you are holding a design hearing a t t h i s 

time because you f e e l t h a t you are responding t o some kinds 

of people who want t h i s road. 

MR. A I R I S : Yes, ma'am. 
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MRS, GOVAN: Even though the record i s c l e a r the 

people do not. The f o u r t h point i s t h a t t h i s design hearing, 

despite what you have s a i d , i s i l l e g a l and i n v a l i d . I t i s 

a fraud perpetrated on the p u b l i c , because o f f i c i a l s have no 

i n t e n t i o n of responding t o the views expressed a t t h i s or any 

other hearing.. I n addition., there are c l e a r l e g a l arguments 

against the holding of t h i s hearing. 

Judge S i r i c a admitted i n h i s d e c i s i o n t h a t "There 

i s no question t h a t the present bridge p r o j e c t i s not going 

forward—and t h i 3 I thinlc w i l l answer Captain C u r t i s ' question 

a l i t t l e more c l e a r l y than wa3 answered before—-at any of the 

l o c a t i o n s proposed i n the Howard Needles Report" on which the 

1964 hearing was based. Holding t h i s design hearing i s 

th e r e f o r e i n v i o l a t i o n of Section 6 a l of PFM 20-8 which 

s t a t e s t h a t "Both a c o r r i d o r p u b l i c hearing and a design 

p u b l i c hearing must be held w i t h respect t o each F e d e r a l - a i d 

highway p r o j e c t t h a t i s on a new l o c a t i o n . " T h i s question 

i s c u r r e n t l y under appeal i n the c o u r t s . I f any hearing i s 

requ i r e d a t a l l i n t h i s case, i t must be a c o r r i d o r hearing. 
Furthermore, a c o r r i d o r hearing i s required on 1-66, which 

connects w i t h and feeds i n t o t h i s 1-266, because of Section 

682 of the PPM, which c a l l s f o r c o r r i d o r and design hearings, 

i f the project—-and I quote«--would have s u b s t a n t i a l l y d i f f e r e n t 

s o c i a l , economical, environmenteffects•" The change xn these 

f a c t o r s from fcfci 1959 l o c a t i o n approval of ]>66 was docurrented 
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at the 1-66 design hearing l e s t week. Therefore, 1-266 cannot 

proceed i f a new hearing i s held on 1-66 which might determine 

that there i s no need f o r 1-66. 

You remerabetr from the PPM that a c o r r i d o r hearing i s 

held to give f u l l opportunity f o r public p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n de

termining the need f o r as w e l l as the l o c a t i o n of the F e d e r a l 

Aid highway. 

In a d d i t i o n , the holding of hearings on only one 

segment at a time of these freeway p r o j e c t s i s t o t a l l y 

c o ntrary to the s t a t e d goals of F e d e r a l r e g u l a t i o n s that there 

be " e f f e c t i v e public p a r t i c i p a t i o n " i n the consideration of 

highway proposals. (PPM Sec. 1) VJhat i s approved i n one part 

of a project predetermines what w i l l be i n on other portions of 

the p r o j e c t . T h i s removes any public options and makes im

possible p u b l i c p a r t i c i p a t i o n . T h i s method of holding one h e a r i 

on a 3-mile segment of 1-66, another on one segment of I--266 and 

so on, makes a mockery of the provisions i n F e d e r a l s t a t u t e s 

which c a l l f o r p r o j e c t s based on comprehensive planning and 

community goals. Planning one segment of an interdependent 

road network i n i s o l a t i o n from other segments shows that t h i s 

process i s not operating. 

In conclusion,, the A r l i n g t o n P r o j e c t of MWPHA and 

the A r l i n g t o n C o a l i t i o n on Transportation submit that construe-* 

t i o n of 1-̂ 266 and of 1-̂ 66 must not proceed because: 

T h i s i n t e r s t a t e would aggravate t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problem 



589 

and compete with needed mass r a p i d t r a n s i t . 

The e f f e c t s of these p r o j e c t s would be devastating 

of the s o c i a l , economic and environmental values of the 

a f f e c t e d communities, because proper and l e g a l procedures have 

not been followed. 

Any a c t i o n to construct these p r o j e c t s would be an 

a r b i t r a r y and c a p r i c i o u s defiance of expressed community s e n t i 

ment and of n a t i o n a l goals t o preserve the q a a l i t y of l i f e and 

the environment i n these United States. Thank you, 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mrs. Maria Worris? 

WHEREUPON, 

MRS. MARIA WORRIS, CITIZEN, 

2235 N. Columbus S t r e e t , A r l i n g t o n , V i r g i n i a ^ approached 

the podium and t e s t i f i e d , i n substance, as f o l l o w s : 

MRS. WORRIS: My name i s Mrs. Maria Worris, I reside 

i n A r l i n g t o n , V i r g i n i a . 

The statement was made l a s t night that the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge i s f o r suburbanites. But I want you t o know 

something: We i n A r l i n g t o n don't want i t e i t h e r . 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MRS. WORRIS: And the proof f o r t h a t was a t the 

hearings on 1-66 held l a s t week where s e v e r a l hundred c i t i z e n s 

spoke loud and f r e q u e n t l y i n opposition t o I«66, 1-266, and f r e e 

ways i n general, I have some questions, but I would l i k e f o r 



590 

you t o answer them a t the end because I don't want t o reduce 

the time I have f o r speaking. I w i l l b r i e f l y mention these 

questions now and then repeat them at the end: 

How much land acreage i s going i n t o the cons t r u c t i o n 

of the freeway through Spout Run? 

How much of the acreage i s parkland? 

How much i s p r i v a t e l y owned? 

HOW much parkland i s l e f t ? 

The environmental aspects of t h i s design plan could 

not have been considered by the Highway Departments because, 

i f they were^ the p r o j e c t would have been abandoned,, Anyone 

can see t h a t 1-266 w i l l destroy the country and scenic atmos

phere of Spout Run and surrounding neighborhoods, e s p e c i a l l y 

the interchange w i t h 3>55 of which no mention has been made. 

The proposed Route 1-66 shows —» does not show the connection 

on I~266 because presumably i t i s not a part of i t - I-66, so, 

therefore;, i t j u s t shows the rounded edge where you see on 

the demonstrated photograph up t h e r e , where i t says Spout Run 

Parkway. On t h i s p r esentation, I assume there i s some kind of 

connecting roads t h e r e . T h i s i s a l s o t r u e of the connections w 

the bridge and the abuttment of the bridge an i t j o i n s land 

over and a d j o i n i n g George Washington Memorial Parkway. 

Everytime I attend a p u b l i c hearing on freeways, I 

have t o s i t through the f i r s t part of i t l i s t e n i n g or the f i r s t 

evening of i t , l i s t e n i n g to the propaganda of the automobile 
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commerce, who stand to gain f i n a n c i a l l y * w i t h 1-266. 

We are not intimidated by the p r e f e r e n t i a l treatment 

accorded the l o b b y i s t s . I t i s n a t u r a l that the Highway 

Department give those who back the 1-266 design f i r s t crack 

a t the anti-freeway f o r c e s and arrange the agenda t o s u i t the 

best i n t e r e s t of the highway lobby.> 

Today we are here t o t a l k , presumably about design 

plans f o r 1-266 but know t h a t the Department of Highways i n no 

way care what we t h i n k of t h e i r plans. They are merely c a r r y 

ing out a f o r a i a l i t y . They want t o get i t over w i t h so that they 

can s t a r t c o n s t r u c t i o n . The true reason we are here a t a l l i s 

tha t the F e d r a i Government decided t o subsidize the highway 

lobby i n passing the F e d e r a l Highway Act of 1956. Since then, 

every c i t y and s t a t e government has t r i e d to get i t s 90% share 

of f e d e r a l funds. At f i r s t highway departments were content t o 

b u i l d roads from one s t a t e to another. But soon a f t e r , they 

took t h e i r 8-10-12~14 and more lanes of concrete through c i t i e s , , 

parks, and i n some r e a l l y d e s t r u c t i v e moods, stretched c l o v e r -

l e a f s and ramps i n s i d e c i t y l i m i t s . 

What other group i s the d a r l i n g of the Fe d e r a l 

l e g i s l a t o r s as the t r u c k i n g and automobile lobby? What other 

group has b i l l i o n s of d o l l a r s s e t aside i n t h e i r own f e d e r a l 

t r u s t fund which i s used toenhance the fortunes of these 

lobbying i n d u s t r i e s ? T h i s funding f o r freeways has been the 
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biggest pork b a r r e l l e g i s l a t i o n of ray generation. Somehow i t 

has not yet been considered u n e t h i c a l . However, why are mass 

t r a n s i t funds f o r the D i s t r i c t of Columbia t i e d up u n t i l the 

cement ind u s t r y gets i t s large share of the Federal Highway 

Fund? 

Where i s the "balanced" t r a n s p o r t a t i o n that we are 

promised? Have you seen any working r a i l t r a n s i t ? I w i l l 

answer that myself: "Ho„" Have you seen many highways? Yes, 

they surround us a l r e a d y 0 So„ what balance are you t a l k i n g of? 

There i s no balance. Freeways overweigh the balance. To 

c o r r e c t the overload, we have to b u i l d r a i l t r a n s i t s now„ 

I B i l l i o n s of d o l l a r s are spent every year to help provide r i g h t 

of way f o r a i r p l a n e s and t r u c k s , while r a i l r o a d s not only get 

nothing to a i d or maintain t h e i r r i g h t s of way but i n f a c t pay 

out heavy s t a t e and l o c a l taxes on these f a c i l i t i e s . I~266 

i s a c l e a r example of the d i s c r i m i n a t o r y p r a c t i c e s against 

r a i l r o a d s and i n favor of freeways and a i r p o r t s . The design 

plan of 1-265 i s a c l e a r example of the imbalance i n transporta<= 

t i o n planning c Compare the acreage used and t r a f f i c volume 

p o t e n t i a l and a c t u a l of r a i l t r a n s i t w i t h the massive land 

consumed and one-person-per-car usage of the freeway, A r e — 

ordering of values seems i n order because i t i s obvious and 

evident that r a i l t r a n s i t i s the more e f f i c i e n t method of 

t r a n s p o r t . We cannot give i n t o b lackmail and release our land 

fo r freeways i n order t o get r a i l t r a n s i t . 



593 

The V i r g i n i a and D i s t r i c t of Columbia Departments 

of Highways are scared of the advent of r a i l t r a n s i t . They 

want t o beat i t down before the f i r s t r a i l i s driven i n . 

They would have us be l i e v e that r a i l t r a n s i t i s not 

enough, t h a t we need freeways, and we only need t o b u i l d one 

t i n y r a i l spur. But, the answer i s to b u i l d r a i l t r a n s i t l i n e s 

and more as we need them not more freeways. R a i l t r a n s i t can 

do i t alone, and th a t i s what the Highway Department and high

way l o b b y i s t s are a f r a i d we w i l l f i n d out. I t takes a courageou1 

p u b l i c o f f i c i a l to come out s o l e l y i n favor of r a i l t r a n s i t , 

s o l e l y , w i t h no reservations,.. They want t o protect t h e i r 

p o l i t i c a l future and not jeopardize t h e i r standing by i n c i t i n g 

the Wrath of the Automobile A s s o c i a t i o n , the t r u c k e r s a s s o c i a 

t i o n s , the t i r e and rubber, gasoline and o i l f i r m s , r e a l e s t a t e 

developers, and the automotive in d u s t r y i n D e t r o i t . So, i f we 

cannot get the p o l i t i c i a n s t o thx-ow out 1-256 and to withhold 

construction funds, then we ought t o e l e c t ourselves Governors, 

Senators - Representatives, boardttembers and delegates who 

w i l l . 

Four years ago the National Park S e r v i c e made i t s pact 

to give up our parkland f o r freeways, providing the Highway 

departments returned the land i n kind . I s that agreement w i t h 

the Park Service s t i l l i n e f f e c t ? 

MR0 A I R I S : Yes, i t i s . 

MRS. WORRIS: Where i s the land located that you 
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are g i v i n g i n exchange f o r park land used from Spout Run parkway 

area? 

MR. SNEAD: The replacement lands that are now being 

replaced by the V i r g i n i a Department of Highways i s i n the 

v i c i n i t y of Spout Run Parkway, Does that answer your question? 

MRSo WORRIS: I s i n the v i c i n i t y of Spout Run Park

way? That i s , the land that i s being used now? 

MR. SNEAD: The V i r g i n i a Department of Highways i s 

only a p p r a i s i n g these lands t o determine the cost of the 

replacement of spout Run Parkway. 

MRS. WORRIS: I s t h i s land now p r i v a t e l y owned? I f 

i t i s n ' t , you c a n : t give them parkway f o r parlcway, so apparently 

i t ' s owned by someone. Can you give us who are the owners of 

t h i s land? Whose property i s i t that you would be giving? 

MR. SNEAD: Mrs. Worris? 

MRS. WORRIS: Yes? 

MR. SNEAD: These lands which we do have under 

consideration there are p r i v a t e l y owned. These are lands which 

| the Right of Way D i v i s i o n of the V i r g i n i a Department of High

ways i s i n the process of a p p r a i s i n g from an e v a l u a t i o n stand** 

point f o r information t o be turned over t o the National Park 

S e r v i c e and the F e d e r a l Government 0 

MRS. WORRIS: Are these lands owned by s p e c i f i c 

f a m i l i e s , or p r i v a t e i n d u s t r y , or i s t h i s school land, or what 

i s i t j 



595 

Can we have the owners' names of t h a t ? I s i t 

public record? Can we give t h a t out? Can ve have t h a t out 

f o r the pu b l i c record? 

MRe SNEAD: I don't consider t h a t pertinent to the 

t h i n g . 

MRSc> WORRIS: I s the land going to be condemned? 

I have seen some b e a u t i f u l homes up t h e r e , I don't know who 

wants t o give up t h a t land. I f I l i v e d i n the v i c i n i t y of 

Spout Run Parkway I would want t o s t a y there because i f i s a 

b e a u t i f u l area as i t i s now, 

MR. SNEAD: Let me answer t h i s question: We, the 

V i r g i n i a Department of Highways i s i n no way involved i n the 

a c q u i s i t i o n of replacement parkland. 

MRSo WORRIS: I see, 

MR., SNEAD: The Fe d e r a l Government i s . 

MRS. WORRIS: Well, who i s r e p l a c i n g the land use 

f o r freeways? 

MR. SNEAD: Mrs, Worris, may I please say t h i s , please 

man. The Spout Run Parkway i s owned by the United States of 

America i n conjunction w i t h A r l i n g t o n County, whose i n t e r e s t i n 

Spout Run Parkway stems from an agreement which we have already 

made you aware of by means of which the o r i g i n a l monies were 

appropriated f o r the construction of the parcway and the ac« 

q u i s i t i o n of t h i s land. Neither the National Park Service 

t h a t c o n t r o l s the parkway nor A r l i n g t o n County w i l l r e l e a s e the 
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land we need t o b u i l d 1-266, unless we agree to put up the 

replacement value of that land so that P u b l i c Park Service 

w i l l not be imperiled. The V i r g i n i a Department of Highways 

w i l l have no part i n the a c q u i s i t i o n of t h i s land. T h i s w i l l 

be the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the Fed e r a l Government, The only 

t h i n g t h a t the V i r g i n i a Department of Highways i s attempting 

to do i s give them an e v a l u a t i o n i n connection w i t h the r e 

placement f a c i l i t y , 

MRS, WORRIS: I n other words, the United S t a t e s 

Government has t o replace the land t h a t you are using; i t has 

t o give back t o i t s own Park S e r v i c e , i s t h c t c o r r e c t ? 

What agency of the United S t a t e s Government would be buying 

the property t o give t o the Park S e r v i c e ? 

MR, SNEAD: The Federal Government. 

MRS, WORRIS: I mean, the Fe d e r a l Government i s a 

great number of agencies,. What agency? 

MR, SNEAD: National Park S e r v i c e c 

MRS. WORRIS: Wel l , the National Park Service would 

be buying the land t o give t o i t s ownself, i s t h a t i t ? 

MR, SNEAD: What the Fed e r a l Government does about 

t h i s money, w i t h t h i s money - that the V i r g i n i a Department of 

Highways proposes t o put up i n connection w i t h t h i s replacement 

i s e n t i r e l y up t o the F e d e r a l Government. 

MRS, WORRIS: Wel l , I t h i n k t h i s i s v e r y confusing 

t o me and I t h i n k i t f s confusing t o everyone e l s e here. I n 
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1966, the National Park Service made t h i s agreement., t h i s pact, 

and I remember i t v e r y c l e a r l y , I was a t the hearing - the 

National C a p i t o l Planning Commission - when i t was exposed 

and i t was understood t h a t the Park Service would give up i t s 

opposition t o the freeway system and the Three S i s t e r s Bridge 

was i n question a t t h i s time a l s o , providing t h a t the land was 

returned i n kind . 

Apparently t h i s i s not ve r y c l e a r t o me yet. The 

Park Service i t s e l f i s r e p l a c i n g i t s own l a r d . I thought the 

Park S e r v i c e was t o have the land replaced l y those who would 

be making use of the land, such as the V i r g i n i a Highway 

Department would have t o f i n d the land and replace i t . Some-

however, your answers are not v e r y c l e a r to me. 

MR. SNEAD: We only put the money up i n t h i s group 

f o r the National Park S e r v i c e ; we do not a c c u i r e the land. 

MRS. WORRIS: I see. You only pay f o r i t i n d o l l a r s . 

MR. SNEAD: That's r i g h t . Put the money up, a f t e r 

we make a determination of what the value of Spout Run Parkway 

i n monies i s . 

MRS. WORRIS: I see. Now, my question was, what 

land are you using f o r the a p p r a i s a l , the land t h a t would be 

running through Spout Run —- the freeway running through Spout 

Run? 

MR, SNEAD: T h i s i s not re l e v a n t t o t h i s p r o j e c t be

cause we only put i n escrow the amount of money that we 
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determine t o be the value of Spout Run Parkway, 

MRS. WORRIS: I see. Money cannot replace the 

x'alue of Spout Run Parkway, and I know the people who l i v e i n 

th a t v i c i n i t y probably w i l l f e e l v e r y much cheated to t h i n k 

t h a t not even anymore parkland w i l l be acquired i n t h a t 

v i c i n i t y f o r t h e i r use. 

Has the National Park Service seer these design 

plans f o r 1-266? I t h i n k you answered t h a t before, 

MRo SNEAD: Yes, they have. 

MRS. WORRIS: And they have given approval t o these 

s p e c i f i c design plans - the s p e c i f i c design plans which are 

the subject of t h i s hearing? 

MRo SNEAD: The attended an inspection about two 

months ago w i t h r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s of the V i r g i n i a Department of 

Highways i n A r l i n g t o n County, 

MRS. WORRIS:i Have they given approval t o these de

sign plans? 

MR. SNEAD: Not i n w r i t i n g ? no. 

MRS. WORRIS: The you are holding a design hearing 

f o r land which you not only do not own but land - freeway « 

which has not been approved by the National Park S e r v i c e . 

Are any o f f i c i a l s of the National Park S e r v i c e or 

the I n t e r i o r Department present t o i n d i c a t e t h e i r i n t e r e s t i n 

t h i s design or t o hear t h a t the people resent t h e i r g i v i n g up 

t h e i r parkland f o r freeways? I f they are not present t the 
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record should show that the d i r e c t o r s of Spout Run Parkway 

^ h i c h now i s the National Park S e r v i c e and the Department of 

I n t e r i o r are not present a t t h i s hearing which i s concerned 

w i t h the design and deposition of land under t h e i r j u r i s d i c 

tion,, 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MRSc WORRIS: To the best of your knowledge, does the 

p o l i c y of the I n t e r i o r Department change w i t h regard t o the 

National Park S e r v i c e pact when a new Se c r e t a r y takes o f f i c e ? 

MRo SNEAD: I have no knowledge of t h a t one, 

MRSo WORRIS: To the best of your knowledge, i s any 

new S e c r e t a r y of I n t e r i o r bound by pacts made by the National 

Park S e r v i c e under h i s predecessor or predecessors? 

MR0 A I R I S : I don't understand the question, 

MRS. WORRIS: A l l r i g h t . To the best of your know

ledge, does the p o l i c y of the I n t e r i o r Department change w i t h 

regard to the National Park Service pact when a new Secretary 

of I n t e r i o r takes o f f i c e ? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , I t h i n k you should d i r e c t t h a t t o 

| the Park S e r v i c e , they probably can answer t h a t b e t t e r than 

anyone, 

MRS. WORRIS: To the best of your knowledge i s any 

new S e c r e t a r y of I n t e r i o r bound by pacts made by the National 

Park S e r v i c e under the preceding S e c r e t a r y of I n t e r i o r ? 

MR. A I R I S : W e i l , you should d i r e c t t h a t question t o 
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the S e c r e t a r y . 

MRS. WORRIS: We'll, then, apparently you are holding 

I design hearings about which you are not sure are approved by 

i the present I n t e r i o r S e c r e t a r y or the preceding H i c k l e . Do 

you have any knowledge of what the p o l i c y of Former Secretary 

H i c k l e was towards the National Park S e r v i c e Pact and the use 

| of Spout Run Parkway f o r a freeway? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , I have never d e a l t w i t h Secretary 

H i c k l e at a l l on the Route 266. 

MRS. WORRIS: I s i t t r u e t h a t S e c r e t a r y H i c k e l had 

become so conservation minded, t h a t he was not a puppet and, 

t h e r e f o r e , might have decided not t o give parkland f o r f r e e 

ways? 1 have come to the conclusion t h a t former S e c r e t a r y 

H i c k e l was g e t t i n g i n the way of the environmental d e s t r u c t i v e 

f o r c e s and pressure from these sources caused h i s removal. 

The designs f o r 1-266 are unaesthetic^ The notable 

a r c h i t e c t who spoke l a s t evening gave a r a t h e r e r u d i t e and 

p r o f e s s i o n a l a p p r a i s a l of the I-266 design. He a l s o commented 

t h a t the Fine A r t s Commission i s a joke i n h i g h l y reputable 

c i r c l e s . The comments of such a knowledgeable a r c h i t e c t are 

I Worth a great deal more than those of the t r u c k i n g , automotive 

i and Board of Trade l o b b y i s t s . A f t e r a l l , who wants t o have 

j bridges and freeways designed by t r u c k e r s and r e a l e s t a t e land 

| grabbers? They would s e t t l e f o r anything, a s long as i t i s 

c a l l e d "freeway. " 



I n connection with the Interior Department s e c t i o n 

of ray statement, I would like to read the a r t i c l e i n the 

Washington Post this morning, Tuesday, December 15th, 1970, 

The Washington Mrrry-GO-Round, 

"MORTON'S TI E S TO POLLUTERS NEED AIRING, " by Jack 

Anderson: 

"Six-foot-seveh Rogers C, B. Morton w i l l be 

installed in the I n t e r i o r Department next month 

like a tall Christmas t r e e 3trung w i t h g l i t t e r i n g 

baub3.es from the special i n t e r e s t s , 

"As Republican N a t i o n a l Chairman, he r a i s e d 

money from the polluters and e x p l o i t e r s for the 

GOP campaign chest. He held on to enough of t h i s 

campaign greenery t o get himself r e e l e c t e d to 

Congress, 

"Now the o i l , lumber and b i l l - b o c i r d i n t e r e s t s 

are cheering Morton's appointment a3 I n t e r i o r 

S e c r e t a r y i n charge of the nation's n a t u r a l 

resources, parks, r i v e r s and l a k e s . His past 

cosiness w i t h the despoi3 .er3 of nature, mean

w h i l e , should be a i r e d by the Senate I n t e r i o r 

Committee a t h i s confirmation hearings," 

The statement goes on: 

"•••Morton a l s o picked up $250 from Spiros 

Skouras, a shipping tycoon, whose f r e i g h t e r s 

http://baub3.es
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and tankers help f o u l the waters end beaches 

t h a t the I n t e r i o r Department i s supposed t o 

protect from o i l s p i l l s . 

'•'•'•••'•''•'•The amiable, 250-pound giant has u s u a l l y 

put h i s mouth where h i s money i s . He has b a t t l e d 

a g a i n s t a i r p o l l u t i o n c o n t r o l , upheld the o i l de

p l e t i o n allowance and voted w i t h the b i l l b o a r d 

lobby t o knock out highway b e a u t i f i c a t i o n funds, 

"The League of Conservation Voters claims Morton 

has voted wrong, or not voted a t a l l , on j u s t 

about every conservation i s s u e t h a t has come be

fore the Bouse. He was so un i n t e r e s t e d i n 

I n t e r i o r a f f a i r s t h a t he gave up membership on 

the House I n t e r i o r Committee t o serve on the 

Ways and Means Committee, 

"Morton's o f f i c e t o l d us t h a t 'Rog has taken 

nothing w i t h s t r i n g s attached. He c11 go 

i n t o t h i s I n t e r i o r job as f r e e as the mountain 

. a i r , 0 The spokesman reminded us t h a t we had 

r a i s e d a b i g ruckus over Walter H i c k e l ' s nomi

na t i o n . Despite hi3 t i e s w i t h the d e 3 p o i l e r 3 , 

he turned out t o be the best I n t e r i o r S e c r e t a r y 

s i n c e the l a t e Harold I c k e s , " 

How much land acreage i s going i n t o the cons t r u c t i o n of the 

Freeway through Spout Run? 
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MR, SNEAD: As f a r a s the c o n s t r u c t i o n , i n c l u d i n g 

the h i k i n g and b i k i n g t r a i l s along the f r i n g e a r e a , 31 Q6 

acreS o 

MRS, WORRIS: How much of the acreage i s parkland? 

And how much i s p r i v a t e l y owned? I s i t a l l parkland? 

NR. SNEAD: I t ' s a l l p arkland 0 31.6 a c r e s i s 

parkland, 

MRS, WORRIS: 1 see. That's a l l . Thank ycu, 

BEARING OFFICER DUGASi Thank you, Mr. Worris. 

MR. A I R I S : Thank you. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I have been requested 

now by a t l e a s t two or three people who have been l i s t e d on 

the agenda f o r approximate times f o r presentations. Now, I 

am prepared t o s i t here a l l n i g h t , I t h i n k out of courtesy to 

those who have appeared here and who have w r i t t e n i n and 

requested times and have been given times, t h i s i s going t o 

have to be requested from each of the p a r t i c i p a n t s , an approxi

mation of how much time i t would take -~ th a t we ought t o w i t h 

i n some bounds of p r o p r i e t y , s t a y w i t h i n the time l i m i t . Now 

I am prepared to s i t here but apparently there are those who 

are not, 

A SPEAKER: Mr. Dugas? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Yes? 

A SPEAKER: I asked f o r ten minutes l a s t night and 
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appreciate i t , I want t o make i t a part of the record. 

Mr. and Mrs. Hatchings, f o r f a m i l y reasons, and 

Mr a B i s l o p , f o r h e a l t h reasons, couldn't he here tonight and 

asked me t o convey a message f o r them. F i r s t of a l l , 

Captain C u r t i s asked me t o convey a message f o r the a s s o c i a t i o n 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I am not sure t h a t I under

stand what you are saying. 

A SPEAKER: F i r s t of a l l , 1 w i l l thank you f o r the 

cooperation yesterday. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I understand t h a t . 

A SPEAKER: And make that a part of the record. 

Mr, and Mrs. Hatchings and Mr. His l o p couldn't be here, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Yes, I understand t h a t . 

What i s i t t h a t you are askin g me t o do? 

A SPEAKER: To r e l i n q u i s h ten minutes to three 

'oaople. Captain C u r t i s asked me t o convey a message , 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Captain C u r t i s has alr e a d y 

spoken. 

A SPEAKER: Yes, he asked me t o convey a message 

from the a s s o c i a t i o n of which he i s a member; he forgot t o do 

i t c A p h y s i c i s t . Dr. Fernando, and Mr. Springman, and I t h i n k 

I can commit them t o not more than 10 minutes. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I am a f r a i d I won't be able 

t o do t h a t , doctor. 
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A SPEAKER: I would l i k e t o i n q u i r e through the 

Cha i r , Mr. Chairman, does t h i s gentleman propose or i s he ask

ing of the Chair t o recognize witnesses who were not assigned 

time t o appear here t h i s evening? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: That i s c o r r e c t . 

A SPEAKER: I f so, 1 strenuously object t o t h i s 

procedure, s i r , inasmuch as I followed the procedure s e t f o r t h 

by the Mayor and Co u n c i l . I asked f o r an assignment. I was 

given an assignment f o r 9:30 - from 9:30 t o 9:40, s i r . I 

r e s p e c t f u l l y request the Chai r t o fol l o w the time assigned 

me as n e a r l y as he p o s s i b l y can. I object t o anyone who has 

not been assigned a time* preceding me. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Your name, s i r ? 

MR. CURTIN: C u r t i n . John J . C u r t i n , J r e s i r . 

A SPEAKER: Maybe the gentleman misunderstood me. 

These people had assigned time. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: They w i l l have an opportunity 

when we get t o them,, s i r . I am going t o follow the agenda. 

A SPEAKER; They are not here now. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I am so r r y * Mr. and Mr3. 

Hutchings are not here, doctor. 

A SPEAKER: Yes; yes. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: And I am going t o pass on t o 

i Mr. Hisiop a t t h i s time. I s Mr. Hislop here? 

A SPEAKER* No, he asked me t o speak f o r him. 
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t o Louis S. Clapper^, Doctor, When we f i n i s h t h i s l i s t you 

may come i n and speak on t h e i r behalf „ 

A SPEAKER: 1" have t o l e a v e , 

HEARING OFFICER DUGASi Tomorrow we w i l l make 

a d d i t i o n a l time f o r you, s i r , 

A SPEAKER: Not f o r me, Mr. Dugas. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: For Mr. and Mrs. Hutchings 

and Mr. E i s l o p . 

A SPEAKER: Yes. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: We w i l l make time f o r them 

tomorrow. I w i l l now hear from Mr. Clapper. We are running 

a t l e a s t an hour behind time. 

A SPEAKER: I can't make i t tomorrow? they can't 

make i t tomorrow, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Then we w i l l make i t on 

Thursday then, Doctor, whenever you make i t , because I am going 

t o be here i f i t takes u n t i l Christmas. 

Come r i g h t on, Mr. Clapper, 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. LOUIS S. CLAPPER, 

NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, APPROACHED THE PODIUM, AND 

TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

MR. CLAPPER: I hope I w i l l not be, s i r . 

(THE AUDIENCE: laughter)5 
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MR. CLAPPER: Mr. Chairman, I am Louis S. Clapper, 

Conservation D i r e c t o r f o r the N a t i o n a l W i l d l i f e Federation 

Which has i t s n a t i o n a l headquarters a t 1412 S i x t e e n t h S t r e e t , 

N. W„, i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. Ours i s a p r i v a t e , non

p r o f i t o rganisation which seeks t o a t t a i n conservation goals 

through educational means. The Federation ha3 independent 

a f f i l i a t e d groups i n a l l 50 s t a t e s and the V i r g i n I s l a n d s . 

These A f f i l i a t e s , i n t u r n , are made up of l o c a l 

groups and i n d i v i d u a l s who, when combined w i t h a s s o c i a t e 

members and other supporters of the National W i l d l i f e Federa

t i o n number an estimated 2h m i l l i o n persons. 

As one of the amici curae i n the case of the D.C. 

Federation of C i v i c A s s o c i a t i o n s , e t a l v. John A . Volpa e t 

e i l , i n the "Three S i s t e r s Bxidge" case, we are exceedingly 

p3.eased t o have t h i s i n v i t a t i o n and opportunity t o comment 

and express our views on the e f f e c t s of t h i s proposed f a c i l i t y 

and i t s approaches i n V i r g i n i a and the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. 

As we have contended, we are of the f i r m b e l i e f t h a t Section 

3.28(a) of T i t l e 23 of the U. S. Code r e q u i r e s p u b l i c hearings 

t o be h e l d t o consider the impact of the bridge p r o j e c t on the 

environment as w e l l as. i t s consistence w i t h the goals and ob

j e c t i v e s of urban planning* We have been convinced t h a t the 

bridge c o n s t r u c t i o n was i n i t i a t e d before these required hearing:: 

ware held and are u n l a w f u l . Consequently, we are pleased t h a t 

we are now being given the opportunity t o express our views. 



both on l o c a t i o n and design,, 

Our concern about t h i s s i t u a t i o n i s of a long-stand

ing type. On A p r i l 2, 1968, the E x e c u t i v e D i r e c t o r of the 

National W i l d l i f e Federation, Thomas L„ Kimball, t e s t i f i e d 

before the House Committee on P u b l i c Works t o express the 

. . :.:>:.':\z ; ->,; our o::<j-n.ir.ation against a b i l l which d i r e c t e d 

the c o n s t r u c t i o n of the Three S i s t e r s Bridge and i n t e r s t a t e 

highways "notwithstanding any p r o v i s i o n s of lav/ or court de

c i s i o n or a d m i n i s t r a t i v e action t o the c o n t r a r y . " I n t h a t 

statement, Mr. K i m b a l l posed t h i s question: " F i r s t , w h i l e 

everyone i s i n t e r e s t e d , i n moving people i n and out of the D i s t r i t 

of Columbia w i t h the g r e a t e s t speed, comfort, and safety,, why 

i s t h i s highway system being pushed a t breakneck speed when 

the r a p i d t r a n s i t system i s j u s t g e t t i n g s t a r t e d ? " 

L a t e r , when the Senate considered a conference 

committee report on the F e d e r a l A i d Highway Act of 1968, 

important l e g i s l a t i v e h i s t o r y was made i n t h a t body. Sen. 

Mike Mansfield (Mont.) expressed h i s concerning s a y i n g : " I 

am not convinced t h a t members of the Congress are the proper 

ones t o be planning and d i c t a t i n g the c o n s t r u c t i o n of highways 

and freeways i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia." -Also, i n response 

t o a question, Sen. Jennings Randolph, W. Va,, Chairman of the 

Senate Committee on P u b l i c Works, declared. . ."There w i l l be 

no encroachment on Glover-Archibold Park." 

On November 15, 1968, i n a l e t t e r to the F e d e r a l 
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Highway Administrator i n response t o proposed additions t o 

T i t l e 23, CFR, proposed r e g u l a t i o n s r e l a t i n g to the p u b l i c 

p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the l o c a t i o n and designs of highways financed 

i n part by F e d e r a l funds, our organization expressed the b e l i e f 

t h a t " a l l too often, highway planners make decisions without 

g i v i n g considerations t o any other v a l u e s , " We a l s o pointed 

out t h a t soma highway planners appear to d e l i b e r a t e l y seek 

out publicly-owned lands, e s p e c i a l l y undeveloped n a t u r a l 

a r e a s , as route f o r roads, i n a d e s i r e to keep land a c q u i s i t i o n 

costs at a minimum,. As a consequence of these a t t i t u d e s and 

opinions, we expressed our support of the two~step hearing pro^ 

cedure on both the c o r r i d o r or l o c a t i o n of a highway and/or 

pertinent f a c i l i t i e s such as bridges and on design a f t e r a 

route has been determined. 

I n l i g h t of the foregoing, Mr, Chairman, we b e l i e v e 

t h a t the record i s c l e a r and complete about our long-standing 

b e l i e f t h a t these p u b l i c hearings should have been he l d a t a 

much e a r l i e r time. 

As a conservation organization i n t e r e s t e d i n preserva 

t i o n of the environment, our primary concern i n t h i s case has 

be**a about preservation of the environment, our primary concern 

i n t h i s case has been about preservation of n a t u r a l areas and 

h i s t o r i c l o c a t i o n s . As we see i t , few places i n the e n t i r e 

'world can even equal the record of preserving outstanding park 

lands and h i s t o r i c l o c a t i o n s i n the manner p r e s e n t l y e x i s t i n g 
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i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia and i t s environs i n V i r g i n i a and 

Maryland, H i s t o r i c a l places and n a t u r a l areas w i t h h i g h l y 

important n a t i o n a l s i g n i f i c a n c e are located along the e n t i r e 

Washington w a t e r f r o n t , extending from Chairn Bridge past 

Georgetown, along the L i n c o l n Memorial a r e a , and i n the T i d a l 

Basin region. Many a d d i t i o n a l roads and tunnels and approaches 

are t i e d i n w i t h an ambitious "major throughway plan" which 

has been a l t e r e d and r e v i s e d e x t e n s i v e l y , w i t h parkways r e p l a c 

ing i n t e r s t a t e highways i n some in s t a n c e s . Of course, a 

bridge across the Potomac i n the s o - c a l l e d "Three S i s t e r s Area" 

i s a key f a c i l i t y f o r any highway plan of t h i s s o r t . 

Opposition t o the Three S i s t e r s Bridge has been ex

pressed f o r a t l e a s t a decade, i n my personal memory. Wide

spread opposition was expressed i n p u b l i c hearings held i n 

1964 and t h i s sentiment came from c i t i z e n groups i n both 

V i r g i n i a and the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, Again* overwhelming 

opposition was recorded i n 1969 when v o t e r s r e j e c t e d i t i n an 

informal p o l l . Then, as now, c i t i z e n s expressed the concern 

t h a t the p r o j e c t w i l l damage and impair the b e a u t i f u l view 

upstream from Georgetown? one of the unique scenic a s s e t s which 

a l l o w s Washington t o be i n the f o r e f r o n t of a l l n a t i o n a l c a p i t a ] 

i n beauty. Through approaches, con s t r u c t i o n of the bridge woulc 

destroy park land r i c h i n r e c r e a t i o n a l and e i u c a t i o n a l v a l u e s . 

Despite assurances t o the cont r a r y , ramps i n the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia would pose a d i s t i n c t t h r e a t t o the unique Glover-



A r c h i b a l d Park and an important r e s i d e n t i a l region nearby. 

As we i n d i c a t e d e a r l i e r , we are i n t e r e s t e d i n moving 

people t o and from the innermost part s of the D i s t r i c t of 

Columbia w i t h the gre a t e s t e a s e — b u t without damaging other 

v a l u e s . As a consequence, we are of the f i r m opiiion t h a t the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge proposal and the attendant highway* system 

should not be constructed u n t i l the mass r a p i d t r a n s i t mode of 

operation i s given an opportunity t o meet these needs. V7e a l l 

know of the great t h r e a t s t o human h e a l t h and s a f e t y which are 

posed by a i r p o l l u t i o n r e s u l t i n g from autoemissions and i t i s 

our understanding t h a t the Congress, p r i o r t o adjournment t h i s 

year, probably W i l l s e t an e a r l y deadline f o r the achievement 

of c e r t a i n standards on the curtailment of auto emissions. 

However* i t would seem i l l - a d v i s e d a t t h i s time t o begin 

c o n s t r u c t i o n of a system which w i l l b r i n g even more automobiles 

i n t o the downtown Washington, D„ C„ area a t a time when s e r i o u s 

c o n s i d e r a t i o n i s being given to reducing a i r p o l l u t i o n from 

automobile engines. 

F i n a l l y , we are d i s t r e s s e d and concerned about 

repo r t s i n the metropolitan press which i n d i c a t e t h a t the 

Three S i s t e r s Bridge p r o j e c t and attendant highways are being 

forced upon the D i s t r i c t by some members of the Congress as a 

means of ge t t i n g the mass t r a n s i t system. I f these press r e 

ports are ac c u r a t e , nowhere e l s e i n our experience has a c i t y 

been faced w i t h such a bald attempt a t d i r e c t i n g i t s program 
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and we are of the strong opinion t h a t t h i s case, l i k e a l l 

others, should be decided upon i t s merits r a t h e r than on what 

types of p o l i t i c a l pressures the highway lobby can generate. 

I n t h i s respect* i t i s our expectation t o develop a nationwide 

campagin t o inform c i t i z e n s throughout the country of t h i s 

important and precedent-setting problem. 

We o f f e r our thanks f o r the opportunity of expressing 

these viewpoints, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. Clapper, 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mrs. Hubbard? 

WHEREUPON, 

MRS. HARRIET B, HUBBARD, 

C i t i z e n representing the 19th S t r e e t A s s o c i a t i o n , Approached 

the podium and t e s t i f i e d , i n substance as f e l l o w s : 

MRS, HUBBARD: You know, when you speak about the 

pressure t h a t i s behind putting t h i s freeway up,. I d i d a 

l i t t l e research i n t o the r e a l e s t a t e v a l u e s out i n t h i 3 a r e a , 

out i n F a i r f a x County and Loudon Countyy A r l i n g t o n County. You 

a l l might remember when the s o - c a l l e d FREE-HILL AMENDMENT 

was passed. Rememberf t h a t was a court d e c i s i o n which allowed 

the 'subdivisions t o be made i n a d i f f e r e n t way. That was 

about March 1959, I have some f i g u r e s t h a t I got out of the 

f i l e s out there t h a t show t h a t between 1960 and 1966 some of 

the property i n F a i r f a x County c l o s e t o Route 66 has increased 



one thousand percent i n v a l u e , without anything having been 

b u i l t on i t a t a l l . So, t h a t ' s worth a l o t of hard hearings« 

worth a l o t of pushing* Beyond t h a t , there i s Loudon County, 

Prince W i l l i a m County, and the developers out there when you 

look t o see who they a r e : Stewart DuBell; ani people who were 

on the F a i r f a x County Board of Su p e r v i s o r s . Some of thera have 

been prosecuted f o r c o n f l i c t of i n t e r e s t . They are quite a lot 

c f f a m i l i a r V i r g i n i a names th a t are i n our rotary file as 

owners of D i s t r i c t property. And i t leads me to believe 

t h a t somewhere i n our D i s t r i c t Government, as I have reason to 

have noted before i n my connections w i t h the District Govern

ment, t h a t they are influenced by other considerations than 

What you might c a l l p u b l i c good. And you know that's true, 

Mr. Dugas, Or the absolute application - rigorous applica

t i o n of the laws of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, Now the pressure 

I t h i n k behind b u i l d i n g a l l t h i s stuff is really not highway 

lobbies or anything like that. It comes from the landowners 

e s p e c i a l l y those landowners r i g h t around the District of 

Columbia where like enormous inflation has occurred. We have 

the highest inflation of real estate of anywhere in the entire 

country, and t h a t ' s where the pressure is coming from. 

Now, N r . Airis, you work, for the District of Columbia c 

You do not work f o r anybody in the counties, and I think that a 

person who t h i n k s that the D i s t r i c t needs these freeways should 

have h i 3 head examined. 
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MRS. HUBBARD: These people v/ho are coming i n and 

out of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia do not spend t h e i r money there„ 

When you see what the Mayor w i l l l i s t e n t o sometimes about 

improving the t a x base of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia• the kind 

of t h i n g s he okays on the zoning commission? the l i t t l e s t o r i e s 

lie hear about how somebody i s f o r c i n g Mr. A i r i s t o accommodate 

the automobile. I n the case of McClean Garden^, f o r example u 

the two and a h a l f percent mortgage t h a t they had on t h a t 

t h i n g , which they got — they p r a c t i c a l l y got i t from the 

government f o r nothing. I t doesn't even e x p i r e u n t i l 1975. 

A l l these t h i n g s you know the c i t i z e n s are looking a t and 

wondering what cur government i s r e a l l y t r y i n g t o do t o us. 

I would hope th a t a l l of the o f f i c i a l s of the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia would t h i n k of nothing but the good 

of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. The reason why we are going 

bankrupt i n our c i t y i s because the money t h a t i s earned there 

i s not spent there and i t w i l l not be spent there as long as 

our t r a n s p o r t a t i o n plans are a l l designed t c take the people 

who have a l o t of money out i n the country and t o leave the 

people i n town who j u s t don't have t h a t much. I t h i n k r i g h t 

i n s i d e the D i s t r i c t of Columbia - the D i v i s i o n of Property 

Taxes and the assessments i s not r i g h t • you r e a l l y have t o 

do a l o t of t h i n k i n g down there i n the D i s t r i c t about how t o 

c o r r e c t t h a t s i t u a t i o n , but we do not need t h i s freeway. I f I 



were to read you here a l i s t of the names t h a t I got out of 

the property r o s t e r s , you would see some f a m i l i a r ones. 

THB REPORTER: Would you s p e l l the complicated ones 

f o r the record. 

MRS. HUBBARD: What? 

THE REPORTER: S p e l l them f o r the record. 

MRS. HUBBARD; Oh, I am not going t o read them. I t 

i s j u s t too embarrassing. How, i f you allow the bridge t o be 

b u i l t or encourage i t to be bui3.t you w i l l be a d d i n j t o the 

p o l l u t i o n problem of the Potomac R i v e r . When you look out 

i n t o t h i s prob3.em of curious way out here i n V i r g i n i a t h a t they 

have t h e i r s a n i t a r y d i s t r i c t s * you j u s t look a t S a n i t a r y 

D i s t r i c t #12* f o r example, where the sewage goes i n the 

Occaquan Creek* and a l l t h e i r sewer bond performances -

a t one point 7 m i l l i o n d o l l a r s * and e v e r y t h i n g e l s e they had 

cut i n F a i r f a x County, you w i l l see t h a t anyone who enables 

these people out i n the suburbs t o make these enormous p r o f i t s 

on t h e i r r e a l e s t a t e without having done anything a t a l l except 

traded among themselves* they w i l l b u i l d and get those sewer 

t a p s . A l o t of t h a t s t u f f goes i n t o the Blue P l a i n s Plant and 

i t helps t o p o l l u t e the Potomac R i v e r . As ysu know, there i 3 

a l o t of our sewage system which hasn't been completed. I n 

order t o r e a l i z e t h a t a l l of t h i s money went on the l a n d c t o get 

t h a t money back they have t o b u i l d . I f you provide the t r a n s 

p o r t a t i o n , w i t h the automobile, then they w i l l be able t o b u i l d 



Then we w i l l have more p o l l u t i o n , and the Potomac R i v e r w i l l 

be worse than i t i s now. Occaquan Creek w i l l be ruined. 

The other t h i n g : None of these plans, the freeway, or the 

sewage p l a n t s , have been coordinated w i t h the power situation 

i n t h i s a r e a . We are s i c k and t i r e d i n the District of Colum

b i a of being threatened by a power shortage: that we can't 

have e l e c t r i c i t y , we c a n c t do thi s , , wu can't do that; there's 

something wrong w i t h the o i l around here; they can't get enough 

o i l , they can't get enough e l e c t r i c i t y . How anybody in the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia t h a t wants t o help the Nation's Capitol 

can u t t e r l y promote suburban development, before these 

questions of p o l l u t i o n and power have been solved, I just don't 

understands The same t h i n g a p p l i e s to the water supply. There 

i s no p r o v i s i o n f o r a l l t h i s development. If you look at the 

zoning plans and sea the amount of acreage fiat has been re-

zoned. On the h a s i 3 of the resoning, money has been lent; 

people have t r u s t s ; they are getting appraisers and going to 

insurance companies to t r y and get the money for building. 

They j u s t cannot do t h a t i f they don't have the transportation. 

If you allow them to have any kind of transportation, they will 

be able to get this money t h a t makes the pollution problem 

worse; i t makes our water shortage greater. And I hops if 

you are really devoted t o the interests of the District of 

Columbia you will not encourage t h i s . We aro just sick in 

t i r e d i n the D i s t r i c t of hearing about a l l the shortages. 
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The other t h i n g i s the curious i n a b i l i t y of the 

D i s t r i c t Government, our F e d e r a l Government, t o keep t o some 

of t h e i r s t a t e d agreements t h a t they have made i n the past. 

For example, when they put i n D u l l e s A i r p o r t i t was said «— 

the FHA —- t h a t they would not finance any l o u s i n g that was not 

w i t h i n a c e r t a i n distance away from those c c n e s 0 you know,. 

where planes come i n . However, they a r e , so you find right 

now t h a t you are going t o create another situation out there 

around D u l l e s A i r p o r t somewhat s i m i l a r t o the one that i 3 

around Nationa l A i r p o r t . As you n o t i c e , the citizens are suing 

Hat iona1 A i r p o r t . 

BEARING OFFICER DUGAS: M r s . Hubbard„ could we 

conclude i t i n about three minutes? 

MRS, HUBBARD: 3*8, you certainly can. The other 

t h i n g I would l i k e t o ask you,. M r . Dugas*. if you are going t o 

communicate any of t h i s t o the Mayor? You know all of us 

c i t i z e n s f o r a long* long time have wanted to a map, a big 

map t h a t has on i t the subway, the bus system^ and the freeway 

system, a l l on one reap i n the D i s t r i c t , and we have never been 

able t o f i n d such a m a p , I wonder if the Mayor has the power 

t o ask M r . A i r i s to prepare such a map for the citizens? We 

would l i k e t o see our t r a n s p o r t a t i o n — a thing that ps called 

"a balanced t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system,." ail put on one map so we 

can really see what i t looks l i k e . When I asked the people in 

your o f f i c e • he s a i d he had one t h a t was mace just for himself 
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and i t was not o f f i c i a l * and he didn't have any copies. I t 

does not have the bus system on i t , 

MR, AIRIS: Mrs. Hubbard* the next time you are i n 

my o f f i c e I w i l l show you a map t h a t has the ove r l a y s of the 

va r i o u s t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f e a t u r e s , 

MRS, HUBBARD: We want i t a l l i n i n hundreds and 

hundreds of copies* so we can show i t toe^ezybody t o see what 

balanced t r a n s p o r t a t i o n r e a l l y mean3. We can't even get around 

i n our c i t y and we want to see where the "balance" r e a l l y i s e 

and the bank balance, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you, Mrs. Hubbard. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. Morten? 

WHEREUPONo 

MR. JOHN MORTEN, 

GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY, CREW TEAM* APPROACHED THE 

PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, IE SUBSTANCE * AS FOLLOWS: 

MR, MORTEN: F i r s t of a l l , my name i s John Morton* 

and i t e s s p e l l e d M o r t o n * a s i n the s a l t company - not 

n e c e s s a r i l y the former Congressman* and a l s o the George 

Washington U n i v e r s i t y "Crew" not "Crew Teanu" Anyway, I am 

the A s s i s t a n t Coach a t George Washington f o r the crew, I have 

been a t GW sin c e 1965* and have rode on t h i s r i v e r f o r f i v e 

years as a c o l l e g e student* and I have rode s e v e r a l times as a 

high school student competing a g a i n s t the area high schools. 
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So, I f e e l I know the r i v e r p r e t t y w e l l . A c t u a l l y , X only 

have two points t o make, as s p e c i f i c a l l y our p o s i t i o n a p p l i e s 

t o the bridge. F i r s t of a l l , the 6 span a l t e r n a t e i s r e a l l y 

r a t h e r unacceptable as f a r as crew i s concerned i n the Wash

ington Metropolitan a r e a . P r i n c i p a l l y , because of point one: 

the hazards involved f o r the oarsman-^namelyt, the air p o l l u t i o n 

t h a t might be involved i n t h a t a r e a . The a i r p l a n e s are 

enough. A l s o , the hazards t o navigations, which actually are 

more Important as f a r as the bridge i t s e l f is concerned. With 

the 6 span a l t e r n a t e there w i l l be abutment r i g h t in the middle 

of the r i v e r , as you can see t h e r e . The theory is that we feel 

t h a t t h i s w i l l cause a s u f f i c i e n t amount of funneling, as far 

a s the current i s concerned i n t h a t a r e a . 

I n the s p r i n g time the current is pretty bad. In 

many cases, sometimes a f t e r the melting of the snow and the 

r a i n * and what not, i n the s p r i n g . So the current does begin 

t o p i c k up i n the s p r i n g . I n addition to the fact that you have 

got t h i s obstacle r i g h t there i n the middle of the river. But 

we are not r e a l l y too sure what the effect will b e , but we 

do know t h a t the current w i l l be sped up considerably* on the 

V i r g i n i a shore p a r t i c u l a r l y . And, as I said, during the 

s p r i n g t h i s w i l l be more evident than at any other time. 

Point Number Two: As f a r as the course is concerned, 

I t h i n k t h i s w i l l be delved i n t o i n more d e t a i l later on this 

evening by another gentleman who t e s t i f i e s as f a r as the crews 
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are concerned. So* I w i l l defer d e t a i l s on the course t o hira. 

With the s i x span a l t e r n a t e , i t w i l l reduce the number of lanes 

i n the course from s i x t o four? and t h a t ' s a considerable d i s 

advantage. Most crew courses are s i x l a n e s ; a t l e a s t on the 

e a s t coast* P h i l a d e l p h i a , and has been t h a t case here* and 

a l s o i n some other a r e a s . 

There are three courses f o r c o l l e g e s . A college 

course i s a mile and a q u a r t e r long* as i t i s here ( i n d i c a t i n g ) , 

:..:.l the ;c i s an upstream course, a middle course, and a down

stream course. The upstream and the middle course w i l l be 

a f f e c t e d by t h i s bridge. As I say,, t h e r e ' s an abutment, now, 

and the s i x span a l t e r n a t e w i l l be i n the middle and w i l l 

e l i m i n a t e two of those lanes« As f a r a s any v i a b l e a l t e r n a 

t i v e , as f a r as courses are concerned* as opposed t o the one 

a l r e a d y t o allow us t o have s i x lanes* i t ' s not v i a b l e a t a l l 

anywhere e l s e i n the r i v e r f o r anybody t h a t knows the r i v e r , 

t h a t t h i s i s about the only s t r a i g h t way we have got here, and 

i t i s useable, except of course down r i v e r , f u r t h e r down from 

Theodore Roosevelt Island«-however, i n t h a t area i t ' s v e r y 

unaccessibie from the v a r i o u s boat houses„ I t can be done, but 

a t the 3ame time* you have got a l o t of r i v e r t r a f f i c which 

presents q u i t e an inconvenience s i n c e the r i v e r i s not patrolla< 

adequately enough anyway. Of course you have problems w i t h 

marking down there * s p e c t a t o r s * and what not. 

T h i r d l y , t h i 3 i s p r e t t y important t o us, because as 
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f a r as the co l l e g e s are concerned p a r t i c u l a r l y we are t r y i n g 

t o b r i n g more re g a t t a s here t o the Washington a r e a . P a r t i 

c u l a r l y we a r e concerned w i t h the r e g a t t a s i n the s p r i n g time, 

the Cherry Blossom Regatta,, which we are t y i n g i n t o f o r the 

t h i r d year w i t h the Cherry Blossom F e s t i v a l * and we are t r y i n g 

t o a t t r a c t as many crews as po s s i b l e t o make t h i s a major event 

e a r l y i n the crew season. Also* the area championships which 

do come about u s u a l l y i n the f i r s t 'weekend* i n May? a l s o i t 

has been expanding t o include more crews i n the areas than 

p r e v i o u s l y . 

I n the i n t e r e s t of "crew" t h i s s i x span a l t e r n a t e 

p a r t i c u l a r l y w i l l not be t e r r i b l y advantageous f o r any k i n d 

of expansion, and c e r t a i n l y a s f a r a s i t would l i m i t the course 

lanes from s i x t o fo u r , i t would be an inconvenience. More

over, the problem of hazard, I have not r e a l l y delved i n t o e x 

t e n s i v e l y , hut I assume by the 10-day l i m i t we should have a 

w r i t t e n statement i n somewhat more s p e c i f i c s on what the hazard;*; 

w i l l be t h a t are presented t o us. The thin g t h a t d i s t u r b s me 

p r i n c i p a l l y i s t h i s unknown e f f e c t i t w i l l produce on the 

cur r e n t because i t i s r a t h e r hazardous up there , as i t i s * 

f u r t h e r up the r i v e r * and p a r t i c u l a r l y when you people w i l l be 

doing your dredging and what not and having a co n s t r u c t i o n 

proceeding i t w i l l i n t e r f e r e considerably w i t h the crew. I do 

f e e l t h a t a crew i s a v e r y important a s s e t t o have i n the 

a r e a , and c e r t a i n l y w e l l presented and w e l l represented as f a r 
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t o say. 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman, I know the time is v e r y 

l a t a , hut j u s t would l i k e one v e r y b r i e f l i t t l e question here. 

X take i t you fav o r the throe span a l t e r n a t e facility for your 

crew purposes? 

MR, MORTENi I n my c a p a c i t y as a crew coach I would 

l i k e t o make a f u r t h e r statement as f a r as the other bridge 

i s concernedo But as f a r as the crew is concerned, the six 

span a l t e r n a t e i s d e f i n i t e l y an impediment to the sport and 

I wish X could say the same f o r the other bridge. I t is 

unknown what a f f e c t t h a t abutment will have on the Virginia 

s i d e . X myself am not so sure how far off shore that abutment 

i s f but I am sure i t w i l l have some affect that's due to the 

c u r r e n t . But I will say t h i s : it won°t have any affect as 

f a r a s the lanes a r e concerned. 

MRo AXRXS: Thank you. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you. 

Mir. L i d d e l l ? 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. DANIEL C c LIDDELL, 

EMERGENCY C014MITTEE ON THE TRANSPORTATION CR I S I S , APPROACHED 

THE PODIUM, AND TESTIFIED IN SUBSTANCE AS FOLLOWS: 

MR. LIDDELL: My name i s David L i d d e l l . Live a t 

| 2201 42nd S t r e e t , Northwest. My bedroom and l i v i n g room look 
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some testimony tonight may soon become a feeder f o r the 

McClean Gardens Apartment complex to the Three S i s t e r s Bridge. 

So, I am one of the l a s t people t o have that view. For the 

record, I wish to make i t c l e a r t h a t ray appearance here as a 

c i t i z e n a t t h i s forum i n no way c o n s t i t u t e s a recognition that 

t h i s design hearing i s a l e g a l h e a r i n g 0 

The P r o v i s i o n s of T i t l e 7 of the D. C„ Code f o r 

hearings have not been met. U n t i l such a time when the pro

v i s i o n s have been met, the Mayor and Council cannot l e g a l l y 

or more important, e t h i c a l l y decide whether or not the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge i s t o be designed and b u i l t . There i s another 

problem: One of the issues i n the c i t i z e n l a w s u i t before the 

Appeals Court i s the need f o r another hearing a t a new l o c a 

t i o n f o r any projected new bridge. T h i s f a c t makes i t pre

mature to d i s c u s s the design of the bridge. I f , and I hope 

the time never comes, a l e g a l design hearing i s held, the desigr 

hearing on Route 266 should consider the whole project from 

the i n t e r s e c t i o n w i t h Route 266 i n A r l i n g t o n to the Potomac 

Expressway and the samll inconsequential feeder routes include 

ing the i n e v i t a b l e , Glover-Archibald Park Consumer Expressway, 

the U Street-Natcher Freeway, and the North C e n t r a l B r o y h i l l 

Freeway. The whole p r o j e c t must be considered before we b u i l d 

a bridge that w i l l more e a s i l y allow consumers to work on K 

S t r e e t and buy tea i n Georgetown and more e a s i l y provide t r a n s -
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portation f o r D i s t r i c t s l a v e s t o work i n the hunt country of 

V i r g i n i a , The people of the D i s t r i c t c e r t a i n l y know that good 

help i s hard to come by these days, f o r the people of the 

D i s t r i c t are now r e f u s i n g to say, "We are j u s t s h u f f l i n g our 

f e e t , boss. 1' Time i s running out, A KTCRQ i s h o p e f u l l y being 

b u i l t which w i l l s h i f t the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of people from t h e i r 

p r i v a t e automobile t o the Metro, Even i f you take the p o s i t i o n 

t h a t another bridge might be needed, and I b a l i e v e another 

bridge w i l l never be needed i f we keep our p r i o r i t i e s s t r a i g h t , 

i t has not yet been determined whether people w i l l s h i f t from 

the car to the METRO. U n t i l t h a t time comes., i t i s economically 

e t h i c a l l y i r r e s p o n s i b l e t o t a l k about a design f o r the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge, Doesn't i t make much more sense to ban i n 

the future the use of the p r i v a t e automobile a t c e r t a i n times 

of the day and have people u t i l i z e t o t a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system 

of subways, buses, and mini-buses? 

Why do we have t o clog our c i t i e s w i t h c a r s , noise 

and a i r p o l l u t i o n and b u i l d another road f o r the tinst famous 

pl a n t a t i o n i n the United S t a t e s , the D i s t r i c t of Columbia? 

Wouldn 8t i t be b e t t e r i f the estimated 50 m i l l i o n 

persons who w i l l be i n D, C, f o r the 1976 c e l e b r a t i o n could 

ha p p i l y walk and r i d e mini-buses around the c i t y r a t h e r than 

experiencing f u t u r e shock and a c t i n g out t e r r i t o r i a l aggression 

i n p r i v a t e automobiles? 

Contented, curious t o u r i s t s w i l l buy more because they 
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w i l l be f r e e of the a n x i e t y caused by the p r i v a t e p o l l u t i n g 

automobile. The best bridge Americans w i l l see i n Washington 

i n 1976 w i l l be Three sma l l i s l a n d s i n the Potomac R i v e r . They 

w i l l be happy that Washington came up w i t h such an o r i g i n a l de

sign f o r a b e a u t i f u l bridge. 

The people of Washington want the present design of 

the Three S i s t e r s Bridge,, the one th a t i s i n the r i v e r now„ 

The present design i s s p o i l e d by a few concrete blocks and 

dredging machines but these can be removed, and they w i l l be 

removed. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MR. LIDDELL: The people of Washington are saying 

emphatically t o those who govern us from the marble p l a n t a t i o n 

houses on Pennsylvania Avenue, "We a i n ' t s h u f f l i n g our f e e t 

no more, boss,, " 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you. 

MR. CURTIN: Mr. Chairman? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. Curt i n ? 

MR. CURTIN: May I leave and ask the C h a i r ' s per

mission t o submit my report i n w r i t i n g ? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: You are next t o speak, i f 

you would l i k e t o , Mr<. Curt in . , 

MR. CURTIN? NO; si r > I t h i n k I have heard enough. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, I w i l l submit my speech. 



626 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you 0 Mr, C u r t i n . 

Mr, M i l l e r ? 

MR a CURTIN: J u s t a moment, Mr 0 Chairman, may I have 

one l a s t word? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Yes., Mr, C u r t i n ? 

WHEREUPON, 

MR, JOHN Jo CURTIN, JR., 

CURTIN AND JOHNSON, INC 0, APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, 

IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

MR0 CURTIN: As I was l e a v i n g the h a l l , s i r , some 

gentleman i n the back of the room made the remark t h a t I s o l d 

asphalto I appreciate the Chair°s reconsidering and would 

ask t h a t the Chair would allow me to make a very short s t a t e 

ment o 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I wish you would speak, 

MRo CURTIN: Thank you, sir„ I s h a l l c Mr, Chairman* 

my name i s John J , C u r t i n . J r 0 I l i v e a t 4800 W S t r e e t , 

Northwest 0 I would f i r s t l i k e t o express ray appreciation 

t o the Chair f o r the opportunity of appearing here tonight 

as a c i t i z e n , and I s t r i c t l y am appearing as a c i t i z e n * and I 

would so request t h a t the record show t h a t , Mr. Chairman? 

A SPECTATOR: (loud remark) 

MR, CURTIN: Mr, C h a i r , may I ask the Chair t o c a l l 

t h i s meeting t o order? I cannot speak and concentrate w i t h 

remarks from my r e a r , sir„ 
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HEARING OFFICER DUCAS: I would hope t h a t the Chair 

would not f i n d i t necessary t o ask that order be kept. Let's 

maintain a sense of decorum and allow Mr 0 C u r t i n the opportunity 

to speak j u s t as others have been allowed the opportunity. 

MR. CURTIN: Thank you k i n d l y , s i r . Mr. Chairman, 

I am a f o u r t h generation Washingtonian, and as such I am sure 

t h a t you, s i r , can appreciate t h a t I have a d e s i r e t o see the 

b e a u t i f u l c i t y of Washington kept and maintained as w e l l asany-

one who has appeared before you a t t h i s hearing e i t h e r today, 

t h i s evening or yesterday, or any time i n the f u t u r e . 

I t h i n k i n speaking a s a c i t i z e n , s i r , I have the 

r i g h t t o be heard as I have sat here f o r over an hour 0 as a 

gentleman, and have heard others speak and l i s t e n e d t o t h e i r 

opinions expressed, and I f e e l I have the r i g h t t o express 

mine, s i r , 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I agree w i t h you, 

MR. CURTIN: Thank you, s i r . 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MR. CURTIN: Mr. Chairman, i t i s my understanding 

t h a t t h i s hearing i s being conducted s t r i c t l y f o r design on 

t h i s bridge, I r e s p e c t f u l l y request or s t a t e t o the Chai r I 

should say t h a t I , i n my own personal opinion as a c i t i z e n 

and not as an asphalt peddler as t h i s gentleman has i n d i c a t e d 

and said.I'was a f r a i d t o t a l k - I am speaking again as a c i t i z e n 

s i r , and I would l i k e t o remind t h i s gentleman and the others in 
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the room, s i r , t h a t as a four t h generation Washingtonian I 

venture to say t h a t my people were here long before h i s ever 

came here, and w i l l be here a f t e r h i s leave. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MR. CURTIN: S i r ? 

MR. ABBOTTj (loud comments) 

FEARING OFFICER DUGASs Mr. Abbott, I am not going 

t o have any more disturbances i n t h i s h a l l . Now, Mr. C u r t i n 

i s going t o speak and he i s going t o speak without any 

disturbance. 

(MR. DUGAS GOT UP FROM HIS SEAT AND APPROACHED 

AN OFFICER AND ADDRESSED MR. ABBOPT0 } 

Now, O f f i c e r , would you come here, please. 

I f I have any more disturbances from anyone i n the room would 

you please remove them. Thank you. 

MRo CURTIN: I am here, Mr. Chairman, t o t e l l you 

t h i s evening t h a t i n my personal opinion the design of t h i s 

b u i l d i n g should be l e f t to the engineers and to the F i n e A r t s 

Commission. Again, I r e i t e r a t e , s i r , t h a t I express t h i s as a 

c i t i z e n . 

I s t a t e d e a r l i e r , Mr. Chairman, that I understood 

t h i s hearing was being held s t r i c t l y f o r the design, I , there 

f o r e , request permission of the C h a i r t o deviate w i t h my s t a t e 

ment t o one e x t e n t , i f I may, s i r , and I w i l l t r y my best t o 

confine my remarks s t r i c t l y to one other v e r y important issue 
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t h a t has been brought out by s e v e r a l of the f o l k s who spoke 

pr e v i o u s l y t o me t h i s evening. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. C u r t i n , Judge S i r i c a and 

the Department of Transportation have i n d i c a t e d t h a t there are 

23 f a c t o r s t h a t may go i n t o a design hearing* We have allowed 

wide l a t i t u d e , and I can't imagine t h a t anything you w i l l say 

th a t w i l l go any wider than some of the convarsations I have 

heard. You have the f l o o r , and you may speak on whatever sub

j e c t you d e s i r e . 

MR. CURTIN: Thank you, MrQ Chairman. I want t o 

speak simply on the question of p o l l u t i o n , s i r . I have given 

you my home address, s i r , and I l i v e not too f a r from the 

Potomac R i v e r . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Might I suggest, s i r , t h a t 

t h a t i s Item #15 of the 23 f a c t o r s , as suggested by DOf and 

by Judge S i r i c a , and we would appreciate your comments on 

p o l l u t i o n . 

MR. CURTIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Where we l i v e 0 

s i r , we are continuously bothered day and night by j e t a i r 

c r a f t e i t h e r t a k i n g o f f or landing a t National A i r p o r t , and i n 

doing so, i n p a r t i c u l a r l y when they are approaching the f i e l d 

f o r a landing,, Not being an expert on j e t a i r c r a f t , Mr. 

Chairman, I am not i n the p o s i t i o n t o s t a t e whether they i n 

j e c t a c e r t a i n proportion of water i n t o the j e t f u e l before 

they empty the f u e l over our homes or what process takes place, 
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s i r , but nevertheless I can t e l l you emphatically without f e a r 

of c o n t r a d i c t i o n t h a t t h i s emission i s most obnoxious from a 

p o l l u t i o n standpoint and a l s o from a s a f e t y aspect. Plus the 

f a c t , Mr, Chairman, t h i s a i r c r a f t coming across the Northwest 

area i n which I live»-and t h i s i s the only area t h a t I can 

r e a l l y speak of, s i r - — f l y on occasions which seems t o be so 

low t h a t the windows i n our home v i b r a t e . 

The P a l i s a d e s C i t i z e n s A s s o c i a t i o n a couple of years 

ago asked a l l the c i t i z e n s t o please n o t i f y the a i r p o r t , 

the National A i r p o r t , C i v i l Aeronautics A u t h o r i t y , i f t h i s 

occurred. I , p e r s o n a l l y , s i r , made numerous c a l l s . My c a l l s 

were rec e i v e d i n a v e r y courteous manner and I was informed 

t h a t they would be passed oxi to a higher echelon. That i s where 

they stopped. Now i t i s my understanding, s i r y t h a t by the 

b u i l d i n g of t h i s bridge and the adjacent roads t y i n g i n t o the 

e x i s t i n g D u l l e s A i r p o r t Roadways, the t r a v e l time t o D u l l e s 

A i r p o r t w i l l be cut by 20 minutes? or somewhat s i m i l a r time. 

I have gone i n t o d e t a i l . Mr. Chairaan, t o 3tate 

these f a c t s simply because I l i v e i n f e a r of an a i r c r a f t 

dropping over my house and I am v e r y much fed up w i t h the 

emission of j e t propulsion over my home and my windows v i b r a t -

i n g f and when f r i e n d s are v i s i t i n g me i n the summer titae we 

can°t even s i t out i n our yards. We cannot s i t i n our yards 

and hear each other t a l k i n g , and I t h i n k t h a t something should 

be done to help us i n t h i s matter. T h i s , Mr, Chairman, should 
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be taken i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n . When our Mayor and Council are 

continuously t a l k i n g about the F e d e r a l government, the D i s t r i c t 

government, and everything e l s e , t r y i n g t o e l i m i n a t e p o l l u t i o n , 

and the people who have preceded me here t h i s evening have 

continuously r e f e r r e d t o p o l l u t i o n from automobiles. I r e 

s p e c t f u l l y suggest t o the Chai r t h a t p o l l u t i o n emanates from 

the a i r c r a f t f l y i n g over our homes, and i s f a r , f a r worse, s i r , 

than the p o l l u t i o n t h a t could p o s s i b l y come from any automobile 

They wouldn't be anywhere comparable, s i r . 

Nr. Chairman,? t h i s concludes my remarks. Again, I 

thank you f o r your indulgence and appreciate the courtesy 

you extended t o me t h i s evening (sobbing). Thank you, s i r . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you so much f o r your 

testimony* Mr. C u r t i n . Thank you. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. M i l l e r ? 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. HAROLD 0 o MILLER, 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX, APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND 

TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Sorry I had t o i n t e r r u p t you, 

Mr. M i l l e r . 

MR. MILLER: No problem a t a l l . I appreciate an 

opportunity t o be here. I know s e v e r a l of you from working 

w i t h the Tra n s p o r t a t i o n Planning Board, and I w i l l be v e r y 
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b r i e f . You have so many long hearings. I might say that I am 

from the suburbs of V i r g i n i a . I don't own a great deal of 

r e a l e s t a t e , about a t h i r d of an a c r e . I don't represent any 

r e a l e s t a t e i n t e r e s t s . I am a l o c a l o f f i c i a l out there, and 

Vice Chairman of the F a i r f a x County Board. 

I might say a l s o t h a t the r e a l e s t a t e I own i s n ' t 

on the P a l i s a d e s or Spout Run. I am a F a i r f a x County o f f i c i a l ? 

bat 2 am here t o say t h a t 1 am v e r y much concerned as I t h i n k 

everyone i s w i t h the need f o r a good t r a n s p o r t a t i o n system. 

I am a l s o here, however, t o request t h a t you do a 

v e r y d i f f i c u l t t h i n g , and t h a t you r e a l l y evaluate the need 

f o r t h i s bridge. The impact of the I-6G hearings i n V i r g i n i a 

I t h i n k were so great t h a t the A r l i n g t o n County Board w i l l ask 

hearings on the reopening and need f o r the road i t s e l f . 

THE AUDIENCEi (applause) 

MR,MILLER; Thank you. And a l s o , i f the road i s u l 

t i m a t e l y determined t o be needed i n some fashion t h a t perhaps 

i t wouldn't be needed i n as great a s i z e as has been designed, 

but could perhaps be a more forward looking t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

c o r r i d o r . I f e e l t h a t a t t h i s moment t o proceed w i t h a design 

and a l l the expense and work e n t a i l e d i n designing the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge — would be t o preclude, f o r e c l o s e a t t h i s time, 

any gain from any f u t u r e p u b l i c hearings on the need f o r the 

road i t s e l f or f o r a redesign of the c o r r i d o r , or perhaps a 

more forward look a t the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n use. I f e e l most 



s t r o n g l y t h a t we have not been looking t o the best uses f o r 

t h i s t r a n s p o r t a t i o n c o r r i d o r . As Chairman of the T r a n s p o r t a t i 

Planning Board - and Past Chairman - I was a Commissioner of 

the Northern V i r g i n i a T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Commission - i t i s my 

observation t h a t we are not s o l v i n g our metropolitan transpor

t a t i o n c r i s i s by b u i l d i n g more and more highways and bridges, 

I admit t h a t we do need highways and bridges, and we have got 

t o have a balanced system. But I t h i n k i n many cases we are 

using band a5,ds when a tourniquet i s needed bo choke o f f the 

flow of more and more v e h i c l e s i n t o a c i t y w.iose s t r e e t s are 

al r e a d y over c a p a c i t y , and i s desperately short of parking 

f a c i l i t i e s . 

I t h i n k we must remove the b l i n d e r s of a 15 year 

old d e c i s i o n and look w i t h more and ne\7 v i s i o n t o the best 

use of t h i s c o r r i d o r r a t h e r than lane a f t e r lane clogs of 

automobiles. Perhaps we can design a model c o r r i d o r . Perhaps 

i t could be l i m i t e d i n rush hour t o METRO and other mass 

t r a n s i t v e h i c l e s along which we could b u i l d a t t r a c t i v e , m u l t i 

l e v e l parking f a c i l i t i e s . Such a c o r r i d o r wouldn't require 

n e a r l y as many la n e s . I t would g r e a t l y minisoize the impact 

of noi s e , congestion and a i r p o l l u t i o n on our community. 

I know t h a t you gentlemen have labored long t o 

complete t h i s highway and t h a t you have been through many 

f i g h t s i n the process, I t h i n k when you are so close t o a 

pr o j e c t i t i s often v e r y d i f f i c u l t t o consider r a d i c a l l y a l t e r 
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ing your course* but t h i s i s e x a c t l y what Z request you do c 

I t h i n k a bold an innovative approach to t h i s c o r r i d o r , an 

approach which seeks to move people r a t h e r than c a r s could be 

a model f o r the n a t i o n . 

I t could, w i t h the help and cooperation of us a l l , 

hold such promise f o r the r e l i e f of the Metropolitan transpor

t a t i o n c r i s i s , and I b e l i e v e we could persuade the urban mass 

t r a n s i t a d m i n i s t r a t i o n , and other f e d e r a l agencies, t o i n f a c t 

give us s p e c i a l funding. 

I myself a s a l o c a l o f f i c i a l am deeply involved i n 

the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problems of the a r e a , and I c e r t a i n l y o f f e r 

my a s s i s t a n c e . I hope a l l those here t h i s evening and others 

i n the community would. I r e a l l y t h i n k t h a t there has been 

such focus on t h i s road, t h a t now we have such a r a r e oppor

t u n i t y we don't u s u a l l y have, t h a t i s an opportunity t o take a 

second look. 

I t h i n k we c e r t a i n l y have time and I encourage us t o 

do t h a t . Thank you. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

BEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. M i l l e r . 

MR. A I R I S : Mr. Chairman, I wonder i f I might be 

permitted j u s t one or two v e r y quick questions. The hour i s 

l a t e . 

MR. MILLER: You have been here longer than I have. 

Take your time. 



MR*, A I R I S J We have been s i t t i n g here t r y i n g t o take 

i t a l l i n . Would the Board have any preference f o r a treatment 

such as shown t h e r e , one or the other ( i n d i c a t i n g ) , or anything 

e l s e a cross the r i v e r ? 

MR„ MILLER: Which Board are you i n f e r r i n g to, s i r , 

F a i r f a x County Board? 

MR, A I R I S : The F a i r f a x Board of Supervisors, 

M R , MILLER: The Board i t s e l f has taken no p o s i t i o n , 

s i r , 

MRo A I R I S : No p o s i t i o n . Oh, I see, you are appearing 

as an individual* 

M R , MILIfiRs As an i n d i v i d u a l ; yes, sir, 

MR, AIRIS: Oh, I see. Thank you. W e l l , would you 

have any p o s i t i o n on e i t h e r treatment? Or any other alterna

t i v e , 

M R , MILLER: W e l l , as I say, my f e e l i n g would be 

t h a t we shouldn't proceed w i t h the design at this time u n t i l 

we r e a l l y see i f there i s going to be a road attached to the 

bridge t h e r e . 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

M R , MILLER: I f I had to make a choice I t h i n k I 

would take the three span. 

MR, A I R I S : The long-arch bridge, I see, 

MR, MILLER: T h i s i s not a w e l l thought out position^ 

i t ' s j u s t my r e a c t i o n t o i t from observing. 
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*4K# Axi\i.D: J- an&er stance „ JXOW, u i i e second Question 

i s : I f , as I understand the V i r g i n i a f o l k s are t h i n k i n g , you 

could p u l l out f o r your county t h e r e , put a r a p i d t r a n s i t 

f a c i l i t y i n the medium, or something l i k e t h a t , i s that itfhat 

you are t h i n k i n g o f ? 

MRo MILLER: Yes, I b e l i e v e we could. I might say 

a l s o t h a t Nr. C u r t i s a l l u d e d to the need and I t h i n k i t i s 

v e r y r e a l t o make i t e a s i e r t o get t o D u l l e s and a l s o t o raini~ 

miss the impact of the heavy t r a f f i c a t National on our 

i : : ; - , from •• s a f e t y ; noise and p o l l u t i o n viewpoint? I 

t h i n k there are two thin g s I would encourage i n t h i s regard. 

I would encourage the e n t i r e community and the Congress t o 

get behind Senator Spong's proposal, running a spur from the 

METRO t o D u l l e s . 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MR. MILLER: I t h i n k once again there i s d e f i n i t e l y 

a need f o r highways, but I t h i n k we should be more forward 

looking, not always looking t o highways t o serve these purposes 

I t h i n k the METRO would give these people s e r v i c e much more 

comfortably and e f f i c i e n t l y . I t h i n k secondly, as f a r as the 

use of National i t s e l f goes, many of you know t h a t there was 

a s u i t f i l e d today by c i t i z e n s of V i r g i n i a and the D i s t r i c t t o 

p r o h i b i t c e r t a i n types of j e t s from using N a t i o n a l . I t h i n k 

we were t a k i n g the r i g h t route i n t h i 3 area a few years ago, 

before everyone buckled under congressional pressure when we 
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l i m i t e d the types of f l i g h t s t h a t could o r i g i n a t e a t National. 

I t h i n k wo are going t o have to look i n t o t h a t . There are 

other ways simply by j u s t b u i l d i n g highways to look to t h i s 

problem. 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , my colleague f r o n V i r g i n i a reminds 

me t h a t part of the plan f o r X-56 i s space i n the median f o r 

r a p i d t r a i l s i t . 

MR. MILLER: Yes, s i r , i t c e r t a i n l y i s . 

MR. A I R I S : I didn't know whether you were aware of 

t h a t or not. 

MR. MILLER: Very much aware of i t , My point i s , 

i f we decide, number one, t h a t we don't need the highway i t 

s e l f , I don't know i f t h a t w i l l be the determination. I t may 

only be decided t h a t you need some t r a n s p o r t a t i o n c o r r i d o r 

there? i t doesn't preclude using a r i g h t of way there f o r the 

METRO and using the balance f o r other community purposes. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

MR. A I R I S : I f the f a c i l i t y i s b u i l t you would v e r y 

much endorse putting that i n i t ? 

MR, MILLER: Oh. yes, s i r , and I have, as a member 

of the Northern V i r g i n i a T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Commission, most 

c e r t a i n l y . 

MR. A I R I S : I thought t h a t was your t h i n k i n g . Thank 

you. 

MR. MILLER: Yes, s i r . 
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HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you again, Mr. M i l l e r . 

Mr. Frank Buck, J r . ? 

A SPECTATOR: Mr. Chairman, could I have a point of 

order? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Yes, s i r ? Let me hear 

•die point of order. 

A SPECTATOR: I mean no d i s r e s p e c t of the request 

t h a t you made th a t no one make any remarks t o the gentleman 

t h a t spoke before, but i t i 3 an ancient t r a d i t i o n i n the 

E n g l i s h t r a d i t i o n t o heckle those you disagree w i t h . And I 

t h i n k as long as the h e c k l i n g i s not openly d i s r u p t i v e , t h a t 

no harm i s done, and t h a t anybody t h a t c a n c t come i n here and 

take a l i t t l e h e c k l i n g , e s p e c i a l l y e d u c a t i o n a l l y h e c k l i n g , which 

i s the kind of h e c k l i n g I t h i n k we had here, i s w e l l - a d v i s e d 

not t o speak on an unpopular v i e t f . Unpopular views are always 

heckled. T h i s i s human nature, and I t h i n k our h e c k l i n g i s 

b a s i c a l l y e d u c a t i o n a l l y . We don"t object j u s t t o be nasty. 

Thank you, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I appreciate your opinion. 

Mrc Buck? 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. FRANK BUCK-, JR., 

CITIZEN, 1844 MINTWOOD PLACE, N. W., WASHINGTON, D. C 0, 

APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

NR. BUCK: Mr. Chairman, I know you are v e r y busy 
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and you are t i r e d , 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Not a t a l l , s i r , I am pre

pared t o s t a y here u n t i l Christmas,, 

MR. BUCK: I know you a r e . And you are l i a b l e t o be. 

Anyway, my name i s Frank Buck, J r . , and I am running on the 

independent t i c k e t of the D. C. non-voting delegate to Congress 

I came w i t h a speech f u l l y f o r t h i s committee, which i s com

p l e t e l y non-representative of the people of Washington. Not 

t o be f l i p p i n g , but t o be honest, as I know you gentlemen have 

put i n a l o t of time. But the people of Washington are not 

represented as f a r as Mayor Washington and the C i t y C o u n c i l , 

which i s not here. And according t o D. C. Code T i t l e 7, 

Chapter 1 through V I , Section 1 through 106, I i n my heart 

cannot d e l i v e r the proposed design hearing speech t h a t I would 

love t o , because I r e a l l y f e e l i t would be u s e l e s s and of no 

point t o the people of t h i s c i t y * the D i s t r i c t . 

May I r e i t e r a t e again, t o t a l l y u s e l e s s , and I would 

l i k e t o waive the remainder of ray time and j u s t say t h a t I am 

t o t a l l y one hundred percent against any 30 square mile 

c o n s t r u c t i o n , super-highway, e t c e t e r a , going through the 

D i s t r i c t . I mean we a r e going t o create another superb 

problems, according t o Nr. Nader? we have approximately 5,000 

ca r s per square mile during the rush hour. I am sure t h i s has 

been mentioned before many times. But we are running i n t o an 

environmental c r i s i s here* a severe one. R e s p e c t f u l l y , I would 



l i k e t o say, i n my opinion, t h i s hearing i s v e r y i l l e g a l . 

Thank you v e r y much, gentlemen. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you, s i r . 

Mrs,, Johnson? 

WHSREUPOSJ, 

MRS, ELIZABETH S, JOHNSON, 

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON, APPROACHED 

TEE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

MRS. JOHNSON: Mr.Chairman and Members of the Highway 

Department: I am E l i s a b e t h S. Johnson, the Chairman of the 

League of Women Voters of Metropolitan Washington. That is 

an or g a n i s a t i o n made up of the members of the eight leagues 

i n our area^ f i v e i n V i r g i n i a and two i n Maryland and the 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia. 

The Metropolitan Washington League of Women Voters is 

opposed to the proposed design and co n s t r u c t i o n of 1-66 and 

1-266. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause! 

MRS. JOHNSON: These designs are not clearly related 

t o the needs of the region f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n nor coordinated 

w i t h other f a c i l i t i e s under development. The economic facts 

of the p r o j e c t s under consid e r a t i o n are clear. We are sub

s i d i z i n g auto use e s p e c i a l l y f o r commuting by b u i l d i n g these 

f a c i l i t i e s , and the parking f a c i l i t i e s t h a t go with them. These 
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t a x e s alone. The f a c t i s t h a t we are underwriting a c o s t l y 

r a i l t r a n s i t system, approved s i n c e these p r o j e c t s were con~ 

ceivedc R a i l systems i n other c i t i e s throughout the world 

do not meet cos t s of const r u c t i o n and operation through user 

revenue charges i n c i t i e s which s u b s i d i z e competing auto 

t r a v e l . I f we b u i l d both system, we are asking the general 

public t o give massive s u b s i d i e s t o two massive transportation 

systems, n e i t h e r of which W i l l be self*supporting« Our 

community resources a r e l i m i t e d . The support which goes to 

t h i s c o n s t r u c t i o n i s u n a v a i l a b l e t o other neaded programs. The 

League b e l i e v e s more e f f i c i e n c y and economy w i l l result from 

i n v e s t i n g i n impro\Ted bus and other mass transit systems. Motor 

v e h i c l e f a c i l i t i e s of t h i s k i n d would add to the environmental 

b l i g h t a l r e a d y created by the ex c e s s i v e dependence on private 

motor v e h i c l e t r a v e l i n t h i s region. Insufficient land for 

r e c r e a t i o n use, dangerous neighborhoods for shildren, rising 

accident tolls,,, h e a l t h damaging a i r p o l l u t i o n , extreme demands 

on the time of a l l i n d i v i d u a l s i n the community for transpor

t a t i o n , e i t h e r as passengers or as chauffeurs, and immobility 

f o r a l a r g e segment of the community,., the yoing cthe old, the 

infirmed, the poor„ and those who could not drive for lack 

of a license„ l a c k of a c a r , or l a c k of courage. These 

are the high p r i c e s of our e x i s t i n g system, the system that 

would only be extended by the proposed highway p r o j e c t . 
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The environmental considerations behind t h i s plan have 

t o include not only the immediate t h r e a t t o the Potomac shore

l i n e . I t a l s o inc3.udes a concern f o r the use of i r r e p l a c e a b l e 

ores, metal, minerals and f u e l s i n an extravagant plan f o r i n 

creased auto use. 

The f i n a l environmental b l i g h t i s al r e a d y c r e a t i n g 

h e a l t h damage - the high l e v e l s of a i r p o l l u t i o n due t o burning 

g a s o l i n e . The need f o r a c t i o n t o reduce auto use f o r t h i s 

reason i s urgent. As one of our F a i r f a x Leagues put i t : " I 

have decided t h a t I have the choice of seeing the sun or seeing 

the c a r s , and I want t o see the sun." Thank you v e r y much. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Mr. Charles S. Butt,, J r . 

(no response) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: NT. Herman M. Ward. 

MR. A I R I S : Here comes Mr. B u t t . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I s t h a t Mr. B u t t ? Sorry. 

WHEREUPON, 

MR. CHARLES S. BUTT, JR,, 

WASHINGTON LEE HIGH SCHOOL, APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, 

IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

MR. BUTT: My names i s Charles S. B u t t , I l i v e i n 

F a i r f a x County, about 150 f e e t from the Beltway r which a r r i v e d 

a f t e r my house so I know a l i t t l e b i t about what some of these 

people are t a l k i n g about. However, my purpose i n being here i s 
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to comment on the design of the bridge. The reason I am here 

i s because I coach a crew, Washington Lee High School, and I 

have had i t now f o r about 21 or 22 years anc I know a l i t t l e 

b i t about the r i v e r and the problems t h a t a r i s e i n our attempts 

to row t h e r e . We now have a t o t a l of seven crews on the 

r i v e r , from high schools: Three of them are i n Al e x a n d r i a but 

they do row up a t our end of the r i v e r . We a l s o have three 

u n i v e r s i t i e s : George Washington., Howard, and Georgetownr. which 

row i n the same a r e a . Vie have many crews i n t h i s region, 

rowing i n t h i s p a r t of the r i v e r . The map t h a t I have put 

up here shows the courses t h a t we now use. These courses have 

evolved over a long, long time,, long period of use, some of i t 

v e r y b i t t e r use. We have rawed i n A l e x a n d r i a a l o t s of times 

and t h a t c s a great place about 6 o c c l o c k i n the morning, before 

the motor boat3 and the wind begin t o blow. We have a l s o rowed 

down o f f Haines Point, and t h a t i s another place where the wind 

i s a l i t t l e i n t e r e s t i n g . 

People have rowed races i n the Washington Channel, 

t^nd apparently the waves there can b u i l d up and break a boat 

i n h a l f , i t b o i l s down t o the f a c t t h a t these courses shown 

up here •— and I am s o r r y I didn't chose c o l o r s t o con t r a s t a 

l i t t l e aiore -»* but the courses shown here have evolved over a 

long period of time and they are r e a l l y outstanding race 

courses. The major problems a t the moment are t h a t they are 

not s t r a i g h t and there i s not a whole l o t t h a t we can do about 
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t h a t , bat they are on water t h a t has proven to be usable, and 

I most every day of the spring,, summer and f a l l , but when there 

i s ice - o n the river that sort of complicates l i f e * of course. 

The course i n "green" which you w i l l see £ and which f i n i s h e s 

on the right hand side ? that course f i n i s h e s down a t about the 

foot of Wisconsin Avenue and t h a t i s the one th a t Mr. Morton 

I was talking about a little b i t ago f o r the Cherry Blossom 

| R e g a t t a . The c o l l e g e s use t h i s perhaps more than the high 

schools. I t c s a s i x - l a n e course. We i n t e r n a t i o n a l l y , a l l over 

the world - people row races on s i x - l a n e courses. T h i s l e t c s 

you take care of t h e — i f you have more than s i x people t o 

H r a c e — i f you have you can get up t o 24 or 3C or so, i f you 

have t o c and run heats, which you do need a b a s i c s i x - l a n e 

course i n order t o run a decont r e g a t t a when you have a f a i r 

number of crews. 

We have had as the years have gone on more p a r t i c i p a 

t i o n i n rowing i n the a r e a f outside crews coming i n t o p a r t i 

c i p a t e . A3 I say. the green course which i s on the r i g h t 

f i n i s h i n g a t Wisconsin Avenue i s the one th a t the co l l e g e s 

use. The "blue" one, which s t a r t s on the l e f t side of the 

p i c t u r e i s the one t h a t i s u3ed perhaps more by the high 

schools and a l s o by the boat clu b . 

You w i l l n otice about a t h i r d of the way from the 

l e f t , you w i l l n o t i c e a bridge. That*a the s i t e of the Three 

S i s t e r s Bridge. I t has a l i t t l e red dot i n t h e r e . And t h a t 
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l i t t l e red dot i s r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the center p i e r of the 

s i x a r c h bridge,- which, from my point of v.iew„ i s a d i s a s t e r , 

t o things from our point of v i e w 0 I f you take a s i x 3.ane 

course and knock out two l a n e s , you destroy the u t i l i t y of the 

race course unless you have no more than four crews, and you 

h a r d l y ever get i n t h a t s i t u a t i o n . 

I n f a c t c we now have seven high schools i n the area,, 

and t h i s s o r t of r a i s e s the d e v i l w i t h how do you row seven 

.••rav.'s a s i x lane course? The answer i s you can't do i t 0 

There has t o be some other s o l u t i o n . 

My point i n being here r e a l l y i s t o say t h a t t h a t 

l i t t l e "red" dot up there ( i n d i c a t i n g on a diagram) on t h a t 

center bridge from the s i x a r c h bridge design would e f f e c t i v e l y 

r u i n our race course, and we f e e l we have get a good r e c r e a t i o n 

a l operation going here and we t h i n k i t would be a h o r r i b l e 

shame t o destroy i t . I t h i n k i t i s only f a i r t o say t h a t the 

b r i d g e r the s i n g l e a r c h, the one i n the r i g h t hand p i c t u r e 

( i n d i c a t i n g ) i s designed t o work around our race course r e 

quirements o We have communicated our problems to the people 

t h a t design bridges, and t h a t bridge, as f a r as I know, w i l l 

not a f f e c t the rowing course i n any d e t r i m e n t a l manner. 

There i s n ' t a whole l o t more to ss.y, r e a l l y 0 We 

would be h o r r i f i e d , and I guess would be a l o t more unhappy 

than a l o t of people have been a t t h i s hearing, i f t h a t bridge 

i n the l e f t hand p i c t u r e were t o be b u i l t because we f e e l t h a t 
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it would ruin our race course. As one that gets up a t 5:30 

in the morning, I think I will stop talking and thank you f o r 

the privilege of being here, 

BEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I b e l i e v e the D i r e c t o r , 

Highways District of Columbia, has a question for you, 

MR, AIRIS: Mr, Chairman, I know i t ' s very late and 

I will be very, v e r y brief. But I have known Mr. Butt 

slightly. I know he has been acquainted w i t h the office. It 

was his testimony, Nr. Chairman, a t the 1964 hearing that led 

us into changing the c o n f i g u r a t i o n of the bridge that the 

Howard-Needles f i r m had presented a t t h a t hearing into the 

long-arch span. 

Now,, may the Department have your plan to reproduce 

it - to s e l l t h i s bridge, i t co s t s more, it es going to take 

some s e l l i n g , and I would like to have for the Department a 

copy of your plan w i t h how your courses are laid out, 

MR. BUTT: That's your piece of paper* I got it from 

somebody a long time ago, 

M R . A I R I S : A l l r i g h t . May we borrow it and reproduce 

i t , and we w i l l get i t back t o you somehow. 

MR, BUTT: We intend to submit data for the record. 

M R . A I R I S : A l l right. Thank you. Now, thirdly, I 

would just l i k e to point out again that in order to try and 

be responsive to the people here we work with these crews. I 

have counted nine crews out t h e r e . Maybe t h a t doesn't conform 



crews out rowing a t one time out there i n that r i v e r , and the 

Department d i d sponsor and by use of troop t r a i n i n g labor, we 

took out the p i e r s of the old Aqueduct Bridgu t h a t used t o e x i s t 

j u s t upstream of Key Bridge i n order t h a t t h i s course could be 

l a i d out t o the s a t i s f a c t i o n of these people, and we have 

cooperated w i t h them i n a few other ways. 

MR. BUTT: The removal of t h a t bridge was one of the 

outstanding achievements from our point of view i n making t h i s 

a good place t o row i n . 

MR. A I R I S : As I s a i d , I have seen nine crews out 

there and t h i s i s one of the t h i n g s , Mr. Cha:.rraanc we have t r i e d 

t o do here. 

MR. BUTT: Thank you. 

BEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you so much, Mr. B u t t . 

MR* BUTT: Thank you so much. 

MR. ABBOTT: May I ask you a question, Mr. B u t t : Do 

you have any concern whatsoever f o r the people and the property 

and the p o l l u t a n t s t o be caused by the f reewciy which would be 

projec t e d from t h a t bridge regardless of the design of the 

bridge? There has t o be a North Leg of the Inner Loop. There 

has t o be a North C e n t r a l Freeway. I rowed i n a crew. I 

w r e s t l e d and I played f o o t b a l l i n high school and c o l l e g e . 

But s p o r t s t o me had some bearing t o the community, or they 

have no d e f i n i t e g o a l . What i s your opinion s or i s your concern 
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rest of the probleats of the bridge regardless of i t s design? 

MR. BUTT: I think this i s an extremely complicated 

matter. There are many diverge e f f e c t s on all of us. I l i v e 

in Virginia. W e l l , I used to have t o cr o s s bridges in the 

District to get to work but the Navy moved cs over into Route 

I.., and there is a beautiful t r a f f i c jam down ther e . I know a 

lot about traffic jams. I s t i l l have to get to work. There 

is new no way t o get there other than i n an automobile. I am 

one of these people many of you don't l i k e \ery much because 

live in Fairfax County and we have to cone very well 

by vehicle t o work. We are s o r r y about that but it's enjoyable 

to work. I t i s ale o from my point of view, I do have to go 

o the D i s t r i c t now i n order to get to the boathcuse to coach 

the crew. I f I didn't do t h a t * I wouldn't become involved in 

c r o s s i n g bridges from the District into Virginia. There are 

many problems here. I know a l o t about pollution. I know a 

heck of a l o t about a i r p l a n e s scheduled. Ycu ever tried talk

i n g t o a crew w i t h a i r p l a n e s over your head t e v e r y minute or 

so? We appreciate your problems„ sir. Thexe are many problems 

We all have problems. I am not going t o get involved in the 

whole b a l l of wax at t h i s point. My concern in being here is 

t o say please, if you b u i l d a bridge^ don't build it with that 

p i e r i n the middle of the r i v e r . I am sure that all the words 

t h a t have been s a i d h&\fQ been v e r y w e l l s a i d but I am j u s t 



going t o concern myself a t the moment to the design of the 

bridge. That"3 a l l I can do right now, 

BEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you v e r y much, Mr. 

B u t t . 

M R . EUTT: Thank you 

A SPECTATOR: May I j u s t one question i n connection 

w i t h what was just s a i d . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I t h i n k , s i r * I had better 

proceed with the agenda and you may address y o u r s e l f to that 

question a t the end of the hearing. 

Mr. Ward? 

A SPECTATOR: Ohc I am s o r r y . I thought that was 

the last speaker. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: No, we have quite a few 

speakers. Mr. Ward? Mr. Herman Ward? 

(no response) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: M r . James Clark? 

WHEREUPON, 

M R . JAMES CLARK, 

CITIZEN - D. C. Delegate, Candidate,, approached the podium and 

t e s t i f i e d , i n substance, as f o l l o w s : 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS; M r . C l a r k , I apologize for 

being 25 minutes l a t e . 

M R . CLARK: T h a t : s a l l r i g h t . My name is James 

Clark,, and I am an independent candidate a l s o for the D, C. non-
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v o t i n g delegate, and I have formed my own party, and i t w i l l 

be made more acquainted w i t h the community l a t e r . 

F i r s t , I would l i k e t o emphasize t h a t i t ' s impossible r e a l l y 

t o d i s c e r n between these two designs of the bridge because the 

•.:•::>. i :r;olf gene l.cyo:id the stage where the p i n t i l — OU 

be solved. I t has become a puzzle t h a t has t o be put t o 

gether, so I don't have no respect f o r the advocates of the 

bridge and those t r y i n g t o get i t b u i l t . 

I t h i n k the people i n Washington, D. c„„ mainly the 

people who are concerned w i t h t r a f f i c commuting 4 the 

D i s t r i c t i t s e l f i s r e a l l y not i n t e r e s t e d i n the problem of 

t h i s design which i s before the p u b l i c ; i t has no s o l u t i o n t o 

t h e i r e a r s * so f a r as t r a v e l l i n g i s concerned. Because a l l you 

are doing i s opening a bridge probably f o r Roy Chalk t o have a 

wider gap t o speed up the bus r a t e s f o r the people t o be charged, 

I n s o f a r as p o l i t i c s are concerned, which I didn't come here t o 

do t o n i g h t , t h i s c a s e — l i k e the people who were mentioned pre

v i o u s l y — t h e Mayor and some of the C i t y C o uncil should be here. 

I t i s j u s t a case, and I would l i k e t o quote t h i s f o r the 

record: " I t i s j u s t a case of the Sergeant C a r t e r s t a y i n g 

home and sending out the — ." Now I am no: going t o s t a y here 

too long because I have scire t h i n g else t o do but I would l i k e t o 

say t h a t the people of Washington, D. C.„ so f a r as the lower 

c l a s s * who are predominantly the c i t i z e n s of Washington, D.C., 

they don't want the bridge and they don't seo why Congress or 
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the D„ C» Government or anyone should t r y t o cram i t down t h e i r 

t h r o a t s . Thank you v e r y much. 

THE AUDIENCE: (applause) 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Nr. Cain? 

W H E R E U P O N , 

MR. BERNARD L. CAIN f 

BROOKLAND CITIZENS ASSOCIATION, APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND 

TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS; 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: You have a copy of your 

statement? 

MR. CAIN; No, s i r , 1 don't and in my remarks I 

w i l l cover the reason why. For the record, which is not 

w r i t t e n on the w i t n e s s l i s t , I r e s i d e a t 1328 Newton Street, 

Northeast, For the record, which i s also incorrect, the pre

vious speaker, Mr. Johnson, should have the "incorporated" 

and so f o r t h removed from h i s name. He i s listed as a speaker 

f o r C u r t i n and Johnson, Incorporated, which I f l a paving con

t r a c t o r . # 8 9 . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: What were you suggesting? 

MRo CAIN: Than you c o r r e c t the record and take the 

f a c t t h a t he i s representing C u r t i n and Johnson, Incorporated 

out of the record, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: He i n d i c a t e d that, and it was 

so done. 
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HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: He indicated t h a t he was 

appearing as a citizen, living at 4800 W Street,, northwest. 

MR. CAIN: Therefore, this i s i n c o r r e c t - t h i s l i s t ? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: That i s r i g h t . 

M R . CAIN: That's what I wanted to c l e a r up. 

Now in applying for an application t o these hearings we were 

requested to send in a written statement. I ask that I please 

he notified in writing as t o the time, place and date not 

later than 5 p.m. by Mondayt. December the 14th, 1970. Would 

you have the record show t h a t t h i s request was never complied 

with. I was never n o t i f i e d by telephone or written word that 

the location hearing had been changed from the Department of 

Commerce over here t o the Labor B u i l d i n g . 

Mr., Dugaa - Hearing Officer,, men of the Highway 

departments, good evening, l a d i e s and gentle sen: The presenta

tion I make here tonight i s on behalf of the Brooklands 

Citizen Association, a body as old as Brookland itself, dating 

back to the e a r l y 1890s. I hold the office of president. Today 

we were in the b e a u t i f u l countryside of Arlington to bury our 

Vice President, Mr. Reichmach. X, therefore, have not typed a 

prepared statement. We do not b e l i e v e this to be a„ "public 

h e a r i n g . " Our appointed r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s should be here. They 

c a r r y out the l o c a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n plans. T i e needs of the 

F e d e r a l City should not he„ and I repeat„ not be c o n t r o l l e d by 
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s t u d i e s produced by the D e C u Highway Department and i t s 

d i r e c t e d consultants whose own economic l i f e depends on the 

r e s u l t s . We do not want Georgetown and Brockland roads de

termined by "K" and "M" s t r e e t monies. Thifl i s . a s M r . A i r i s 

p r e v i o u s l y s t a t e d . We f e a r t h a t as i n the fast the officials 

not present w i l l not even Mad the t r a n s c r i p t of the testi

mony much l e s s f e e l any of the emotion involved. The decision 

has been made and these notions are only required by lav/. 

The 1962 F e d e r a l Highway Act stated^ and I quote 

" I t i s declared t o be i n the National interest to encourage 

and promote the development of transportation systems embracing 

v a r i o u s modes of t r a n s p o r t in a manner that will serve the 

s t a t e s and l e g a l communities efficiently and effectively." 

The D, C* i s now considered for the record a state. 

Back in 1967 former President Eisenhower answered 

the problem, quote: 

"We have gone about it in the wronj way," he said„ 

"we should have i n s i s t e d on city plans made by the people on 

the s p o t c " t h a t ' s us. I t ' s silly and wasteful to design some 

n a t i o n a l plan in Washington and impose it on the cities. He 

was correct„ a3 the people have already shows their thoughts 

on those former Congressmen: Kramer and Fallon t who tried to 

callously ignore the people themselves by writing the 1968 

Highway Act,. The people i n Baltimore have spoken. They know 

what is right., The men are now l e a v i n g control in the govern-
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merit. We believe the Federal Highway lav; p3:ovides t h a t the 

commissioner may not let contracts for any bridge or freeway 

except in accordance with the comprehensive major thorofare 

plans approved by the Planning Commission and the C i t y C o u n c i l . 

We wonder whether Mr. A i r i s w i l l abide by h i s words 

of Friday, November the 8th, 1968 on the Three S i s t e r s Bridge 

hearing when he said, quote: 

"We w i l l stop planning i f the cou r t s t e l l us 

t o . " 

The courts gave a remark on the North C e n t r a l Freeway, and yet 

he has not stopped planning the North C e n t r a l Freeway. The 

.. augmented government La independently b u r e a u c r a t i c , i t 

fails to show up i n important hearings., The power of execu t i v e 

action now rests on a s i n g l e head both of p o l i c y and opera

t i o n . Eut i f a s i n g l e commissioner i s t o f u n c t i o n , he w i l l 

need adequate c i t i z e n support. D i f f e r e n c e s between the 

o f f i c i a l s and p o l i c y have f r e q u e n t l y erupted i n t o open con

f l i c t . P u b l i c name-calling has been seen. The former 

commissioner s e v e r e l y and p u b l i c l y c r i t i c i z e d the NCPC f o r 

f a i l i n g t o give adequate conside r a t i o n t o human needs i n the 

1985 comprehensive plan. The present commissioner has over

looked the same element. The s t r u c t u r e i t s e l f v i r t u a l l y 

guarantees c o n f l i c t w i t h no p r o v i s i o n f o r c o n s t r u c t i v e improve

ment, you, Mr. Dugasfr t r y "economic development." And Mr. 

A i r i s s i t s over here and t r i e s " t r a f f i c development." 
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Onsorvati D I I : Business lias been encouraged to b u i l d brg build*" 

ings w i t h plenty of parking, paying low taxes„ The D„ c. 

Government has a p o l i c y s t a t e d here tonight » s a i d t h a t i t 

b u i l d 3 roads t o provide these p r i v a t e needs, entrances i n t o 

these parking l o t s on "K" and "M" S t r e e t s . We hope t h a t t h i s 

encounter w i l l encourage some improvement*, "Our neighborhood 

i s now a p o t e n t i a l powder-keg composed of discouraged f r u s t r a t e d 

and angered c i t i z e n s , worrying over the l o s s of t h e i r homes 

which they had purchased and planned t o be t h e i r l i f e r e s i d e n 

ces,, " "This i s t r u e today." As i t was A p r i l 4 t h c 1948, when 

the statement was presented. We r e g r e t any actions as t r a i l e r 

burning. We d i d not approve of such a c t i o n s . We urge a l l 

persons to avoid any such a c t i o n s . However, and you had b e t t e r 

get t h i s c l e a r t o the Mayor because he i s n ' t here, and you had 

b e t t e r take t h i s page of the t r a n s c r i p t and d e l i v e r i t t o him 

p e r s o n a l l y because i f you don't he won't get the message, and 

the message i s : T h i s a c t i o n has been a powerful force on those 

who have l o s t f a i t h i n the law. Our n a t i o n a l h i s t o r y shows 

the Boston Tea P a r t y , the Molly Mcguires of labor, they had 

l o s t f a i t h i n t h e i r own a c t i o n s . Recently the beforementioned 

Mr. F a l l o n and Kramer were removed by people w i t h f a i t h i n 

t h e i r own a c t i o n s . We have not l o s t hope i n the law, and the 

l a w s u i t ordering t h i s meeting over the proposed p r o j e c t proves 

t h i s : We have not l o s t f a i t h w i t h the c i t i z e n s who have 

voted i n the referendum. We are s l o w l y seeing the youth r i g h t I j 
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become concernea Vita the future that will Lefore long be 

controlled by themselves,. We question whether the present 

inadequate bridges that we have i n the c i t y much l e s s any new 

bridges that we bui3.de, are going t o o f f e r us any safety. 

Now,, I am going t o deviate from the prepared state

ment e and I will have i t written up and sent in for the 

record. I am going t o leave i t here r i g h t now. Now last night 

we heard, M r . Dugas, that you answer to the Mayor. I think 

somebody asked you about who was going to deliver the copy of 

this transcript, and so on, cind so forth. So, I would like to 

ask the same question t o Mr. A i r i s . 

M r . A i r i s f who do you answer to? 

M R . A I R I S : The Mayor i s my boss* sir. 

M R . CAIN: Doe3 he d i r e c t the policy that you stated 

tonight about the s t r e e t s and highways being developed to 

b r i n g a l l those c a r s i n t o the parking lots on "K" and "M" 

S t r e e t s ? 

M R . A I R I S : W i l l , there are many forces that shape 

the p o l i c y i n the District. The Highv/ay Department i s r e 

sponsible for meeting their transportation needs. 

M R , CAIN: And who else do you answer to then? 

M R . AIRS: Weil? 

MR. CAIN: The Deputy Mayor? 

MR. A.IRIS: The F e d e r a l Government shapes their 

p o l i c i e s on t r a n s p o r t a t i o n ; the c o u r t s ; the White House? the 

http://bui3.de
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C a p i t o l ; the many commercial establishments. A l l of these 

e n t i t i e s develop t h e i r t r a f f i c requirements. And my primary 

mission from the Mayor and from the Deputy Mayor i s t o keep 

the c i t y k n i t t e d together from a t r a n s p o r t a t i o n standpoint. 

MR. CAIN: What other t r a n s p o r t a t i o n , besides autcs 

and t r u c k s are you working on? 

MR. A I R I S : Well* we coordinate v e r y c l o s e l y on the 

c o n s t r u c t i o n w i t h WMATA<, and we are i n constant touch with 

WMATC on the bus problems. We have sponsorea a number of 

bus f a c i l i t i e s here and are p r e s e n t l y working on the Shirley 

Rapid Express BSS movement. 

MR. CAIN; You mean you work i n Virginia? 

MR. A I R I S : Was there a question a3ked? I am sorry? 

MR, CAIN: Do you mean t h a t you work in Virginia? 

You say you work on S h i r l e y Eighway. 

MR. A I R I S : The Department does not work in Virginia, 

but through them. 

MR. CAIN: Would you l i k e to c o r r e c t that stateraant 

than? 

MR. A I R I S : No, i t i s c o r r e c t . We have t o work with 

the V i r g i n i a a u t h o r i t i e s and with the transportation planning 

board people on the S h i r l e y Highway bus movements which involve 

both V i r g i n i a and the D i s t r i c t . 

MR. CAIN: Do you v e r y much ever have to work with 

the people i n Brookland? 



MR. A I R I S : w a l l , you know q u i t e often we are i n 

touch w i t h you c Mr. C a i n . 

MR. CAIN: Do you aver accomplish any of our 

requests? 

MR. A I R I S ; I hope so. I hope we are responsive. 

MR, CAIN: We l l , sosietim.es, and tuany times n o t , 

and s p e c i f i c a l l y you are not on the design c f t h i s bridge. 

I would l i k e t o ask a few other questions: 

Do you have design sheets a v a i l a b l e on this bridge, 

or aro these the only photos t h a t you have? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , these a r e a r t i s t s 1 renderings. 

There a r e more t e c h n i c a l drawings than these available; yes. 

MR. CAIN: Would they have anything to do with this 

hearing of design? 

MR. A I R I S : I don't t h i n k s o . I think the essential 

data shows t h a t . • . 

MR. CAIN: A l l we need i s a picture, in other words? 

MR. A I R I S ; . . . i s i n the brochure and in the artists' 

rendering. 

MR. CAIN: A l l we need i s a picture then? 

MR. A I R I S : S i r ? 

MR. CAIN: A l l we need i s a picture? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , here are your artists' renderings 

( i n d i c a t i n g ) . 

MR, CAIN: I s t h a t what you used t o determine the 

http://sosietim.es
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c o n s t r u c t i o n of a bridge - j u s t t h a t ? 

MR. AIRIS: v?e.il(,, you know I am sure t h a t before you 

b u i l d any k i n d of s t r u c t u r e , bridges included„ you have many 

voluminous d e t a i l e d sheet3 d e t a i l i n g the reenforcing of the 

cu r v a t u r e s . 

MR. CAIN: And you don't present these a t p u b l i c 

hearings? 

M R . AIRIS: Not normally; no, s i r . 

M R . CAIN: And they are not here tonight, are they? 

M R . AIRIS: Noc No, the design i s not • when those 

are prepared, Mr. Cain, the design i s f i x e d , and this i 3 a 

design hearing before the design i 3 f i x e d . In other words, 

there are some drawings? 

MR. AIRIS: Oh, y e s f M r . DeGast reminds me that 

they are a v a i l a b l e i f anyone would l i k e to inspect them. 

MR. CAIN: Did Mr. G..., in his testimony yesterday 

i n d i c a t e t h a t he had copies of these drawings? 

M R . AIRIS: I don't r e c a l l that he asked for them or 

t h a t i t was even discussed. 

M R . CAIN: Do you have a l i s t of any public witnesses 

t h a t have been supplied w i t h these drawings? 

M R . AIRIS; I don't t h i n k s o . 

M R . DeGAST: We have supplied copies of these drawings 

t o those requesting them, and t o those who were not satisfied 

w i t h the simple i n s p e c t i o n of them i n the hearing information. 
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MR. CAIN: Do yea have a l i s t of these? 

MR. DeGAST: 1 aai sure our people have a l i s t of 

MR. CAIN: Would you supply i t f o r the record? 

Please? 

MR. DeGAST: I f t h a t w i l l be acceptable t o your yes. 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , t h i s i s up t o the Bearing Examiner 

here. I f he wishes them i n the record he w i l l put them i n 

t-.ie record. 

MR. CAIN: W i l l you have them put i n the record* 

please, Mr. Hearing Examiner? 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: What i s i t t h a t you want i n 

the record, Mr. Cain? 

MR. CAIN: I would l i k e the names of the witnesses 

who have requested the s p e c i f i c drawings t h a t r e l a t e t o the 

pr e l i m i n a r y design of these p a r t i c u l a r sketches. 

MR. A I R I S : I am not so sura we should r e a l l y do that. 

That's up t o the i n d i v i d u a l , i f he wants t o look a t drawings 

why he should be permitted t o look a t them and not have h i s 

name brought out and put i n the record. However, I w i l l be 

guided by the Hearing O f f i c e r . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I would r u l e t h a t we w i l l 

make as a part of the record these drawings t h a t you have now 

r e f e r r e d t o , I w i l l a l s o suggest t h a t you be fur n i s h e d a s e t 

of the drawings f o r your personal use. 



MR, CAIN: X have a s e t , Mr, Chairman, and i t i s 

r a t h e r important a t t h i s point t h a t t h i s point he brought out 

because as I j u s t s t a t e d a minute ago, somebody was t e s t i f y i n g 

yesterday as an expert w i t n e s s , as a p r o f e s s i o n a l , and i f he 

has not had access t o these drawings the c r e d i b i l i t y of the 

testimony i s s u r e l y i n doubt. So I would again request t h a t 

you as a r e a r i n g orricer"** -

HEARING OFFICER DEGAS (interposing ) s I am going to 

:iy your request and w i l l suggest t h a t you contact that per« 

] son t o see whether or not he does have a eopy t And if he does 

not have i t we w i l l make i t a v a i l a b l e to him, 

MR, CAIN; Mr, A i r i s , was the estimated cost given 

l a s t n ight of approximately $37,000 per year for upkeep on 

t h i s p a r t i c u l a r span? Was i t high, low or was it anywhere i n 

the b a l l park? 

MR. A I R I S : Well,, that's our estimate. It is an 

estimate and I t h i n k i t has about the accuracy of an estimate, 

M R . CAIN: Would you say that this would have any 

e f f e c t on the economic s i t u a t i o n of the District in the years 

t o come, 

M R . AIRIS: W e l l , of course all of these things 

have a bearing on the cost of running the District no question 

about t h a t . 

M R . CAIN: Mr. Airis, are you a member of the Society 

! of C i v i l Engineers? 
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M R . AIRIS: X am. 

M R . CAIN: Was a representative of the So c i e t y , who 

spoke yesterday, representing year views a3 an informed member 

of t h i s Society? 

M R . AIRIS: Possibly so; I am not an o f f i c e r i n the 

ASCS section and I rarely attend t h e i r meetings. I knew noth

ing about their position on the bridge u n t i l I heard h i s t e s t i 

mony. 

M R . CAIN: W e l l , t h e n P i t ' s possible that he doesn't 

fully represent your views? 

M R . AIRIS: W e l l , i t so happens after I listened to 

h i s testimony my view coincided w i t h h i s views, to soma extent. 

I cd go t h a t f a r . 

M R . CAIN: I wonder i f the rest of the membership 

of t h i s o r g a n i s a t i o n aire i n the same position? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , they have a Board of Directors 

and they have r e g u l a r monthly meetings, and I presume you would 

have t o ask Mr. Granham t h i s question. I can't really answer 

you., I presume t h a t he represents the Society. 

MR. CAIN; Do you feel that it would be pertinent 

for the record t h a t the cost estimate for these two designs 

be i n the record? 

MR0 A I R I S : I t h i n k they a r e , s i r , s i n c e they are 

i n t h i s p u b l i c a t i o n here. 

MR. CAIN: 13 t h a t the t o t a l e s timate, or a breakdown 
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MRo A I R I S : They are lump sum figures*, They are 

estimates ~ total estimates » 

MR. CAIN: Would you think the break down schedule 

would be of any information to any o f f i c i a l reading or- document 

of this testimony? 

MR. A I R I S : I wouldn't t h i n k so. I wouldn't t h i n k 

so. 

MR. CAIN* The amount of concrete :>r the amount of 

steel would have no bearing on the load l i m i t of t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

span? 

MR. A I R I S : No, I wouldn't t h i n k S3. 

MR. CAIN: I s there going t o be a aidewalk on t h i s 

particular span t h a t you a r e considering? 

MR. A I R I S ; The s e c t i o n , Mr. Cain, i s shown i n the 

drawings here, and there i s ten foot shouldering by no s i d e 

w a l k s , 

MR, CAIN: There would be no sidewalk. 

MR. A I R I S : No sidewalk. 

MR. CAINi I n reading some of the documents I see 

a l i s t i n g a t $3.0.00 a foot f o r h a n d r a i l s which amounts t o 

$32, 400 o00o Do we have h a n d r a i l s where we don't have s i d e 

walks? 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , most bridges have r a i l whether 

they have sidewalks or not. They have a r a i l ? i f i t i s a bridge 
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on which v e h i c l e s are running a t medium high speed, i t i s not 

good p r a c t i c e t o have sidewalks where people are walking 

adjacent to the vehicles* We'd r a t h e r have the sidewalks some

where e l s e where they are a l i t t l e more protected,, such as on 

"Key" Bridge. I n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r bridge, we have shoulders 

and a r a i l t h a t i s designed as a g u i d e - r a i l f o r v e h i c l e s , not 

f o r p edestrians, I 

M R . CAIN; But we do have h a n d - r a i l , don't v/e? 

M R . A I R I S : W e l l , i t * s r a i l , I t h i n k , is the designa-

-r r-\ M T'7(=* ft T r p 4-

MR. CAli.T: Sheet C, Mr. Chairman, as I have it, has 

i t l i s t e d as h a n d - r a i l . 

MR. CAIN: A l l r i g h t . 

MR. A I R I S : A l l righto 

MR. CASKi I wonder i f t h i 3 sheet i s incorrect? 

MR. A I R I S : I f i t ' s c a l l e d hand-rail, I will agree 

w i t h the terminology. I t ' s almost interchangeable. 

MR. CAIN: W e l l , you see, Mr. A i r i s , you are the e x 

p e r t . We are supposed to be the p u b l i c , and if you don't de

f i n e f o r us what you mean by hand-rail and interchangeable with 

g u a r d - r a i l , I mean I am not an expert on i t . 

MR, A I R I S ; I w i l l do the best I can, M r . Cain. 

MR. CAIN: And I t h i n k there are many other citizens 

t h a t i f they were reading a sheet of t h i s type they wouldn't 

even know What TSSL i s , and so, t h e r e f o r e , they are asked to 
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conclude about "Do 2 l i k e t h a t one, or do I l i k e t h a t one?" 

I t ' s l i k e decorating a Christmas t r e e t h a t has nothing under

neath- so t o speak, a l l the needles a r e f a l l i n g o f f . You can 

j u s t put on so many decorations and people con't know what you 

are t a l k i n g about. And I would request t h a t you"~ 

MR. A I R I S ( i n t e r p o s i n g ) : I f there are any questions* 

we have Room 16 open, and i t was attended i n the evening each 

night t > \.o.r; or t h i s . Any one of these g e r t i t a e n t h a t were 

i n the room could e x p l a i n any of these questions - if there is 

any need f o r an explanation. That was the i n t e n t of having the 

room open* 

MR. CAIN: I had s e v e r a l to a r i s e and I couldn't get 

any answers,and I stayed as l a t e a s I could until about 6:30 

i n the evening. W i l l you supply copies of cost estimate (a) 

and ( c ) and e n t e r them i n the record? 

MR. A I R I S : Well, I t h i n k our cost here for a project 

a t t h i s stage i s p r e t t y w e l l shown in the brochure. I don lt 

t h i n k there i s any need f o r a breakdown estimate of the type 

you are speaking of. We have a breakdown estimate but at this 

stage before the design becomes f i x e d why I can't see that it 

i s of much value t o anybody. 

MR, CAIN: W e l l , i n t e s t i f y i n g in the Congress in 

the past, you often come without the proper information^ and 

when questions of t h i s nature a r i s e you don't have it available 

I remember back se\*eral years ago when we were d i s c u s s i n g the 
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T a y l o r S t r e e t Bridge over a c r o s s the s t r e e t i n the other 

auditorium, and I made such a request from you and 1 asked 

t h a t I meet you r i g h t a f t e r the h e a r i n g 0 You s a i d you could no 

supply the information* but i f I came t o your o f f i c e r i g h t 

a f t e r the hearing you would supply i t * Well,, I am s t i l l w a i t ~ 

ing f o r i t , so I do again request t h a t you supply c o s t estimates 

(a) and ( c ) f o r the record. Could you do t h a t . Nr. A i r i s ? 

MR. A I R I S : I w i l l c e r t a i n l y t r y my best t o give i t 

t o you, I remember t h a t i n s t a n c e , and I t h i n k we got c r o s s -

up because I went to the wrong pla c e . I thovght I v a s t o meet 

you i n f r o n t of the b u i l d i n g and you went over t o D i s t r i c t 

B u i l d i n g , or i t was v i c e v e r s a , X can't remesber which. 

MR. CAIN: W i l l you supply these two sheets f o r the 

record* Mr, A i r i s ? 

MRo A I R I S : Cost estimates ( a ) ? 

MR. CAIN: (a) and ( c K One i s l a l e l e d "Continuous 

s t e e l box s k i r t e r , and the other p r e - s t r e s s concrete box 

g i r d e r bridge. 

MR, A I R I S : That's the two c u r r e n t bridges we are 

looking a t here t h a t have been designated by the a r t i s t render' 

ing? 

MR. CAIN: That's c o r r e c t c 

MR. A I R I S : W i l l do. 

MR. CAIN: Can you a l s o supply the two renderings? 

MR. A I R I S : Now, i f I don't get them t o you w i t h i n a 
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M R . CAIHi i.fell, I would like to see them in the 

record ixrs'C; Mir. Chair van ̂  and 'cnon you can get me my copies 

later. 

M R , AIRIS: I ^ee no reason t o c l u t t e r up the record 

with this information, '.:f you want t h i s , X w i l l be glad t o 

give it to you. 

M R . CAIN: Well/ M r . Chairman, a g a i n t I would make 

this request: That if he i s going to supply ue the copy -

copies — that you hold the record open so that I can then 

submit those copies* In other words, if it takes him over 10 

days would you grant me the p r i v i l e g e t o have the record held 

open until I r e c e i v e the copies? 

HEARING OFFICER DOGAS: Well? 

MR* AIRIS: I suggest, Mr. Chairman, if it cs of any 

moment;, I can f u r n i s h copies. It's of no great trouble. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: W e l l , what I want to do is to 

be sure that Mr. Cain has had ample opportunity? and I would 

want t o make the same type of r u l i n g for him that we made 

e a r l i e r t o David Peter Craig? you have suggested that you are 

going t o f u r n i s h something. He has not had an ample opportunity 

— if he has not had an ample opportunity on the 28th to r e 

spond to it then we w i l l keep the record open until then -

for the purpose of h i s response. We just want to make sure 

t h a t everybody has the same shake in t h i s ball game. 



MR. CAIN: We l l , t h a t would he p e r f e c t l y a l l r i g h t 

w i t h no because I didn't hear t h a t t h i s morning and I am glad 

t h a t you brought i t up. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Uh, huh. 

MR. A I R I S : Well/, we w i l l send you these two 

estimates, Mr. Cain. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: And we w i l l get them t o you 

as q u i c k l y a s we can. I n the event you don't have sufficient 

time, you w i l l have 10 days from the r e c e i p t of them to get 

them. 

MR. CAIN: That would be f i n e , M r . Chairman. 

I would l i k e t o o f f e r j u s t one little newspaper 

c l i p p i n g f o r the record, and ask t h a t it be submitted. It is 

i n regard t o a death and t h i s occurred, I think, yesterday. So 

u n l e s s Mr. A i r i s had a long break at summer time and had his 

newspaper, he probably hasn't read i t e but this refers to 

a c a r hu r d l i n g a 3 - foot guard r a i l and causing the 114th 

t r a f f i c death i n the D i s t r i c t of Columbia. According to 

the j u s t day and a h a l f t h a t I had to look at these because 

of the circumstances I p r e v i o u s l y mentioned, I wonder if they 

could give us some s t a t i s t i c s or give us soma studies as to 

the effect of a b e t t e r design for a 3«foot guard rail? And 

I might be s p e c i f i c . Not knowing e x a c t l y where this happened^ 

i t says on U S 295. I was wondering if we have the same type 

guard r a i l t h e r e , t h i s concrete guard rail which i s proposed on 
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t h i s bridge? And i f t h a t be the case, then n e i t h e r myself 

nor Mr* A i r i s has had the chance to lock a t i t . , but I would 

" s i n c e r e l y appreciate i t that i f he did f i n d t h a t both of these 

coincide t h a t he would, i n the i n t e r e s t of s a f e t y of a l l of us 

i n the D i s t r i c t , t o have t o use these f a c i l i t i e s t h a t a r e de

signed by h i s department, i f we couldn*t cone up w i t h something 

b e t t e r ? E v i d e n t l y f o r come reason or other t h i s 3~foot guard 

r a i l d i d not protect t h i s i n d i v i d u a l ; a n d i f t h i s i s the same 

type, and t h i s i s merely an observation that i s proposed on 

•': iir; - r t i o u l ; . s t r u c t u r e X would be against such a guard r a i l 

and I t h i n k even the gentleman from V i r g i n i a would probably 

l i k e t o consider t h i s and see i f something l e t t e r couldn't fee 

produced. Because we don't want t o be leading the nati o n 

w i t h the s m a l l square mileage we have here i n t r a f f i c deaths 

j u s t due t o some of these malfunctioning of designs, and I do 

appreciate t h a t t h i s i s a design hearing and \?e do have the 

V i r g i n i a and D i s t r i c t o f f i c i a l s t h a t are expe r t s here. And I 

am sure i f they so d i r e c t e d or had such an i n t e r e s t — a g a i n , i n 

the i n t e r e s t of the people t h a t l i v e i n the D i s t r i c t , not j u s t 

i n the people t h a t go i n and out, t h a t perheps he could f u r n i s h 

some s t u d i e s t h a t w i l l show t h a t maybe they could have even a 

b e t t e r design, 

MRo A I R I S : W i l l do. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Although 3: can conceive,, Mr. 

C a i n { a 3-foot guard r a i l on a bridge of t h i s k i n d . 
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MRo CAIN: W e l l , t h i s i s what again I would l i k e you 

t o have these i n the record because we do not, on t h i s p a r t i -

; cula;: shetch I have, have a (profiled designation,, But going 
t o the scale., i t comes up t o me t o be about 3 foot guard r a i l . 

I I don't have the brochure i n f r o n t of me. I think that's 
what i t s t a t e s . I t h i n k t h a t ' s what Mr* A i r i s said i t was. 
So t h a t ' s why I t h i n k t h a t a s a non-technical expert 0 t h a t i f 

a information and p o s s i b l y again - i t could even be put on 
these d e t a i l e d drawings• They don't show i t . I t says low 

l e v e l r a i l i n g * and t h a t ' s the profile of the bridge. 

MR, A I R I S : Mr. Chairman* we w i l l check t h i s out 

and i n s e r t i t i n the record. The guard r a i l - the 3- foot 

concrete medium. I t i s the one t h a t i 3 reeo/amended a t the 

current time, 

MR. CAIN; While I am thinking of this guard r a i l , 

l am wondering i f i t wouldn't be of benefit a l s o t o the 
commuter. In other words „ we have got a panoramic view and 

we are r e a l l y considering safety. Couldn't we p o s s i b l y go t o 

a 4 o r 5 - foot guard r a i l so t h a t these people r i d i n g i n 

these v e h i c l e s aren't distracted and looking over the sid e of 

the bridge to sea who i s rowing which way, so on and so f o r t h , 

and I think p o s s i b l y this could improve s a f e t y . No.* I would 
l i k e the D. C. Highway Director and p o s s i b l y the V i r g i n i a 

Highway Director to take a look at this p a r t i c u l a r map. They 

have i t dated as Sheet #S~31. I j u s t want t o show i t t o them, 
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and then I w i l l ask them, the question ( r e v i e w i n g ) . 

MR, A I R I S : I t looks a l l r i g h t t o ae„ 

MR. CAIN: I n looking a t t h i s p a r t i c u l a r drawing 

c l o s e l y ^ and t h i s i s why again I would l i k e t o have i t i n the 

record because - i s t h a t c o r r e c t ; Mr* A i r i s , t h a t you saw 

nothing wrong w i t h the drawing? 

MR. A I R I S : I j u s t glanced at i t . I didn't 3ee any

t h i n g wrong w i t h i t . 

MR. CAIN: I s t h a t c o r r e c t w i t h the o f f i c i a l of 

the V i r g i n i a Highway Department? 

MR. SNEAD: I looked a t i t . I sca.med over i t * and 

I couldn't see anything wrong With i t . 

MR. CAIN: Well* I wish you would p u l l out Sheet 

#8-31. I n ray observation* and again I am a s k i n g f o r an answer 

a s an e x p e r t , so I wish your e x p e r t s would get i t on the draw

ing board and take a good look a t i t , because i f we are going 

t o c o n s t r u c t the bridge* we want t o know what we are g e t t i n g . 

Mow, my c a l c u l a t i o n s show t h a t on the r i g h t hand s i d e of the 

sheet we have the roadway a t 80 f e e t ? on the l e f t hand sid e of 

the sketch we have the roadv/ay a t 74 f e e t . Does the roadway 

have a 6 foot slope t o i t ? T h i s would be* roughly c from north 

t o south. 

MR. A I R I S : Let me see what you are looking a t * 

Mr. C a i n , please ( r e v i e w ) . 

MR, CAINiL I s t h i s roadway supposed to have a slope i n 
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MRo AIRISs A l l t h a t i s i s super e l e v a t i o n * You can 

look a t t h a t and t e l l t h a t * You know what I mean. I t ' s super 

e l e v a t e d . You know when you go around the curve, your curve 

i s hanked. You see, t h i s i s over on the edge of the bridge, 

•rah y r u r :..-u::ve i s banked, you know? A l l l i m i t e d access 

f a c i l i t i e s are b u i l t w i t h aui-ar e l e v a t i o n - chat's the par-

pose of t h i s ( i n d i c a t i n g ) cocked o f f l i k e t h a t , see? 

MR. CAIN: 2 thank Mr. A i r i s f o r h i s expertise h e 

r e I don't get t h a t everyday, and often when I go down to 

h i s o f f i c e I get somebody e l s e and they don't have that little 

:pertise t h a t he has. Again, as f a r a s the design of the 

bridge i s concerned we don't p a r t i c u l a r l y like either design 

and we don't even l i k e a bridge, and we don't even like the 

whole system t h a t ' s connected w i t h i t . I do sincerely wish, 

Mr. Chairman, t h a t the one page I referred to - that you 

would hand c a r r y t o the Mayor© because I live in this neigh

borhood, and I have l i v e d i n i t f o r close tc 40 years and I 

b e l i e v e I am f a m i l i a r w i t h some of the problems of the neigh

borhood, some of the emotional feelings of the neighborhood, and 

I don't t h i n k you y o u r s e l f would want to be put in a position 

of f a v o r i n g any type of development t h a t world cause real 

t u r m o i l i n t h i s the Nation's C a p i t o l . I sincerely am afraid 

t h a t t h i s i s about the point we have reached, in our particular 

community. I t r y t o be a s a c t i v e a s I can t o try to prevent 
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some of these things* but you can only spread so far and do 

so ranch and we do have to look to you* the officials of the 

government to help us in every w a y , And t h i s i s r e a l l y why 

wc are appearing here tonight? that you do get t h i s f e e l i n g 

and that you do understand our problem, and our problem i s 

not just moving automobiles a s Mr. A i r i s ' problem i s . I n 

other words, w e have the t o t a l picture. We get the a i r 

pollutionf we get the low-income f a m i l i e s ? we get the major 

part of the public housing? we get the new incinerators out i n 

i our neighborhood? we get these b e a u t i f u l new roads nobody else 

nts? we get the 69 homes a l l boarded up that nobody else 

wantse We get the rush-hour t r a f f i c t h a t nobody else w a n t s . 

:-:ut we don't get good p u b l i c t r a n s p o r t a t i o n that's reasonable. 

| We don't get any express bus s e r v i c e s to downtown*, which are 

needed. We don't get low bus r a t e s * which are also needed,* 

We are s l o w l y l o s i n g most of the trees that we have in our 

area due to t h i s pol?.ution thing. A s an expert gardener on the 

s i d e e I n o t i c e t h a t the only way Z can keep -he tree in front 

of my house growing i s t o come out about every other day and 

spray i t completely w i t h water and t h i s seems to remove these 

i m p u r i t i e s i n the a i r t h a t form on the leaves and prevent the 

other trees from growing. And my t r e e * in comparison to some 

of the others is about twice a s large a3 one compared to the 

same spec i e s grown roughly i n the same terrain and approximately 

at the same location. So-, i f this thing kee^s up and they b u i l d 
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a l l these thincrs, v don lt know where we e r e goxncr t o cret the 

water t o keep on spraying t r e e s ; and i f they don't p u r i f y the 

a i r we are not going t o keep on breathing. When t h a t happens 

I guess we w i l l j u s t have t o get a ga.3 mask, and 1 guess we 

w i l l have t o coma down t o Mr * A i r i s e v e r y n o ; and then and 

say.- "Dear Tom; I t ' s time f o r a r e f i l l on t h a t cartridge be« 

cause you brought i t a l l here and we can't d r i v e t o Potomac 

every n i g h t because we don't l i v e out t h e r e . " We have to 

s t a y here and s u f f e r . So t h a t i t r e a l l y does put a different 

l i g h t on i t . I khow the Mayor l i v e s i n the city and I know 

V'-j :": :::o;: •. l i k e ::o ••;'.••> ar:d ':' t h i n k he f e e l s some of the problems 

and t h i s i s why i t i s important t h a t they be relayed back to 

him. Because we know a s i n the past the documents just build 

up and t h i s reminds me of a remark that I think Mr3. Hubbard 

made and I made the same comment, and I will supply the date 

f o r the records That we d i d have a public hearing on that 

freeway t h a t went down toward the river over towards the 

arboretum and it was the only one, and I havs attended nine, 

a t which an a c t i n g D. C. Commissioner appeared. I think t h i 3 

was Colonel Kathey, and he did stay for an hour. I wa3 the firqt 

w i t n e s s . I made the same request that M r s . Harriet made, back 

then* and t h i s is a serious requests That you as a development 

officer should really carry back to the Mayor that we get a map 

t h a t shows the t o t a l picture. Where i s the bus lane that takes 

the t r a v e l downtown? Where i s the auto lane? Where i s the air 



lane up above us? Where is the truck lane? Where are the 

jj rapid transit lanes. Put them all on one map because not 

I everybody i s as expert a3 you are and can read a map t h a t 

j you have 10 or 15 things superimposed on. 

hi::. A i r i s again says he's got i t down i n h i s o f f i c e , 

j and again, as Z said before, i f X don't go down and see him 

I personally I don't get t o see i t . I can read i t . So if 10 of 

I our members go down there Z have t o go down and interpret i t 

j for them. 

If- you r e a l l y want economic develc patent in this 

c i t y and you r e a l l y want the people t o understand what's going 

on, you are going t o have t o give them the total picture and 

you are going t o have t o produce something like this. 

I would l i k e to mete a personal request to the 

Bearing O f f i c e r , t h a t he make t h i s his number one priority 

because I b e l i e v e t h a t a s you were saying before, you were try

ing t o get a l l these r e l a t e d problems. I t i s by doing some

t h i n g l i k e t h i s . The newspapers aren't going to do it. The 

highway department i s not going to do i t , Virginia is not 

going to do i t because they a r e not really interested in the 

t o t a l p i c t u r e i n the D i s t r i c t . I think that you,. M r . Dugss, 

as the Economic O f f i c e r , if you have such a map available for 

d i s t r i b u t i o n could even e n t i c e some people to come to certain 

locations- because th e r e again i f they are locating they don't 

j have the t o t a l p i c t u r e . One of the major reasons that the c i t y 



i s l o s i n g business, i f you forget about crime f o r a Ednute, 

and I understand t h a t ' s a l s o a problem, but many of these 

b u s i n e s s — a n d p a r t i c u l a r l y up i n our neighborhood - i f a d d i t i o n a l 

f a c i l i t a . e s are b u i l t f o r these p a r t i c u l a r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n systems;, 

i t ' s t h e i r t h i r d move i n the D i s t r i c t , And you see, they j u s t 

get t i r e d of i t , l i k e , , " w e l l , who care s about u s ? " And i f we 

lose another 25% of them as we have a l r e a d y l o s t out t o the 

r r i t o r y of the Beltway, there i s n ' t going t o be any'economy 

here. People l i k e myself t h a t own a home, ins t e a d of paying 

$450,00 a year i n t a x e s j u s t f o r t h a t l i t t l e piece of r e a l 

e s t a t e , we are going t o be paying $1500,00. Then when you get 

i n t o t h a t category then there i s no place t o put the poor 

v.co./le I s -.::ur:e ekey c a n 1 t a f f o r d those kind of t a x e s . So you 

see, i t 5 s r e a l l y and t r u l y the t o t a l p i c t u r e t h a t each one 

of these d i f f e r e n t c a t e g o r i e s has i t s d i r e c t e f f e c t , and we 

j u s t can't continue a s we have i n the past, ignoming one 

another. I see you have looked a t your watch, so I w i l l 

take the i n d i c a t i o n . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: We have a 12 o'clock deadline, 

MR. CAIN: I do hope you have a happy Christmas and 

I hope you don't have t o spend i t here. Thank you, Mr„ Dugas. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. Cain. 

A SPECTATOR: (making comments) 

MR, CAIN: He was asking about g e t t i n g these docu

ments entered i n t o the record. 
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A S P E C T A T O R S The one I am concerned about, I 

thought ho s a i d t h a t someone t e s t i f i e d here as a s o - c a l l e d 

expert about the highway and he was making reference t o the 

fact t h a t maybe he got the f i g u r e s from A i r i s ' o f f i c e t o 

determine himself as an exper t e, and I t h i n k you r u l e d a g a i n s t 

t h a t , I was wondering - I t h i n k maybe what he was t a l k i n g 

about was the record w i l l show t h a t t h i s man i s an expert 

g i v i n g h i s f i g u r e s and he got them from A i r i s ' o f f i c e - so 

t h a t ' s what X thought he was g e t t i n g a f t e r . Of course you 

I r u l e d against i t , so I was j u s t wondering i f t h a t was the 

I r u l i n g . 

::-:h:h;::chG O F F I C E R D U G A S S x don't know whether he was 

an expert or what he was. X simply s a i d that i f he knew he 

was he could ask him f o r i t . 

A SPECTATOR: But the point i s t , this is going into 

the record. And I t h i n k i n reciding the record I think they 

w i l l assume t h a t he was an exper t and he got his information 

from A i r i s ' o f f i c e , 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I don't think he was testify

ing a s an expert because most of the people here didnt qualify 

as expertso 

A SPECTATORS I know he made reference to "expert," 

and t h a t ' s why I questioned it. 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: As I say- he may have made a 

r e f e r e n c e . There i s only one man t h a t I know of who qu a l i f i e s 
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qua.i.3.r xcci iixxo.sQJ.iz as an ex p e r t hero *?. twos one eoctor 

from C a l i f o r n i a and Peter C r a i g t h i s morning* The only two. 

more w i t n e s s 0 

A SPECTATOR: You j u s t entered someone from the 

f l o o r . 

HEARING OFFICER DUGASi 2 know I d i d . I am not 

going t o e n t e r t a i n another one, s i r . X am going t o hear from 

Mr. Milton Vo Peterson. 

We are going t o get through here t o n i g h t . 

Mr. Peterson? 

(no response) 

BEARING OFFICER DUGAS: I s Mr. Peterson here? 

(no response) 

Nowr i s Mr. Peterson here? 

(no response) 

Mr. Peterson i s not here. 

Now, I am r u l i n g now t h a t unless Mr. Peterson comes 

i n the door w i t h i n t h e next two minutes he w i l l not t e s t i f y 

t o n i g h t . You may ask your question. 

A SPECTATOR: I j u s t wanted a c l a r i f i c a t i o n . Mr. 

A i r i s ( did I understand t h a t — • 

THE REPORTER: What i s your name? 

MR. GOVERN: Mr. Govern - James Governor of 

A r l i n g t o n . I f I understand the conversation e a r l i e r by Mr.. 
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BQXX who spoke about the rowzng crews of of W&-.L High School 

- - Mr,. Butt « 2 t h i n k you L.:ade a statement t h a t i t was h i s 

statement a few years ago t h a t prompted the one design* 

the p r e - s t r c s s concrete design*, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR* AI R I S s Sir., he was - w e l l * h i s testimony was 

one of,the elements t h a t l e d us t o evolve the bridge we have 

today. 

MRa GOVANj Okay, thank you* I j u s t wanted t o 

br i n g ono other t h i n g out* I n conjunction w i t h t h a t I wanted 

to r e l a t e one other point which X t h i n k should be of i n t e r e s t 

t o Mr* Ha r r i s ; . and t h a t i s , i f you are going t o honor t h i s k i n d 

of i n t e r e s t t o the extent of considering a bridge which costs 

o r a l B i l l i o n d o l l a r s more money X would l i k e t o ask how you 

make d i s t i n c t i o n s about what k i n d of educ a t i o n a l or a t h l e t i c 

i n t e r e s t s you are going t o accommodateP because i n the case of 

I- 5 S P i n A r l i n g t o n , r e l a t e d t o the same high school - Washing to: 

and Lee, there i s a biology c u r r i c u l u m which i s focused on 

the open area behind the high school* And t h a t teacher and 

those students are v e r y i n t e r e s t e d i n preserving t h a t area as a 

labo r a t o r y f o r the study of l i f e * I would l i k e t o ask why 

we can consider an a l t e r n a t e design, consider rowing, and 

perhaps not give any thought t o the other part of the high 

school c u r r i c u l u m which probably i s much more important i n the 

long run? 

MR. HARRIS: Mr. Govan, t o answer your question, I 



was i n Mr. S u.,, l3 o f f i c e t h i s morning, and he has a suggestion!, 

another proposal a t the W&L r e l a t i v e t o the stream on t h a t , 

north si d e of the i n t e r s t a t e . We are working w i t h Mr. S,,, 

d i l i g e n t l y on t h i s proposal now, 

MR, GOVAN; Wel l , 2 think i t is the fairest thing 

you can do i f you are going t o consider an alternate bridge 

oign f o r rowing crews, t h a t you can at least accommodate 

science c u r r i c u l u m i n a high school, 

2-iR* A I R I S : S i r , you a r e putting words in m y mouth, 

I s a i d i t was one of the elements that led to the bridge -

has been evolved. There a r e other elements also, 

MR. GOVAN: All right, thank you vary much. And I 

encouraged by what Mr. Harris just said, but I do hope that 

i n t a l k i n g t o V i r g i n i a officials that you also talk to 

teachers i n the high schools w h o would know much more about 

i t than Mr, S. e , • i n terms of how useful it i s for their 

c u r r i c u l u m , 

M R , HARRIS: Thank you, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: The meeting is adjourned 

for the night. 

A SPECTATOR: I have just one more question. You 

mentioned liaison with the Mayor and with the Deputy Mayor. 

We have had a good deal of trouble with Deputy Mayors in the 

city t and it recently came to my attention from an unimpeachable 
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^ou.vce '—iiciC LPLL, w5rs.-iit4iu vvcicc .0e.i-2.eve0 cnac *cne i^orcn cencrux "****• 

t h a t i s - we a r e holding out —«• t h a t the c i t y government i s 

holding cut on the c o n s t r u c t i o n of the north C e n t r a l Freeway 

because we plan t o get development funds, 

HEARING OFFICER DUGAS: The meeting i s adjourned, 

A SPECTATOR: No, you s a i d I could ask a question, 

MR. A I R I S : W e l l , the record i s c l o s e d - adjourned. 

HEAR1HG OFFICER DUGASi Mr„ H a r r i s , M r . Airis and 

Mr. DeGast, I have one w i t n e s s . Ha has a prepared statement. 

He had a l e t t e r t o come i n which apparently he did not re~ 

c e i v e . I would l i k e t o hear him t o n i g h t . 

MR. A I R I S : I ' l l be glad t o s t a y . 

WHEREUPON* 

MR. FREDERICK HEUTTSr 

APPROACHED THE PODIUM AND TESTIFIED, IN SUBSTANCE, AS FOLLOWS: 

MR, HEUTTS: Mayor Washington, Members of the City 

C o u n c i l of the D i s t r i c t of Columbia, and the legal representa

t i v e s of the c i t i z e n s of the Commonwealth of Virginia, I am 

F r e d e r i c Heutte. I l i v e a t 1600 Newton S t r e e t , N.E., W a s h 

ington, D, C, and am a member of the Executive Board of the 

C a t h o l i c I n t e r r a c i a l C o u ncil of Washington, D. C . and Chairman 

of i t s T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Committee. T h i s statement is presented 

i n behalf of the C a t h o l i c I n t e r r a c i a l C o u n c i l . I don Lt know 

whether i t should be c l a r i f i e d f o r the record, we did apply 

t o be on the hearing l i s t by S p e c i a l D e l i v e r y L e t t e r , which we 
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I sailed on Wednesday, and when I saw yesterday that our name 

was not on the list I checked with the Office and the letter 

j was there and apparently there ha3 been sorae f o u l up and I 

appreciate this opportunity to testify here. However e I might 

| say at the outset, along with a nuraber of other w i t n e s s e s , our 

testifying here does not constitute a recognition t h a t t h i s i s 

a legal hearing as required e i t h e r by the D i s t r i c t Code, T i t l e 

1, or the Interstate Highway A c t , or the Department of T r a n s * 

portat ion On ids 1 ines» 

A s is usual we s t a r t o f f w i t h a quote from the 

scripture. If these hearings go on much longer we will have 

j the opportunity of having read the whole b i b l e into the hear-

ings, but t h i s i s a s e r i o u s matter, and t h i s i s from HABAKKUK 

2t5, the Prohphetf 

"WEALTH I S INDEED A TREACHEROUS THING, 

HAUGHTY AND UNABLE TO REST I S HE WHO/, 

I S AS GREEDY AS SHEOL, 

WHO I S LIKE DEATH, INSATIABLE, 

WHO ASSEMBLES ALL THE NATIONS FOR HIS OWN ENDS, 

COLIECTS ALL THE PEOPLES TO HIS OWN ADVANTAGE, a 

"Sheol," i n c i d e n t a l l y , i s " h e l l . " 

T h i s bridge and the freeway system,, for which it has 

become the c h i e f symbol, r e a l l y have nothing to do with the 

s o l u t i o n of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problems,,„ ,«as has been proven time 

j and time again they w i l l esaoosrbate t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problems,, 



poison our environment* and destroy our s o c i e t y - and our 

r e p u b l i c , t h i s bridge and freeway system have t o do w i t h money. 

Honey e x t o r t e d from the people, a t the s a c r i f i c e of t h e i r 

homes, f a m i l i e s , community, and e c o l o g i c a l and moral wel l - b e i n g , 

t o feed the i n s a t i a b l e greed of the Money-Mafia, through the 

amoral and despicable a c t i v i t i e s of the Money-Mafia's c h i e f 

p r o s t i t u t e s , the Eighway Lobby, and t h e i r p o l i t i c a l c l i e n t s i n 

Congress, and t h e i r l o c a l s h i l l s : the highway departments. 

:7a : h e r e , once c.«ai-n, remind you, our c i t y govern-

mant, t h a t you must not f a l l p r e t y t o t h e i r allurements. We 

i n s i s t t h a t you, our c i t y government, i n your w i d e l y p u b l i c i z e d 

program f o r "law and order" might w e l l begin by obeying the 

law yourselves and adhere t o the l e g a l requirements f o r high

way planning s e t f o r t h i n T i t l e 7 of the D 0C 0 Code, and by 

making no move t o b u i l d any bridges or roads under the pro

v i s i o n s of the I n t e r s t a t e Highway Act u n t i l you have complied 

w i t h the l e g a l requirements of t h a t Act and the g u i d e l i n e s of 

the Department of T r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

We r e j e c t government by b l a c k m a i l , duress, i n t i m i d a 

t i o n , e x t o r t i o n , and cabals? government which i s deaf t o the 

w i l l of the people expressed i n democratic referendum,, i n open 

and l e g a l l y c o n s t i t u t e d hearings,, and i n the courts of law? 

government which l i s t e n s only t o the v o i c e of the economically 

and p o l i t i c a l l y powerful, and r e s u l t s of loaded p o l l s concocted 

and paid f o r by s p e c i a l i n t e r e s t groups; government run by emas-



ciliated stooges who willing hetry their sacred trust for 

money or agrandisemeat c 

In two large popular referenda, Kay,, 1968 and again 

7 0 . l£hh\.. the citi.-iotti SPerwhelJnijigly rejected this 

bridge and these freeways. 

On February 15th, I9S8 the U , S . Court of Appeals 

ruled that this bridge and freeway system was illegal "from 

its inception," In April of this year, again the Court of 

Appeals ruled the Three-Sisters Bridge is illegal. A t this 

moment the citizens are back in court, for the third time, 

because this hearing is illegal. 

In December.. 1968, after four full days of public 

l.ho City Council voted, without dissent, to adopt 

the National Capitol Planning Commission's Comprehensive T r a n s 

portation Plan, which calls for no more Interstate Freeways, 

and proclaimed as its key planning principle that "no new gate

ways to the city are needed".,,this key principle was ratified 

! b y the present Council in February of this year. 

Yet, on August 9th, 1969, under incredible duress, 

blackmail, political extortion, the City Council lost its 

courage and illegally reversed its vote,,in flagrant disregard 

of Title 7 of the DoC, Code and the Interstate Highway A c t . , , 

and proved themselves unworthy of their sacred trust to r e 

present the people of this city«, 

The illegal construction of the Three Sisters 

Bridge is being justified by a grossly amoral statute (Sec. 23 



of the Fede r a l - A i d Highway Act c f 1963}, t h a t was enacted over 

the outraged c r i e s of the c i t i z e n s and i n arrogant defiance of 

a court r u l i n g * Xt i s a s t a t u t e t h a t w i l l never s u r v i v e the 

s c r u t i n y of j u s t i c e i n the cour t s of lav/ where the c i t i z e n s are 

now t e s t i n g i t * 

Since l e g a l j u s t i f i c a t i o n i s impossible, the Honey-

Mafia i s i n a great rush t o get t h i s g r o s s l y i l l e g a l bridge 

built.., f o r they hope t o confront us w i t h an accomplished f a c t , 

a p h y s i c a l s t r u c t u r e t h a t g i v e s no h i n t of the t r u e d i s p l a c e 

ment and c i v i c chaos i t w i l l cause* Break the c i t i z e n s " w i l l , 

and f o r e c l o s e any p o s s i b i l i t y of the c i t i z e n s of t h i s c i t y 

planning our community i n any other way than the one t h a t the 

mey-Mafia*•.the f o r c e s of i n s a t i a b l e greed*.dictate„ 

At t h i s juncture i n the ongoing r e l a t i o n s h i p between 

you, the government of t h i s c i t y , and us, the people of t h i s 

c i t y * * . w e b r i n g t o your a t t e n t i o n where we a l l stand i n regard 

t o t h i s concocted ''subway-freeway impasse." I n c i d e n t a l l y , 

I might add t h a t t h i s statement i s addressed t o the Mayor and 

C i t y C o u n c i l , and t h a t ' s the reason f o r t h i s p a r t i c u l a r l a n 

guage „ We share the view of former Chairman of the National 

C a p i t o l Planning Coisraission, Mr* Hamner, t h a t the NCPC had made 

a sound planning d e c i s i o n when i t s t a t e d t h a t no new gate-ways 

t o the c i t y a r e needed*.and t h a t t h i s "subway-freeway impasse" 

was p o l i t i c a l l y c o n t r i v e d * 

The no new gateways d e c i s i o n i s , i n the democratic 



process under which we a l l l i v e , a c o n t r a c t between you and 

us which cannot be broken or disregarded by you, e i t h e r i n 

d i v i d u a l l y or collectively© I f you, i n your wisdom, should 

choose to break t h a t c o n t r a c t you a r e l e g a l l y and morally r e -

spoftsible f o r breaking f a i t h w i t h the people of this c i t y . To 

thus break a contr a c t based on the c l e a r mandate of the people 

i s to abdicate..„in a most profound way..your responsibilities. 

• -.ho . b ' . ' . l e c a y of t h i s city,. v:that would he brought by 

t h i s bridge and freeway system,.would be adding political 

anarchy and moral chaos. 

Should you choose t o reconsider to reconsider i n t e r -

s t a t e freeways and the opening of new gateways t o the c i t y i n 

the future..you must go to the route l a i d down i n the p r o v i 

s i o n s of T i t l e 7 of the D.C. Code...and in f e d e r a l lav/ of bas

ing your d e c i s i o n s on responsible fact-finding of the r e a l 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n needs and the total welfare of the community. 

You must abide by the d e c i s i o n of the U.S. Court of Appeals. 

Moreover, wa remind you that t o i n i t i a t e f u r t h e r studaes 

at this time would be to throw good- and scarce* money a f t e r bad. 

Vfe have no money we are told for decent housing, schools, c r e a 

tion of job opportunities, therefore we have none f o r s t u d i e s 

and designs for bridges and freeways. 

We recommend to you the fact t h a t the e f f e c t s , i n 

city and suburb, of this contrived "subway-freeway impasse" 

are being falsely inflated to the point where practical solu

tions to the r e a l metropolitan t r a n s p o r t a t i o n problems (which 



muse in c l u d e , among other t h i n g s , v a s t l y a c c e l e r a t e d and w e l l 

planned bus s e r v i c e t h a t a l l can a f f o r d and the imaginative 

use of e x i s t i n g r a i l - l i n e s ) something t h a t no one every t a l k s 

a b o u t - — t h a t i s the using of e x i s t i n g r a i l « l i n e s f o r mass 

t r a n s i t — are being d e l i b e r a t e l y obscured i n the r h e t o r i c of 

planned panic and greed• 

T h i s community cannot and w i l l not stand by i d l e 

w h i l e i t s c o n s t i t u t i o n a l right3 are being destroyed by the 

w i l f u l and arrogant f o r c e s of greed who seek to destroy it and 

i t s freedoms. We w i l l f i g h t f o r our r i g h t s , i n public forums, 

such as this,, i n the c o u r t s , and i f need he„ i n the streets* 

at i s , of course, a s you r e a l i z e , the American way. 

I might add one more things X feel a certain 

sense of l i b e r a t i o n tonight t o see that we were able to 

question our o f f i c i a l s . Maybe this i s a good influence brought 

over the r i v e r from V i r g i n i a , , X wish I had had such an 

opportunity t o quiz cur highway officials when you were con

s i d e r i n g the North C e n t r a l Freeway, the t h i n g that is called 

the North C e n t r a l Freeway, because I would still like to know 

how they were able t o l e g a l l y confiscate and extort from 

c i t i z e n s 69 homos. But t h a t was a missed opportunity I 

suppose. I n any case, there i s n ' t going to be any bridge. You 

w i l l be wasting your time t o b u i l d any more plans, because ther« 

simply i s not going t o be any bridge. 

HEADING OFFICER DUGAS: Thank you v e r y much. The 

hearing i 3 adjourned. (ADJOURNED AT 12:20, 15 December 1970.) 
END CF THIS DAY* (A.M. ADJOURNMENT) 




